PRE-APPENDED
DEC 04, 2013 - 8:18 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 05554-13

Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 12:18 PM

To: ‘dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 866)

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible
for E-filing for one or more of the following reasons:

1.  The document is unsigned. Documents may be signed by typing “s/”, “/s” or “/s/” followed by the
signatory, 1.e., /s/ First M. Last.

2. The document is not in compliance with the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) filing rules listed
on the FPSC's Web Based Electronic Filing Requirements.

3. The document is ineligible for E-filing.
a) Identified as ineligible in the docket’s Order Establishing Procedure.
b)  Must be accompanied by a fee or payment.
c) Contains proprietary confidential business information.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psec.state.fl.us.

Cover letters, certificates of service, and all attachments thereto, must be included in the relevant
PDF document to which they relate, and shall not be submitted as a separate

document/attachment. Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for
electronic filing.


FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
DEC 04, 2013 - 8:18 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 05554-13


PRE-APPENDED
DEC 04, 2013 - 8:15 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 05554-13

Crystal Card _
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 12:17 PM

To: ‘dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 865)

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

2.  The document is not in compliance with the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) filing rules listed
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
¢) Contains proprietary confidential business information.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

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
DEC 02, 2013 - 1:34 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 05554-13

Crystal Card

From: Filings@psc.state.flLus

Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 10:57 AM
To: brianricca@yahoo.com

Cc: Neal Forsman; Hong Wang

Subject: FW: Request for a Formal Hearing
Attachments: fplcase.odt

We are in receipt of the attached electronic filing received at 10:08 a.m. The filing received at 10:20 a.m.
has been accepted for filing. Please note that per the Commission’s e-filing requirements:

All documents filed electronically must be capable of being printed as paper documents without loss of
content or appearance. Documents must be prepared using a clearly readable font which, when printed,
will fit on an 8.5 by 11-inch page. We are unable to open the attachment "fplcase.odt.”

The attachment containing the document to be filed must also be in one of the following formats:

a. Adobe .PDF, or

b. Native word processing format (e.g., Word or WordPerfect) with numbered paragraphs. Use the
document extension .doc for documents filed in Word format and .wpd for those in WordPerfect
format.

A link to the Commission's electronic filing requirement by e-mail is being included for your convenience:
http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

A link to the Commission's electronic filing requirement through the web portal is also being included for
your convenience:
http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/instructions2.aspx

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note: Flonda has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to
the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure

From: Brian J. Ricca [mailto:brianricca@yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 10:08 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Request for a Formal Hearing

Please find the attached file.


FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
DEC 02, 2013 - 1:34 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 05554-13


Brian J. Ricca
Phone:727-656-5805



PRE-APPENDED
NOV 20, 2013 - 10:37 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 05554-13

Crystal Card

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 8:53 AM
To: Carlotta Stauffer; Crystal Card

Cc: Shawna Senko; Steven Stolting; Keino Young
Subject: FW: Laughner letter

Carlotta, this is the first time | got this.

Crystal, please move the three Laughner correspondence forwarded from three commissioners’ offices from Docket 130208
to the consumer correspondence file in 130000.

Thanks!

From: Carlotta Stauffer

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 5:19 PM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: FW: Laughner letter

Hong,

Can you please take c/o this? (1 am sorry if I sent this to you previously...I could not recall.)
Thanks,

Carlotta

From: Steven Stolting

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 9:33 AM
To: Carlotta Stauffer

Subject: FW: Laughner letter

Good morning Carlotta,

As we discussed last week, please see the note below from the lead attorney in the referenced docket to move all copies of
the Laughner correspondence to the undocketed file.

Let me know if you need anything further from me.
Thank you,

Steve

Steven J. Stolting

Inspector General

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Office (850) 413-6071

FAX (850) 413-6339



FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
NOV 20, 2013 - 10:37 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 05554-13


sstoltin@psc.state.fl.us

From: Keino Young

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 9:30 AM
To: Steven Stolting

Cc: Jennifer Crawford

Subject: RE: Laughner letter

Yes, move the letter from the 130208 docket to the “00” undocketed file. Keino

From: Steven Stolting

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 9:28 AM
To: Keino Young

Subject: Laughner letter

Keino,

Have you had a chance to look at the letter | left with you from Mr. Laughner about his contract dispute with Duke? Since it
doesn’t cite and has no involvement with the settlement docket, we’re asking for a request from you to the Clerk to move
that letter from the 130208 docket to the “00” undocketed file. Three copies of it were forwarded from three
commissioners’ offices, and included in the consumer correspondence section.

Let me know if you need anything from me. Thanks.

Steven J. Stolting

Inspector General

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Office (850) 413-6071

FAX (850) 413-6339
sstoltin@psc.state.fl.us




Cr_'zstal Card i —

From: Office of Commissioner Brown

Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 3:05 PM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: Docket No. 130208-EI

Attachments: Docket No. 130208-EI - Dale Laughner's letter.pdf

Please place the attached letter which was received in Commissioner Brown’s office on 11/06/13 in Docket
Correspondence, Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket No. 130208-E|.

Thank you,
Terry

Ms. Terry Holdnak

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Julie I. Brown
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
tholdnak@psc.state.flus

(850) 413-6030 (Office)

(850) 413-6031 (Fax)

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered to be
public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to pubiic disclosure



FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
NOV 07, 2013 - 9:14 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 06421-13


October 4, 2013

Commissioner Emaneul Brown
Public Service Commission

Dear, Ms. Emaneul Brown.

My name is Dale Laughner and | am the owner and President of The Laughner Group, Inc. My
firm provides urban planning and real estate development services for clients and attorneys in
the area of eminent domain and real estate development. | was hired as an expert witness in
urban planning and real estate development by the attorney representing Progress Energy now
Duke Energy in eminent domain matters, attorney Bruce Crawford, partner in the firm of
Crawford & Owen, P.A. | was hired to act as an expert in the law suit against Mr. Mc Cormick
who owns the property that was partially condemned. This case was also referred to by the
name: the Mc Cormick Road Project.

| am sending this to you and the other PSC members and the officers of Duke Energy because
Mr. Crawford also represents Florida Power Company and | believe that his behavior in my case
is a serious matter and may extend to others professionals in the eminent domain profession.
As you well know, the PSC regulates Duke Energy and this issue may be pertinent to the PSC’s
consideration of matters concerning these two power companies.

On August 30, 2012, | was directed by Mr. Crawford to analyze the Mc Cormick Road case,
prepare an opinion and prepare an urban planning and real estate development report to
identify "damages" to the Mc Cormick property. Although Mr. Crawford directed me not to
begin my work until a later date. My first meeting with Mr. Crawford was on August 30, 2012.
Mr. Reggie Meismer, engineer and Mr. Nick Clarizio, appraiser were in attendance. |was
immediately hired by Mr. Crawford at the beginning of the meeting. This meeting was
approximately one and one half hours and focused entirely on the existing information, legal
documents, reports, maps, aerial photographs, county plans and maps and detailed instructions
as to my work scope. We discussed the fact that | was hired very late and that | would have to
work at a very fast pace to meet that deposition deadline, once | was directed to work.

After | was told by Mr. Crawford's assistant to prepare (about six day) my work for a deposition
with the opposing attorney in this case, Mr. Christy Wilson | began work. This is the shortest
period of time that | have ever been given to prepare my work in twenty three years of practice.
The normal time period is a year or more. After our first meeting | gave serious thought about
accepting this case in fear that in the short time period | would not be able to prepare my best
work.

Days before my deposition on a telephone call, | asked Mr. Crawford if he wanted a
comprehensive report or a short report. He said "the shorter the better”" so | prepared a short
report. It should be noted that The Florida Supreme Court has set guidelines in this matter
generally stating that it is not the report that carries the most important weight, in the area of

expert witnesses E—@ E M E
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Duke Energy’s Payment to The Laughner Group’s Invoice
Page 2

but the opinion of the "expert witness". So throughout my career in eminent domain cases, |
have been directed to prepare comprehensive or short reports. ranging from less than a page
to over 50 pages. [n a telephone call with the project appraiser (not Mr. Crawford), Mr. Clarizio
told me that told me Mr. Crawford did not need me as a witness at trial. This was entirely
inappropriate since | was hired by Mr. Crawford. To this day no one has told me why.

| tried to reach Mr. Crawford before the deposition to ask if he wanted to see my report, but he
did not respond until the day of the deposition when | was already leaving my office to drive to
the deposition. After the deposition, Mr. Crawford made no comment criticizing my role in the
deposition. It was very common behavior for Mr. Crawford to ignore my calls or
correspondence and this created serious problems for me in preparing my research, opinion,
report and trial exhibits. In all | sent Mr. Crawford seventeen emails and he failed to respond to
any of them.

It is interesting to note that in only one of two phone calls that | had with Mr. Crawford during the
course of my work, | told him that | had been qualified by numerous judges as an "expert
witness" in real estate development, including a judge in Federal court. He was exuberant and
told me "that with this expertise in real estate development he would use me as an expert
witness forever”, | told Mr. Crawford that | had also been qualified as an expert witness in well
over fifty cases including a Federal Court case, Konikov v. Orange County, where the issues
were constitutional issues of freedom of religion and privacy. Because of the significance of
this suit, the New York Times, on page one, published a long article about the case.

As background, in the past, as a partner in Robert Woolley and Associates, who was the owner
of Embassy Suites hotels across the country, | managed the development of hotels and a 950
acre project and a 250 acre project among other development projects. | was then recruited to
Disney Development Company as a Senior Project Manager to manage development on the
7,000 acre Celebration project as well as a 2,200 acre project, Magnolia Creek, a Disney sister
project.

| did an enarmous amount of work on the Mc Cormick case and all of it was approved by Mr.
Crawford, albeit by his silence or communcations through Mr. Clarizio. As well, | worked
extensively with the appraiser Nick Clarizio, assisting him with his research. Mr. Crawford was
pleased with the work | was preparing for trial as was Mr. Clarizio since my work and opinion
were crucial in order for Mr. Clarizio to prepare his appraisal.

| know this because Mr. Crawford and Mr. Clarizio spoke nearly every day about the case and
Mr. Clarizio told me that Mr. Crawford was pleased with my approach to the case and my work
progress. Apparently my work was good because the jury agreed with the actions of Progress



Page 3
Duke Energy Payment of The Laughner Group's Invoice

Energy. During this time it was very difficult to reach Mr. Crawford as he was not returning
calls or responding to my correspondence. After | stopped my work and sent Mr. Crawford a
partial invoice and | wrote to him saying that the balance of the invoice was a partial invoice and
that the balance of the invoice would be sent. Mr. Crawford promptly reviewed and approved
the first invoice that | sent to him and forwarded it to Progress Energy for payment. The
amount of the first invoice that was paid was approximately $500 which is 5% of my total invoice
which is $9,400. It is this amount that was never paid. It's noteworthy that the total of my
invoice was very low compared with the invoices of other urban planners which put in numerous
hours to prepare similar work preparing for trial. In eminent domain cases, it is customary and
expected that the fees for expert witnesses, that work through the deposition to be paid an
amount between $16,000 and $35,000.

After submitting my second invoice and waiting months, | then wrote to Mr. Crawford asking him
if there was a problem with my invoice. After that | forwarded other copies of the invoice fo Mr.
Crawford asking him to pay the second invoice and submit it to Progress Energy for payment
but he chose not to answer any of my emails. | also left several phone messages for Mr.
Crawford and he refused to return my calls. | am assuming that this payment was sent to
Progress Energy.

Throughout my years as an expert witness in urban planning-23 years, | have never worked
with an attorney that flatly refused to pay for valid and professional service and perhaps more
importantly to even respond to emails and calls from an expert witness. This process of
collection lasted for one year and two months. This a disgrace and reflects poorly on his
employer Duke Energy and as well should be a concern for the Public service Commission, |
have obviously been very, very patient over a very long period of time. At this time, | have
directed my attorney, William Pringle lll to prepare a lawsuit against Duke Energy and Mr.
Crawford for not paying my invoice including a second motion against Mr. Crawford and Duke
Energy for refusing to respond to my requests for payment. | am also in the process of filing a
complaint against Mr. Crawford with the Florida Bar Association. In a recent email to Mr.
Crawford, | stated that | would file this complaint unless he contacted me and once again he
refused to respond to my email or call me. This is all very unfortunate since all Mr. Crawford
had to do was pay my accurate and well documented invoice. In plain language Mr. Crawford
used my work and refused to pay for it as if Duke Energy supplied me electricity and | then
refused to pay for it. Duke Energy has a simple way of forcing payment but | do not and at this
time have to resort to a law suit. And | know for a certainty that Mr. Clarizio could not have
written his appraisal without my research and opinion. In fact he told Mr. Crawford to hire me,
even at this very, very late date because he couldn’t complete his appraisal without an urban
planning opinion. During this process, | was on the telephone nearly everyday, sometimes
twice a day telling Mr. Clarizio what my preliminary opinion was.



Page 4
Duke Energy's Payment of The Laughner Group's Invoice

It is just obvious that Duke Energy needs to pay this outstanding reasonable invoice. As a
publicly traded company and the largest Power Holding Company in America one would expect
that Duke Energy would pay it's bills. With the abundance of information and records | have, I'm
sure that a jury will not rule in favor of Duke Energy. Should payment of the outstanding
invoice not be paid within 30 days, | will begin to proceed with my law suit against Duke Energy
and any further actions that my attorney deems necessary. Moreover, the cost of a trial for Duke
Energy will far exceed the cost of paying my invoice. And I'm sure that Duke Energy and the
Public Service Commission will also be concerned about the publicity of this lawsuit.

A letter similar to this has been mailed to Ms. Good, President and CEO for Duke Energy, Ms.
Julie Johnson, Executive Vice President, Chief Legal Officer and Corporate Secretary, for Duke
Energy.

Thank you for time and consideration. If you need to contact me, my email address is

dalelaughner@gmail and my phone number is 407-579-3750. My office address is 411 West
First Avenue, Windermere, Florida, 34786.

Laughner Group

Mr.Dale La

President of

CC: Commissioner Art Graham

CC: Commissioner Ballus

CC: Commissioner Polk Edgar

CC: Commissioner Egan

CC: Commissioner Walton

CC: Ms. Good, President and CEO of Duke Energy

CC: Ms. Julie Johnson, Executive Vice President, Chief Legal Officer and Corporate
Secretary of Duke Power

CC: Mr. Acior, President of Finance and Administration for Duke Energy




Crystal Card

From: Cristina Slaton

Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 1:45 PM
To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: Docket Correspondence 130208-El
Attachments: SKMBT_36313110613300.pdf

Please place the forwarded or enclosed correspondence in Docket Correspondence of
Consumers and their representatives for docket no. 130208-EL.

Thank vyou,

Cristina SLiton

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Balbis
PH: (850) 413-6004

TX: (850) 413-6005
cslalon@pse.state.il.us



ﬁE@E |
‘ NOV 6 2013
October 28, 2013

COMM!'SS [DNEH BALBIS

Dear, Mr. Ballus,

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
Mr. Reggie Meismer, engineer and Mr. Nick Clarizio, appraiser were in attendance. | was
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

After | was told by Mr. Crawford’s assistant to prepare (about six day) my work for a deposition
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
comprehensive report or a short report. He said "the shorter the better” so | prepared a short
report. It should be noted that The Florida Supreme Court has set guidelines in this matter
generally stating that it is not the report that carries the most important weight, in the area of
expert witnesses



Duke Energy's Payment to The Laughner Group's Invoice
Page 2

but the opinion of the "expert witness". So throughout my career in eminent domain cases, |
have been directed to prepare comprehensive or short reports. ranging from less than a page
to over 50 pages. In a telephone call with the project appraiser (not Mr. Crawford), Mr. Clarizio
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
told me “that with this expertise in real estate development he would use me as an expert
witness forever”. | told Mr. Crawford that | had also been qualified as an expert witness in well
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

| did an enormous amount of work on the Mc Cormick case and all of it was approved by Mr.
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

I know this because Mr. Crawford and Mr. Clarizio spoke nearly every day about the case and
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
if there was a problem with my invoice. After that | forwarded other copies of the invoice to Mr.
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
employer Duke Energy and as well should be a concern for the Public service Commission. |
have obviously been very, very patient over a very long period of time. At this time, | have
directed my attorney, William Pringle Ill to prepare a lawsuit against Duke Energy and Mr.
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
refused to pay forit. Duke Energy has a simple way of forcing payment but | do not and at this
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
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Duke Energy’s Payment of The Laughner Group’s Invoice

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

Mr Bale Laughner,

wle

President of The Latrghiner Group

CC: Commissioner Art Graham

CC: Commissioner Ballus

CC: Commissioner Polk Edgar

CC: Commissioner Egan

CC: Commissioner Walton

CC: Ms. Good, President and CEOQ of Duke Energy

CC: Ms. Julie Johnson, Executive Vice President, Chief Legal Officer and Corporate
Secretary of Duke Power

CC: Mr. Acior, President of Finance and Administration for Duke Energy



Crystal Card

From: Pamela Paultre

Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 12:15 PM
To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: Docket no. 130208-El

Attachments: 11-06 Laughner #130208.pdf

Good afternoon,

Please place the forwarded or enclosed correspondence in Docket Correspondence of
Consumers and their representatives for docket no. 130208-EI.

Thank you,

Pamela Paultre

Assistant to Chairman Ronald Brisé
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399

(850) 413-6036
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F.PS.C. #
CHAIRMAN BRISE

Dear Commissioner Brise’,

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
As you well know, the PSC regulates Duke Energy and this issue may be pertinent to the PSC's
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
comprehensive report or a short report. He said "the shorter the better" so | prepared a short
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
witness forever". |told Mr. Crawford that | had also been qualified as an expert witness in well
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
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Duke Energy’s Payment of The Laughner Group's Invoice

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

Thank you for time and consideration. [f you need to contact me, my email address is
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
NOV 14, 2013 - 4:20 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 05554-13

Crystal Card

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2013 3:46 PM

To: brianricca@yahoo.com

Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang; Kate Biel; Crystal Card; Ann Cole
Subject: Formal request for a hearing

Mr. Ricca:

Your telephone message has been forwarded to me for response. Please note that your e-filing
received on 11/12/13 at 8:00 a.m. was rejected because it did not meet the e-filing requirements in
that the document was unsigned. Documents may be signed by typing “s/”, “/s” or “/s/” followed by
the signatory, i.e., /s/ First M. Last.

However, your formal complaint did not meet the requirements of Rule 25-22.036, FAC. Specifically:

25-22.036 Initiation of Formal Proceedings.

(1) Application. An application is appropriate when a person seeks authority from the Commission to engage in an activity
subject to Commission jurisdiction.

(2) Complaints. A complaint is appropriate when a person complains of an act or omission by a person subject to Commission
jurisdiction which affects the complainant’s substantial interests and which is in violation of a statute enforced by the Commission, or
of any Commission rule or order.

(3) Form and Content.

(a) Application. An application shall be governed by the statute or rules applicable to applications for authority. In the absence of
a specific form and content, the application shall conform to this rule.

(b) Complaint. Each complaint, in addition to the requirements of paragraph (a) above shall also contain:

1. The rule, order, or statute that has been violated;

2. The actions that constitute the violation;

3. The name and address of the person against whom the complaint is lodged;

4. The specific relief requested, including any penalty sought.

Specific Authority 350.01(7), 350.127(2) FS. Law Implemented 120.569, 120.57, 350.123, 364.035, 364.05, 364.057, 364.058, 364.335, 364.337,
366.04, 366.06, 366.071, 366.076(1), 366.8255, 367.031, 367.045, 367.071, 367.081, 367.0814, 367.0817, 367.082, 367.0822, 367.091, 367.101,
367.171 FS. History—New [2-21-81, Formerly 25-22.36, Amended 5-3-99, 7-17-00.

A formal complaint may be filed with the Florida Public Service Commission either by U.S. Mail or
hand-delivery at:

Florida Public Service Commission
Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

or electronic filing at: https://secure.floridapsc.com/(S(slraksjyncztjts554xtieuw))/e-
filings/efiling.aspx.

A link to the e-filing requirements is included for your
convenience: http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/instructions2.aspx.



FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
NOV 14, 2013 - 4:20 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 05554-13


If you have any questions regarding the rules or statutes, you may contact the Office of General
Counsel at 850-413-6199.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Flease note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject o public disclosure.



PRE-APPENDED

NOV 12, 2013 - 10:49 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 00737-13

Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 9:48 AM
Subject: FW: File - progress energy response.docx
Attachments: progress energy response.docx; ATT53895.htm

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be
ineligible for E-filing for one or more of the following reasons:

1.  The document is unsigned. Documents may be signed by typing “s/”, “/s” or “/s/” followed by
the signatory, i.e., /s/ First M. Last.

2.  The document is not in compliance with the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) filing rules
listed on the FPSC's Web Based Electronic Filing Requirements.

3. The document is ineligible for E-filing.
a) Identified as ineligible in the docket’s Order Establishing Procedure.
b) Must be accompanied by a fee or payment.
c) Contains proprietary confidential business information.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

A link to the electronic filing requirements is included for your
convenience: http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/instructions2.aspx

From: Rosa Wise [mailto:wiserosa@yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2013 11:04 PM
To: nealforsman@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Wandy; Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: File - progress energy response.docx



FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
NOV 12, 2013 - 10:49 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 00737-13


PRE-APPENDED
NOV 12, 2013 - 10:48 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 00737-13

Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 9:45 AM

To: ‘brianricca@yahoo.com’

Subject: FW: Formal request for a hearing
Attachments: FPL case.rtf

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible for E-
filing for one or more of the following reasons:

1. The document is unsigned. Documents may be signed by typing “s/”, **/s” or “/s/” followed by the
signatory, i.e., /s/ First M. Last.

2. The document is not in compliance with the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) filing rules listed on
the FPSC's Web Based Electronic Filing Requirements.

3 The document is ineligible for E-filing.
a) Identified as ineligible in the docket’s Order Establishing Procedure.
b) Must be accompanied by a fee or payment.
c) Contains proprietary confidential business information.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk(@psc.state.fl.us.

A link to the electronic filing requirements is included for your
convenience: http:/www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/instructions2.aspx

From: Brian J. Ricca [mailto:brianricca@yahoo.com]
Sent: Sunday, November 10, 2013 12:13 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Formal request for a hearing

Please find the attached file regarding a formal request for a hearing in my case with the
commission,

Brian J]. Ricca
Phone:727-656-5805


FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
NOV 12, 2013 - 10:48 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 00737-13


PRE-APPENDED
OCT 21, 2013 - 4:29 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 05554-13

Shawna Senko

From: Pamela Paultre

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 2:50 PM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: Docket no. 130000

Attachments: 10-21 Whittall.pdf

Good afternoon,

Please place the forwarded or enclosed correspondence in Docket Correspondence of
Consumers and their representatives for docket no. 130000.

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


Nexera Energy, Inc.
PO Box 14000

700 Universe Blvd.
Juno Beach, FL 33408

Herbert V Whittall

19 Park Avenue,
Vero beach, FL 32960
16 October, 2013

ECEIVE

OCT 21 2013

FPSC.
CHAIRMAN BRISE

)

| am a resident of Vero Beach and am concerned because FP&L has been spending
over $100,000 of their rate payers money to fund a candidate in our local city
council election, Tracy Carroll, and pay another individual, Glenn Heron as a
lobbyist and fund his PACs, Citizen for a Brighter Future and Citizens for a Better
Future, when in fact all candidates in the election are for the sale of the Vero
Beach Electric Utility to FP&L.(See InsideVero, 16 October, 2013). In fact the sale
contract has been approved by the voters of Vero Beach and is out of the hands
of the Vero Beach City Council. It is in the hands of the lawyer hired by Vero
Beach, FP&L and FMPA and the negotiations are between those parties. The
completion of the contract rests on the vote of the members of FMPA. Therefore
the moneys being spent by FP&L on this city council election are a complete

waste of FP&L’'s money.

The Public Service Commission should take this should take this waste of FP&L’s

money into account in any future rate increases requested by FP&L.

Y ) =

Herbert V. Whittall
Technical Director,
Electrical Generating Systems Assn.

cc. Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850



PRE-APPENDED
OCT 07, 2013 - 9:37 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 05554-13

Shawna Senko

From: Cristina Slaton

Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 8:38 AM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: Docket Correspondence 130000-OT

Attachments: William Staubs of Broward Bailbonds surrounds home with machine guns illegally -

Hillsborough Police caught him and are at Gilberti's house - Games to STOP the WATER;
Tampa Leadership and Water; RE: William Staubs (Cobra) with Dirk Weed friends with
Simon Barrett try to kidnap Gilberti in Judge Conrad Courtroom - the Terrorist blocking
Clean Water, Mr Staubs (Cobra) was escorted out by Order of Judge conrad! Crimes
with SAO and Mark Ober in Tamp

Please place the attached emails in the undocketed matters docket (130000-OT).
Thanks,

Cristina Slaton

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Balbis
PH: (850) 413-6004

JX: (850) 413-6005
eslaton@pse.staie.il.us



FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
OCT 07, 2013 - 9:37 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 05554-13


Shawna Senko

From: GILBERTI WATER COMPANY <gilberti.water.company.fla@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 9:55 PM
To: info@archdioceseofhartford.org; browardbailbonds@aol.com;

hagank@hillsboroughcounty.org; andrewm@conservancy.org;
jasenchristiansen@gmail.com; gilberti-4@hotmail.com; info@rainbowpush.org;
info@archdioceseofhartford.org; info@C1Bank.com; Office of Commissioner Brisé;
timothy.banks@dep.state.fl.us; Ronskavitzm@browardmpo.org;
Jkennedy@tampabaywater.org; jasenchristiansen@gmail.com;
info@archdioceseofhartford.org; information@sierraclub.org;
info@messages.whitehouse.gov; nytnews@nytimes.com;
WASD_CUSTRELATIONS@miamidade.gov; terry.montrose.1@us.af. mil; info@tpg.com;
info@stansberrycustomerservice.com; WOLVERTON@RIVERLAW.NET;
Annlee.realty@verizon.net; 'Matt O'Dwyer'; georged@bainbridgecity.com;
ehinson@gadsdencountyfl.gov; dcroley@gadsdencountyfl.gov;
gmorgan@gadsdencountyfl.gov; bholt@gadsdencountyfl.gov;
staylor@gadsdencountyfl.gov; dminnis@ausley.com; dirk. weed@gmail.com;
falak.hindash@house.ga.gov; info@seminole-electric.com; info@rainbowpush.org;
olivia.sims@house.ga.gov; sheila.jones@house.ga.gov; johnrawlingssr@gmail.com;
investors@nextra.com; investorrelations@cbs.com; peaceriver@regionalwater.org;
jkennedy@tampabaywater.org; 'Ziemak, Gerard'; '‘Meyer, James A';
James.Oni@dep.state.fl.us; lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov;
hagank@hillsboroughcounty.org; higginbothama@hillsboroughcounty.org;
Jlawrence@cityofnorthport.com; MMarquez@MiamiHerald.com;
staylor@gadsdencountyfl.gov; green@miamidade.gov; peaceriver@regionalwater.org;
MiraBay@newlandcommunities.com; s-pinellas-912-patriots-announce@meetup.com;
info@meetup.com; victoria@financeamericaonline.com; ‘Ryan Lolkus'’;
randolph.brown@copbfl.com; 'Jenn Beard'; Wayne.Lewis@dep.state.fl.us;
robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org; tstella@northportpd.com; terry.montrose.1
@us.af.mil; mleader@leader-law.com; Brian_Dietz@doh.state.fl.us;
browardbailbonds@aol.com; bennie.shoemaker@dep.state.fl.us; info@killercoke.org;
directors@mosaicco.com; higginbothama@hillsboroughcounty.org;
ktepper@kildarecapital.com; gordon.romeis@dep.state.fl.us; gonzalezlegall
@verizon.net; Cliff Ondercin; Office of Commissioner Balbis; cris.costello@sierraclub.org;
'Patrick Miller'; neal karaszkiewicz@wellsfargo.com; investing@kkr.com; 'Rod Girdwood',;
contactus@oaktreecapital.com; investorrelations@oaktreecapital.com;
csasia@oaktreecapital.com; bradcole@doralbankfl.com; carryinsinger@doralbankfl.com;
info@hf.com; contact@warburgpincus.com;
BlackstonelnvestorRelations@blackstone.com

Cc: 'Bob Gries'; legg.john.web@flsenate.gov; ASTRONG@TAMPABAY.RR.COM;
heralded@miamiherald.com; mrlopez@miamiherald.com; michael.sharkey@coxinc.com;
tampamai@tampabayrr.com; local@tampabay.com; dirk.weed@gmail.com;
zkirincich@tampport.com; falak.hindash@house.ga.gov; fccinfo@fcc.gov;
FOXaroundtheworld@foxnews.com; 60m@cbhsnews.com; info@snyderlawgroup.com;
info@kiewit.com; lawless@theboneonline.com; timothy.banks@dep.state.fl.us;
Tim.McMullen@dep.state.fl.us; tstella@northportpd.com;
alexsink@hydeparkcapital.com; alautenbacher@hess.com; jmuocio@wpb.org; pd13
@pd13.state.fl.us; Anthony_Vomero@dobh.state.fl.us; abdul.ahmadi@dep.state.fl.us;
aaoarm@epa.gov; apnewsl@yahoo.com; bobspanos@benderson.com;
alebo@comcast.net; alane@cityofnorthport.com; 'Brandon Broncos'; ryder417 @aol.com;
terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil; andrewm@conservancy.org; jasenchristiansen@gmail.com;

1



Cc: gilberti-4@hotmail.com; info@rainbowpush.org; info@archdioceseofhartford.org;
info@C1Bank.com; Ronskavitzm@browardmpo.org; jkennedy@tampabaywater.org;
information@sierraclub.org; info@messages.whitehouse.gov; nytnews@nytimes.com;
WASD_CUSTRELATIONS@miamidade.gov; info@tpg.com;
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
staylor@gadsdencountyfl.gov; dminnis@ausley.com; info@seminole-electric.com;
olivia.sims@house.ga.gov; sheila,jones@house.ga.gov; johnrawlingssr@gmail.com;
investors@nextra.com; investorrelations@cbs.com; 'Ziemak, Gerard'; 'Meyer, James A';
James.Oni@dep.state.fl.us; lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov;
hagank@hillsboroughcounty.org; higginbothama@hillsboroughcounty.org;
MMarquez@MiamiHerald.com; green@miamidade.gov; peaceriver@regionalwater.org;
MiraBay@newlandcommunities.com; s-pinellas-912-patriots-announce@meetup.com;
info@meetup.com; victoria@financeamericaonline.com; 'Ryan Lolkus';
randolph.brown@copbfl.com; 'Jenn Beard'; Wayne.Lewis@dep.state.fl.us;
robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org; mleader@leader-law.com;
Brian_Dietz@doh.state.fl.us; bennie.shoemaker@dep.state.fl.us; info@killercoke.org;
directors@mosaicco.com

Subject: William Staubs of Broward Bailbonds surrounds home with machine guns illegally -
Hillsborough Police caught him and are at Gilberti's house - Games to STOP the WATER

NO WARRANT, Bond is Good, and William Staubs (Cobra) falsifying bond papers, without a Warrant, Kicked out of
Courtroom yesterday has guns taken by Police at this moment.

relatives of Gilberti Water Company —see docket right now below. GPS Officer Phillips of monitoring say all is
good. Bond is good, but machine guns surround Gilberti’s family in Tampal

Pictures to follow as Kids are walking home from School right now! Dirk Weed and Judge Dominquez and Mark Ober in
America in nice middle class neighborhoods, to STOP THE WATER FROM FLOWING!

Circuit Civil, County Civil, Family Law,
Probate, Guardianship, Mental Health
Court Progress Dockets

Docket - Case Number Search Mode

. GILBERTI JR, JOSEPH Person " Party

Name: DENNIS Id: @7151793 Party: D001 Status: Opened
; Case 12-CM- Case s Case

UCN: 292012MM011299D001TA Number: 011299 Crésted: 07/02/2012 Division: C Stafus: Opened



Court

Case Type Description: MISDEMEANOR COUNTY CRIMINAL

Type:
Charge Sentence/ . , . , ,
Docket Sriiils Assisemsnt Minutes Scheduling |Active Parties  Personal Due Date 5
Filter By:  Current Party: All Parties:
Fiing Party Description Text
Date

ORDER FOR COMPETENCY EVALUATION AND PSYCHIATRIC
EVALUATION RETRUN.

FOR EXAMINATION TO DETERMINE COMPETENCY TO
PROCEED-FILED BY P.D. THOMAS M. SCHOENDORF

MOTION/PENDING CASE - |Event Scheduled, MOP,03-OCT-2013,09:00, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN

10/04/2013 |D001 |ORDER:

09/24/2013 |DO01 MOTION

09/24/2013 |D001

SET N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN
109/24/2013 |D001 |NOTICE OF HEARING: |TO BE SET 10/03/13 9:00 AM CR24
08/20/2013 |Doo1 |'URY TRIAL SET & NOTICE |Event Scheduled,JTR,21-OCT-2013,08:30, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
SENT N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN
08/20/2013 D001 PRETRIAL SET & NOTICE |Event Scheduled,PTR,17-OCT-2013,13:30, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
SENT N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN
Event Deleted,JTR,19-AUG-2013,08:30:00, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
08/15/2013 (D001 [EVENT DELETED NICHOLAS, Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID =
WARRENSA
TO BE SET 08/15/13 1:30 PM CR24 (ALREADY SET)/MOT IN
08/08/2013 (D001 [NOTICE OF HEARING: LIMINE EVIDENCE OF ANY EMAIL NOT SENT SPECIFICALLY TO

ANY ALLEGED VICTIM -FILED BY P.D. CHRISTOPHER D. SHAW

ADDITIONAL LIST OF

08/05/2013 |DOO1 WITNESSES DEFENDANT'S AMENDED
ADDITIONAL LIST OF |

08/05/2013 |D001 WITNESSES DEFENDANT'S AMENDED
NOTICE OF RECIPROCAL

08/05/2013 (D001 DISCOVERY

WITNESS SUBPOENA

08/05/2013 [DO01 [HIIEESS SHDS US MAIL
WITNESS SUBPOENA

08/05/2013 [D001 [HITRESS S0 BY US MAIL
WITNESS SUBPOENA

08/05/2013 [D001 |AETHESS S-S BY US MAIL

08/05/2013 |D001 [WVITNESS SUBPOENA BY US MAIL

RETD SERVED
MOTION/PENDING CASE - |Event Scheduled, MOP,08-AUG-2013,09:00, Judge:CONRAD,

07/23/2013 |D0O01

SET JOHN N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN
TO BE SET 08/08/13 9:00 AM CR24/ MOT IN LIMINE-EVIDENCE
07/23/2013 |D001 [NOTICE OF HEARING: OF ANY EMIL NOT SENT SPECIFICALLY TO ANY ALLEGED

VICTIM -FILED BY P.D. CHRISTOPHER D. SHAW
[07/16/2013 [D001 [SURETY BOND POSTED |




|07/16/2013 [D001 |SURETY BOND POSTED

[

|07/16/2013 |D001 |ROR RECEIVED

ICOUNT #3

07/12/2013 |D0O01 |EVENT DELETED

Event Deleted, MOP,29-JUL-2013,13:30:00, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
NICHOLAS, Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID =
WARRENSA

07/11/2013 |D001 |ORDER:

ORDER GRANTING DEFENDANT'S MOTION TO CLARIFY
CONDITIONS OF BOND AND PRETRIAL RELEASE.

07/08/2013 |D00A MOTION TO SET AND MODIFY THE COURT'S PREVIOUS ORDER OF GPS
BOND/BAIL MONITORING -FILED BY P.D. CHRISTOHPER D. SHAW

07/08/2013 D001 MOTION/PENDING CASE - |Event Scheduled MOP,29-JUL-2013,13:30, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
SET N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN

[07/08/2013 [D001 [NOTICE OF HEARING:

[TO BE SET 07/29/13 1:30 PM CR24

06/29/2013 |D001 PD FEE PREVIOUSLY

PD FEE PREVIOUSLY ASSESSED, NO FORM FILED

ASSESSED
06/21/2013 (D001 JURY TRIAL SET & NOTICE |Event Scheduled,JTR,19-AUG-2013,08:30, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
SENT N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = NAGLEJ
06/21/2013 |D001 PRETRIAL SET & NOTICE |Event Scheduled,PTR,15-AUG-2013,13:30, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
SENT N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = NAGLEJ

[06/19/2013 [D0O01 [SURETY BOND POSTED

[06/19/2013 [D001 [SURETY BOND POSTED

[06/19/2013 D001 [ROR RECEIVED

|06/17/2013 |D001 |ORDER:

l
|
|
|

ORDER GRANTING DEFENDAT'S MOTION TO REDUCE BOND.

06/13/2013 |D001 [MOTHER PRESENT

6/17/13 @ 8:30 AM-MOTION FOR CONTINUANCE-FILED BY
ATTY SANGHVI

ADDITIONAL LIST OF

06/12/2013 |D001 WITNESSES DEFENDANT'S AMENDED
ADDITIONAL LIST OF '
06/04/2013 |DOO1 WITNESSES DEFENDANT'S ADDITIONAL/AMENDED LIST OF WITNESSES

WITNESS SUBPOENA

06/04/2013 |D0O0O1 RETD SERVED

ON MR. THOMAS SULLIVAN

WITNESS SUBPOENA

06/04/2013 D001 |per " ml e

ON MR CECIL DAUGHTREY, JR

05/28/2013 [D001 |ROR RECEIVED

X3

05/23/2013 [D001 [NOTICE OF DISCOVERY:

05/23/2013 D001 |ORDER

RELAESING DEFENDANT ON GPS MONITORING FOR LIMITED
PURPOSE OF ATTENDING FUNERAL-FILED

05/23/2013 |D001 |ORDER:

ORDER RELEASING DEFENDANT ON GPS MONITOR FOR
LIMITED PURPOSE OF ATTENDING FUNERAL.-- FILED IN OPEN
COURT

105/20/2013 D001 [MOTION

ITO COMPEL MORE ADEQUATE DISCOVERY-FILED

05/20/2013 |DO01 MOTION

TO COMPEL MORE ADEQUATE DISCOVERY AND
DEFENDANT'S MOTION TO REDUCE EXCESSIVE BOND-

MOTION/PENDING CASE -
SET

05/20/2013 |D0O0O1

Event Scheduled, MOP,23-MAY-2013,09:00, Judge:CONRAD,
JOHN N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = LEWISTE

|05/20/2013 (D001 [NOTICE OF HEARING:

{MOTION 23-MAY-2013 @ 9:00 AM CR#24

|05/20/2013 [D001 [NOTICE OF HEARING:

IMOTN 23-MAY-2013 @ 9:00 AM CR#24

[05/08/2013 [D001 [MOTION

[MOTION TO REVOKE BOND
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|05/08/2013 [D001 |NOTICE OF HEARING:

[FILED BY STATE SHELA SANGHVI.---- MAY 09,2013@9AM

05/07/2013

D001

JURY TRIAL SET & NOTICE

SENT

Event Scheduled, JTR,17-JUN-2013,08:30, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN

05/07/2013

D001

PRETRIAL SET & NOTICE

SENT

Event Scheduled,PTR,13-JUN-2013,13:30, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN

05/06/2013

D001

MOTION SET & NOTICE

SENT

Event Scheduled, MOT,09-MAY-2013,09:00, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = WARRENSA

05/03/2013

ID001

|NOTICE OF DISCOVERY:

04/30/2013

D001

PER SO LIST

CAPIAS/WARR SERVED

04/29/2013

D001

SCANNED CAPIAS
WARRANT FROM SO

04/22/2013

|D001

|DEACTIVATED WARRANT

[CAPI-01404-13

04/22/2013

D001

DEFENDANT

RECOMMITTED

NOT SURRENDERED

04/19/2013

D001

ASST PUBLIC DEFENDER

APPOINTED

[04/19/2013

ID001

ICANCEL CAPIAS:

|BY ARREST

04/19/2013

D001

CRIMINAL REPORT

AFFIDAVIT

04/19/2013

D001

DEFENDANT APPEARED

P.P.COURT:

JDG HEINICH

04/19/2013

D001

LEAVE DATE PREVIOUSLY

SET

104/19/2013 |DOO1

[NO CONTACT WITH VICTIM

|

|04/19/2013 |D001 |PD APP FEE ASSESSED  |PD Fee Assessed. No Form Filed.
CRA DATA SHARING
04/18/2013 (D001 |2~ SenREcn
FAILED TO APPEAR NO
04/18/2013 [D001 |53\
104/17/2013 [DO01 |CAPIAS ISSUED: [$100,000.00 BOND EACH COUNT
Event Scheduled, BOND,06-MAY-2013,13:30, Judge:CONRAD,
04/17/2013 D001, [BOND HEARING JOHN N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = NAGLEJ
Event Deleted, MOP,22-APR-2013,13:30:00, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
04/17/2013,|D001 [EVENT DELETED JAMES V, Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = MANRESAM
Event Deleted, NJT,23-APR-2013,08:00:00, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
04/17/2013 [DO01/ |EVENT DELETED JAMES V, Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = MANRESAM
04/16/2013 ID0o1 |HEARING SET & NOTICE  [Event Scheduled HEA,17-APR-2013,08:00, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
SENT JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = BLACKMON
04/10/2013 D001 |MOTION/PENDING CASE - [Event Scheduled MOP,22-APR-2013,13:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
SET JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = TUCKERAS
_ APRIL 22 2013 @ 1:30 PM ---- FILED BY DIRK WEED (FILED
04/10/2013 |D001 |NOTICE OF HEARING: WITHOUT MOTION)
MOTION FOR ORDER ALLOWING WITHDRAWAL OF COUNSEL
SHE120121D00] MOTION OF RECORD - NO NOTICE OF HEARING FILED

|03/18/2013 |DOO1

IDEFTS WITNESS LIST

IPROSE

|03/18/2013

ID001

ILIST OF EXHIBITS:

IPRO SE DAUGHTREY WATER COMPANY
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03/08/2013 D001 NON-JURY TR SET & Event Scheduled,NJT,23-APR-2013,08:00, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
NOTICE SENT JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = LOGANKI

02/06/2013 D001 DISPOSITION SET & Event Scheduled,DIS,07-MAR-2013,13:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
NOTICE SENT JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = KEHOEMI

01/07/2013 D001 DISPOSITION SET & Event Scheduled,DIS,31-JAN-2013,13:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
NOTICE SENT JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN

101/03/2013 |D001

lDEMAND FOR DISCOVERY:

101/03/2013 |D0O1

INOTICE OF APPEARANCE:

[FILED BY ATTY DIRK R. WEED

WRITTEN PLEA NOT
01/03/2013 D001 |}y Ty
1211012012 |D0o1 |P'SPOSITION SET & Event Scheduled,DIS,03-JAN-2013,13:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
NOTICE SENT JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN
|12/10/2012 |D001 [MOTION [TO WITHDRAW

12/10/2012 {DOO1

|ORDER GRANTING

IMOTION TO WITHDRAW

111/21/2012 (D001

IMOTION TO DISMISS:

|DEFENDANT'S AMENDED MOTION TO DISMISS

11/15/2012 [D001 |MOTION/PENDING CASE -  |[Event Scheduled MOP, 10-DEC-2012,13:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,

SET JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN
_ TO BE SET 12/10/12 1:30 PM / DEFT'S MOTION TO DISMISS-

11/15/2012 |D001 |[NOTICE OF HEARING: FILED BY ATTY: WILLIAME. WYNNE

[11/08/2012 [D001 [MOTION TO DISMISS: |

10/26/2012 [Doo1 [PISPOSITION SET & Event Scheduled,DIS,29-NOV-2012,13:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
NOTICE SENT JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN

|10/22/2012 {D001 [MOTION IFOR LEAVE TO TAKE DEPOSITIONS

[10/17/2012 |D0OO1

INOTICE OF DISCOVERY:

|

|09!28a’20‘|2 |DUO1

DISPOSITION SET &
NOTICE SENT

Event Scheduled,DIS,25-OCT-2012,13:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN

109/26/2012 [DOO1

INOTICE OF APPEARANCE:

IWILLIAM B WYNNE, ESQUIRE

|09/26/2012 |D00O1

[NOTICE OF INTENT

]TO PARTICIPATE IN DISCOVERY

09/26/2012 |DO0O1

REQUEST FOR COPY OF
THE INFORM

09/26/2012 |D0O01

REQUEST FOR JURY
TRIAL

09/26/2012 |D0O1

|WAIVE ARRAIGNMENT

09/26/2012 [D0O1

|WAIVER OF APPEARANCE

|AT PRE-TRIAL CONFERENCE

WRITTEN PLEA NOT

09/26/2012 (D001 |y, Ty
09/04/2012 |D001 DISPOSITION SET & Event Scheduled,DIS,27-SEP-2012,13:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
NOTICE SENT JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN
08/01/2012 [Dog INON-JURY TR SET & Event Scheduled,NJT,04-SEP-2012,08:00, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
NOTICE SENT JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN
BOA-BASED ON AFFID
07/23/2012 |DO01 |\ = 5" e
|07/09/2012 |D001 |DEACTIVATED WARRANT  |WARI-01494-12
Event Scheduled, ARGN,30-JUL-2012,08:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
07/09/2012 |D001 sgﬁggg‘gﬁw SET & JAMES V. Room:CR20, Room Location:NT. User ID =

JOHNSONWA




[07/06/2012 [D001 [SURETY BOND POSTED |
[07/06/2012 |D001 [SURETY BOND POSTED |

|07/06/2012 |D001 [SURETY BOND POSTED

|
07/04/2012 [D001 [CANCEL WARRANT [CAPIAS/BY ARREST

CRIMINAL REPORT

07/04/2012 |D0O0O1 AFFIDAVIT

CRA DATA SHARING

07/03/2012 (D001 RECORD REC'D

*AT LARGE* DO NOT

07/02/2012 |DO01 RELEASE INFO

[07/02/2012 [DO01 |AFFIDAVIT FILED ]

CRIMINAL REPORT

07/02/2012 {D001 AFFIDAVIT

[07/02/2012 [D001 [WARRANT ISSUED [BOND - $500.00 EACH COUNT -- JUDGE SISCO

Screen View
Print Preview

[ CLERK'S HOME ]

To view current session Court Progress Docket web page.
Depress and hold the Alt key then depress the Tab key to scroll until the next
Hillsborough County Clerk's web site icon is highlighted and then release the Alt key.

Web page last modified 11/06/11 1:47 PM

From: GILBERTI WATER COMPANY [mailto:gilberti.water.company.fla@gmail.com]

Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 2:54 PM

To: info@archdioceseofhartford.org; hagank@hillsboroughcounty.org; 'andrewm@conservancy.org';
‘jasenchristiansen@gmail.com’; 'gilberti-4@hotmail.com’; 'info@rainbowpush.org'; 'info@archdioceseofhartford.org’;
'info@C1Bank.com’; ‘Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us'; 'timothy.banks@dep.state.fl.us'; 'Ronskavitzm@browardmpo.org';
'jkennedy@tampabaywater.org'; ‘jasenchristiansen@gmail.com'’; 'info@archdioceseofhartford.org';
'information@sierraclub.org’; 'info@messages.whitehouse.gov'; 'nytnews@nytimes.com’;
'WASD_CUSTRELATIONS@miamidade.goV'; 'terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil'; 'info@tpg.com';
'info@stansberrycustomerservice.com'; 'WOLVERTON@RIVERLAW.NET'; 'Annlee.realty@verizon.net'; 'Matt O'Dwyer’;
'‘georged@bainbridgecity.com'; 'ehinson@gadsdencountyfl.goVv'; 'dcroley@gadsdencountyfl.gov';
‘gmorgan@gadsdencountyfl.gov'; 'bholt@gadsdencountyfl.gov'; 'staylor@gadsdencountyfl.gov'; 'dminnis@ausley.com’;
'dirk.weed@gmail.com’; 'falak.hindash@house.ga.gov'; 'info@seminole-electric.com'; 'info@rainbowpush.org’;
‘olivia.sims@house.ga.gov'; 'sheila.jones@house.ga.gov'; 'johnrawlingssr@gmail.com’; 'investors@nextra.com’;
'investorrelations@cbs.com’; 'peaceriver@regionalwater.org’; 'jkennedy@tampabaywater.org'’; 'Ziemak, Gerard'; 'Meyer,
James A'; 'James.Oni@dep.state.fl.us'; 'lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov'; 'hagank@hillsboroughcounty.org';
'higginbothama@hillsboroughcounty.org'; jlawrence@cityofnorthport.com; 'MMarquez@MiamiHerald.com';
'staylor@gadsdencountyfl.gov'; 'green@miamidade.gov'; 'peaceriver@regionalwater.org';
'MiraBay@newlandcommunities.com'; 's-pinellas-912-patriots-announce@meetup.com'; 'info@meetup.com’;
'victoria@financeamericaonline.com'; 'Ryan Lolkus'; 'randolph.brown@copbfl.com'; 'Jenn Beard’;
'Wayne.Lewis@dep.state.fl.us'; 'robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org'; 'tstella@northportpd.com’;
'terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil'; ‘mleader@Ieader-law.com’; 'Brian_Dietz@doh.state.fl.us'; 'browardbailbonds@aol.com’;
'bennie.shoemaker@dep.state.fl.us'; 'info@killercoke.org'; 'directors@mosaicco.com'’;
higginbothama@hillsboroughcounty.org; ktepper@kildarecapital.com; gordon.romeis@dep.state.fl.us;
gonzalezlegall@verizon.net; Cliff Ondercin (Cliff.Ondercin@swfwmd.state.fl.us); Commissioner.Balbis@psc.state.fl.us;
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cris.costello@sierraclub.org; ‘Patrick Miller'; 'neal.karaszkiewicz@wellsfargo.com'; "investing@kkr.com'; ‘Rod Girdwood';
‘contactus@oaktreecapital.com'; 'investorrelations@oaktreecapital.com’; 'csasia@oaktreecapital.com’;
'bradcole@doralbankfl.com'; 'carryinsinger@doralbankfl.com'; 'info@hf.com’; 'contact@warburgpincus.com';
'BlackstonelnvestorRelations@blackstone.com'

Cc: 'Bob Gries'; '<legg.john.web@flsenate.gov>'; '<ASTRONG@TAMPABAY.RR.COM>'; '<heralded@miamiherald.com>';
'<mrlopez@miamiherald.com>'; '<michael.sharkey@coxinc.com>'; '<tampamai@tampabayrr.com>";
'<local@tampabay.com>'; dirk.weed@gmail.com; '<zkirincich@tampport.com>'; '<falak.hindash@house.ga.gov>';
'<fecinfo@fcc.gov>'; '<FOXaroundtheworld@foxnews.com>'; '<60m@cbsnews.com>'; '<info@snyderlawgroup.com>';
'<info@kiewit.com>'; '<lawless@theboneonline.com>'; '<timothy.banks@dep.state.fl.us>";
'<Tim.McMullen@dep.state.fl.us>"; '<tstella@northportpd.com>'; '<alexsink@hydeparkcapital.com>";
'<alautenbacher@hess.com>'; '<jmuoio@wpb.org>'; '<pd13@pd13.state.fl.us>'; ‘<Anthony_Vomero@doh.state.fl.us>';
'<abdul.ahmadi@dep.state.fl.us>'; '<aaoarm@epa.gov>'; '<apnewsl@yahoo.com>'; '<bobspanos@benderson.com>';
'<alebo@comecast.net>'; '<alane@cityofnorthport.com>'; 'Brandon Broncos'; '<ryder417@aol.com>';
'<terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil>'; '<andrewm@conservancy.org>'; '<jasenchristiansen@gmail.com>'; '<gilberti-
4@hotmail.com>"; '<info@rainbowpush.org>'; '<info@archdioceseofhartford.org>'; '<info@C1Bank.com>';
'<Ronskavitzm@browardmpo.org>'; '<jkennedy@tampabaywater.org>'; '<information@sierraclub.org>';
'<info@messages.whitehouse.gov>'; '<nytnews@nytimes.com>'; '<WASD_CUSTRELATIONS@miamidade.gov>';
'<info@tpg.com>'; '<info@stansberrycustomerservice.com>'; '<WOLVERTON@RIVERLAW.NET>';
'<Annlee.realty@verizon.net>'"; 'Matt O'Dwyer'; '<georged@bainbridgecity.com>'; '<ehinson@gadsdencountyfl.gov>';
'<dcroley@gadsdencountyfl.gov>'; '<gmorgan@gadsdencountyfl.gov>'; '<bholt@gadsdencountyfl.gov>';
'<staylor@gadsdencountyfl.gov>'; '<dminnis@ausley.com>'; '<info@seminole-electric.com>';
'<olivia.sims@house.ga.gov>'; '<sheila.jones@house.ga.gov>'; '<johnrawlingssr@gmail.com>';
'<investors@nextra.com>'; '<investorrelations@cbs.com>'; 'Ziemak, Gerard'; 'Meyer, James A’;
'<James.Oni@dep.state.fl.us>'; '<lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov>'; '<hagank@hillsboroughcounty.org>";
'<higginbothama@hillsboroughcounty.org>'; '<MMarquez@MiamiHerald.com>'; '<green@miamidade.gov>';
'<peaceriver@regionalwater.org>'; '<MiraBay@newlandcommunities.com>'; '<s-pinellas-912-patriots-
announce@meetup.com>'; '<info@meetup.com>'; '<victoria@financeamericaonline.com>'; '‘Ryan Lolkus';
'<randolph.brown@copbfl.com>'; 'Jenn Beard'; '<Wayne.Lewis@dep.state.fl.us>'; '<robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org>';
'<mleader@leader-law.com>'; '<Brian_Dietz@doh.state.fl.us>'; '<bennie.shoemaker@dep.state.fl.us>";
'<info@killercoke.org>'; '<directors@mosaicco.com>"'

Subject: Tampa Leadership and Water

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=K-CpCUOygqU&feature=player embedded Why would the Tampa Media hide
GILBERTI WATER COMPANY FOR THE PEOPLE!

FOR THE RECORD — RICO CRIMES BY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AND MAYOR OF TAMPA WITH
ATTORNEY POLITICIANS

From: GILBERTI WATER COMPANY [mailto:gilberti.water.company.fla@gmail.com]

Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 12:16 PM

To: info@archdioceseofhartford.org; hagank@hillsboroughcounty.org; 'andrewm@conservancy.org';
'jasenchristiansen@gmail.com’; 'gilberti-4@hotmail.com’; 'info@rainbowpush.org'; 'info@archdioceseofhartford.org’;
'info@C1Bank.com’; 'Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us'; 'timothy.banks@dep.state.fl.us'; 'Ronskavitzm@browardmpo.org'’;
'jkennedy@tampabaywater.org'; 'jasenchristiansen@gmail.com’; 'info@archdiocesecofhartford.org’;
'information@sierraclub.org’; 'info@messages.whitehouse.gov’; 'nytnews@nytimes.com’;
'WASD_CUSTRELATIONS@miamidade.gov'; 'terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil'; 'info@tpg.com’;
'info@stansberrycustomerservice.com'; "WOLVERTON@RIVERLAW.NET"; 'Annlee.realty@verizon.net'; 'Matt O'Dwyer’;
'georged@bainbridgecity.com’; 'ehinson@gadsdencountyfl.gov'; 'dcroley@gadsdencountyfl.gov';
'gmorgan@gadsdencountyfl.gov'; 'bholt@gadsdencountyfl.goVv'; 'staylor@gadsdencountyfl.gov'; 'dminnis@ausley.com’;
'dirk.weed@gmail.com’; ‘falak.hindash@house.ga.goVv'; 'info@seminole-electric.com'; 'info@rainbowpush.org’;
'olivia.sims@house.ga.gov'; 'sheila.jones@house.ga.gov'; ‘johnrawlingssr@gmail.com’; 'investors@nextra.com’;
'investorrelations@cbs.com'; 'peaceriver@regionalwater.org'; 'jkennedy@tampabaywater.org'; 'Ziemak, Gerard'; 'Meyer,
James A'; 'James.Oni@dep.state.fl.us'; 'lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov'; 'hagank@hillsboroughcounty.org’;
'higginbothama@hillsboroughcounty.org'; jlawrence@cityofnorthport.com; 'MMarquez@MiamiHerald.com';
'staylor@gadsdencountyfl.gov'; 'green@miamidade.gov'; 'peaceriver@regionalwater.org';
'MiraBay@newlandcommunities.com’; 's-pinellas-912-patriots-announce@meetup.com’; 'info@meetup.com’;

8




'victoria@financeamericaonline.com'; 'Ryan Lolkus'; 'randolph.brown@copbfl.com’; 'Jenn Beard';
'Wayne.Lewis@dep.state.fl.us'; 'robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org'; 'tstella@northportpd.com’;
'terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil’; 'mleader@leader-law.com'; 'Brian_Dietz@doh.state.fl.us'; 'browardbailbonds@aol.com’;
'bennie.shoemaker@dep.state.fl.us'; 'info@killercoke.org'; 'directors@mosaicco.com’;
higginbothama@hillsboroughcounty.org; ktepper@kildarecapital.com; gordon.romeis@dep.state.fl.us;
gonzalezlegall@verizon.net; Cliff Ondercin (Cliff.Ondercin@swfwmd.state.fl.us); Commissioner.Balbis@psc.state.fl.us;
cris.costello@sierraclub.org; 'Patrick Miller'; 'neal.karaszkiewicz@wellsfargo.com'; 'investing@kkr.com'; 'Rod Girdwood';
'contactus@oaktreecapital.com'; 'investorrelations@oaktreecapital.com’; 'csasia@oaktreecapital.com’;
'bradcole@doralbankfl.com’; ‘carryinsinger@doralbankfl.com’; 'info@hf.com’; ‘contact@warburgpincus.com’;
'‘BlackstonelnvestorRelations@blackstone.com'

Cc: 'Bob Gries'; '<legg.john.web@flsenate.gov>"; '<ASTRONG@TAMPABAY.RR.COM>'; '<heralded@miamiherald.com>';
'<mrlopez@miamiherald.com>'; '<michael.sharkey@coxinc.com>'; '<tampamai@tampabayrr.com>';
'<local@tampabay.com>'; dirk.weed@gmail.com; '<zkirincich@tampport.com>'; '<falak.hindash@house.ga.gov>';
'<fccinfo@fcc.gov>'; '<FOXaroundtheworld@foxnews.com>'; '<60m@cbsnews.com>'; '<info@snyderlawgroup.com>"';
'<info@kiewit.com>'; '<lawless@theboneonline.com>'; '<timothy.banks@dep.state.fl.us>";
'<Tim.McMullen@dep.state.fl.us>'; '<tstella@northportpd.com>'; '<alexsink@hydeparkcapital.com>';
'<alautenbacher@hess.com>'; '<jmuoio@wpb.org>'; '<pd13@pd13.state.fl.us>'; '<Anthony Vomero@doh.state.fl.us>";
'<abdul.ahmadi@dep.state.fl.us>'; '<aacarm@epa.gov>'; '<apnews1@yahoo.com>'; '<bobspanos@benderson.com>";
'<alebo@comcast.net>'; '<alane@cityofnorthport.com>'; 'Brandon Broncos'; '<ryder417@aol.com>';
'<terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil>'; '<andrewm@conservancy.org>'; '<jasenchristiansen@amail.com>"; '<gilberti-
4@hotmail.com>'; '<info@rainbowpush.org>"; '<info@archdioceseofhartford.org>"; '<info@C1Bank.com>";
'<Ronskavitzm@browardmpo.org>'; '<jkennedy@tampabaywater.org>'; '<information@sierraclub.org>";
'<info@messages.whitehouse.gov>'; '<nytnews@nytimes.com>'; '< WASD CUSTRELATIONS@miamidade.gov>"';
'<info@tpg.com>'; '<info@stansberrycustomerservice.com>'; '< WOLVERTON@RIVERLAW.NET>";
'<Annlee.realty@verizon.net>'; 'Matt O'Dwyer'; '<georged@bainbridgecity.com>"; '<ehinson@gadsdencountyfl.gov>";
'<dcroley@gadsdencountyfl.gov>'; '<gmorgan@gadsdencountyfl.gov>'; '<bholt@gadsdencountyfl.gov>";
'<staylor@gadsdencountyfl.gov>'"; '<dminnis@ausley.com>'; '<info@seminole-electric.com>';
'<olivia.sims@house.ga.gov>'; '<sheila.jones@house.ga.gov>'; '<johnrawlingssr@gmail.com>';
'<investors@nextra.com>'; '<investorrelations@cbs.com>'; 'Ziemak, Gerard'; 'Meyer, James A’;
'<James.Oni@dep.state.fl.us>"; '<lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov>'"; '<hagank@bhillshoroughcounty.org>";
'<higginbothama@hillsboroughcounty.org>'; '<MMarquez@MiamiHerald.com>'; '<green@miamidade.gov>";
'<peaceriver@regionalwater.org>'"; '<MiraBay@newlandcommunities.com>'; '<s-pinellas-912-patriots-
announce@meetup.com>'; '<info@meetup.com>'; '<victoria@financeamericaonline.com>'; 'Ryan Lolkus';
'<randolph.brown@copbfl.com>'; 'Jenn Beard'; '<Wayne.Lewis@dep.state.fl.us>'; '<robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org>';
'<mleader@leader-law.com>'; '<Brian Dietz@doh.state.fl.us>'; '<bennie.shoemaker@dep.state.fl.us>";
'<info@killercoke.org>"; '<directors@mosaicco.com>'

Subject: RE: William Staubs (Cobra) with Dirk Weed friends with Simon Barrett try to kidnap Gilberti in Judge Conrad
Courtroom - the Terrorist blocking Clean Water, Mr Staubs (Cobra) was escorted out by Order of Judge conrad! Crimes
with SAO and Mark Ober in Tamp

FCC/Duke and FPL/Seminole electric/Commissioner helping with Blind copied attorneys and Leaders/New Leaders and
Media outside of Tampa helping/US Congress & Senate/US Utility companies and contractors/THE PEOPLE/City of North
Port Staff and Council,

See NEW Public Service Commission complaints and Marion County Utility and others filed on Obama, Tampa leaders
with Gilberti Water Company and source that uses Bottling profits from Nestle’, Coca Cola, Zephyrhills, Pepsi, and the
rest, to pay for National Health Care due to Quality, creating Millions of Jobs and Satisfying National debt, while THE
PEOPLE and AMERICA’S WATER line up attorneys, cops, bounty hunters, Commissiors of Tampa Bay Water and Peace
River Manasota, Governor Scott and Christ, Morgan & Margain, and many others, in a growing 10 Years RICO due to
apathy, Civil Duty Oaths, and Zionism to destroy Middle Class America with Media controlled Israel and past and present
Leaders. Who only care about being on TV, lying to the PEOPLE about this Water supply and taking the Constitution
away with little new grad attorneys and public defenders in Tampa!

Google: Gilberti Blue Gold, Gilberti Water Company, new PSC complaint 05554-13 by East Florida leaders with Obama
Impeachment combined with EPA Clean Water Act to prosecute Tampa leaders and legal system , past 02424-13 and
05400-13. Viral on 500 web search engines, Facebook, Twitter, Manta and much more in other languages to get THE
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PEOPLE’s water flowing and pay for National Health Care, pay off China and overseas debt with Gilberti Business Plan,
and created Millions of Jobs, while ending Blue Gold Water Wars and Florida Water Wars created by attorney Politician,
Bankers and government agencies with Mosaic, Coca-Cola, Pepsi and Nestle’, with Adam Putnam and the rest on the list.

Assistant to THE PEOPLE for GWC.

From: GILBERTI WATER COMPANY [mailto:gilberti.water.company.fla@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 6:19 PM

To: 'Dirk Weed'; 'browardbailbonds@aol.com'; 'andrewm@conservancy.org'; 'jasenchristiansen@gmail.com'; 'gilberti-
4@hotmail.com'; 'info@rainbowpush.org'; 'info@archdioceseofhartford.org'’; 'info@C1Bank.com’;
'Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us'; 'timothy.banks@dep.state.fl.us'; 'Ronskavitzm@browardmpo.org’;
'jkennedy@tampabaywater.org'; 'jasenchristiansen@gmail.com'; 'info@archdioceseofhartford.org’;
'information@sierraclub.org’; 'info@messages.whitehouse.gov'; 'nytnews@nytimes.com';
'WASD_CUSTRELATIONS@miamidade.gov'; 'terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil'; 'info@tpg.com’;
'info@stansberrycustomerservice.com'; "WOLVERTON@RIVERLAW.NET'; 'Annlee.realty@verizon.net'; 'Matt O'Dwyer’;
'georged@bainbridgecity.com’; ‘ehinson@gadsdencountyfl.gov'; 'dcroley@gadsdencountyfl.gov';
'gmorgan@gadsdencountyfl.gov'; 'bholt@gadsdencountyfl.gov'; 'staylor@gadsdencountyfl.gov'; 'dminnis@ausley.com’;
'dirk.weed@gmail.com'’; 'falak.hindash@house.ga.gov'; 'info@seminole-electric.com'; 'info@rainbowpush.org’;
‘olivia.sims@house.ga.gov'; 'sheila.jones@house.ga.gov'; ‘johnrawlingssr@gmail.com’; 'investors@nextra.com’;
'investorrelations@cbs.com'; 'Ziemak, Gerard'; '‘Meyer, James A'; 'James.Oni@dep.state.fl.us';
'lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov'; 'hagank@hillsboroughcounty.org'; 'higginbothama@bhillsboroughcounty.org’;
'MMarquez@MiamiHerald.com'; 'staylor@gadsdencountyfl.gov'; 'green@miamidade.gov'; 'peaceriver@regionalwater.org’;
'MiraBay@newlandcommunities.com'; 's-pinellas-912-patriots-announce@meetup.com’; 'info@meetup.com’;
'victoria@financeamericaonline.com'; 'Ryan Lolkus'; 'randolph.brown@copbfl.com’; 'Jenn Beard';
'Wayne.Lewis@dep.state.fl.us'; 'robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org'; 'tstella@northportpd.com’;
'terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil'; 'mleader@leader-law.com'; 'Brian_Dietz@doh.state.fl.us'; 'browardbailbonds@aol.com';
'bennie.shoemaker@dep.state.fl.us'; 'info@killercoke.org'; 'directors@mosaicco.com’

Cc: 'Bob Gries'; '<legg.john.web@flsenate.gov>'; '<ASTRONG@TAMPABAY.RR.COM>"; '<heralded@miamiherald.com>";
'<mrlopez@miamiherald.com>'; '<michael.sharkey@coxinc.com>'; '<tampamai@tampabayrr.com>';
'<local@tampabay.com>'; '<zkirincich@tampport.com>'; '<falak.hindash@house.ga.gov>'; '<fccinfo@fcc.gov>';
'<FOXaroundtheworld@foxnews.com>'; '<60m@cbsnews.com>'; '<info@snyderlawgroup.com>'"; '<info@kiewit.com>";
'<lawless@theboneonline.com>'; '<timothy.banks@dep.state.fl.us>'; '<Tim.McMullen@dep.state.fl.us>";
'<tstella@northportpd.com>'; '<alexsink@hydeparkcapital.com>'; '<alautenbacher@hess.com>'; '<jmuoio@wpb.org>";
'<pd13@pd13.state.fl.us>'; '<Anthony Vomero@doh.state.fl.us>'"; '<abdul.ahmadi@dep.state.fl.us>";
'<aaoarm@epa.gov>'; '<apnewsl@yahoo.com>'; '<gs-investor-relations@gs.com>'; '<bobspanos@benderson.com>";
'<Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us>'; '<hermitpoint@comcast.net>'; '<alebo@comcast.net>";
'<alane@cityofnorthport.com>'; 'Brandon Broncos'; '<ryder417@aol.com>'; '<terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil>";
'<tim@mapprealty.com>'; '<browardbailbonds@aol.com>'; '<andrewm@conservancy.org>';
'<jasenchristiansen@gmail.com>'; '<gilberti-4@hotmail.com>'; '<info@rainbowpush.org>";
'<info@archdioceseofhartford.org>"; '<info@C1Bank.com>'; '<Ronskavitzm@browardmpo.org>";
'<jkennedy@tampabaywater.org>'; '<information@sierraclub.org>'"; '<info@messages.whitehouse.gov>"';
'<nytnews@nytimes.com>'; '<WASD CUSTRELATIONS@miamidade.gov>'; '<info@tpg.com>";
'<info@stansberrycustomerservice.com>'; '< WOLVERTON@RIVERLAW.NET>'; '<Annlee.realty@verizon.net>'"; 'Matt
O'Dwyer'; '<georged@bainbridgecity.com>'; '<ehinson@gadsdencountyfl.gov>'; '<dcroley@gadsdencountyfl.gov>';
'<gmorgan@gadsdencountyfl.gov>'"; '<bholt@gadsdencountyfl.gov>'; '<staylor@gadsdencountyfl.gov>"';
'<dminnis@ausley.com>'; '<info@seminole-electric.com>'; '<olivia.sims@house.ga.gov>';
'<sheila.jones@house.ga.gov>"; '<johnrawlingssr@gmail.com>'; '<investors@nextra.com>";
'<investorrelations@cbs.com>'; 'Ziemak, Gerard'; 'Meyer, James A'; '<James.Oni@dep.state.fl.us>";
'<lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov>'; '<hagank@hillsboroughcounty.org>'; '<higginbothama@hillsboroughcounty.org>";
'<MMarquez@MiamiHerald.com>'; '<green@miamidade.gov>'; '<peaceriver@regionalwater.org>";
'<MiraBay@newlandcommunities.com>'; '<s-pinellas-912-patriots-announce@meetup.com>'; '<info@meetup.com>";
'<victoria@financeamericaonline.com>'; 'Ryan Lolkus'; '<randolph.brown@copbfl.com>'; 'Jenn Beard';
'<Wayne.Lewis@dep.state.fl.us>"; '<robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org>'; '<mleader@leader-law.com>";

'<Brian Dietz@doh.state.fl.us>'; '<bennie.shoemaker@dep.state.fl.us>'; '<info@killercoke.org>";
'<directors@mosaicco.com>'

Subject: RE: William Staubs (Cobra) with Dirk Weed friends with Simon Barrett try to kidnap Gilberti in Judge Conrad

10



Courtroom - the Terrorist blocking Clean Water, Mr Staubs (Cobra) was escorted out by Order of Judge conrad! Crimes
with SAO and Mark Ober in Tamp

FCC/Blind Copied Leaders/PSC/US Leaders and Media watching in confidence,

Dirk Weed was sitting next to William Staubs (Cobra) and was referred to Gilberti by John Catrone, part of the case who
spoke to Officer Ronnie Cooper, never issued a summons on April 15, 2013, Terror attack setup with US Marshalls that
caused a Warrant 3 weeks after Gilberti FIRED Dirk Weed for having meetings with Sheriff Gee cops hiding under his
desk at Dirk Weed’s office and helping Scott Freyre and Trafficante’s play the water game.

Witnesses for RICO from Hillsborough County will testify that Dirk Weed was busted for cocaine, but never booked and
puts people away to keep attorney offices flowing, cop jobs flowing, and court rooms busy for the bad side of

town. Mobster leverage with a person that assisted in a MAJOR way to stalling the water for the past 9 months, killing
jobs, and contributing to foreclosures, crime, and kids dying each day who cant get this water due to Politics in Tampa
playing in courts stalling the project!

Dirk Weed and Judge Dominquez set a trial last April, WITHOUT A JURY, after Jury Trial was set, and may be part of a
HUGE coincidence with US Marshalls, and Secret Service notions under oath to Judge Conrad, to hide this Water supply
which is the Cleanest in the World for Tampa Bay Water Commissioners, Trafficante’s, Freyres, John Catrone, Broward
Bailbonds, and a sudden disappearance of Judge Dominquez and Chris Shaw, with District 13.

He knows William Staubs, and was sitting right next to him, with the SAO and laughing and giggling, and noted by
Conrad to the SAO for playing courtroom games today, with 3 HUGE warning and slamming on the bench to be
professional, just before the Kidnapping attempt was STOPPED by an HONEST Judge Conrad Today!

ALL OF THIS AND ITS RECORDINGS AND VIDEO IS AN EXAMPLE OF WHAT HAPPENED TO JUSTICE AND LAWS IN AMERICA
AND ITS CONSTITUTION! GAMES AND ATTORNEYS IN COURTS TORTURING NOT ONLY GILBERTI, HIS FAMILY, BUT
MILLIONS WHO COULD HAVE THIS WATER LAST YEAR! BUT THIS CASE STALLED THE PROJECT 18 MONTHS WITH THIS
FLORIDA TEAM, AND THAT ADDS UP TO 4,000,000 KIDS THAT DIED AROUND THE WORLD BY BLUE GOLD WATER WARS
SOLVED BY GILBERTI AND THIS SOURCE, BEING BLOCKED BY ATTORNEYS AND ATTORNEY POLITICIANS FOR FOLKS LIKE
MOSAIC, COCA COCA AND TAMPA!

See Dirk Weed lies below that will be revisited with this email in RICO depositions with Broward Bail bonds, William
Staubs, Officer Cooper, John Catrone and more as needed.

FOR THE RECORD — ADD TO RICO AND PSC AND Blue Gold Action!

Circuit Civil, County Civil, Family Law,
Probate, Guardianship, Mental Health
Court Progress Dockets

Docket - Case Number Search Mode
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. GILBERTI JR, JOSEPH

Person

Party

Name: DENNIS Id: @7151793 Party: D001 Status: Opened
. Case 12-CM- Case S Case
UCN: 292012MM011299D001TA Number: 011299 Craated: 07/02/2012 Division: C Status: Opened
Case Type Description: MISDEMEANOR ?;:: COUNTY CRIMINAL
Docket Charge Sentonce/ Minutes Scheduling  Active Parties ~ Personal Due Date
e Status Assessment
Filter By: | Current Party: All Parties:
Fling Party Description Text
Date
-
FOR EXAMINATION TO DETERMINE COMPETENCY TO
08/24/2013 |DOD1. IMOTION PROCEED-FILED BY P.D. THOMAS M. SCHOENDORF
09/24/2013 |D001 MOTION/PENDING CASE - |Event Scheduled, MOP,03-OCT-2013,09:00, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
SET N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN
TO BE SET 10/03/13 9:00 AM CR24 — TRIAL WAS READY BUT
09/24/2013 |D001 [NOTICE OF HEARING: CHRIS SHAW DISAPPEARED AND SAW THE RICO FILES AND
TOOK OFF
08/20/2013 |D001 JURY TRIAL SET & NOTICE |Event Scheduled,JTR,21-OCT-2013,08:30, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
SENT N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN
08/20/2013 |D00A PRETRIAL SET & NOTICE |Event Scheduled,PTR,17-OCT-2013,13:30, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
SENT N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN
Event Deleted,JTR,19-AUG-2013,08:30:00, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
08/15/2013 |D001 [EVENT DELETED NICHOLAS, Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID =
WARRENSA
TO BE SET 08/15/13 1:30 PM CR24 (ALREADY SET)/ MOT IN
08/08/2013 |D001 |[NOTICE OF HEARING: LIMINE EVIDENCE OF ANY EMAIL NOT SENT SPECIFICALLY TO
: ANY ALLEGED VICTIM -FILED BY P.D. CHRISTOPHER D. SHAW
ADDITIONAL LIST OF .
08/05/2013 |D00O1 WITNESSES DEFENDANT'S AMENDED
ADDITIONAL LIST OF i
08/05/2013 |D0O0O1 WITNESSES DEFENDANT'S AMENDED
NOTICE OF RECIPROCAL
08/05/2013 |D001 DISCOVERY
WITNESS SUBPOENA
08/05/2013 |D0O0O1 RETD SERVED US MAIL
WITNESS SUBPOENA
08/05/2013 |D001 RETD SERVED BY US MAIL
WITNESS SUBPOENA
08/05/2013 |D001 RETD SERVED BY US MAIL
WITNESS SUBPOENA
08/05/2013 |D001 RETD SERVED BY US MAIL
07/23/2013 |D001 MOTION/PENDING CASE - |Event Scheduled, MOP,08-AUG-2013,09:00, Judge:CONRAD,
SET JOHN N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User |ID = HOLLOMAN

[07/23/2013 [D001 [NOTICE OF HEARING:

]TO BE SET 08/08/13 9:00 AM CR24/ MOT IN LIMINE-EVIDENCE
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|

l\

[OF ANY EMIL NOT SENT SPECIFICALLY TO ANY ALLEGED
VICTIM -FILED BY P.D. CHRISTOPHER D. SHAW

07/16/2013 [D001 [SURETY BOND POSTED

107/16/2013 [D001 |[SURETY BOND POSTED

(07/16/2013 [D001 [ROR RECEIVED COUNT #3
Event Deleted, MOP,29-JUL-2013,13:30:00, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN '
07/12/2013 |D001 |EVENT DELETED NICHOLAS, Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID =
WARRENSA
, ORDER GRANTING DEFENDANT'S MOTION TO CLARIFY
0711112018 D01, [ORDER; CONDITIONS OF BOND AND PRETRIAL RELEASE.
071081043 |pogq [MOTION TO SET AND MODIFY THE COURT'S PREVIOUS ORDER OF GPS
BOND/BAIL MONITORING -FILED BY P.D. CHRISTOHPER D. SHAW
07/08/2013 |D001 IMOTION/PENDING CASE - [Event Scheduled, MOP,29-JUL-2013,13:30, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
SET N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN
07/08/2013 |D001 |[NOTICE OF HEARING: |TO BE SET 07/29/13 1:30 PM CR24
PD FEE PREVIOUSLY
06/29/2013 |D001 |, cercarn PD FEE PREVIOUSLY ASSESSED, NO FORM FILED
06/21/2013 [D0oq [VURY TRIAL SET & NOTICE  [Event Scheduled JTR, 19-AUG-2013,08:30, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
SENT N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = NAGLEJ
06/21/2013 ID0o1 |PRETRIAL SET & NOTICE  [Event Scheduled,PTR,15-AUG-2013,13:30, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
SENT N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = NAGLEJ
[06/19/2013 [D001 [SURETY BOND POSTED |

[06/19/2013 [D0O1

ISURETY BOND POSTED

[06/19/2013 [D0O1

|[ROR RECEIVED

|

B ORDER GRANTING DEFENDAT'S MOTION TO REDUCE BOND. —
GREENBERG ATTORNEY NEGOTIATE MOSAIC BUYOUT AND
HIDE
TO ISRAEL AND SELL TO SAUDI ARABIA FIRMS WITH OPEN TO
THE SKY TERROR ATTACKS AND MOSAIC TRYING TO STEAL

_ DAUGHTREY LANDS WITH FLORIDA LEADERS, AND MORE IN

06/17/2013 [D001 |ORDER: Sepeadiadons nohodlde
CLEANEST WATER IN THE WORLD WITH CANCER
ANTIOXIDANT NEVER SEEN IN TRILLIONS PLAYED BY
FLORIDA AND CORPS WITH ATTORNEYS LIKE GREENBERG
AND DIRK WEED
6/17/13 @ 8:30 AM-MOTION FOR CONTINUANCE-FILED BY

06/13/2013 [D001 [MOTHER PRESENT A

- ADDITIONAL LIST OF ,

06/12/2013 (D001 (DD TIONAL DEFENDANT'S AMENDED

06/04/2013 |D001 &?%Eggg‘é LIST OF DEFENDANT'S ADDITIONAL/AMENDED LIST OF WITNESSES

WITNESS SUBPOENA
06/04/2013 D001 [HTTHESS SUS! ON MR. THOMAS SULLIVAN
WITNESS SUBPOENA
06/04/2013 [D001 [ITNESS SUBH ON MR CECIL DAUGHTREY, JR

[05/28/2013 D001

IROR RECEIVED

X 3

|05/23/2013 D001

[NOTICE OF DISCOVERY:

l

105/23/2013 [D001 [ORDER

|RELAESING DEFENDANT ON GPS MONITORING FOR LIMITED l
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]F’URPOSE OF ATTENDING FUNERAL-FILED

ORDER RELEASING DEFENDANT ON GPS MONITOR FOR
05/23/2013 |D001 |ORDER: LIMITED PURPOSE OF ATTENDING FUNERAL - FILED IN OPEN
COURT
105/20/2013 |D001 [MOTION |TO COMPEL MORE ADEQUATE DISCOVERY-FILED
TO COMPEL MORE ADEQUATE DISCOVERY AND
e e DEFENDANT'S MOTION TO REDUCE EXCESSIVE BOND-
05/20/2013 [D0o1 [MOTION/PENDING CASE - [Event Scheduled, MOP,23-MAY-2013,09:00, Judge:CONRAD,
SET JOHN N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = LEWISTE
105/20/2013 |D001 |NOTICE OF HEARING: IMOTION 23-MAY-2013 @ 9:00 AM CR#24
105/20/2013 |D001 |NOTICE OF HEARING: IMOTN 23-MAY-2013 @ 9:00 AM CR#24
MOTION TO REVOKE BOND - time when Gilberti’s dad shows
05/08/2013 |D001 |MOTION up dead and Adam Putnam cuts Coca Cola $2 Billion dollar
deal!
105/08/2013 |D001 |[NOTICE OF HEARING: IFILED BY STATE SHELA SANGHVI.---- MAY 09,2013@9AM
05/07/2013 IDo01 [JURY TRIAL SET & NOTICE [Event Scheduled,JTR,17-JUN-2013,08:30, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
SENT N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN
05/07/2013 D001 |PRETRIAL SET & NOTICE  [Event Scheduled,PTR, 13-JUN-2013,13:30, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
SENT N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN
05/06/2013 |D0o1 [MOTION SET & NOTICE Event Scheduled, MOT,09-MAY-2013,09:00, Judge: CONRAD, JOHN
SENT N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = WARRENSA
|05/03/2013 |D001 [NOTICE OF DISCOVERY: |
PER SO LIST
04/30/2013 |DO01 | Ap|AS\WARR SERVED
04/29/2013 [D001 [PCANNED CAPIAS
|04/22/2013 |D001 |[DEACTIVATED WARRANT  [CAPI-01404-13
04/22/2013 [D001 [E SN NOT SURRENDERED
0411912013 [D001 (oo T PHECC DEFENDER
|04/19/2013 [D001 [CANCEL CAPIAS: BY ARREST
04/19/2013 |D001 | EIWINEL REPORT
0411912013 D001 [P ENBART APPEARED G HEINICH
0411912013 [D001 ls.léa?_VE DATE PREVIOUSLY
104/19/2013 |D001 [NO CONTACT WITH VICTIM |
|04/19/2013 |D001 |PD APP FEE ASSESSED  [PD Fee Assessed. No Form Filed.
04718120 [Bo01 | [E5 3 T S THING
04/18/2013 |D00A FAILED TO APPEAR NO NO summons from Dirk Weed just a notion of Secret Service in
BOND Judge Dominquez courtroom?
|04/17/2013 D001 [CAPIAS ISSUED: |$100,000.00 BOND EACH COUNT
Event Scheduled, BOND,06-MAY-2013,13:30, Judge:CONRAD,
e | | T —— JOHN N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = NAGLEJ
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Event Deleted, MOP,22-APR-2013,13:30:00, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,

0471772013 1DO01[EVENT DELETED JAMES V. Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = MANRESAM
Event Deleted,NJT,23-APR-2013,08:00:00, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,

Dar7i2018) D00, [EVENT DELETED JAMES V. Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = MANRESAM

041672013 Iooo1 |[FEARING SET & NOTICE  [Event Scheduled, HEA, 17-APR-2013,08:00, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
SENT JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = BLACKMON

041102013 |o001 [MOTION/PENDING CASE - [Event Scheduled MOP,22-APR-2013,13:30, Judge: DOMINGUEZ,
SET JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = TUCKERAS

, APRIL 22 2013 @ 1.30 PM — FILED BY DIRK WEED (FILED
04/10/2013 [D001 [NOTICE OF HEARING: ATHEUT MOTIOR
Spermm—y SENP) e MOTION FOR ORDER ALLOWING WITHDRAWAL OF COUNSEL

OF RECORD - NO NOTICE OF HEARING FILED

103/18/2013 {DOO1

|DEFTS WITNESS LIST

|PROSE

103/18/2013 |D001

|LIST OF EXHIBITS:

|PRO SE DAUGHTREY WATER COMPANY

03/08/2013 |D001 NON-JURY TR SET & Event Scheduled,NJT,23-APR-2013,08:00, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
NOTICE SENT JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = LOGANKI

02/06/2013 |D00A DISPOSITION SET & Event Scheduled,DIS,07-MAR-2013,13:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
NOTICE SENT JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = KEHOEMI

01/07/2013 [D001 DISPOSITION SET & Event Scheduled,DIS,31-JAN-2013,13:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
NOTICE SENT JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN

101/03/2013 [DOO1

IDEMAND FOR DISCOVERY:

101/03/2013 (D001

INOTICE OF APPEARANCE:

IFILED BY ATTY DIRK R. WEED

WRITTEN PLEA NOT
01/03/2013 [DOO1 |~ 1\ v
12/10/2012 |D0o1 |P'SPOSITION SET & Event Scheduled,DIS,03-JAN-2013,13:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
NOTICE SENT JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN
|12/10/2012 {D001 [MOTION [TO WITHDRAW

112/10/2012 |D0O1

|ORDER GRANTING

IMOTION TO WITHDRAW

[11/21/2012 |D001

[MOTION TO DISMISS:

]DEFENDANT‘S AMENDED MOTION TO DISMISS

11/15/2012 |D0o1 MOTION/PENDING CASE -  [Event Scheduled, MOP,10-DEC-2012,13:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
SET JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN
: TO BE SET 12/10/12 1:30 PM / DEFT'S MOTION TO DISMISS-
11/15/2012 [DO01 |NOTICE OF HEARING: FILED BY ATTY: WILLIAMB. WYNNE
111/08/2012 [DO01 [MOTION TO DISMISS: |
10/26/2012 [D001 DISPOSITION SET & Event Scheduled,DIS,29-NOV-2012,13:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
NOTICE SENT JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN
[10/22/2012 [D001 [MOTION IFOR LEAVE TO TAKE DEPOSITIONS
[10/17/2012 |D001 [NOTICE OF DISCOVERY: |
DISPOSITION SET & Event Scheduled,DIS,25-OCT-2012,13:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
‘09!28!2012 ‘0001 ’NOTICE SENT

|09/26/2012 (D001 |NOTICE OF APPEARANCE:

JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN
|WILLIAM B WYNNE, ESQUIRE '

|09/26/2012 [D001 [NOTICE OF INTENT

[TO PARTICIPATE IN DISCOVERY

09/26/2012

D001

REQUEST FOR COPY OF
THE INFORM

09/26/2012

D001

REQUEST FOR JURY
TRIAL
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[09/26/2012 D001 [WAIVE ARRAIGNMENT [
[09/26/2012 [D001 [WAIVER OF APPEARANCE |AT PRE-TRIAL CONFERENCE
WRITTEN PLEA NOT

09/26/2012 |D001

GUILTY

09/04/2012 |D001 DISPOSITION SET & Event Scheduled,DIS,27-SEP-2012,13:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
NOTICE SENT JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN

08/01/2012 D001 NON-JURY TR SET & Event Scheduled,NJT,04-SEP-2012,08:00, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
NOTICE SENT JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN
BOA-BASED ON AFFID

07/23/2012 |D0O01 INFO FILED

07/09/2012 D001 |[DEACTIVATED WARRANT  (WARI-01494-12

Event Scheduled, ARGN,30-JUL-2012,08:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID =
JOHNSONWA

ARRAIGNMENT SET &

07/09/2012 |DOO1 NOTICE SENT

107/06/2012 |D001 |[SURETY BOND POSTED
107/06/2012 [D001 |[SURETY BOND POSTED
107/06/2012 [DO01 [SURETY BOND POSTED
107/04/2012 [DO01 [CANCEL WARRANT

CRIMINAL REPORT
AFFIDAVIT

CRA DATA SHARING
RECORD REC'D

*AT LARGE* DO NOT
RELEASE INFO

|07/02/2012 (D001 |AFFIDAVIT FILED |

CRIMINAL REPORT
AFFIDAVIT

07/02/2012 |D0O01 [WARRANT ISSUED |BOND - $500.00 EACH COUNT -- JUDGE SISCO

— —— ——

CAPIAS/BY ARREST

07/04/2012 |D0O01

07/03/2012 |DO01

07/02/2012 |D0O01

07/02/2012 D001

Screen View
Print Preview

From: Dirk Weed [mailto:dirk.weed@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 5:36 PM

To: GILBERTI WATER COMPANY

Cc: Bob Gries; <legg.john.web@flsenate.gov>; <ASTRONG@TAMPABAY.RR.COM>; <heralded@miamiherald.com>;
<mrlopez@miamiherald.com>; <michael.sharkey@coxinc.com>; <tampamai@tampabayrr.com>;
<local@tampabay.com>; <zkirincich@tampport.com>; <falak.hindash@house.ga.gov>; <fccinfo@fcc.gov>;
<FOXaroundtheworld@foxnews.com>; <60m@cbsnews.com>; <info@snyderlawgroup.com>; <info@kiewit.com>;
<lawless@theboneonline.com>; <timothy.banks@dep.state.fl.us>; <Tim.McMullen@dep.state.fl.us>;
<tstella@northportpd.com>; <alexsink@hydeparkcapital.com>; <alautenbacher@hess.com>; <jmuocio@wpb.org>;
<pd13@pdi3.state.fl.us>; <Anthony Vomero@doh.state.fl.us>; <abdul.ahmadi@dep.state.fl.us>; <aacarm@epa.gov>;
<apnewsl@yahoo.com>; <gs-investor-relations@gs.com>; <bobspanos@benderson.com>;
<Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us>; <hermitpoint@comcast.net>; <alebo@comcast.net>; <alane@cityofnorthport.com>;
Brandon Broncos; <ryder417@aol.com>; <terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil>; <tim@mapprealty.com>;
<browardbailbonds@aol.com>; <andrewm@conservancy.org>; <jasenchristiansen@gmail.com>; <gilberti-
4@hotmail.com>; <info@rainbowpush.org>; <info@archdioceseofhartford.org>; <info@C1Bank.com>;
<Ronskavitzm@browardmpo.org>; <jkennedy@tampabaywater.org>; <information@sierraclub.org>;
<info@messages.whitehouse.gov>; <nytnews@nytimes.com>; <WASD CUSTRELATIONS@miamidade.gov>;
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<info@tpg.com>; <info@stansberrycustomerservice.com>; <WOLVERTON@RIVERLAW.NET>;
<Annlee.realty@verizon.net>; Matt O'Dwyer; <georged@bainbridgecity.com>; <ehinson@gadsdencountyfl.gov>;
<dcroley@gadsdencountyfl.gov>; <gmorgan@gadsdencountyfl.gov>; <bholt@gadsdencountyfl.gov>;
<staylor@gadsdencountyfl.gov>; <dminnis@ausley.com>; <info@seminole-electric.com>; <olivia.sims@house.ga.gov>;
<sheila.jones@house.ga.gov>; <johnrawlingssr@gmail.com>; <investors@nextra.com>; <investorrelations@cbs.com>;
Ziemak, Gerard; Meyer, James A; <James.Oni@dep.state.fl.us>; <lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov>;
<hagank@hillsboroughcounty.org>; <higginbothama@hillsboroughcounty.org>; <MMarquez@MiamiHerald.com>;
<green@miamidade.gov>; <peaceriver@regionalwater.org>; <MiraBay@newlandcommunities.com>; <s-pinellas-912-
patriots-announce@meetup.com>; <info@meetup.com>; <victoria@financeamericaonline.com>; Ryan Lolkus;
<randolph.brown@copbfl.com>; Jenn Beard; <Wayne.Lewis@dep.state.fl.us>; <robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org>;
<mleader@leader-law.com>; <Brian Dietz@doh.state.fl.us>; <bennie.shoemaker@dep.state.fl.us>;
<info@Kkillercoke.org>; <directors@mosaicco.com>

Subject: Re: William Staubs (Cobra) with Dirk Weed friends with Simon Barrett try to kidnap Gilberti in Judge Conrad
Courtroom - the Terrorist blocking Clean Water, Mr Staubs (Cobra) was escorted out by Order of Judge conrad! Crimes
with SAO and Mark Ober in Tamp

I have no idea about this situation nor had any involvement in this. I only respond again for the umpteenth time
to stop harassing emails that have no legitimate content and do not serve any purpose except to annoy. Thank
you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 3, 2013, at 5:30 PM, "GILBERTI WATER COMPANY" <gilberti.water.company.fla@gmail.com>
wrote:

FCC/Blind Copied Leaders/PSC/US Leaders and Media watching in confidence.

Trial is set for this month. Greenberg Attorneys for Mosaic and Coca Cola, the Three Stooges
wont show up. as they will hide behind Israel! Chris Shaw disappeared and US Marshalls still
do nothing to Help get clean water to THE PEOPLE in Tampa!

7 witnesses, some Marines and retired Marines, and engineers and surveyors, and even church
folks witnessed the craziest scenes in the Tampa courtrooms! An attempt to kidnap Gilberti right
in front of the Judge claiming he was a bondsman for Broward Bail bonds, who referred Dirk
Weed, the supposive secret service guy on Boston Terror attack day, 4-15-13, with Judge
Dominquez. to block Millions of Jobs and the CLEANEST WATER IN THE WORLD HIDDEN
IN WEST FLORDA TAMPA REGION FOR 44 YEARS!

THREE THREATS BY BROWARD BAILBONDS AND COBRA STAUBS, WHO DID THE
INTERVIEW A YEAR AGO ON WELLS FARGO COUNTERFIET MONEY AND
TRAFFICANTE. SCOTT FREYRE, ON CELL PHONE RECORDING TO BE SENT IN FOR
RESTAINING ORDER!

FOR THE RECORD — ADD TO RICO AND PSC/FCC AND OTHERS AROUND US AND
ABROAD FOR BLUE GOLD ACTION!
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From: GILBERTI WATER COMPANY [mailto:gilberti.water.company.fla@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 7:41 AM

To: 'Bob Gries'; legg.john.web@flsenate.gov; ASTRONG@TAMPABAY.RR.COM;
heralded@miamiherald.com; mrlopez@miamiherald.com; michael.sharkey@coxinc.com;
tampamai@tampabayrr.com; local@tampabay.com; zkirincich@tampport.com;
falak.hindash@house.ga.gov; fccinfo@fcc.gov; FOXaroundtheworld@foxnews.com; 60m@cbsnews.com;
info@snyderlawgroup.com; info@kiewit.com; lawless@theboneonline.com; fccinfo@fcc.gov;
timothy.banks@dep.state.fl.us; Tim.McMullen@dep.state.fl.us; tstella@northportpd.com;
alexsink@hydeparkcapital.com; alautenbacher@hess.com; jmuoio@wpb.org; pd13@pd13.state.fl.us;
Anthony Vomero@doh.state.fl.us; abdul.ahmadi@dep.state.fl.us; aacarm@epa.gov;
apnewsl@yahoo.com; gs-investor-relations@gs.com; bobspanos@benderson.com;
Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us; hermitpoint@comcast.net; alebo@comcast.net;
alane@cityofnorthport.com; 'Brandon Broncos'; ASTRONG@TAMPABAY.RR.COM; ryder417@aol.com;
terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil; tim@mapprealty.com

Cc: andrewm@conservancy.org; jasenchristiansen@gmail.com; gilberti-4@hotmail.com;
info@rainbowpush.org; info@archdioceseofhartford.org; info@C1Bank.com;
Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us; timothy.banks@dep.state.fl.us; Ronskavitzm@browardmpo.org;
jkennedy@tampabaywater.org; jasenchristiansen@gmail.com; info@archdioceseofhartford.org;
information@sierraclub.org; info@messages.whitehouse.gov; nytnews@nytimes.com;

WASD CUSTRELATIONS@miamidade.gov; terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil; info@tpg.com;
info@stansberrycustomerservice.com; WOLVERTON@RIVERLAW.NET; Annlee.realty@verizon.net; 'Matt
O'Dwyer'; georged@bainbridgecity.com; ehinson@gadsdencountyfl.gov; dcroley@gadsdencountyfl.gov;
gmorgan@gadsdencountyfl.gov; bholt@gadsdencountyfl.gov; staylor@gadsdencountyfl.gov;
dminnis@ausley.com; dirk.weed@gmail.com; falak.hindash@house.ga.gov; info@seminole-electric.com;
info@rainbowpush.org; olivia.sims@house.ga.gov; sheila.jones@house.ga.gov;
johnrawlingssr@gmail.com; investors@nextra.com; investorrelations@cbs.com; 'Ziemak, Gerard'; 'Meyer,
James A'; James.Oni@dep.state.fl.us; lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov; hagank@hillsboroughcounty.org;
higginbothama@hillsboroughcounty.org; MMarguez@MiamiHerald.com; staylor@gadsdencountyfl.gov;
green@miamidade.gov; peaceriver@regionalwater.org; MiraBay@newlandcommunities.com; s-pinellas-
912-patriots-announce@meetup.com; info@meetup.com; victoria@financeamericaonline.com; 'Ryan
Lolkus'; randolph.brown@copbfl.com; 'Jenn Beard'; Wayne.Lewis@dep.state.fl.us;
robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org; tstella@northportpd.com; terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil;
mleader@leader-law.com; Brian Dietz@doh.state.fl.us; browardbailbonds@aol.com;
bennie.shoemaker@dep.state.fl.us; info@killercoke.org; directors@mosaicco.com

Subject: RE: Claim of Lien (REVISED) - file at Sarasota and begin foreclosure and counterclaims with
RICO - Ongoing work on 250 Mile Pipeline revised to S.R. 80 vs. alligator alley for North South Water War
- World Water Demand pays for National Health Care

Sam/Attorneys in confidence,

File attached lien that Daughtrey has agreed to and being foreclosure and counterclaims to
District 12 & 13, SWFWMD, Mark Ober, Governor Scott’s staff and office. Adam Putnam,
Owen Thornberry and Ross Morton, Brian Dietz, James Oni. P.E. and Commissioners as
required and discussed. C1 Bank, Thomas Howze. Wells Fargo (counterfeit money and stealing
$137K with Scott Freyre) and PD 13 attorneys who are setting up Mr. Gilberti, holding him back
from permit walks and reviews with the Mitigation Bank submitted to SWFWMD, worth
millions, as the Water supply is being pursued by Coca Cola, Mosaic Mining, attorneys thereto.
and locals leaders and District Courts with the help of corporations and Politicians and Mrs.
Sheila Sanghvi and Julian Holt’s office and new grad attorneys.
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With all the Government shut down, Mark Ober’s office and local Hillsborough Commissioners
with past leaders and Mayors of Tampa with their staff and Tampa Bay Water and its staff, along
with Port authorities they continue to INGNORE CLEAN WATER and Jobs for all, that with
Gilberti's Business plan, generates $100 Million per day by cutting out bottling company profits
and moving it to THE PEOPLE to build the plans submitted to agencies for Closer to the Heart
120 Mile Spring Pipe line. This demand pays for National Health Care with World demand and
Blue Gold Water wars and better health with Clean Water.

See REVISED Lien attached. Open RICO and start depositions beginning with North Port StafT,
Sarasota Commissioner Barbetta, Christine Robinson, and Jim Bluecher and Defranco of North
Port, and of course Ross Morton the Ombudman. West Palm Beach Mayor and Palm Beach
County utility director disclosed HOME Rule issues over past years too, as WPB can buy off
Palm Beach county who has enough water for them, but SFWMD and staff are playing another
reservoir game one county north. to create terrorism, loaf electoral votes by moving dirt.

Tampa is spreading around the State.....time for CHANGE!

JC/GH
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Shawna Senko

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

GILBERTI WATER COMPANY <gilberti.water.company.fla@gmail.com>

Friday, October 04, 2013 2:54 PM

info@archdioceseofhartford.org; hagank@hillsboroughcounty.org;
andrewm@conservancy.org; jasenchristiansen@gmail.com; gilberti-4@hotmail.com;
info@rainbowpush.org; info@archdioceseofhartford.org; info@C1Bank.com; Office of
Commissioner Brisé; timothy.banks@dep.state.fl.us; Ronskavitzm@browardmpo.org;
jkennedy@tampabaywater.org; jasenchristiansen@gmail.com;
info@archdioceseofhartford.org; information@sierraclub.org;
info@messages.whitehouse.gov; nytnews@nytimes.com;
WASD_CUSTRELATIONS@miamidade.gov; terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil; info@tpg.com;
info@stansberrycustomerservice.com; WOLVERTON@RIVERLAW.NET;
Annlee.realty@verizon.net; ‘Matt O'Dwyer’; georged@bainbridgecity.com;
ehinson@gadsdencountyfl.gov; dcroley@gadsdencountyfl.gov;
gmorgan@gadsdencountyfl.gov; bholt@gadsdencountyfl.gov;
staylor@gadsdencountyfl.gov; dminnis@ausley.com; dirk.weed@gmail.com;
falak.-hindash@house.ga.gov; info@seminole-electric.com; info@rainbowpush.org;
olivia.sims@house.ga.gov; sheilajones@house.ga.gov; johnrawlingssr@gmail.com;
investors@nextra.com; investorrelations@cbs.com; peaceriver@regionalwater.org;
Jjkennedy@tampabaywater.org; 'Ziemak, Gerard'; ‘Meyer, James A';
James.Oni@dep.state.fl.us; lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov;
hagank@hillsboroughcounty.org; higginbothama@hillsboroughcounty.org;
jlawrence@cityofnorthport.com; MMarquez@MiamiHerald.com;
staylor@gadsdencountyfl.gov; green@miamidade.gov; peaceriver@regionalwater.org;
MiraBay@newlandcommunities.com; s-pinellas-912-patriots-announce@meetup.com;
info@meetup.com; victoria@financeamericaonline.com; ‘Ryan Lolkus’;
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
directors@mosaicco.com; higginbothama@bhillsboroughcounty.org;
ktepper@kildarecapital.com; gordon.romeis@dep.state.fl.us; gonzalezlegall
@verizon.net; Cliff Ondercin; Office of Commissioner Balbis; cris.costello@sierraclub.org;
‘Patrick Miller'; neal karaszkiewicz@wellsfargo.com; investing@kkr.com; '‘Rod Girdwood;
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

'Bob Gries'; legg.john.web@flsenate.gov; ASTRONG@TAMPABAY.RR.COM;
heralded@miamiherald.com; mrlopez@miamiherald.com; michael.sharkey@coxinc.com;
tampamai@tampabayrr.com; local@tampabay.com; dirk. weed@gmail.com;
zkirincich@tampport.com; falak hindash@house.ga.gov; fccinfo@fcc.gov;
FOXaroundtheworld@foxnews.com; 60m@chsnews.com; info@snyderlawgroup.com;
info@kiewit.com; lawless@theboneonline.com; timothy.banks@dep.state.fl.us;
Tim.McMullen@dep.state.fl.us; tstella@northportpd.com;
alexsink@hydeparkcapital.com; alautenbacher@hess.com; jmuoio@wpb.org; pd13
@pd13 state.fl.us; Anthony_Vomero@doh.state.flL.us; abdul.ahmadi@dep.state fl.us;
aaoarm@epa.gov; apnewsl@yahoo.com; bobspanos@benderson.com;
alebo@comcast.net; alane@cityofnorthport.com; ‘Brandon Broncos'; ryder417 @aol.com;
terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil; andrewm@conservancy.org; jasenchristiansen@gmail.com;
gilberti-4@hotmail.com; info@rainbowpush.org; info@archdioceseofhartford.org;
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Cc: info@C1Bank.com; Ronskavitzm@browardmpo.org; jkennedy@tampabaywater.org;
information@sierraclub.org; info@messages.whitehouse.gov; nytnews@nytimes.com;
WASD_CUSTRELATIONS@miamidade.gov; info@tpg.com;
info@stansberrycustomerservice.com; WOLVERTON@RIVERLAW.NET;
Annlee.realty@verizon.net; 'Matt O'Dwyer’; georged@bainbridgecity.com;
ehinson@gadsdencountyfl.gov; dcroley@gadsdencountyfl.goy;
gmorgan@gadsdencountyfl.gov; bholt@gadsdencountyfl.gov;
staylor@gadsdencountyfl.gov; dminnis@ausley.com; info@seminole-electric.com;
olivia.sims@house.ga.gov; sheilajones@house.ga.gov; johnrawlingssr@gmail.com;
investors@nextra.com; investorrelations@cbs.com; 'Ziemak, Gerard'; ‘Meyer, James A';
James.Oni@dep.state.fl.us; lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov;
hagank@bhillsboroughcounty.org; higginbothama@hillsboroughcounty.org;
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

To: info@archdioceseofhartford.org; hagank@bhillsboroughcounty.org; 'andrewm@conservancy.org';
‘jasenchristiansen@gmail.com’; 'gilberti-4@hotmail.com’; 'info@rainbowpush.org'; 'info@archdioceseofhartford.org’;
'info@C1Bank.com'; 'Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us'; 'timothy.banks@dep.state.fl.us'; 'Ronskavitzm@browardmpo.org';
'jkennedy@tampabaywater.org’; 'jasenchristiansen@gmail.com'; 'info@archdioceseofhartford.org’;
'information@sierraclub.org’; 'info@messages.whitehouse.gov'; 'nytnews@nytimes.com'’;
'WASD_CUSTRELATIONS@miamidade.gov'; 'terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil'; 'info@tpg.com’;
'info@stansberrycustomerservice.com'; "WOLVERTON@RIVERLAW.NET"; 'Annlee.realty@verizon.net'; 'Matt O'Dwyer’;
'georged@bainbridgecity.com’; 'ehinson@gadsdencountyfl.gov'; 'dcroley@gadsdencountyfl.gov';
‘gmorgan@gadsdencountyfl.gov'; 'bholt@gadsdencountyfl.goVv'; 'staylor@gadsdencountyfl.gov'; 'dminnis@ausley.com’;
'dirk.weed@gmail.com'; 'falak.hindash@house.ga.gov'; 'info@seminole-electric.com’; 'info@rainbowpush.org';
'olivia.sims@house.ga.gov'; 'sheila.jones@house.ga.gov'; johnrawlingssr@gmail.com’; 'investors@nextra.com’;
'investorrelations@cbs.com'; 'peaceriver@regionalwater.org'; 'jkennedy@tampabaywater.org'; 'Ziemak, Gerard'; 'Meyer,
James A’; 'James.Oni@dep.state.fl.us'; 'lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov'; 'hagank@bhillsboroughcounty.org'’;
'higginbothama@hillsboroughcounty.org'; jlawrence@cityofnorthport.com; 'MMarquez@MiamiHerald.com';
'staylor@gadsdencountyfl.gov'; 'green@miamidade.gov'; 'peaceriver@regionalwater.org'’;
'MiraBay@newlandcommunities.com'; 's-pinellas-912-patriots-announce@meetup.com'; 'info@meetup.com’;
'victoria@financeamericaonline.com'; 'Ryan Lolkus'; 'randolph.brown@copbfl.com'; 'Jenn Beard';
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
‘contactus@oaktreecapital.com'; 'investorrelations@oaktreecapital.com'; 'csasia@oaktreecapital.com’;
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'bradcole@doralbankfl.com'; 'carryinsinger@doralbankfl.com'; 'info@hf.com'; 'contact@warburgpincus.com'’;
'BlackstonelnvestorRelations@blackstone.com'

Cc: 'Bob Gries'; '<legg.john.web@flsenate.gov>'; '<ASTRONG@TAMPABAY.RR.COM>'; '<heralded@miamiherald.com>';
'<mrlopez@miamiherald.com>'; '<michael.sharkey@coxinc.com>'; '<tampamai@tampabayrr.com>"';
'<local@tampabay.com>"; dirk.weed@gmail.com; '<zkirincich@tampport.com>'; '<falak.hindash@house.ga.gov>";
'<fccinfo@fcc.gov>'; '<FOXaroundtheworld@foxnews.com>'; '<60m@cbsnews.com>'; '<info@snyderlawgroup.com>"';
'<info@kiewit.com>'; '<lawless@theboneonline.com>'; '<timothy.banks@dep.state.fl.us>";
'<Tim.McMullen@dep.state.fl.us>'"; '<tstella@northportpd.com>'; ‘<alexsink@hydeparkcapital.com>';
‘<alautenbacher@hess.com>'; '<jmuoio@wpb.org>'; ‘<pd13@pd13.state.fl.us>'; '<Anthony_Vomero@doh.state.fl.us>";
'<abdul.ahmadi@dep.state.fl.us>'; '<aaocarm@epa.gov>'; '<apnews1@yahoo.com>'; '<bobspanos@benderson.com>";
'<alebo@comcast.net>'; '<alane@cityofnorthport.com>'; 'Brandon Broncos'; '<ryder417@aol.com>';
'<terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil>'; '<andrewm@conservancy.org>'; '<jasenchristiansen@gmail.com>'; '<gilberti-
4@hotmail.com>"; '<info@rainbowpush.org>'; '<info@archdioceseofhartford.org>'; '<info@C1Bank.com>";
'<Ronskavitzm@browardmpo.org>'; '<jkennedy@tampabaywater.org>'; '<information@sierraclub.org>";
'<info@messages.whitehouse.gov>'; '<nytnews@nytimes.com>'; '< WASD_CUSTRELATIONS@miamidade.gov>';
'<info@tpg.com>'; '<info@stansberrycustomerservice.com>'; '< WOLVERTON@RIVERLAW.NET>";
'<Annlee.realty@verizon.net>'; ‘Matt O'Dwyer'; '<georged@bainbridgecity.com>'; '<ehinson@gadsdencountyfl.gov>"';
'<dcroley@gadsdencountyfl.gov>'; '<gmorgan@gadsdencountyfl.gov>'; '<bholt@gadsdencountyfl.gov>';
'<staylor@gadsdencountyfl.gov>'; '<dminnis@ausley.com>'; '<info@seminole-electric.com>';
'<olivia.sims@house.ga.gov>'; '<sheila.jones@house.ga.gov>'; '<johnrawlingssr@gmail.com>';
'<investors@nextra.com>'; '<investorrelations@cbs.com>'; 'Ziemak, Gerard'; 'Meyer, James A';
'<James.Oni@dep.state.fl.us>"; '<lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov>'; '<hagank@hillsboroughcounty.org>';
'<higginbothama@hillsboroughcounty.org>'; '<MMarquez@MiamiHerald.com>'; '<green@miamidade.gov>',
'<peaceriver@regionalwater.org>'; '<MiraBay@newlandcommunities.com>'; '<s-pinellas-912-patriots-
announce@meetup.com>'; '<info@meetup.com>'; '<victoria@financeamericaonline.com>'; 'Ryan Lolkus';
'<randolph.brown@copbfl.com>'; 'Jenn Beard'; '<Wayne.Lewis@dep.state.fl.us>'; '<robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org>',
'<mleader@leader-law.com>'; '<Brian_Dietz@doh.state.fl.us>'; '<bennie.shoemaker@dep.state.fl.us>";
'<info@killercoke.org>'; '<directors@mosaicco.com>'

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
River Manasota, Governor Scott and Christ, Morgan & Morgain, and many athers, in a growing 10 Years RICO due to
apathy, Civil Duty Oaths, and Zionism to destroy Middle Class America with Media controlled Israel and past and present
Leaders. Who only care about being on TV, lying to the PEOPLE about this Water supply and taking the Constitution
away with little new grad attorneys and public defenders in Tampal!

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
Bankers and government agencies with Mosaic, Coca-Cola, Pepsi and Nestle’, with Adam Putnam and the rest an the list.

Assistant to THE PEOPLE for GWC.




From: GILBERTI WATER COMPANY [mailto:gilberti.water.company.fla@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 6:19 PM

To: 'Dirk Weed'; 'browardbailbonds@aol.com'; 'andrewm@conservancy.org'; '‘jasenchristiansen@gmail.com’; 'gilberti-
4@hotmail.com'; 'info@rainbowpush.org'; 'info@archdioceseofhartford.org’; info@C1Bank.com’;
'Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us'; 'timothy.banks@dep.state.fl.us'; 'Ronskavitzm@browardmpo.org’;
'jkennedy@tampabaywater.org'; 'jasenchristiansen@gmail.com’; 'info@archdioceseofhartford.org’;
'information@sierraclub.org’; 'info@messages.whitehouse.gov'; 'nytnews@nytimes.com’;
'WASD_CUSTRELATIONS@miamidade.gov'; 'terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil’; 'info@tpg.com’;
'info@stansberrycustomerservice.com'; 'WOLVERTON@RIVERLAW.NET'; 'Annlee.realty@verizon.net'; 'Matt O'Dwyer’;
'georged@bainbridgecity.com’; 'ehinson@gadsdencountyfl.gov'; 'dcroley@gadsdencountyfl.gov’;
'gmorgan@gadsdencountyfl.gov'; 'bholt@gadsdencountyfl.gov'; 'staylor@gadsdencountyfl.gov'; 'dminnis@ausley.com’;
'dirk.weed@gmail.com'; 'falak.hindash@house.ga.gov'; 'info@seminole-electric.com’; 'info@rainbowpush.org’;
‘olivia.sims@house.ga.gov'; 'sheila.jones@house.ga.gov'; 'johnrawlingssr@gmail.com’; 'investors@nextra.com’;
'investorrelations@cbs.com’; 'Ziemak, Gerard'; 'Meyer, James A'; 'James.Oni@dep.state.fl.us';
'lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov'; 'hagank@hillsboroughcounty.org'; 'higginbothama@hillsboroughcounty.org’;
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
'terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil'; 'mleader@leader-law.com'; 'Brian_Dietz@doh.state.fl.us'; 'browardbailbonds@aol.com’;
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
'<FOXaroundtheworld@foxnews.com>'; '<60m@cbsnews.com>'; '<info@snyderlawgroup.com>"; '<info@kiewit.com>';
'<lawless@theboneonline.com>'; '<timothy.banks@dep.state.fl.us>"; '<Tim.McMullen@dep.state.fl.us>";
'<tstella@northportpd.com>'; '<alexsink@hydeparkcapital.com>'; '<alautenbacher@hess.com>'; '<jmuocio@wpb.org>';
13@pdi3.state.fl.us>"; '<Anthony Vomero@doh.state.fl.us>'; '<abdul.ahmadi@dep.state.fl.us>";
'<aaoarm@epa.gov>'; '<apnewsl@yahoo.com>'; '<gs-investor-relations@gs.com>'; '<bobspanos@benderson.com>';
'<Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us>"; '<hermitpoint@comcast.net>'; '<alebo@comcast.net>";
'<alane@cityofnorthport.com>"; '‘Brandon Broncos'; '<ryder417@aol.com>'; '<terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil>';
'<tim@mapprealty.com>'; '<browardbailbonds@aol.com>'; '<andrewm@conservancy.org>";
'<jasenchristiansen@gmail.com>'; '<gilberti-4@hotmail.com>'; '<info@rainbowpush.org>";
'<info@archdioceseofhartford.org>'; '<info@C1Bank.com>'; '<Ronskavitzm@browardmpo.org>';
'<jkennedy@tampabaywater.org>'; '<information@sierraclub.org>'; '<info@messages.whitehouse.gov>";
'<nytnews@nytimes.com>'; '< WASD CUSTRELATIONS@miamidade.gov>'; '<info@tpg.com>';
'<info@stansberrycustomerservice.com>'; '< WOLVERTON@RIVERLAW.NET>'"; '<Annlee.realty@verizon.net>'; 'Matt
O'Dwyer'; '<georged@bainbridgecity.com>'; '<ehinson@gadsdencountyfl.gov>'; '<dcroley@gadsdencountyfl.gov>';
'<gmorgan@gadsdencountyfl.gov>'; '<bholt@gadsdencountyfl.gov>'; '<staylor@gadsdencountyfl.gov>";
'<dminnis@ausley.com>'; '<info@seminole-electric.com>'; '<olivia.sims@house.ga.gov>';
'<sheila.jones@house.ga.gov>'; '<johnrawlingssr@gmail.com>'; '<investors@nextra.com>";
'<investorrelations@cbs.com>'; 'Ziemak, Gerard'; 'Meyer, James A'; '<James.Oni@dep.state.fl.us>";
'<lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov>'; '<hagank@bhillsboroughcounty.org>'; '<higginbothama@hillsboroughcounty.org>';
'<MMarquez@MiamiHerald.com>'; '<green@miamidade.gov>'; '<peaceriver@regionalwater.org>";
'<MiraBay@newlandcommunities.com>'; '<s-pinellas-912-patriots-announce@meetup.com>'; '<info@meetup.com>';
'<victoria@financeamericaonline.com>'; 'Ryan Lolkus'; '<randolph.brown@copbfl.com>'; 'Jenn Beard';
'<Wayne.Lewis@dep.state.fl.us>'; '<robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org>'; '<mleader@I|eader-law.com>";
'<Brian Dietz@doh.state.fl.us>"; '<bennie.shoemaker@dep.state.fl.us>'; '<info@killercoke.org>";
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
desk at Dirk Weed's office and helping Scott Freyre and Trafficante’s play the water game.

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
AND ITS CONSTITUTION! GAMES AND ATTORNEYS IN COURTS TORTURING NOT ONLY GILBERTI, HIS FAMILY, BUT .
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

GILBERTI JR, JOSEPH Person Party

Name: DENNIS Id: @7151793 Party: D001 Slatas: Opened
) Case 12-CM- Case - — Case
UCN: 292012MM011299D001TA Number: 011299  Created: 07/02/2012 Division: C Status: Opened

Case Type Description: MISDEMEANOR Court COUNTY CRIMINAL




Charge

Sentence/

Type:

M Status ASSESSHIORE Minutes Scheduling Active Parties  Personal Due Date
Filter By: = Current Party: All Parties:
Fiing Party Description Text
Date
FOR EXAMINATION TO DETERMINE COMPETENCY TO
el [BHE1. INETION PROCEED-FILED BY P.D. THOMAS M. SCHOENDORF
09/24/2013 |D001 MOTION/PENDING CASE - |Event Scheduled MOP,03-OCT-2013,09:00, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
SET N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN
TO BE SET 10/03/13 9:00 AM CR24 — TRIAL WAS READY BUT
09/24/2013 |D001 |[NOTICE OF HEARING: CHRIS SHAW DISAPPEARED AND SAW THE RICO FILES AND
TOOK OFF
08/20/2013 |D0OA JURY TRIAL SET & NOTICE |Event Scheduled,JTR,21-OCT-2013,08:30, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
SENT N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN
08/20/2013 |D00A PRETRIAL SET & NOTICE  |Event Scheduled,PTR,17-0OCT-2013,13:30, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
SENT N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN
Event Deleted,JTR,18-AUG-2013,08:30:00, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
08/15/2013 [D001 [EVENT DELETED NICHOLAS, Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID =
WARRENSA
TO BE SET 08/15/13 1:30 PM CR24 (ALREADY SET)/MOT IN
08/08/2013 |D001 NOTICE OF HEARING: LIMINE EVIDENCE OF ANY EMAIL NOT SENT SPECIFICALLY TO
ANY ALLEGED VICTIM -FILED BY P.D. CHRISTOPHER D. SHAW
ADDITIONAL LIST OF .
08/05/2013 |DO01 WITNESSES DEFENDANT'S AMENDED
ADDITIONAL LIST OF .
08/05/2013 [D0O01 WITNESSES DEFENDANT'S AMENDED
NOTICE OF RECIPROCAL
08/05/2013 |D00O1 DISCOVERY
WITNESS SUBPOENA
08/05/2013 {D00O1 RETD SERVED US MAIL
WITNESS SUBPOENA
08/05/2013 |D0O01 RETD SERVED BY US MAIL
WITNESS SUBPOENA
08/05/2013 (D001 RETD SERVED BY US MAIL
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
07/23/2013 |[D0O01 [NOTICE OF HEARING: OF ANY EMIL NOT SENT SPECIFICALLY TO ANY ALLEGED
VICTIM -FILED BY P.D. CHRISTOPHER D. SHAW

107/16/2013 (D001

ISURETY BOND POSTED

|07/16/2013 |D0O1

|SURETY BOND POSTED




[07/16/2013 [D001 [ROR RECEIVED

[COUNT #3

Event Deleted, MOP,29-JUL-2013,13:30:00, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
07/12/2013 |D001 |EVENT DELETED NICHOLAS. Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID =
WARRENSA
: ORDER GRANTING DEFENDANT'S MOTION TO CLARIFY
07/11/2013 |DO01 |ORDER: CONDITIONS OF BOND AND PRETRIAL RELEASE.
07/08/2013 |D0o1 IMOTION TO SET AND MODIFY THE COURT'S PREVIOUS ORDER OF GPS
BOND/BAIL MONITORING -FILED BY P.D. CHRISTOHPER D. SHAW
07/08/201 |01 [MOTION/PENDING CASE - [Event Scheduled MOP, 29-JUL-2013,13:30, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
SET N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN
107/08/2013 [D001 [NOTICE OF HEARING: ITO BE SET 07/29/13 1:30 PM CR24
06/29/2013 |D001 EgSFEESESE’;EV*OUSLY PD FEE PREVIOUSLY ASSESSED, NO FORM FILED
06/21/2013 ID0o1 |JURY TRIAL SET & NOTICE [Event Scheduled JTR, 19-AUG-2013,08:30, Judge: CONRAD, JOHN
SENT N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = NAGLEJ
05/21/2013 |0001 |PRETRIAL SET & NOTICE _ [Event Scheduled PTR,15-AUG-2013,13:30, Judge: CONRAD, JOHN
SENT N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = NAGLEJ
[06/19/2013 [D001 [SURETY BOND POSTED |
|06/19/2013 [D001 |[SURETY BOND POSTED |
|06/19/2013 [D001 |[ROR RECEIVED |
ORDER GRANTING DEFENDAT'S MOTION TO REDUCE BOND. —
GREENBERG ATTORNEY NEGOTIATE MOSAIC BUYOUT AND
HIDE
TO ISRAEL AND SELL TO SAUDI ARABIA FIRMS WITH OPEN TO
THE SKY TERROR ATTACKS AND MOSAIC TRYING TO STEAL
, DAUGHTREY LANDS WITH FLORIDA LEADERS, AND MORE IN
06/17/2013 |D001 |ORDER: SRl bl M8
CLEANEST WATER IN THE WORLD WITH CANCER
ANTIOXIDANT NEVER SEEN IN TRILLIONS PLAYED BY
FLORIDA AND CORPS WITH ATTORNEYS LIKE GREENBERG
AND DIRK WEED
DY S N fgg gﬁggﬁ){fm-mmlow FOR CONTINUANCE-FILED BY
06/12/2013 |D001 %’E@gggg LISTOF DEFENDANT'S AMENDED
06/04/2013 (D001 ﬁ?@gggg LIST OF DEFENDANT'S ADDITIONAL/AMENDED LIST OF WITNESSES
06/04/2013 |D0O1 ‘é“’E'?gESSESR%LI’E%pOENA ON MR. THOMAS SULLIVAN
06/04/2013 |D001 ;VE'TF’BES?ESR%%%POENA ON MR CECIL DAUGHTREY, JR

|05/28/2013 [D001 |ROR RECEIVED

X 3

|05/23/2013 [D001 |[NOTICE OF DISCOVERY:

I

RELAESING DEFENDANT ON GPS MONITORING FOR LIMITED
U9i25ie013 [t JORDER PURPOSE OF ATTENDING FUNERAL-FILED

ORDER RELEASING DEFENDANT ON GPS MONITOR FOR
05/23/2013 D001 |ORDER: LIMITED PURPOSE OF ATTENDING FUNERAL — FILED IN OPEN

COURT

105/20/2013 |D001 [MOTION

ITO COMPEL MORE ADEQUATE DISCOVERY-FILED

7




TO COMPEL MORE ADEQUATE DISCOVERY AND
DaR0R01310R01 IMOTION DEFENDANT'S MOTION TO REDUCE EXCESSIVE BOND-
152012013 |0001 IMOTION/PENDING CASE - [Event Scheduled, MOP, 23-MAY-2013,09:00, Judge:CONRAD,
SET JOHN N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = LEWISTE

|05/20/2013 |D001 |NOTICE OF HEARING:

IMOTION 23-MAY-2013 @ 9:00 AM CR#24

105/20/2013 |D001 |NOTICE OF HEARING:

|MOTN 23-MAY-2013 @ 9:00 AM CR#24

05/08/2013

D001

MOTION

MOTION TO REVOKE BOND - time when Gilberti’'s dad shows
up dead and Adam Putnam cuts Coca Cola $2 Billion dollar
deal!

05/08/2013 D001

|NOTICE OF HEARING:

|FILED BY STATE SHELA SANGHVI.---- MAY 09,2013@9AM

JURY TRIAL SET & NOTICE

Event Scheduled,JTR,17-JUN-2013,08:30, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN

08/07/2013 . 1D001. |gpny N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN

05/07/2013 |D001 PRETRIAL SET & NOTICE Event Scheduled, PTR,13-JUN-2013,13:30, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
SENT N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN

05/06/2013 |D001 MOTION SET & NOTICE Event Scheduled, MOT,09-MAY-2013,09:00, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN

SENT

N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = WARRENSA

105/03/2013 |D001

INOTICE OF DISCOVERY:

04/30/2013

D001

PER SO LIST
CAPIAS/WARR SERVED

04/29/2013

D001

SCANNED CAPIAS
WARRANT FROM SO

|04/22/2013 |D0OO1

[DEACTIVATED WARRANT

ICAPI-01404-13

04/22/2013

D001

DEFENDANT
RECOMMITTED

NOT SURRENDERED

04/19/2013

D001

ASST PUBLIC DEFENDER
APPOINTED

|04/19/2013 {DOO1

[CANCEL CAPIAS:

[BY ARREST

04/19/2013

D001

CRIMINAL REPORT
AFFIDAVIT

04/19/2013

D001

DEFENDANT APPEARED
P.P.COURT:

JDG HEINICH

04/19/2013

D001

LEAVE DATE PREVIOUSLY
SET

|04/19/2013 |D0O1

INO CONTACT WITH VICTIM

|04/19/2013 |D0O01

IPD APP FEE ASSESSED

[PD Fee Assessed. No Form Filed.

04/18/2013

D001

CRA DATA SHARING
RECORD REC'D

04/18/2013

D001

FAILED TO APPEAR NO
BOND

NO summons from Dirk Weed just a notion of Secret Service in |
Judge Dominquez courtroom? [

104/17/2013 D001

|CAPIAS ISSUED:

:
[$100,000.00 BOND EACH COUNT

Event Scheduled,BOND,06-MAY-2013,13:30, Judge:CONRAD,

DaitieRts [DOM . [ROND HEARING JOHN N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = NAGLEJ
Event Deleted, MOP,22-APR-2013,13:30:00, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,

04/17/2013 (D001 \EVENT DELETED JAMES V. Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = MANRESAM

G B LB Event Deleted,NJT 23-APR-2013,08:00:00, Judge.DOMINGUEZ,

JAMES V, Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = MANRESAM

|04/16/2013 [D001 [HEARING SET & NOTICE

[Event Scheduled,HEA,17-APR-2013,08:00, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,

8




|

[ l ISENT IJAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = BLACKMON |
04/10/2013 IDoo1 [MOTION/PENDING CASE - [Event Scheduled, MOP,22-APR-2013,13:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
SET JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = TUCKERAS
. APRIL 22 2013 @ 1:30 PM -— FILED BY DIRK WEED (FILED |
04/10/2013 [D001 [NOTICE OF HEARING: WITHOUT MOTION) |

MOTION FOR ORDER ALLOWING WITHDRAWAL OF COUNSEL :

04/01/2013 [DO01 IMOTION OF RECORD - NO NOTICE OF HEARING FILED

103/18/2013 [D001 [DEFTS WITNESS LIST IPROSE

|03/18/2013 [DO01 |LIST OF EXHIBITS: IPRO SE DAUGHTREY WATER COMPANY

03/08/2013 |D0o1 [NON-JURY TR SET & Event Scheduled,NJT,23-APR-2013,08:00, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
NOTICE SENT JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = LOGANKI

ovne2013 Ioogt [PISPOSITION SET & Event Scheduled,DIS,07-MAR-2013,13:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
NOTICE SENT JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = KEHOEMI

QU003 DO b o aENT JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN

|01/03/2013 |D001 [DEMAND FOR DISCOVERY: |
101/03/2013 |D001 |[NOTICE OF APPEARANCE: [FILED BY ATTY DIRK R. WEED

DISPOSITION SET & Event Scheduled,DIS,31-JAN-2013,13:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
|
|
|

’01103;2013 poo: [ e PLEANCT

12/10/2012 |D001 DISPOSITION SET & Event Scheduled,DIS,03-JAN-2013,13:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
NOTICE SENT JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN

112/10/2012 [D001 [MOTION ITO WITHDRAW

[12/10/2012 |D001 |ORDER GRANTING IMOTION TO WITHDRAW

111/21/2012 [DO0O1 [MOTION TO DISMISS: IDEFENDANT'S AMENDED MOTION TO DISMISS

11/15/2012 |D001 |[MOTION/PENDING CASE -  |Event Scheduled,MOP, 10-DEC-2012,13:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
SET JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN

. TO BE SET 12/10/12 1:30 PM / DEFT'S MOTION TO DISMISS-
| 11/15/2012 |D001 [NOTICE OF HEARING: FILED BY ATTY: WILLIAMB. WYNNE |

| 111/08/2012 (D001 [MOTION TO DISMISS. [

' 10/26/2012 D001 |PISPOSITION SET & Event Scheduled,DIS, 29-NOV-2012,13:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,

NOTICE SENT JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN

110/22/2012 [D001 [MOTION |FOR LEAVE TO TAKE DEPOSITIONS

|10/17/2012 |[D001 |[NOTICE OF DISCOVERY: |

'09;2312012 lmm lDISPOSITION SET & Event Scheduled,DIS, 25-OCT-2012,13:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
NOTICE SENT JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN

|09/26/2012 |D001 [NOTICE OF APPEARANCE: |WILLIAM B WYNNE, ESQUIRE

|09/26/2012 [D001 [NOTICE OF INTENT [TO PARTICIPATE IN DISCOVERY

0912612012 [poo1 [REQUEST FOR COPY OF

0ai26/2012)|Doad |- A FRT FERIURY

|09/26/2012 [D001 [WAIVE ARRAIGNMENT |
|09/26/2012 [D001 |WAIVER OF APPEARANCE |AT PRE-TRIAL CONFERENCE

WRITTEN PLEA NOT
GUILTY

|09f04f2012 |D001 |DISPOSITION SET & |Event Scheduled,DIS,27-SEP-2012,13:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
9

’09!26!20 12 ‘[}001




] ] INOTICE SENT [JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN

08/01/2012 |D001 NON-JURY TR SET & Event Scheduled,NJT,04-SEP-2012,08:00, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
NOTICE SENT JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN
BOA-BASED ON AFFID

07/23/2012 |D001 INEO FILED

[07/09/2012 [D001 [DEACTIVATED WARRANT  [WARI-01494-12

Event Scheduled, ARGN,30-JUL-2012,08:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID =
JOHNSONWA

ARRAIGNMENT SET &

07/09/2012 |DO01 NOTICE SENT

|07/06/2012 [D001 [SURETY BOND POSTED |
[07/06/2012 [D0O01 [SURETY BOND POSTED |
|
|

107/06/2012 |D001 |[SURETY BOND POSTED
107/04/2012 |D001 |CANCEL WARRANT

CAPIAS/BY ARREST

CRIMINAL REPORT
AFFIDAVIT

CRA DATA SHARING
RECORD REC'D

*AT LARGE* DO NOT
RELEASE INFO

[07/02/2012 |D001 |AFFIDAVIT FILED |

CRIMINAL REPORT
AFFIDAVIT

I07f02a’2012 D001 [WARRANT ISSUED [BOND - $500.00 EACH COUNT -- JUDGE SISCO

07/04/2012 |D0O01

07/03/2012 |D0OO1

07/02/2012 |DO01

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
<tstella@northportpd.com>; <alexsink@hydeparkcapital.com>; <alautenbacher@hess.com>; <jmuoio@wpb.org>;
<pdl3@pd13.state.fl.us>; <Anthony Vomero@doh.state.fl.us>; <abdul.ahmadi@dep.state.fl.us>; <aacarm@epa.gov>;
<apnewsl@yahoo.com>; <gs-investor-relations@gs.com>; <bobspanos@benderson.com>;
<Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us>; <hermitpoint@comcast.net>; <alebo@comcast.net>; <alane@cityofnorthport.com>;
Brandon Broncos; <ryder4l7@aol.com>; <terry.montrose.l@us.af.mil>; <tim@mapprealty.com>;
<browardbailbonds@aol.com>; <andrewm@conservancy.org>; <jasenchristiansen@gmail.com>; <gilberti-
4@hotmail.com>; <info@rainbowpush.org>; <info@archdioceseofhartford.org>; <info@C1Bank.com>;
<Ronskavitzm@browardmpo.org>; <jkennedy@tampabaywater.org>; <information@sierraclub.org>;
<info@messages.whitehouse.gov>; <nytnews@nytimes.com>; <WASD CUSTRELATIONS@miamidade.qov>;
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
<info@killercoke.org>; <directors@mosaicco.com>

Subject: Re: William Staubs (Cobra) with Dirk Weed friends with Simon Barrett try to kidnap Gilberti in Judge Conrad
Courtroom - the Terrorist blocking Clean Water, Mr Staubs (Cobra) was escorted out by Order of Judge conrad! Crimes
with SAO and Mark Ober in Tamp

[ have no idea about this situation nor had any involvement in this. I only respond again for the umpteenth time
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

Trial is set for this month, Greenberg Attorneys for Mosaic and Coca Cola, the Three Stooges
wont show up, as they will hide behind Israel! Chris Shaw disappeared and US Marshalls still
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
Weed. the supposive secret service guy on Boston Terror attack day, 4-15-13, with Judge
Dominquez, to block Millions of Jobs and the CLEANEST WATER IN THE WORLD HIDDEN
IN WEST FLORDA TAMPA REGION FOR 44 YEARS!

THREE THREATS BY BROWARD BAILBONDS AND COBRA STAUBS. WHO DID THE
INTERVIEW A YEAR AGO ON WELLS FARGO COUNTERFIET MONEY AND
TRAFFICANTE, SCOTT FREYRE. ON CELL PHONE RECORDING TO BE SENT IN FOR
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
falak.hindash@house.ga.gov; fecinfo@fcc.gov; FOXaroundtheworld@foxnews.com; 60m@cbsnews.com;
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

Cc: andrewm@conservancy.orq; jasenchristiansen@gmail.com; gilberti-4@hotmail.com;
info@rainbowpush.org; info@archdioceseofhartford.org; info@C1Bank.com;
Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us; timothy.banks@dep.state.fl.us; Ronskavizm@browardmpo.org;
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
James A’; James.Oni@dep.state.fl.us; lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov; hagank@hillsboroughcounty.org;
higginbothama@hillsboroughcounty.org; MMarquez@MiamiHerald.com; staylor@gadsdencountyfl.gov;
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
Owen Thornberry and Ross Morton, Brian Dietz, James Oni, P.E. and Commissioners as
required and discussed. C1 Bank, Thomas Howze, Wells Fargo (counterfeit money and stealing
$137K with Scott Freyre) and PD 13 attorneys who are setting up Mr. Gilberti, holding him back
from permit walks and reviews with the Mitigation Bank submitted to SWFWMD, worth
millions, as the Water supply is being pursued by Coca Cola, Mosaic Mining. attorneys thereto.
and locals leaders and District Courts with the help of corporations and Politicians and Mrs.
Sheila Sanghvi and Julian Holt’s office and new grad attorneys.
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With all the Government shut down, Mark Ober’s office and local Hillsborough Commissioners
with past leaders and Mayors of Tampa with their statf and Tampa Bay Water and its staff, along
with Port authorities they continue to INGNORE CLEAN WATER and Jobs for all, that with
Gilberti’s Business plan, generates $100 Million per day by cutting out bottling company profits
and moving it to THE PEOPLE to build the plans submitted to agencies for Closer to the Heart
120 Mile Spring Pipe line. This demand pays for National Health Care with World demand and
Blue Gold Water wars and better health with Clean Water.

See REVISED Lien attached. Open RICO and start depositions beginning with North Port Stafl,
Sarasota Commissioner Barbetta, Christine Robinson. and Jim Bluecher and Defranco of North
Port, and of course Ross Morton the Ombudman. West Palm Beach Mayor and Palm Beach
County utility director disclosed HOME Rule issues over past years too, as WPB can buy off
Palm Beach county who has enough water for them, but SFWMD and staff are playing another
reservoir game one county north, to create terrorism, loaf electoral votes by moving dirt.

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

Friday, October 04, 2013 12:16 PM

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
Annlee.realty@verizon.net; '‘Matt O'Dwyer’; georged@bainbridgecity.com;
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
randolph.brown@copbfl.com; Jenn Beard’; Wayne.Lewis@dep.state.fl.us;
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
'Patrick Miller'; neal.karaszkiewicz@wellsfargo.com; investing@kkr.com; 'Rod Girdwood;
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

'‘Bob Gries'; legg.john.web@flsenate.gov; ASTRONG@TAMPABAY.RR.COM;
heralded@miamiherald.com; mrlopez@miamiherald.com; michael.sharkey@coxinc.com;
tampamai@tampabayrr.com; local@tampabay.com; dirk. weed@gmail.com;
zkirincich@tampport.com; falak.hindash@house.ga.gov; fccinfo@fcc.goy;
FOXaroundtheworld@foxnews.com; 60m@cbsnews.com; info@snyderlawgroup.com;
info@kiewit.com; lawless@theboneonline.com; timothy.banks@dep.state fl.us;
Tim.McMullen@dep state.fl.us; tstella@northportpd.com;
alexsink@hydeparkcapital.com; alautenbacher@hess.com; jmuoio@wpb.org; pd13
@pd13.state.fl.us; Anthony_Vomero@doh.state.fl.us; abdul.ahmadi@dep.state.fl.us;
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

Subject:

Attachments:

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
investors@nextra.com; investorrelations@cbs.com; 'Ziemak, Gerard'; '"Meyer, James A';
James.Oni@dep.state.fl.us; lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov;
hagank@hillsboroughcounty.org; higginbothama@bhillsboroughcounty.org;
MMarquez@MiamiHerald.com; green@miamidade.gov; peaceriver@regionalwater.org;
MiraBay@newlandcommunities.com; s-pinellas-912-patriots-announce@meetup.com;
info@meetup.com; victoria@financeamericaonline.com; 'Ryan Lolkus';
randolph.brown@copbfl.com; Jenn Beard'; Wayne.Lewis@dep.state.fl.us;
robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org; mleader@leader-law.com;
Brian_Dietz@doh.state.fl.us; bennie.shoemaker@dep.state.fl.us; info@killercoke.org;
directors@mosaicco.com

RE: William Staubs (Cobra) with Dirk Weed friends with Simon Barrett try to kidnap
Gilberti in Judge Conrad Courtroom - the Terrorist blocking Clean Water, Mr Staubs
(Cobra) was escorted out by Order of Judge conrad! Crimes with SAO and Mark Ober
in Tamp

Fountain of Youth - Gilberti Water Company at Daughtrey Ranch Sarasota F...jpg;
Business plan GWC.PDF; GILBERTI WATER COMPANY FLYER-2.pdf; FOUNTAIN OF
YOUTH.PPT; S-2.pdf; Warning.txt; XL_FLORIDAN_AQUIFER_SYSTEM_MAPL jpg;
Warning.txt; S-4.pdf; Amended Motion to Dismiss (Gilberti).pdf; Stampe & Gov
Scottjpg; Assignment of Mortgage.pdf

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
River Manasota, Governor Scott and Christ, Morgan & Morgain, and many others, in a growing 10 Years RICO due to
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
Bankers and government agencies with Mosaic, Coca-Cola, Pepsi and Nestle’, with Adam Putnam and the rest on the list,

Assistant to THE PEOPLE for GWC.



From: GILBERTI WATER COMPANY [mailto:gilberti.water.company.fla@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 6:19 PM

To: 'Dirk Weed'; 'browardbailbonds@aol.com’; 'andrewm@conservancy.org'; 'jasenchristiansen@gmail.com'; 'gilberti-
4@hotmail.com'; 'info@rainbowpush.org'; 'info@archdioceseofhartford.org'; 'info@C1Bank.com’;
'Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us'; 'timothy.banks@dep.state.fl.us'; 'Ronskavizm@browardmpo.org’;
'jkennedy@tampabaywater.org'; 'jasenchristiansen@gmail.com’; 'info@archdioceseofhartford.org’;
'information@sierraclub.org'; 'info@messages.whitehouse.gov'; 'nytnews@nytimes.com'’;
'WASD_CUSTRELATIONS@miamidade.gov'; 'terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil'; ‘info@tpg.com’;
'info@stansberrycustomerservice.com'; 'WOLVERTON@RIVERLAW.NET"; 'Annlee.realty@verizon.net'; 'Matt O'Dwyer’;
'georged@bainbridgecity.com'; 'ehinson@gadsdencountyfl.gov'; 'dcroley@gadsdencountyfl.gov';
'gmorgan@gadsdencountyfl.gov'; 'bholt@gadsdencountyfl.gov'; 'staylor@gadsdencountyfl.gov'; 'dminnis@ausley.com’;
'dirk.weed@gmail.com'; 'falak.hindash@house.ga.goV'; 'info@seminole-electric.com'; ‘info@rainbowpush.org’;
‘olivia.sims@house.ga.gov'; 'sheila.jones@house.ga.gov'; ‘johnrawlingssr@gmail.com’; 'investors@nextra.com’;
'investorrelations@cbs.com’; 'Ziemak, Gerard'; 'Meyer, James A'; 'James.Oni@dep.state.fl.us';
'lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov'; 'hagank@hillsboroughcounty.org’; 'higginbothama@hillsboroughcounty.org’;
'MMarquez@MiamiHerald.com'; 'staylor@gadsdencountyfl.gov'; 'green@miamidade.gov'; 'peaceriver@regionalwater.org’;
'MiraBay@newlandcommunities.com'; 's-pinellas-912-patriots-announce@meetup.com’; 'info@meetup.com’;
'victoria@financeamericaonline.com'; 'Ryan Lolkus'; 'randolph.brown@copbfl.com’; 'Jenn Beard’;
'Wayne.Lewis@dep.state.fl.us'; 'robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org'; 'tstella@northportpd.com’;
'terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil'; 'mleader@leader-law.com’; 'Brian_Dietz@doh.state.fl.us'; 'browardbailbonds@aol.com’;
'bennie.shoemaker@dep.state.fl.us'; info@killercoke.org’; 'directors@mosaicco.com’

Cc: 'Bob Gries'; '<legg.john.web@flsenate.gov>'; '<ASTRONG@TAMPABAY.RR.COM>'; '<heralded@miamiherald.com>";
'<mrlopez@miamiherald.com>'; '<michael.sharkey@coxinc.com>'; '<tampamai@tampabayrr.com>';
'<local@tampabay.com>'; '<zkirincich@tampport.com>'; '<falak.hindash@house.ga.gov>'; '<fccinfo@fcc.gov>';
'<FOXaroundtheworld@foxnews.com>'; '<60m@cbsnews.com>'; '<info@snyderlawgroup.com>'; '<info@kiewit.com>';
'<lawless@theboneonline.com>'; '<timothy.banks@dep.state.fl.us>'"; '<Tim.McMullen@dep.state.fl.us>';
'<tstella@northportpd.com>'; '<alexsink@hydeparkcapital.com>'; '<alautenbacher@hess.com>'; '<jmuoio@wpb.org>';
'<pd13@pd13.state.fl.us>"; '<Anthony_Vomero@doh.state.fl.us>'; '<abdul.ahmadi@dep.state.fl.us>";
'<aaoarm@epa.gov>'; '<apnewsl@yahoo.com>'; '<gs-investor-relations@gs.com>'; '<bobspanos@benderson.com>";
'<Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us>"; '<hermitpoint@comcast.net>'; '<alebo@comcast.net>';
'<alane@cityofnorthport.com>'; 'Brandon Broncos'; '<ryder417@aol.com>'; '<terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil>";
'<tim@mapprealty.com>'; '<browardbailbonds@aol.com>'; '<andrewm@conservancy.org>';
'<jasenchristiansen@gmail.com>'; '<gilberti-4@hotmail.com>'; '<info@rainbowpush.org>';
'<info@archdioceseofhartford.org>'; '<info@C1Bank.com>'; '<Ronskavitzm@browardmpo.org>';
'<jkennedy@tampabaywater.org>'; '<information@sierraclub.org>'; '<info@messages.whitehouse.gov>';
'<nytnews@nytimes.com>'; '<WASD_CUSTRELATIONS@miamidade.gov>'; '<info@tpg.com>";
'<info@stansberrycustomerservice.com>'; '<WOLVERTON@RIVERLAW.NET>'; '<Annlee.realty@verizon.net>'"; 'Matt
O'Dwyer'; '<georged@bainbridgecity.com>'; '<ehinson@gadsdencountyfl.gov>'; '<dcroley@gadsdencountyfl.gov>';
'<gmorgan@gadsdencountyfl.gov>'; '<bholt@gadsdencountyfl.gov>'; '<staylor@gadsdencountyfl.gov>"';
'<dminnis@ausley.com>'; '<info@seminole-electric.com>'; '<olivia.sims@house.ga.gov>';
'<sheila.jones@house.ga.gov>'"; '<johnrawlingssr@gmail.com>'; '<investors@nextra.com>";
'<investorrelations@cbs.com>'; 'Ziemak, Gerard'; 'Meyer, James A'; '<James.Oni@dep.state.fl.us>";
'<lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov>'; '<hagank@hillsboroughcounty.org>'; '<higginbothama@hillsboroughcounty.org>";
'<MMarquez@MiamiHerald.com>'; '<green@miamidade.gov>'; '<peaceriver@regionalwater.org>";
'<MiraBay@newlandcommunities.com>'; '<s-pinellas-912-patriots-announce@meetup.com>'; '<info@meetup.com>"';
'<victoria@financeamericaonline.com>'; 'Ryan Lolkus'; '<randolph.brown@copbfl.com>'"; 'Jenn Beard';
'<Wayne.Lewis@dep.state.fl.us>'; '<robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org>'; '<mleader@Ieader-law.com>';
'<Brian_Dietz@doh.state.fl.us>'; '<bennie.shoemaker@dep.state.fl.us>'; '<info@killercoke.org>";
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

Name: DENNIS d: @7151793 Party: D001 Status Opened
: Case 12-CM- Case i i Case
UCN: 292012MM011299D001TA Number- 011299 Cisatsa: 07/02/2012 Division: C Statiis: Opened

Case Type Description: MISDEMEANOR Court COUNTY CRIMINAL



Type:

- e

Charge Sentence/ y . .. )
Docket Status P Minutes Scheduling Active Parties | Personal Due Date
Filter By: = Current Party: All Parties:
Filing P D & e Text
Date arty escription ex
FOR EXAMINATION TO DETERMINE COMPETENCY TO
09/24/2013/{D001 MOTION PROCEED-FILED BY P.D. THOMAS M. SCHOENDORF
09/24/2013 |D00A MOTION/PENDING CASE - |Event Scheduled, MOP,03-OCT-2013,09:00, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
SET N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN
TO BE SET 10/03/13 9:00 AM CR24 - TRIAL WAS READY BUT
09/24/2013 |D001 |NOTICE OF HEARING: CHRIS SHAW DISAPPEARED AND SAW THE RICO FILES AND
TOOK OFF
08/20/2013 |D001 JURY TRIAL SET & NOTICE |Event Scheduled,JTR,21-OCT-2013,08:30, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
SENT N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN
08/20/2013 |D00A PRETRIAL SET & NOTICE  |Event Scheduled,PTR,17-OCT-2013,13:30, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
SENT N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN
Event Deleted,JTR,19-AUG-2013,08:30:00, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
08/15/2013 |D001 |[EVENT DELETED NICHOLAS, Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID =
WARRENSA
TO BE SET 08/15/13 1:30 PM CR24 (ALREADY SET) /MOT IN
08/08/2013 |D001 |INOTICE OF HEARING: LIMINE EVIDENCE OF ANY EMAIL NOT SENT SPECIFICALLY TO
ANY ALLEGED VICTIM -FILED BY P.D. CHRISTOPHER D. SHAW
08/05/2013 (D00 &?%Egggg LISTOF DEFENDANT'S AMENDED
08/05/2013 D001 &?%Eggéé LISTOF DEFENDANT'S AMENDED
NOTICE OF RECIPROCAL
08/05/2013 |D0O0O1 DISCOVERY
WITNESS SUBPOENA
08/05/2013 |D001 RETD SERVED US MAIL
WITNESS SUBPOENA
08/05/2013 |D0O01 RETD SERVED BY US MAIL
WITNESS SUBPOENA
08/05/2013 |D0O0O1 RETD SERVED BY US MAIL
WITNESS SUBPOENA
08/05/2013 |D0O01 RETD SERVED BY US MAIL
07/23/2013 D001 MOTION/PENDING CASE - |Event Scheduled, MOP,08-AUG-2013,09:00, Judge:CONRAD,
SET JOHN N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN
TO BE SET 08/08/13 9:00 AM CR24/ MOT IN LIMINE-EVIDENCE
07/23/2013 |D001 INOTICE OF HEARING: OF ANY EMIL NOT SENT SPECIFICALLY TO ANY ALLEGED
VICTIM -FILED BY P.D. CHRISTOPHER D. SHAW

|07/16/2013 |D0O1

|SURETY BOND POSTED

l

|07/16/2013 |D0O01

ISURETY BOND POSTED

|




[07/16/2013 [D0O1

IROR RECEIVED

ICOUNT #3

Event Deleted, MOP,29-JUL-2013,13:30:00, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN

SET

07/12/2013 |D001 |EVENT DELETED NICHOLAS, Room:CR24. Room Location:NT, User ID =
WARRENSA
_ ORDER GRANTING DEFENDANT'S MOTION TO CLARIFY
07/11/2013 |D001 JORDER: CONDITIONS OF BOND AND PRETRIAL RELEASE.
071082013 |D001 |IMOTION TO SET AND MODIFY THE COURT'S PREVIOUS ORDER OF GPS
BOND/BAIL MONITORING -FILED BY P.D. CHRISTOHPER D. SHAW
57/08/2013 D001 IMOTION/PENDING CASE - [Event Scheduled MOP, 28-JUL-2013,13:30, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN

N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN

07/08/2013 [D0O1

INOTICE OF HEARING:

[TO BE SET 07/29/13 1:30 PM CR24

PD FEE PREVIOUSLY

SENT

06/29/2013 D001 ASSESSED PD FEE PREVIOUSLY ASSESSED, NO FORM FILED

06/21/2013 |DOOA JURY TRIAL SET & NOTICE |Event Scheduled,JTR,19-AUG-2013,08:30, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
SENT N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = NAGLEJ

06/21/2013 |D00A PRETRIAL SET & NOTICE |Event Scheduled, PTR,15-AUG-2013,13:30, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN

N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = NAGLEJ

[06/19/2013 |D0O1

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
06/17/2013 [D001 |ORDER: il o
CLEANEST WATER IN THE WORLD WITH CANCER
ANTIOXIDANT NEVER SEEN IN TRILLIONS PLAYED BY
FLORIDA AND CORPS WITH ATTORNEYS LIKE GREENBERG
AND DIRK WEED
6/17/13 @ 8:30 AM-MOTION FOR CONTINUANCE-FILED BY
06/13/2013 |D001 [MOTHER PRESENT PGS
ADDITIONAL LIST OF ,
06/12/2013 [D001 PO HONAL DEFENDANT'S AMENDED
06/04/2013 |D0o1 [ADDITIONAL LIST OF DEFENDANT'S ADDITIONAL/AMENDED LIST OF WITNESSES
WITNESSES
WITNESS SUBPOENA
06/04/2013 [D001 [HTNESS SUBS ON MR. THOMAS SULLIVAN
WITNESS SUBPOENA
06/04/2013 [DO01 [ITESS SUBS ON MR CECIL DAUGHTREY, JR

|05/28/2013 |D001 |ROR RECEIVED

X 3

05/23/2013 [DOO1

INOTICE OF DISCOVERY:

RELAESING DEFENDANT ON GPS MONITORING FOR LIMITED
05/23/2013 D001 |ORDER PURPOSE OF ATTENDING FUNERAL-FILED

ORDER RELEASING DEFENDANT ON GPS MONITOR FOR
05/23/2013 |D001 |ORDER: LIMITED PURPOSE OF ATTENDING FUNERAL.— FILED IN OPEN

COURT
[05/20/2013 [D00T [MOTION [TO COMPEL MORE ADEQUATE DISCOVERY-FILED
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TO COMPEL MORE ADEQUATE DISCOVERY AND
05/20/2013 |DO01 IMOTION DEFENDANT'S MOTION TO REDUCE EXCESSIVE BOND-
0572072013 Ioo01 IMOTION/PENDING CASE - [Event Scheduled MOP,23-MAY-2013,09:00, Judge: CONRAD,
SET JOHN N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = LEWISTE

|05/20/2013 |D0O01

[NOTICE OF HEARING:

[MOTION 23-MAY-2013 @ 9:00 AM CR#24

|05/20/2013 |D0OO1

INOTICE OF HEARING:

IMOTN 23-MAY-2013 @ 9:00 AM CR#24

MOTION TO REVOKE BOND - time when Gilberti’s dad shows

05/08/2013 {D001 |MOTION up dead and Adam Putnam cuts Coca Cola $2 Billion dollar
deal!
|05/08/2013 [D001 [NOTICE OF HEARING: IFILED BY STATE SHELA SANGHVI.--—- MAY 09,2013@9AM

JURY TRIAL SET & NOTICE

Event Scheduled,JTR,17-JUN-2013,08:30, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN

SENT

Ra/0772019 (D00 SENT N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN

05/07/2013 D001 PRETRIAL SET & NOTICE  |Event Scheduled,PTR,13-JUN-2013,13:30, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
SENT N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN

05/06/2013 (D001 MOTION SET & NOTICE Event Scheduled, MOT,09-MAY-2013,09:00, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN

N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = WARRENSA

[05/03/2013 [DOO1

INOTICE OF DISCOVERY:

|

04/30/2013

D001

PER SO LIST
CAPIAS/WARR SERVED

04/29/2013

D001

SCANNED CAPIAS
WARRANT FROM SO

104/22/2013 D001

|DEACTIVATED WARRANT

|CAPI-01404-13

04/22/2013

D001

DEFENDANT
RECOMMITTED

NOT SURRENDERED

04/19/2013

D001

ASST PUBLIC DEFENDER
APPOINTED

104/19/2013 |D001

|CANCEL CAPIAS:

|BY ARREST

04/19/2013

D001

CRIMINAL REPORT
AFFIDAVIT

04/19/2013

D001

DEFENDANT APPEARED
P.P.COURT:

JDG HEINICH

04/19/2013

D001

LEAVE DATE PREVIOUSLY
SET

104/19/2013 [DOO1

[NO CONTACT WITH VICTIM

[04/19/2013 |D0O1

fPD APP FEE ASSESSED

IPD Fee Assessed. No Form Filed.

04/18/2013

D001

CRA DATA SHARING
RECORD REC'D

04/18/2013

D001

FAILED TO APPEAR NO
BOND

NO summons from Dirk Weed just a notion of Secret Service in
Judge Dominquez courtroom?

|04/17/2013 {DOO1

ICAPIAS ISSUED:

1$100,000.00 BOND EACH COUNT

Event Scheduled,BOND,06-MAY-2013,13:30, Judge:CONRAD,

04/17/2013 |D001 |BOND HEARING JOHN N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = NAGLEJ
Event Deleted, MOP,22-APR-2013,13:30:00, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,

D4/1712013 |DOOT: |EVENT DELETED JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = MANRESAM

04/17/2013 |D001 |[EVENT DELETED Event Deleted, NJT,23-APR-2013,08:00:00, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,

JAMES V, Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = MANRESAM

|04/16/2013 [D001 [HEARING SET & NOTICE

IEvent Scheduled, HEA,17-APR-2013,08:00, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
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=

|

ISENT

[VAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = BLACKMON |

MOTION/PENDING CASE -

Event Scheduled, MOP,22-APR-2013,13:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,

04/10/2013 D001 |y JAMES V.. Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = TUCKERAS
_ APRIL 22 2013 @ 1:30 PM — FILED BY DIRK WEED (FILED
04/10/2013 |D001 [NOTICE OF HEARING: R
MOTION FOR ORDER ALLOWING WITHDRAWAL OF COUNSEL
04/01/2013 |D001 [MOTION OF RECORD - NO NOTICE OF HEARING FILED

[03/18/2013 (D001 |DEFTS WITNESS LIST

IPROSE

103/18/2013 [DO01 |LIST OF EXHIBITS:

[PRO SE DAUGHTREY WATER COMPANY

03/08/2013 |D001 NON-JURY TR SET & Event Scheduled, NJT,23-APR-2013,08:00, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
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

[01/03/2013 [D001 |[DEMAND FOR DISCOVERY:

|01/03/2013 |D001 |NOTICE OF APPEARANCE:

!FILED BY ATTY DIRK R. WEED

‘01;03!2013 pooy [ T N FLERRDT

)12”0’,2012 Do [DISPOSITION SET & Event Scheduled,DIS, 03-JAN-2013,13:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
NOTICE SENT JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN

112/10/2012 |D001 [MOTION |TO WITHDRAW

[12/10/2012 [D001 |ORDER GRANTING IMOTION TO WITHDRAW

[11/21/2012 [D001 [MOTION TO DISMISS: [DEFENDANT'S AMENDED MOTION TO DISMISS

11/15/2012 |D001 |[MOTION/PENDING CASE -  |Event Scheduled, MOP, 10-DEC-2012,13:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
SET JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN

11/15/2012 |D001 |[NOTICE OF HEARING: e L R SRR SR

[11/08/2012 [D001 [MOTION TO DISMISS: |

10/26/2012 |D0o1 [PISPOSITION SET & Event Scheduled,DIS, 29-NOV-2012,13:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
NOTICE SENT JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN

[10/22/2012 |D001 |[MOTION [FOR LEAVE TO TAKE DEPOSITIONS

[10/17/2012 |D001 |[NOTICE OF DISCOVERY: |

109!2812012 JD001 IDISPOSITION SET & Event Scheduled,DiS,25-OCT-2012,1‘3:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
NOTICE SENT JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN

[09/26/2012 |D001 [NOTICE OF APPEARANCE: |WILLIAM B WYNNE, ESQUIRE

109/26/2012 [D001 [NOTICE OF INTENT ITO PARTICIPATE IN DISCOVERY

0912612012 [poo1 [REQUEST FOR COPY OF

BRIEE0AS |DOgY, [Fe > PR

|09/26/2012 [D001 |WAIVE ARRAIGNMENT [

|09/26/2012 [D001 |WAIVER OF APPEARANCE |AT PRE-TRIAL CONFERENCE

|09;’26!2012

|[}001

IWRITTEN PLEA NOT
GUILTY

|09/04/2012 D001 |DISPOSITION SET &

|Event Scheduled,DIS,27-SEP-2012,13:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
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[ | INOTICE SENT IJAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN

08/01/2012 |D00A NON-JURY TR SET & Event Scheduled,NJT,04-SEP-2012,08:00, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
NOTICE SENT JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN
BOA-BASED ON AFFID

07/23/2012 |D001 INFO FILED

|WARI-01494-12
Event Scheduled, ARGN,30-JUL-2012,08:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,

107/09/2012 |DO01 [DEACTIVATED WARRANT

07/09/2012 [D001 ﬁgﬁgg%ﬁﬁ.’f BEL & JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID =
JOHNSONWA

[07/06/2012 [D001 [SURETY BOND POSTED |

[07/06/2012 [D001 [SURETY BOND POSTED |

[07/06/2012 [D001 [SURETY BOND POSTED |

[07/04/2012 [D001 [CANCEL WARRANT ICAPIAS/BY ARREST

CRIMINAL REPORT
AFFIDAVIT

CRA DATA SHARING
RECORD REC'D

*AT LARGE* DO NOT
RELEASE INFO

IAFFIDAVIT FILED l

CRIMINAL REPORT
AFFIDAVIT

IWARRANT ISSUED

’07:’04!2012 D001

‘07/031’2012 D001

07/02/2012 |D0O01

[07/02/2012 [D0O1

07/02/2012 |DO01

[BOND - $500.00 EACH COUNT -- JUDGE SISCO

Screen View
Print Preview

07/02/2012 [D0O1

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
<mriopez@miamiherald.com>; <michael.sharkey@coxinc.com>; <tampamai@tampabayrr.com>;
<local@tampabay.com>; <zkirincich@tampport.com>; <falak.hindash@house.ga.gov>; <fccinfo@fcc.gov>;
<FOXaroundtheworld@foxnews.com>; <60m@cbsnews.com>; <info@snyderlawgroup.com>; <info@kiewit.com>;
<Jawless@theboneonline.com>; <timothy.banks@dep.state.fl.us>; <Tim.McMullen@dep.state.fl.us>;
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
<Ronskavizm@browardmpo.org>; <jkennedy@tampabaywater.org>; <information@sierraclub.org>;
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
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<hagank@hillsboroughcounty.org>; <higginbothama@bhillsboroughcounty.org>; <MMarguez@MiamiHerald.com>;
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

Trial is set for this month, Greenberg Attorneys for Mosaic and Coca Cola. the Three Stooges
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
in front of the Judge claiming he was a bondsman for Broward Bail bonds. who referred Dirk
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
TRAFFICANTE, SCOTT FREYRE, ON CELL PHONE RECORDING TO BE SENT IN FOR
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
alexsink@hydeparkcapital.com; alautenbacher@hess.com; jmuocio@wpb.org; pd13@pd13.state.fl.us;
Anthony Vomero@doh.state.fl.us; abdul.ahmadi@dep.state.fl.us; aaoarm@epa.gov;
apnews1@yahoo.com; gs-investor-relations@gs.com; bobspanos@benderson.com;
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
higginbothama@hillsboroughcounty.org; MMarquez@MiamiHerald.com; staylor@gadsdencountyfl.qgov;
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
bennie.shoemaker@dep.state.fl.us; info@killercoke.org; directors@maosaicco.com

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
District 12 & 13. SWFWMD, Mark Ober, Governor Scott’s staff and office, Adam Putnam,
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

See REVISED Lien attached. Open RICO and start depositions beginning with North Port Staff,
Sarasota Commissioner Barbetta, Christine Robinson. and Jim Bluecher and Defranco of North
Port. and of course Ross Morton the Ombudman. West Palm Beach Mayor and Palm Beach
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
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Introduction

The Daughtrey Family has owned lands in east Sarasota County since the 1950’s when Cecil Daughtrey
was a cattle farmer during the post-World War |l Florida Development and Agricultural movements
began within the more Pristine areas of Florida’s habitat. Cecil Daughtrey had one child, Cecil Daughtrey
Jr., who everyone knows as Buck. Buck’s father dug many wells on his once 5,733 acre ranch located
east of Myakka Park off State Road 72 (Clark Road). Many years of Mining and Sarasota County reports
for both the Gilberti and the Carlton’s (Once Florida Governor early 1900’s), were performed in the late
1960’ throughout the remaining Century showing an abundance of groundwater for orange grove and
agricultural opportunities.

Gilberti Spring at 2500 Acre Daughtrey Ranch in Sarasota County

In 1968, one particular Well drilled with a 12-inch pipe, by Buck’s dad when he was just a Kid, for his son
to one day build an Orange Grove on the land their family cherishes due to the beauty and freedom of
living naturally, to pass something on for his son. After months of drilling, far past the upper and
Intermediate Aquifers of the upper Floridan, drilling through another 600 feet of solid rock already 900
feet below the surface, the driller and Buck’s dad struck Blue Gold or what we Humans call Water. This
well location is described as Well No. 2, per the FDEP (SWFWMD) Water Use Permit 20003845.004,
extending deep 1509 feet below an average grade of 40 NGVD. This Well Driller in 1968, struck a
Confined Aquifer producing enormous quantities of Clean Natural Water, naturally cleaner and
healthier as a whole, than any Water ever seen on Planet Earth. Current and Immediate Investigation
is including this data to potentially justify the Yucatan Meteor cracked the Florida platforms in west
Florida and the Gulf of Mexico over 65 Million years ago, that various geological studies have shown,
through many years of oil drilling data collection that has turned up lower layers such as the Boulder
formation, and in-turn created this Spring at Daughtrey Ranch and yields this Gilberti Spring at
SWFWMD permit record deep Floridan Well No 2, known since 1969, when the Ranch was once 5,733
acres. This Water has NO Metals and a PH and Mineral level never seen on the Planet. Quality that
cannot be produced by treated or bottled water without offsetting pH and/or imposing toxins and
metals by manmade treatment per EPA Levels of Service, respectively. With this clean virgin water from
Earths origins, any treatment per EPA or FDEP standards would only damage the Water Quality, and
hence is processing for RAW Transmission with a FDEP Treatment exemption per rule 62-540, 62-555,
62.550, and EPA Clean Water Act Federal rules. This spring is the natural cure of cancer, hence so much
governmental activity with large corporations and attorneys attached to major leaders over the past 44
years since it was found. With consumption over longevity that MUST be distributed now with
LandTech Permits submitted herewith, and used to replace all Potable water supply from Tampa to
South Florida, solving Florida Water Wars and increasing home values with this water antioxidant.
Instantly increasing land Real Estate in Florida to No 1 in the World.

Pumping reports over the decades can be found on various local Sarasota and FDEP studies within Public
Records of Florida and more, demonstrating no Environmental effects from groundwater withdraw
regardless of Quantity extracted once below 1500 feet of depth.



National Debt Balancing and Florida Job creation from Utility Permit

The Water produced by the spring below Gilberti lands is THE PEOPLES water and has been reserved in
the Florida Supreme Court within the guidelines of the Florida Water Resource Act to protect citizens
and the natural resources that bring them here. Access to the Aquifer is owned by the Gilberti family
that has been working with us to get this Aquifer water to the People for a long time now. Water is
FREE and not a Commodity but since 1992 France, and other began bottling and marking up the
production or delivery of water through bottling, which has now become a World epidemic and has
changed the name of Water to Blue Gold!! We as Honorable Farmers and Engineers realize many have
been exposed to this problem and it will take very hard work and integrity to retrain many on the Water
Cycle and how plastic is not needed nor makes it any better, but in fact worse. Times have changed and
the computer and TV have changed our image of water and its costs to get to you in the cleanest and
most convenient way. Engineers build human devices of the World to treat water, this Aquifer is God
made and treated from Millions of Years ago, and can be carefully utilized to create Jobs, save lives and
ocean life and more.

We simply Joint Venture Gilberti Water Company (GWC) with the United States of America as a Water
resource to help end World Water Wars. We use the Global demand for water bottling temporarily by
partnering with China and the Middle East together with the United Nations, and issue a World
Moratorium on Bottling together to cut the overrides out of folks like Nestle’, Cargill, and more, to pay
for fixing Rivers and supplying RO plants overseas, while we ship bulk and bottled Water from our Ports
in Florida. This water is an Ocean of clean water and cannot affect the environment, nor is this program
to ship out, permanent. But it pays for the Utility, which creates Jobs for Florida with housing service
areas, as from the Aquifer to the Ports, as shown on LandTech Design’s concept, we pipe a large
backbone from Tampa to South Florida to solve the Florida North South Water War and the Tampa
Conflict Water wars. And soon potentially the Tri-State Water War after this launches.

This Closer to the Heart Business plan can immediately Negotiate National debt down in the Trillions
with Asia, from the Gulf wars, and fuel costs with Middle East Countries with Bulk water vs. Crude,
replenishing USA with profits off water until we stabilize debt and Water Cycles over the next 5-10
years. Mother Nature will kick in if you use smart engineers with common sense on water quality and
water bottling commodity profits to create the jobs. Companies that pay Nestle will pay less from
Florida-USA-UN-Asia-Middle East Joint Venture with the Archdiocese co-working with the management
and demands for the Kids dying at a rate of 8000/day from lack or no water.

With this and Billions in ‘Fix it Right" or Grant Financing with Corporative funding and developers
capturing water reservations in between, all Powered with New Energy to invite FPL, TECO and Gas
companies to the system down I-75 as well. Therefore, existing overpriced municipal bonds from Peace
River and Tampa Bay Water can be reduced; cheaper cleaner water delivered too many within months
in early phasing, and restructure of RO to filtration at existing WTP and disconnect off the Intermediate
Caution area, will reduce or eliminate sink holes, and allow sites like Seffner to thrive in Tampa.

The financing is there from the Water efficiency based on current market prices for current treated
water with much more cost due to INITIAL QUALITY.



Utility Alignment and Engineering Plan Design

Four proposed transmission main routes were developed, with each route beginning Gilberti Spring
through Daughtrey Ranch with an onsite local Filtration-Aerobic Plant and ending at four designated
points or Metropolitan future areas from Tampa to South Florida that will have International trading
from Ports and railroads to produce water overseas and utilize 1-75 and existing Power transmissions
and port berths to create housing service areas along the interstate and their future land use programs.

The net profits to THE PEOPLE of the USA, DWC and our debt owed to allies, can fix the water needs and
World Water Wars, and pay for all PDE Alignments we choose. The Key is start work immediately, jobs,
and get the water flowing from the spring bubbling up through the lower Floridan Aquifer. This spring
Aquifer has Trillions of gallons of water to support local and World Bulk water needs with Florida’s
Water Cycle and lower spring sources found from the Yucatan meteor may have caused most springs in
Florida.

Please see plans enclosed herewith for I-75 concept plans and Design development documents for the
closer service areas and Ports so we can create Jobs.

We ask that the local agencies provide Buck and LandTech a list of local Engineering, surveying,
contractor and consulting companies, as | play to farm out most design work as a sub, and need to
obtain qualified FDOT Utility contractors moving now to create the Florida Jobs.

All alignments are within public right-of-way when possible. While there appears to be opportunities for
segments of the open-cut alignments to run within existing private utility corridors, the cost of obtaining
easements through these corridors could vary substantially based on commercial and political factors
outside of the scope of this report in some areas. Additionally, while constructability issues through
these roadway corridors may be more favorable than within the public rights-of-way, there would likely
be a premium cost for the easements, possibly negating any substantial benefit to this project from
construction along the more open rights-of-way. To more confidently arrive at a defendable
construction cost for each alignment, private corridors were avoided at this time, but may be considered
during preliminary design of the pipelines.

Alignments through the municipal limits of the various municipalities are small in comparison to the
FDOT R/W and level of cooperation from these municipalities for the construction of the proposed
transmission main.

Pipe Diameter and Efficiencies

An initial determination of pipe diameters was made by considering hydraulic requirements and overall
lifecycle costs. A preliminary lifecycle cost analysis was first completed to determine minimum pipeline
diameters based on conceptual alignments of routes and typical transmission main flows. Typical flows
are based on the water expected to be conveyed by the system during various operating conditions,
rather than the design maximum flow rates. The lifecycle cost analysis allowed for the identification of
the lowest overall balance between capital costs associated with pipe and pumps, and operation costs
associated with pumping.



All costs were considered as net present worth assuming an interest rate of 3%. Operation costs
considered only differences in pumping costs. Capital costs for this analysis were derived Engineering
cost curves and are intended to provide a comparison of relative costs, rather than absolute project
costs. The cost curves were used for pipeline and pump station costs. Replacement costs for pumps
were included as one-third of the original capital cost of the pump station every 25 years. The net
present worth for the pipeline capital costs, pump station capital and replacement costs, and operation
costs were calculated and normalized. As pipe size increases, pipeline capital cost increases. Also, as
pipe size increases, costs associated with pump stations, both capital and operating costs, decreases.
Adding the capital and operation costs results in a minimum total lifecycle cost. The overall picture with
right of way data collection pending is an 84-inch Raw Water system with multiple Towers and
approximately 8-12 Pump Stations, to transmit 250 MGD from Sarasota to Tampa and South Florida,
with about a Megawatt per mile to drive the water for THE PEOPLE.



CLOSER TO THE HEART
Appendix A



GILBERTI WATER COMPANY

CLEANEST AND MOST ABUNDANT SPRING IN THE WORLD
FLORIDA’S FOUNTAIN OF YOUTH
HIDDEN IN SARASOTA FLORIDA FOR 44 YEARS!
WHO’S WATER IS IT?

e THE PEOPLE OF FLORIDA PER THE FLORIDA WATER RESOURCE ACT
e HELDIN THE SUPREME COURT OF FLORIDA
e ACCESS AND PLANS ARE SUBMITTED TO FDEP, FDOH, AND FDOT

WHAT DOES IT DO?

o CREATES OVER 1,000,000 FLORIDA CONSTRUCTION AND HOUSING JOBS IN THE NEXT 51X MONTHS

e CREATES OVER 10,000,000 USA INDIRECT JOBS WITH SUPPLIES AND SERVICES TO FLORIDA

e PAYS FOR NATIONAL HEALTH CARE FROM BULK WATER SHIPPING TO THE WORLD FROM FLORIDA PORTS
e  HOME VALUES WITH WATER SOUR TO HIGHEST IN THE WORLD

e  BUSINESSES THRIVE FROM HOUSING BOOM

WHAT IS IT AND HOW DOES IT GET TO YOU?

e 250 MILE SPRING WATER 84-INCH TRANSMISSION PIPE FROM TAMPA TO PORT EVERGLADES DOWN I-75
e TRILLIONS OF GALLONS OF ANTIOXIDANT SPRING WATER TO NEW AND EXISTING HOMES

e LARGEST CANCER ANTIOXIDANT EVER SEEN ON THE PLANET

e  PERMITS SUBMITTED OVER A YEAR AGO AND NO GOVERNMENT RESPONSE? CALL THEM NOW!

HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL FACTORS!

e ELIMINATES SINK HOLES FROM CONNECTING TO TRANSMISSION AND REMOVING SHALLOW WELLS

®  REDUCES RED TIDE BY LEAVING WATER IN RIVERS FROM CURRENT WATER TREATMENT PLANTS
WITHDRAWS

e ELIMINATES RESERVOIR WATER SUPPLY OPEN TO THE SKY SUBJECT TO PESTICIDE CONTAMINATION OR
POTENTIAL TERROR ATTACK FROM LOW FLYING PLANES OR DRONES

e [OWERS COST OF WATER SUPPLY BY REMOVING CHEMICALS AND EXPENSIVE PROCESSING

e  WATER CONTAINS pH LEVELS ABOVE CANCER CELL MITOSIS OF 7.3 AND HAS NO METALS AND TOXINS

e  REDUCES HEALTH COSTS FROM ALKALINE BODY AND LOWERS DISEASE

e LIVE LONGER AND LIVE HAPPIER WITH GLACIER WATER IN THE SUN AND JOBS ALL OVER!

STOP FLORIDA TERRORISM WITH OPEN TO THE SKY RESERVOIRS PAID BY TAXPAYERS!
REAL ESTATE BOOM NEVER SEEN IN HISTORY FROM TAMPA TO SOUTH FLORIDA
CALL YOUR GOVERNOR, SENATORS, CONGRESSMAN AND COMMISSIONER WHO HAS KNOWN FOR YEARS!

CALL OBAMA, MEDIA, HOA'S, SCHOOLS, BUSINESSES AND PROMOTE

GILBERTI WATER COMPANY
813-470-6000 OR 813-482-7918 OR 813-545-1323
3148 Beaver Pond Trail-Valrico-Florida 33596



AlddNsS

d41VM 318VvV10d 1TVNOIO3A
K’}




FHVOHLTVIH TVNOILVYN d04 SAVd d31VYM LNVAIXOILNY HO4 ANVINZIA AT40M

'sieah O JOA0 10417 uBwWNH pue
SQUBOLIINH WO} 19AIY 82Bad WOl HIDONVYD [BlIUS10d SZIWIUIN

eplioj4 ul
SOJOA [B10}09]3 JO %/t sBuims Jey) epuoj4 s|ppI Ul Buleo olesop aAneald J1VNINITI

‘sape|Biang eplio]4 8ay] pue Saljunod || ul
I40L1S3Y pue BZIWIUIW 0} d M\ J8AIY 89B9d WO} MBIPYUIIM 90BJINS SAOWY

‘eale
90IAIeS |euoibay eplioj4 10} sjesaulpy BuliesH o) Yim mojaq daa( wolj JIS)epn 2|geiod [einieN ues|)

«31d03dd dHL, O} S}ijsusg




si19do|9Ad( SholIBA

saluedwo Buijpyog J19)ep\\ SNOLIBA

Allaoyiny J9}ep\ BlOSBUBIN JOAIY 92edd
Pl1oM Asusiq 3em
saujsnpuj |10 49

ealy 9JIAISS 9y} JO 31d03dd FHL

SHOLSdANI AJdLOVLINOD




PaAjOAUl suonelodion Bululpy Jo sdnoub jenuajod

«31d03dd dHL, Wol} §,0/ PIW adUIS A1ddNS 3 LVM ONILSIXT
opiIy Ajenusjod siepea] |B20] pue Salousby |BlJUBWUISAOL)

‘POAJOAUI 810w pue obie s|lopA ‘Bunel | Biaquaalis) ‘uebliopy
© UBBIO|\ ‘N00S JOUIBA0S) ‘Aluno)) 0]0Sa(] pue a)ojey) ‘esjeuep
‘eloseleqg ‘yjjeaH Jo uswuedaq ‘1ou1sI uswabeue|) Ja1eA) BPIIOIH
1SOMUIN0S ‘Y43 ‘u0I1}08]0Jd |BlJUSWUOIIAUT JO Juswiiedsaq eplo|d

ON 602700 VO L L0Z ON 8seD ejOoselegS - If°
Aanybneq 11980 'SA D77 Sisuled zZ/ 9Sed BJOSBIRS JSpus| jualing

BepLIo|4 1SOAN Ul sdnoub paledipuAs snolep

3114 LOV OOIld




'S9SSAUIM LIBWIBAA-S YIIM
obie4 s|||\\ WOl pasuadsip saluow spuny 11I881UN0YD) =

Blunel |
Bioquaale) sAaulony 21BSOlN Bulild Ja)je polsolly =

S3INSSI LOV O0IY buisodxe Buiyje}siagAD 10j paisally =

S1HOIH LNJINANJNYV 1S4l




ANTVA ANN3IATAH sgaor

ALINNAWODO 4HL NI
ANV d41NdO dHL 1V dN'IVA 41VddHO =

SJdOVINVAQY
NOIS3A YM STVIdT1LVIN AdONVAQAY =

puewa ybiH pue uoneosoT |euoljdeoxy

JNIL LHOIY IHL 1V 30V 1d LHOIY IHL =
S JAILVEddINIL,




spunj
A1anooay Jsisesi( alliey) auesuinH Joj ysnd
spug| |eldsoH ainjn} pue siadojeasp 19B1U0D

eale 92IA18S AJuno ) Inoj [euoibay ul ‘epnp
1S pue s|e)idsoH ||e 0] suoljeluasald wiopad

SWIIOIA Jaoue) yum Azuai{ eipsj) e a)eal)d
914 ODIY 4o} suopisodap Lels
.2]doad ay], 1o} |[ejsu| pue Jwlad 8)padx3

.01 dAVH, Ndd1l VN




"ONI dNOYD NOISTA HOFLANY ] =

dONdIOS AdVNIAHOVH 1L X




I9MW Buuds dssp 0061 NVAIJOTd 8961 dead - UINOA JO ulejuno4 epuo|d,
Aaiybneq auyj HsIA 0} sqol pue uolepunoy JoLIBAN PEPUNOAA VY

PHOAA BU1 JBAO ||, Wisuno | ybnoly) ajdosd aAlas 03 saluedw oo buljjog msN

valdold 1S3M O1L WSIHNOL ONIHd
Pue SO 41VddD 01 Op9|0L ® G/-| 4O HOd YHON Ul Yied JBjep |[elSUll MeN

J4111dTIM ANV ONIHSIHd 3H401S3d PUE SANTTVA JINOH FSVYIHONI

Aiddns pajwiun Ajeau yim plaopA 8yl punose
8|doad pue sueipLio|4 JO SUOI||I|Al 0} J8lem |elauilp jelnjeN Bunowold yljesH

AAVININNS




VUL MM SEL |

WATER SUP2LY RCO CASE MOTE. m

NANY PLSLIC HEARIVGS AND NEETINGS WTHL0CA. )
COUNTIES AND CONVISSIONERS, STAFF OF (Y 08

NORTH PO, MCLUDING COMMISSINER DEFRANCD L
FOR ACCERTANGE OF SPRING WATER TO CWVER 42000

5 CATITERS FROM MAV] 70 TAURA SCE

KN 111 0R EARUIER, ROSS MOSTON OF SWFAMD .
* THE TAVEA BAY SWEWME CFFICE GRAPHIC SCALE
TRUPA AND HILLSBORTIGH, CITY OF NORTH PORT POLKCE — P - a—

ON POTENTIL
TERROR ATTACK ISSUES OM OPEN T0 5AY RESERIDAS That i FERY )
SURRDUND THE CLEANEST SPRING CVER SEEM INFEGION
AN POTENTIALY THE WORLD IN TRLLIONS OF GALLDWS
PACE 1968, SEE IO CASE N SARNSOTA 211 CA DM N
AARSTLOCAL WPATHE IC LEADERS A0 LI BANKERS
WITHLOCA AN WORLD WIDE ATTORNEYS AND WG CORPS

DEHT WITH LA
WITH TRIL
g

T rEH BaY

GILBERTI HONORABLE
PRESIDENTIAL INTERSTATE
WATER TOWER AND AQUIFER
SUPPLY SYSTEM TO SERVE
TAMPA TO MIAMI FOR FUTURE
GROWTH TQ 2050 AND BEYOND

SPRING Y YUCATAN METECR \
O AEETLE FeOW e rac \

L0 EIVIMG BUKE CRORDY T - TAMPA PONT AUTHORITY
DM ULA RN WORLS DEWAND - PATL PO WEALTH CARE)

FON BUE GOLD WATLR wAR
T O

GILBERTI SPRING WATER ANTIOXIDANT LOCATION
INITIAL FLORIDA RAW POTABLE SPRING WATER {500 MGD) ST PETERS

NITIAL WTP TOWER BEGINS HERE WITH w1
GEORGE WASHINGTON WATER TOWER (120

GILBERTI SOUTHERN SPRING WATER PRESIDENTIAL TOWER CONCEFT
SPRING WATER TRANSMISSION SYSTEM WATER SUPPLY - 250 MILES+
WITH TIMELINE ARCHITECTURE FOR HISTORICAL TOURISM ALONG 1-75
(FROM TAMPA TO SOUTH FLORIDA)

REPLICA ARCHITECTURAL I ORIC WATER TOWER
DE TO TEACH TOURIS THE HISTORY OF WATER
AND REVISIIT EACH PRESIDENTIAL ERA OF THE USA

N

g
1ST PRESIDENT TOWER REPLICA = |
WASHINGTON WATER TOWER (AKA FIRST AMENOMENT TOWER) 44TH PRESIDENT TOWER REPLICA T MYERS
(AT GILBERTIDAUGHTREY 2500 RANCH PROPERTY) OBAMA WATER TOWER [ :
INITIAL WASHINGTON WATER TOWER IN SARASOTA FINAL DBAMA WATER TOWER IN FORT LAUDERDALE @ %
1040 COLONIAL REPLICA OF TOWER) (REPLICA OF DRIGINAL CHICAGO WATER TOWER) ?'J\hf I ]
N GUEERTT i
SOUTHERY SPRING

WATER TRANSMISSION

THE LEADERS WE VOTE FOR
TO PROTECT THE CONSTITUTION

5,

T
\ |

e,
8 .
g5 B
Ese £
:§§ %i\
wesEs

2550 4
pH3s &2
.0-:;% ES
Ezai gr:
wx2® 5z
0 E- A3
88 <
o35 v
g8 &
%h. !..-

N

OF THE UNITED STATE OF AMERICA

WOTE! AL WP ORMATION 5 FAILLIVINARTY AND SULECT T PERATTING

ST

REAL

LANDTECH DESIGN GROUP, INC.

JS0 ©, CUBERT, B
SM

[

SHEET
NUMBER

com

POF Craates with dashPOF POF Wiitr - Trial - nitp /wsw Socusesh



warning. txt
BLOCKED FILE ALERT

A file has been blocked due to the 'Simple File Filter kad 042910' rule.
context: 'wWater Sample - 250 MGD with Number 1 Cancer Antioxidant in world.zip'
Disallowed due to

Ticket Number: '08f8-524e-eab7-0006"

See your system administrator for further information.
Coqyrjght 1999-2008 mcAfee, Inc.

All Rights Reserved.

http://www.mcafee.com

Page 1



PENSACOLA

EXPLANATION
FLORIDAN AQUIFER SYSTEM

RS POTABLE WATER

| | NOPOTABLE WATER

VRRNNRNN




warning (3).txt
BLOCKED FILE ALERT

A file has been blocked due to the 'Simple File Filter kad 042910' rule. _
Context: 'water Sample - 250 MGD with Number 1 Cancer Antioxidant in world.zip'
Disallowed due to

Ticket Number: '08f8-524e-eab7-0008"

See your system administrator for further information.
CO?yright 1999-2008 Mcafee, Inc.

All Rights Reserved.

http://www.mcafee.com

Page 1



MANATEE COUNTY

TING WATER FUTASLE TRANSMISSION

NG-OVER CNE MILLIONDIRECT HOUSING
DIRFCT US SUPPLY AND SERVICE JOBS
SRAM WITH PRIVATE IRVESTMENT FUNDING

MESS PLAN TO 5P OUT SPRING ANTIXDOANT T0 QUTSIDE WORLD 0
) GEMANGD SAYS FOR/NATIORAL FEAL TH CARE FOR UEDICINE WATE
HCUTS QUT CORRUPT LEADERS, ATTORNEYS, NESTLE MOSAIC MININ
. WALMART, MONSANTO SEED CORPORATIONS ATTEMPTING & M2

70

75

RTI SPRING WTER TOASA AND ELRCRE, |

BEACH REPHING TECOIDUKE POWER PORT. | i
TATE K75 FA0M TOLEDD uzz;f wies s £
JWARD GOONTY, FLORIDA FOR SRUWARD CITIES

FDO0 AND WATRR T0 MANY 5, V1A BLUE GOLD WATER WAR!
uhaw_:x?ms O FROM CORRUPT LAZERS WITH
SEE LANDTECH LONG RANGE REPORT)

WD AND SARASOTA ELAPP

ROPERTY TO EX COMNISSIONERS

_——AVERAGE PROFILE GRADE
5 00 LONGING RAL
‘f:ﬁ.ﬂ-ﬁnnmg‘(

23

AR !
10 YEARS DRt MORE IN SARASCTA COUNTY WITH
AND STATE FUNDING TAX BASE IN THE MILLIONS. +—

S

CENTER 85 AT US 175 8 TOLEDO BLVD
PROPLISED - WATER PATK, SGHOOL,

o ol

ASTER
DOCV(2.05)0F
5TA 5390999

TATIRAL AR TLUUIRIUA TR T LT
POTENTIAL JOINT VENTURES WITH POWER
COMPANIES. ALL PRIVATE MONEY

151 FEET O£, SADWAY EDGE (TERS

PROPOSED

CANCER RESEARCH CENTER
CHUACH HOTEL § 5Pa MITH
RECREATIONAL AMENITES

GRAPHIC SCALE

oo
1 ek = m0OR

GILBERTI SPRING ANTIOXIDANT

AT DAUGHTREY RANCH FOR
SOUTHERN FLORIDA SUPPLY

(GILBERT) NATLRAL SPRING ANTICXIDANT

WELL FIELD LOCATION AND SOUTHERN
FLORIDA INTERSTATE TRANSMISSION

SUPPLY TO PROVIDE WATER TO OVER

HALF OF FLORIDA SOUTH OF TAMPA

AND PREVENT REUTIDE, MIMING LITIGATION
AND RECHARGE THE UPPER AND INTERMEDIATE
AQUIFERS BY DISCONNECTING EXISTING BARRIER
AND DESALINIZATION FACLITIES FROM TAMPA
70 SOUTH FLORIDA (750 MAINT. JOBS. 10,000+
CONSTRUCTION JOBS OVER 10 YEARS WITH
TRANSMESSION SYSTEM TO SOUTH FLORIDA]

FUTLRE 71 MLE - 4 DI 5PRING.

| WATER TRANSMISSION TO REMOVE AND REFLACE

PEACE RIVER WIP RED TEXE RAN WATER WATER LISE
WITHORAW PERMIT AND REWOVE ABOVE BROUMD RESERVIOR
SYSTEM TO AVOR EXPOSURE T0 THE SKY AND

[ELIVINATE ANY POSSIBLE TERRORIST ATTACKS FROM LOW
FLYING MISQUETD CONTROL, O RECREATION PLANES:
EXISTING OPEN TO SXY WATER SYSTENS BULT IN "080-2010

Y PEACE RIVER MAMASOTA WITH SIWFwel WATER LUSE

STAFF. LISNG FED MATCHING: GRANT FUNDING AND
CORPOAATIVE FLNDING WHLE HIDOING SPAING SINCE 138%
SIMILIAR EXPOSURE AND TAX FLMDING 5¥ LEADERS AND AGEMCES
REPRESENTING TAMPA SAY WATER CW BILL YOUNG RESERVIOR
(ASFT COVER MIN)

WATER SUPoLY RICO CASE NOTE

MANY PUBLIC HEARNGS AND VEETINGS WITH LOCAL
COUNTES AND COMMISSICNERS, 5TAFF OF CITY OF
MORTH POAT, INCLLIING COVMESIONER DELFRANCT

FOR ACCEFTANCE OF SPRIWI WATER ™0 OVER 20000

U5 CITZENS FROM Wde T TAMPS SNCE

JME 22 CREARLER, ROSS MORTON OF SAFIMD

0D AT STAFF AT THE TAMPA BAY SWFWD (FFICE
TANPA A MILLSBOROLGH. (1Y OF SORTH FORT POLCE
DOVERNOR SCOTT. SECRET SETVCE MWD LIS MARSHAL.S
PR WITH WCDLL ARE0RCE BASE DH POTENTIAL
TERROA ATTACK ISSUES ON OPEN T SKY AEIEMACAS T
SURROUMD "HE CLEANEST SPRING SVER SEEN M REGION
AT POTENTIALY THE WORLD N TRILLIONS (F GALLONE
SCE 1968, SEE AICO CAE N SARASOTA 20° 1 CA D0ASZS NC
AGAINST LOCAL APATHETIC LEADERS AN C7 AANKERSS.
WATH LOCAL M) WORLLT WD AT TR TS A VNG CORPS

DESITO COUNTY

WOTE: AL IVFOSMATION 5 IELMINATY AN SUNLECT T PEPRAT T

[ oMl | REWSIONS
AS

l§ £
Dgf ¢
wg§s 05
=z gg w
Fage =3
E;'ﬂ-é Ex
g28 3
oﬁ'é dr
35 i
o

8 i
p—

REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT & CONSULTING
3148 BEAVER POND TRAL
VALRICO, FLORIDA 33585
BL3-470~6000 DEECT
WAW LAND TECriOC SICNGHOUS COM
CERTAICATE OF AUTHORITATIN o, 37894

LANDTECH DESIGN GROUP, INC

AP O, GUMRT, PL
£

O]
DRAN BT LG

WPRIVD 8% 00

AN

AL 12000

CRANNG W0

SHEET
NUMBER

S-4

POF Craaled wih osshPOF POF Winter - Trial - il fwww, Socudest com




IN THE COUNTY COURT OF THE THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT,
IN AND FOR HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

STATE OF FLORIDA, CASE NUMBER: 12-CM-011299
Plaintiff,

Vs,

JOSEPH D. GILBERTI,
Defendant.
/

DEFENDANT’S AMENDED MOTION TO DISMISS

COMES NOW, the Defendant, JOSEPH D. GILBERT], pursuant to Florida Rule
of Criminal Procedure 3.190(b), and hereby moves this court to dismiss the Information
in this case. As grounds for this motion, Defendant avers that the underlying conduct he
is alleged to have partaken in, is constitutionally protected, and therefore cannot be the
subject of criminal prosecution under the laws of Florida.

STATEMENT OF THE FACTS

In early July 0of 2011, Cecil and Patricia Daughtrey retained the law firm of
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. to defend them against the foreclosure of their 2,500 acre ranch
in Sarasota County, Florida. The Defendant is a close friend of the Daughtreys, and has a
property. interest in their land by virtue of a lien. With the permission of Cecil and
Patricia Daughtrey, the Defendant acted as their agent and advisor, particularly with
regard to the above mentioned foreclosure action. The Defendant—a civil engincer by
trade with a background in fresh water systems—was drawn to the property when he
discovered that the land had a vast underground water aquifer capable of providing clean
drinking water to surrounding communities throughout southwest Florida.

David B. Weinstein, Vincent Marchetti, and Don Crawford, were the three




attorneys that worked on behalf of Greenberg Traurig, P.A., in the above mentioned
foreclosure action. They are also the alleged victims in the instant case. During the
course of the foreclosure action, the Defendant came to believe that these three attorneys
were acting contrary to the interest of the Daughtreys. Specifically, the Defendant came
to believe that these attorneys were part of a conspiracy aimed at allowing the land to be
foreclosed upon, so that the land’s water aquifer—a resource capable of revolutionizing
the way water is consumed and distributed in surrounding communities—could be
suppressed and hidden from the public, in order to preserve the existing status quo among
powerful and corrupt politicians and corporations. Thereafter, a disagreement ensued
between the Daughtreys (represented by the Defendant), and the three alleged victims in
this cause-—Crawford, Marchetti, and Weinsteen. The relationship between these
attorneys and the Daughtreys quickly deteriorated, and thereafier, Marchetti, Crawford,
and Weinstein were fired by the Defendant and the Daughtreys.

Armed with his training and experience as a civil engineer, and his knowledge of
the above mentioned impropriety, Defendant took it upon himself to expose what he
viewed as a corrupt and illegal conspiracy among several local and federal politicians and
businesses. He attempted to expose this conspiracy (including the participation of the
alleged victims) and open the aquifer’s abundant water supply to the public, by contacting
several state and government officials to solicit their help. The Defendant also intended
to serve as a Whistleblower, by exposing all those who he believed participated in the
conspiracy, and may have engaged in illegal and questionable conduct. including the three

alleged victims in this case. Defendant attempted to achieve this end by emailing his




message to several recipients, most of which were government officials and others with
some tangible interest in the political message. Defendant believed that by sending each
email to several recipients, he was attaining transparency, and properly exercising his
First Amendment rights.

In the State’s Discovery Exhibit (See Attached Exhibit 1) it is alleged that the
three above mentioned victims complained to local authorities after receiving a large
amount of emails from the Defendant. The police report (See Attached Exhibit 1) cites
27 examples of such emails in short clips, some isolated from their original context.
Further, the state disclosed an enormous exhibit of emails ranging from December 2011,
to June 2012. These emails will be produced for this court at a hearing regarding this
motion.

It is alleged that the Defendant would typically send each individual email to
multiple recipients. In fact, some of the emails allegedly sent by the Defendant to the
victim’s were sent to dozens of recipients. Throughout the discovery exhibit, it does not
appear that Defendant ever sent an email to any of the victim’s privately. Further, the
vast majority of the emails allegedly sent by Defendant, never directly addressed the
victims; the victims simply happened to be on the recipient list together with dozens of
others. It does not appear. (from the discovery) that the alleged victims ever specifically
told the defendant not to email them, or to stop communicating with them, other than one
email which expresses the view that there is no need for further communication. In the
emails disclosed by the State (allegedly sent by Defendant) there are no threats, no sexual

innuendos, no excessive foul language, and nothing said that would otherwise puta
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reasonable person in fear for their safety. In fact, the emails are simply long,
complicated, expressions of what Defendant believes to be an illegal political conspiracy.
It is clear from these emails, and the way that they are always sent to several
governmental officials, that they are meant to expose wrongdoing, in an attempt to allow
the government to enforce its own laws, and to bring wrong doers to justice.

Under these facts, and at the urging of the alleged victims, local authorities and
prosecutors determined that the emails were sent for “no legitimate purpose”™, and caused
“substantial emotional distress” to the victims. Defendant, consequently, stands before
this court, accused of three counts of “cyber stalking” in violation of Florida Statute

784.048(2).

ARGUMENT AND MEMORANDUM OF LAW

THE DEFENDANT’S CONDUCT—WHICH CAUSED HIM TO BE ARRESTED
AND SUBSEQUENTLY CHARGED WITH CYBERSTALKING—WAS
CONSTITUTIONALLY PROTECTED ACTIVITY; THEREFORE
PROSECUTION OF THE DEFENDANT UNDER THE STATE STALKING LAW
IS CONSTITUTIONALLY IMPERMISSIBLE.

1. The emails were sent to multiple recipients—many of which were
public officials—with the specific goal of informing these officials of
an illegal political conspiracy, and persuading them to enforce laws
within their jurisdiction. Therefore, defendant was exercising his

constitutional right to petition the government for a redress of
grievances.

Section 784.048(2), Florida Statutes, proscribes the act of misdemeanor stalking.
It reads as follows:

(2) A person who willfully, maliciously, and repeatedly
follows, harasses, or cyberstalks another person commits
the offense of stalking, a misdemeanor of the first degree,
punishable as provided in s. 775.082 or s. 775.083.




§ 784.048(2), Fla. Stat, (2012). Section 784.048(1)(d) defines “cyberstalking™ as follows:
(d) “Cyberstalk™ means to engage in a course of conduct to
communicate, or to cause to be communicated, words,
images, or language by or through the use of electronic mail
or electronic communication, directed at a specific person,
causing substantial emotional distress to that person and
serving no legitimate purpose.

§ 784.048(1)(d), Fla. Stat. (2012). Further, section 784.048(1)(b) defines “course of

conduct™ as a pattern of conduct composed of a series of acts over a period of time,

however short, which evinces a continuity of purpose. § 784.048(1)(b), Fla. Stat. (2012).

It further provides that “the term does not include constitutionally protected activity such

as picketing or other organized protests.” Id.

The stalking statute, section 784.048, was enacted by Chapter 92-208, Laws of
Florida, and was essentially a product of the criminal law concerned with crimes against
the person and from domestic and repeat violence legislation. Indeed, the stalking statute
was intended to fill gaps in the law by criminalizing conduct that fell short of assault or
battery. Curry v. State, 811 So.2d 736, at 741 (Fla. 4th DCA 2002).

In the instant case, the behavior found to be objectionable, are the Defendant’s
numerous emails to the three alleged victim’s, which were simultancously sent to several
other recipients—many of which were local and federal government officials. A reading
of these emails demonstrates that their underlying message (and primary purpose) is to
expose a vast illegal political conspiracy, to demonstrate that the alleged victims® (among
several others) participated in the conspiracy, and to persuade local government officials

(who were recipients of the emails) to prosecute and remedy the illegal conduct. The fact

that Defendant may have sent these emails, cannot amount to a “course of conduct™ under
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Florida Statute section 784.048, because a report to an arm of government concerning a
matter within the purview of the agency’s responsibilities, serves a legitimate purpose
within the meaning of the Statute.

In Curry v. State, 811 So.2d 736 (Fla. 4th DCA 2002), the defendant was
convicted at trial for violating Florida’s Aggravated Stalking Statute. In Curry, the
Defendant had made at least forty public record requests, and also filed about forty
complaints against the victim with various government agencies. Id. These various
reports, and complaints compromised the “course of conduct™ which amounted to
“harassment™ under the Stalking Statute. Understandably, the victim testified that being
the target of these complaints caused her substantial emotional distress. Id. In reaching
its decision, the appellate court reversed the denial of the Defendant’s motion for
Jjudgment of acquittal ruling that the conduct of the Defendant was constitutionally
protected speech, and could not constitute a “course of conduct” within the meaning of
the Stalking statute.

In reaching its decision the court ruled as follows:

Another separate basis exists that compels the finding that
no criminal violation occurred in this case. Under the
stalking statute, Curry's complaints and reports to
governmental entities did not constitute a "course of
conduct," an aspect of the definition of harassment. See §
784.048(1)(a), Fla. Stat. (2000). Harassing involves
engaging in a "course of conduct" directed at a specific
person. See § 784.048(1)(a), Fla. Stat. (2000).
"Constitutionally protected activity is not included within
the meaning of 'course of conduct." § 784.048(1)(b), Fla.
Stat. (2000) (emphasis supplied). The statute gives
"picketing or other organized protests" as examples of

constitutionally protected activities. The list is not
exclusive. Other constitutionally protected activities are



also excluded from the definition of "course of conduct.”
Id. at 742. The Court went on to explain that by filing these complaints with governmental
agencies, Curry was effectively exercising his right to petition the government for a redress

of grievances. In Curry, the court argued as follows:

The right to petition the government for a redress of
grievances is one such constitutionally protected activity,
and one of the most precious liberties "safeguarded by the
Bill of Rights." United Mine Workers of Am.. Dist. 12 v.
Illinois State Bar Ass'n, 389 U.S. 217, 222, 19 L. Ed. 2d
426, 88 S. Ct. 353 (1967). The history of the right to
petition for the redress of grievances is ancient, stretching
back in time to before the Magna Carta, see A.D. Bedell
Wholesale Co., Inc. v. Philip Morris Inc., 263 F.3d 239,
252 (3rd Cir. 2001), to a petition by English leaders in 1013
to "Acthelred the Unready." 2 Norman B. Smith, "Shall
Make No Law Abridging . . .": An Analysis of the
Neglected, but Nearly Absolute, Right of Petition, 54 U.
CIN. L. REV. 1153, 1154 (1986). The right to petition has
evolved to its current place in both the federal and Florida
constitutions, which protect the right of the people to
petition the government for redress of grievances. See U.S.
Const., amend. I.; Art. [, § 5. Fla. Const.

Id. at 742. The Court went on to rule that Curry had the constitutional right to convince
governmental agencies to enforce laws within their jurisdiction. In so doing, it found that
Curry’s unsavory motivation in contacting law enforcement or administrative agencies
did not eviscerate the constitutional protection of his conduct.” Id. at 743.  The court
went on to opine:

Curry's conduct in this case was clearly knowing, willful,
and repeated—and it may even be thought by some as
weird and obsessive, with more than a tinge of spite to it—
but it did not qualify as a violation of the anti-stalking
statute.  Viewed objectively, Curry's conduct had a
"legitimate purpose” under section 784.048(1)(a): also. it
did not amount to a "course of conduct," defined by section




784.048(1)(b), because it excludes "constitutionally
protected activity.

Id. at 743.
2. Defendant’s speech was protected by the First Amendment, because it

was political speech, addressing a matter of public concern; therefore

it cannot constitute a “course of conduct” under Florida Statute

784.048(1)(b).

The First Amendment to the United States Constitution guarantees freedom of
speech, the right to peacefully assemble, and the right to petition the government. Those
rights are protected from infringement by state governments by the Due Process Clause of
the Fourteenth Amendment to the United States Constitution. Further, under Article 1,
Section 4, of the Constitution of the State of Florida, citizens are guaranteed freedom of
speech.

The First Amendment protects speech even when its subject or manner of

expression is uncomfortable and challenges conventional religious beliefs, political

attitudes or standards of good taste. United States v. Stevens, 130 S.Ct. 1577, 1585

(2010). Specifically, First Amendment jurisprudence has time and time again
demonstrated that political and religious speech should be afforded special protections.

One such case is Cantwell v. Connecticut, 310 U.S. 296, 310 (1940), in which the U.S.

Supreme Court overturned the conviction of three individuals for passing out religious
leaflets in violation of a Connecticut statute that made it a crime to solicit and breach the
peace:

In the realm of religious faith, and that of political belief,

sharp differences arise. In both field the tents of one man

may seem the rankest error to his neighbor. To persuade
others to his own point of view, the leader, as we know, at



times, resorts to exaggeration, to vilification of men who
have been, or are, prominent in church or state, and even to
false statement. But the people of this nation have ordained
in the light of history, that, in spite of the probability of
excesses and abuses, these liberties are, in the long view,
essential to enlightened opinion and right conduct on the
part of the citizens of a democracy.

The Supreme Court has consistently classified emotionally distressing or
outrageous speech as protected, especially when that speech touches on matters of
political, religious or public concern. The Supreme Court has said that this is because “in
public debate our own citizens must tolerate insulting, and even outrageous, speech in
order to provide adequate breathing space to the freedoms protected by the First
Amendment.” Boos v. Barry, 485 U.S. 312, 322 (1988). Emotionally distressing speech
will be entitled to special protection under the First Amendment, when expressed at a

public place on a matter of public concern; such speech cannot be restricted simply

because it is upsetting or arouses contempt. Snvder v. Phelps, 131 S.Ct. 1207, 1219

(2011).
Uncomfortable expression touching on political or religious matters sent through
email is equally protected under the First Amendment as there is “no basis for qualifying

the level of First Amendment scrutiny that should be applied to online speech.” Reno v.

Am. Civil Liberties Union, 521 U.S. 844, 870 (1997). Despite the challenges of applying
the Constitution to ever-advancing technology, basic principles of freedom of speech and
press, like the First Amendment’s command, do not vary when a new and different

medium for communication appears.” Brown v. Entm’t Merch. Ass’n, 131 S.Ct. 2729,

2733 (2011).



Despite the Supreme Court’s willingness to give special protections to political
and religious speech, not all speech is protected. There are certain “well defined and
narrowly limited classes of speech” that remain unprotected by the First Amendment.

Chaplinsky v. New Hampshire, 315 U.S. 568, 571-572 (1942). These unprotected

exceptions are 1) Obscenity (See Roth v. United States, 354 U.S. 476 (1957).), 2)

Defamation (See Beauharnais v. [llinois, 343 U.S. 250 (1952).), 3) Fraud (See Virginia

Board of Pharmacy v. Virginia Citizens Consumer Council, Inc., 425 U.S. 748, 771

(1976).), 4) Incitement (Sce Brandenburg v. Ohio, 395 U.S. 444, 447-449 (1969).), 5)

True Threats (See Watts v. United States, 394 U.S. 705 (1969).), 6) Speech Integral to

Criminal Conduct (See Giboney v. Empire Storage & Ice Co.. 336 U.S. 490, 498

(1949). ). As a general rule, speech that does not fall into one of these recognized

exceptions, remains protected. The Supreme Court expounded on this concept in United

States v. Stevens, 130 S.Ct. 177, 1586 (2010), ruling that even “depictions of animal
cruelty” remain protected because there is no “freewheeling authority to declare new
categories of speech outside the scope of the First Amendment.”

In the instant case, it is clear that the government’s information is directed at
speech not included in the above list of exceptions. As stated above, the Defendant sent
all electronic communications via email, and did so with the intent of spreading
awareness of an illegal political conspiracy. Further, he do so with the intent to expose
wrongdoers (as a whistleblower), and with the intent to persuade government officials to
enforce their own laws. Even though the alleged victims may have suffered emotional

distress—which remains to be seen—Defendant’s speech is nevertheless a protected form
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of speech: Political speech regarding a topic of public concern. Since the Defendant’s
speech is not limited to one of the above narrowly defined exceptions to the First
Amendment (Obscenity, Defamation, Fraud, Incitement, True Threats, Speech Integral to
Criminal Conduct) it remains a protected form of speech.

As established in the previous section, Florida Statute 784.048(1)(b) specifically
excludes “constitutionally protected activity” from its reach. Therefore, since
Defendant’s political speech on a matter of public concern is protected, it cannot be
charged under the statute as written.

3. Florida Statute 784.048 is unconstitutional as-applied to the
Defendant’s case because it is a content-based restriction on political
speech addressing a matter of public concern and fails to survive
either strict or intermediate scrutiny.

It has been established by U.S. Supreme Court jurisprudence that content-based

restrictions on speech must survive strict scrutiny. See United States v. Playboy Entm’t

Grp.. Inc., 529 U.S. 803, 813 (2000). Ifa regulation is not content-based, or unrelated to
the content of the speech (content-neutral) it only need survive an intermediate level of
scrutiny, since such regulation poses a less substantial risk of excising certain ideas or

viewpoints from public dialogue. Turner Broad. Sys. Inc. v. Fed. Comm’cns Comm., 512

U.S. 622, 642 (1994). It has been said that when deciding whether a law is content
neutral, one must determine whether “the government has adopted a regulation of speech

because of disagreement with the message it conveys.” Ward v. Rock Against Racism,

491 U.S. 781, 791 (1989). Generally, it has been held that a law is content-based if it
seeks to limit the effect that that the speech will have on an audience. The Supreme

Court further expounded on this principle in United States v. Playboy Entm’t Grp.. Inc..
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529 U.S. 803, 813 (2000), holding that a restriction on speech that focused on the effect
that the speech might have on young viewers was content based. In reaching its decision,
the court ruled as follows:

The speech in question is defined by its content; and the
statute which seeks to restrict it is content based. Section
505 applies only to channels primarily dedicated to
"sexually explicit adult programming or other programming
that is indecent." The statute is unconcerned with signal
bleed from any other channels...The overriding
justification for the regulation is concern for the effect of
the subject matter on young viewers. Section 505 is not
"justified without reference to the content of the regulated
speech.' " Ward v. Rock Against Racism, 491 U. S. 781,
791 (1989) (quoting Clark v. Community for Creative Non-
Violence, 468 U. S. 288, 293 (1984)). It "focuses only on
the content of the speech and the direct impact that speech
has on its listeners." Boos v. Barry, 485 U. S. 312, 812*812
321 (1988) (opinion of O'Connor, J.). This is the essence of
content-based regulation.

Id. at 813.
In the instant case, Florida Statute Section 784.048 attempts to regulate speech
based on the effect it will have on the listener. The applicable portion of 784.048 reads as

follows:

(d) “Cyberstalk™ means to engage in a course of conduct to
communicate, or 1o cause to be communicated, words,
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

§ 784.048(1)(d), Fla. Stat. (2012). This portion of the statute amounts to a content-based

restriction on speech because it seeks to limit speech on the basis of whether the speech is

emotionally distressing.




In order to survive strict scrutiny, the government must show that the content-

based restriction is necessary to serve a compelling state interest. Bank v. Belotti, 435
U.S. 765 (1978). The government, here, will argue that it has a compelling interest in
protecting victims from harassing, and emotionally distressing communication sent
through electronic media. However, a similar argument was shot down by the Court in
Playboy Entertainment Group, 529 U.S. at 865, which stated as follows:

Where the designed benefit of a content-based speech

restriction is to shicld the sensibilities of listeners, the

general rule is that the right of expression prevails, even

where no less restrictive alternative exists. We are

expected to protect our own sensibilities simply by averting

(our) eyes.
In the instant case, all three of the alleged victims could have protected their own
sensibilities simply by averting their eyes from the emails, by not looking at (or ignoring)
the emails, or by simply blocking the Defendant’s email address—a task easily
accomplished by most email providers. For these reasons, the Government’s interest in
criminalizing speech that inflicts emotion distress is not a compelling one, and therefore,
the statute does not survive strict scrutiny.

Finally, it is likely that the government will claim that Florida Statue 784.048

seeks to regulate conduct and not speech, and that any effect or impact upon speech is

merely incidental, and therefore the regulation is content neutral. The Supreme Court

addressed this scenario in United States v. O’Brien, 391 U.S. 367, 377 (1968), holding

that when speech and non-speech elements are combined in the same course of conduct, a
government regulation must still pass intermediate scrutiny. And, according to O’Brien,

in order to survive intermediate scrutiny, a regulation with an incidental impact on speech

13




must further an important or substantial governmental interest; if the governmental
interest is unrelated to the suppression of free expression; and if the incidental restriction
on alleged First Amendment freedoms is no greater than is essential to the furtherance of
that interest. Id. at 377.

[t can be argued that preventing the use of electronic communications to inflict
emotion distress upon victims, serves an important governmental interest. However, at
issue here is the third part of O’Brien’s analysis: Whether the incidental restriction on
alleged First Amendment freedoms is no greater than is essential to the furtherance of that
interest. It is again worth noting that the three alleged victims in this case are attorneys
that likely represented the Defendant in some capacity (the defendant did have a lien
against the property being foreclosed upon). Further, the emails started after the attorneys
withdrew, and were sent to several recipients (many of which were governmental
officials), for the purpose of drawing attention to what the Defendant perceived to be a
vast illegal political conspiracy. And, the Defendant also wanted to notify relevant
authorities of the actions taken against him by the alleged victims—which he thought to
be unethical and illegal. In other words, Defendant’s speech constituted political
dialogue, addressing matters of public concern, communicated on a quasi public forum
(since the emails were sent to such a large number of recipients). For these reasons, the
Statute in controversy covers precisely the type of speech that United States Supreme
Court has sought to protect. The fundamental importance of the free flow of ideas and
opinions on matters of public concern is the core of the First Amendment protections,

even where speech includes vehement caustic and sometimes unpleasantly sharp attacks.




New York Times Co. v. Sullivan, 376 U.S. 254, 271 (1964). Surely, the government’s

interest in preventing the use of electronic communications to inflict emotional distress
would still undoubtedly be furthered even if the statute did not apply to the type of
discourse the Defendant engaged in—political speech on matters of public concern,
aimed at alerting government officials, and exposing wrongdoers. It is clear that the

statute could have been more narrowly drafted to avoid such an application.

WHEREFORE, for all the foregoing reasons, the Defendant respectfully prays
that this Court will enter an order dismissing the criminal charges pending against the

Defendant in this cause.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

IHEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been
furnished via U.S. Mail/Hand delivery/Fax to the Office of the State Attorney, 419 Pierce
Street, Tampa, FL, 33602, on this__ 21 dayof pevewlyr@ ,2012.
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WlLLlAM B. WYNNE, ESQUIRE
The Law Office of William B. Wynne,
Attorney for Defendant

Florida Bar #83415

PO Box 342513

Tampa, FL 33694
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ASSIGNMENT OF NOTE, MORTGAGE AND OTHER LOAN DOCUMENTS

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT BSLF HOLDINGS, LLC, a Flonda
limited liability company ("Assignor"), of 5900 Imperial Lakes Blvd., Mulberry, Florida 33860,
for and in consideration of Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration
received from and on behalt of 72 PARTNERS, LLC, a Florida limited liability company
("Assignee"), whose mailing address is 5406 26" Street West, Bradenton, Florida 34207, relating
to an obligation of CECIL DAUGHTREY, JR. and PATRICIA A. DAUGHTREY, individually
and as Husband and Wife, (collectively, the “Borrower’), whose mailing address is 9438 Daughtrey
Road, Sidell, Florida 34266. Assignor does hereby assign, convey, sell and transfer to the
Assignee all the right, title and interests of the Assignor in and to the following documents
(collectively, the "Loan Documents"):

A. That certain Promissory Note dated June 8, 2010 in the principal amount of TWO
MILLION THREE HUNDRED SEVENTY-ONE THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED FORTY
AND NO/100™ DOLLARS ($2,371,840.00) (the ‘“Note"), given by Borrower in favor of the
Assignor. The Note evidences a loan from Assignor to Borrower in such amount (the **Loan”).

B. That certain Real Estate Mortgage and Security Agreement dated June 8, 2010,
executed by Borrower in favor of the Assignor, and recorded on June 14, 2010, as Official
Instrument No. 2010072083, of the Public Records of Sarasota County, Florida (the “Mortgage”).

C, That certain Assignment of Rents, Leases and Profits executed by Borrower in favor
of the Assignor, dated June 8, 2010, and recorded on June 14, 2010, as Official Instrument No.
2010072084, of the Public Records of Sarasota County, Florida (the “Rents Assignment”).

D. The Note, Mortgage, Rents Assignment and all other documents and instruments
executed and/or delivered in connection with the Loan, including, in particular, that certain Loan
Policy of Title Insurance issued by OIld Republic National Title Insurance Company, Policy
Number MJB-08078151, with an effective date of June 14, 2010, at 10:54 a.m., and endorsements
thereto, are hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Loan Documents”,

E. All other documents, instruments and agreements executed in favor of or held by the
Assignor and related to the Loan evidenced or secured by the foregoing.

E. Assignor desires to sell and assign to Assignee, and Assignee desires to purchase
from Assignor, Assignor’s interest in and to the Loan Documents.
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This Assignment is without recourse to the Assignor or any agent or representative of the
Assignor, and is without any representations or warranties of any kind by the Assignor provided,
however, the Assignor does hereby represent and warrant to the Assignee as follows:

1. That as of the date set forth below, the Assignor is the owner and holder of the Loan
Documents, and the Assignor has not assigned, conveyed, sold or otherwise transferred any of its
interest in the Loan Documents, or the Loan represented thereby, to any other person whether by
way of assignment, participation, or otherwise.

2, That the Assignor has the full power and authority to enter into and execute this
Assignment.
3. That Assignee shall, as of the date hereof (*Closing Date”), assume and thereafter

honor and fully and timely pay, perform, and discharge when due, all of the liabilities of
Assignor arising in respect of the Loan after the Closing Date. Assignee hereby acknowledges
and agrees that, excepting only as is otherwise expressly provided for herein, Assignee is
purchasing the Loan on an “AS-IS, WHERE-IS” basis, and without recourse. Assignee has
performed such due diligence that it deems necessary and appropriate in connection with the
purchase and assignment accomplished hereunder. Assignee has performed its own credit
underwriting and represents to Assignor that it understands that enforcement of the Loan may not
result in collection of all or any of the sums due thereunder. It is understood that, for collection
of the Loan, the Assignee shall look solely at the Borrower and the collateral pledged to secure
the Loan. Assignee also assumes all risk associated with any litigation proceedings, arbitration
proceedings or governmental investigations/proceedings that may be pending as of the Closing
Date with respect to the Loan, the Borrower and the collateral, including, without limitation, any
claims that may be asserted by the Borrower in such litigation. In entering into this Agreement,
Assignee has not, with the exception of the estoppel letter, issued to it by Assignor setting forth
the amounts due from Borrower under the Loan, relied upon any oral or written information of
Assignor or any of its respective employees, agents, attorneys or representatives. Assignee
acknowledges that no employee, agent, attorney or representative of Assignor has been
authorized to make, and that Assignee has not otherwise relied upon, any statements,
representations or warranties other than such estoppel letter. Except as otherwise stated herein,
Assignee has entered into this Agreement solely upon its own independent investigation and
credit analysis and is not relying upon any information supplied by or any representations made
by Assignor with respect thereto. Assignee’s decision to purchase the Loan is based upon its
own comprehensive review and independent expert evaluation of materials deemed relevant by
Assignee and its agents. Assignee has made such independent investigation as Assignee deems
to be warranted into the nature, title, attachment, perfection, priority, validity, enforceability,
collectability, and value of the Loan, the title, condition and value of any collateral securing the
Loan, the market conditions and other characteristics of the places where any such collateral is
located, and all other facts it deems material to the purchase of the Loan, including the potential
claims that may be asserted in any litigation. Both parties to this Agreement, and their respective
employees, agents, successors and assigns, will keep this Agreement confidential and will not,
without written consent divulge any information pertaining to this transaction, including the
purchase price, except to the extent that it is appropriate or required by law for either party to do
so in working with legal counsel, auditors, taxing authorities or other governmental agencies.

Page 2 — Assignment of Loan Documents




4. That to the extent additional documents are required to be executed by the Assignor
to carry out the purposes or intent of this Assignment, the Assignor agrees to execute such
additional documents provided, however, any such additional documents shall be without any
representations or warranties whatsoever.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the Assignor has executed this Assignment of Note, Mortgage
and Other Loan Documents as of the day of July, 2011.

Signed, sealed and delivered in the presence of:  “ASSIGNOR”

/ﬂma@j #M&’v BSLF HOLDINGS, LLC, a Florida limited

Print Name,_ Denad Harden liability company

(). Ut
Prinlg}ime: [VieQion J/ West

(As toMAssignor)

At G. Phllpot, its
(Company Seal)

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me ti1isZQay of July, 2011, by Brian
G. Philpot, as Manager of Bankers South, Lending & Finance, LLC, a Florida limited liability
company, in its capacity as Managing h&?Abcr of BSLF Holdings, LLC, a Florida limited liability
who is personally known to me, or [J who produced
as identification, and who acknowledged before me
that he executed the same freely and voluntarily for the purposes therein expressed.

(Notary Seal) \JLMU- (\’f L_{_)’E,/{

Print Nqghe
NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE OF FLORIDA
My Commission Expires: Commission No:

company, on behalf of the company,

MEGHAN J, WEST
MY COMMISSION # DD 931281
EXPIRES: May 23, 2014

Emdad They theu Notary Public Underwiters
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ACCEPTANCE OF ASSIGNMENT

The undersigned being the Assignee as described above, does hereby acknowledge receipt
of and accept the foregoing Assignment.

Dated this_2> day of July, 2011.

Signed, sealed and delivered in the presence of:  “ASSIGNEE”

/\'H“Q BAA—\/ 72 PARTNERS, LLC, a Florida limited liability

Print T\fam company
Serea & Oouwer Bﬁ%ﬁ)@mﬁ% ‘
Print Name;_ Donna 3. Bouwer omas A. Howze, Manag
(As to Assignee) (Company Seal)
STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF MANATEE

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 2Oday of July, 2011, by
Thomas A. Howze, as Manager of 72 Partners, LLC, a Florida limited liability company, on behalf
of the company, |Z]9ﬂ who is personally known to me, or [ ] who produced
as identification, and who acknowledged before me
that he executed the same freely and voluntarily for the purposes therein expressed.

(Notary Seal) M Ab\,__-f-/

'Si gnaturQ

Print Name
NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE OF FLORIDA
My Commission Expires: Commission No:

H:\d_bouwer'\My Documents\CLIENTS\72 Partners, LLC\Assign Loan Documents.doc o G. JOSEPH HARRISON
5 %‘ﬁ Notary Public, State of Florida
2,35 & My Comm. Expires Feb. 28, 2013
"o | Comm No. DD 838869
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PRE-APPENDED
SEP 23, 2013 - 11:05 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 00827-13

September 17", 2013 Page 1 of 2 - =
@ N

L m s

Florida Public Service Commission Q% N =
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. nz = 9
Tallahassee, Fl. 32399-0805 x% o i
= 3 %

Dear Sir or Madam,

[ hope that you can help us, or refer this inquiry to someone who
may be able to. We are just so confused & frustrated that we do
not know where to begin to effectively investigate this issue. I am
speaking of our utility provider Marion County Ultilities. There
Just seems to be something wrong regarding their billing of our
water & sewer usage.

I know, I know, everyone thinks their personal expenses are too
high. But, that is just a portion of our concerns.

[ have enclosed several back copies of some of my personal
invoices so that you can see the disparages for yourself.

We have been concerned about these costs for some times &
have called their office for better explanations, have filled formal
inquiries, & have attended counsel meeting at which we were able
to speak. What we get in return is that our charges are in line with
other communities of our size & location. That may be, but that
still doesn’t justify these charges.

To have our water usage charge be $3.45 of a total invoice of
$53.92 is just more than curious. I am referring to our invoice
dated 8/27/13 & 9/28/13( these other copies enclosed) Actually
during this billing period we were gone for a week & our lawn
sprinklers were turned off as they were not needed. So this
invoice, although dramatic, is not the norm.

However, the other invoices I’ve enclosed are also dramatic &
reflect our normal usage & normal billing.


FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
SEP 23, 2013 - 11:05 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 00827-13


Page 2 of 2
Florida Public Service Commission

Our sewer charges are excessive & hard to believe as well. Also
highlighted on the copies enclosed.

Unfortunately we hear of other government billing units that
have taken unfair advantage of their clients ( who have no
competitive alternative) & it causes us to wonder if this is the case
here, as these charges seem to be so excessive & absurd.

Frankly we just don’t know where to begin to investigate the
validity or fairness of Marion County Ultilities billing practices.

[ hope that you can help us in some way, with advice,
consul or perhaps some investigation.

We really appreciate your thoughtful consideration.

Sincerely,
Barbara Aitchison
9532 SE 124™ Loop

Summerfield, Florida 34491
352-307-3527



Marion MARION COUNTY UTILITIES

COLlI'ltV 1219 S Pine Avenue
N Ocala FL 34471

Office Phone: 352-671-8510
Pay by Phone: 352-671-8503
Office Hours Monday-Friday 8:30AM-4:30PM
EMERGENCY SERVICE: 352-671-8510
Emergency service is available 24 hours. Additional fees may apply.
If you have a sewer backup, be sure to call our office or emergency number.

*xAUTO*x3CH 5-DIGIT 34420 1Y PS5 B21L7ABO3-A-1
3767 1 AV 0.3k0
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__ AITCHISON, BARBARA
2 9532 SE 124TH LOOP
F SUMMERFIELD FL 34491-9733

YOUR MONTHLY USAGE

This Year
13 MONTH HISTORY - WATER

SPECIAL MESSAGE

Last Year

e LT S e P s A—menes )
Marion County Utilities recently attained the state award for best tasting water
and will go on to represent Florida in the “Great American Water Taste Test"
1ational competition next February. Earlier in the year our utility took home a
1ational environmental achievement award for its efforts to reduce pollution of
ocal water bodies. American Express card holders are now able to use your

sard to pay your utility statement.

it is the only notice you will receive. Failure to receive a bill does not exempt you from a monthly payment. If you have a "Previous Balance" please pay in full before the cut off date to avoid service interruption.
wi can pay online al www.marioncountyfl.org. Click on Utilities and select online payments. Drop boxes are collected Tuesday and Thursday, prior to office hours. NO LATE PAYMENTS! For drop box locations,
u can visit our website. Please use the enclosed envelope to mail payments. Do not staple or clip payments o coupon. Payments must be received by our office before the due date to avoid late charges or service

erruption. Meters are the property of the County and shall not be tampered with. Fees will apply.

Account

Page 10of 1

Statement

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

ACCOUNT: 021223-00
SERVICE ADDRESS: 9532 SE 124TH LOOP
READING PERIOD: 07/23/13 TO 08/22/13
BILLING DATE: 09/03/13
NEW CHARGES DUE: 09/28/13

CURRENT METER INFORMATION

st L
Reading Period: 07/23/13 TO 08/22/13
Meter Service Previous Current Consumption
91921686 5/8x3/4 130 133 3

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

LAST BILL 53.92
TOTAL PAID SINCE LAST BILL -53.92
PREVIOUS BALANCE 0.00

NEW CHARGES

5/8X3/4 WATER RES - BASE 12.25
5/8X3/4 WATER RES - USE (3.45
3/4" SEWER RESIDENTIAL - BASE 21.66
3/4" SEWER RESIDENTIAL - USE 16.56
TOTAL NEW CHARGES 53.92

ACCOUNT BALANCE

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
** YOUR BILL WILL BE PAID BY BANK DRAFT **

WAIDEOT 11RIS00TE - B2167ABO3 A 1 3767.1.1.0 360



Marion MARION COUNTY UTILITIES
County 1219 S Pine Avenue
FLORIDA
b Ocala FL 34471
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

*+xAUTO**3CH 5-DIGIT 34420 14 PS5 BLY4IAADS-A-L
3784 1 AV 0.3k0D
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AITCHISON, BARBARA

9532 SE 124TH LOOP

SUMMERFIELD FL 34491-9733

o

YOUR MONTHLY USAGE

This Year
13 MONTH HISTORY - WATER

SPECIAL MESSAGE

oo e R A e e
Our office will be closed Monday, Seplember 2nd for the Holiday. in an
emergency you can contact our office at 352-671-8510.

This s the only notice you will receive. Failure 1o receive a bill does not exempt you from a monthly payment. If you have a "Previous Balance” please pay in full before the cut off date to avoid service interruption.
You can pay online at www marioncountyfl.org. Click on Utilities and select online paymenis. Drop boxes are collected Tuesday and Thursday, prior to office hours. NO LATE PAYMENTS! For drop box locations,
you can visit our website. Please use the enclosed envelope to mail payments. Do not staple or clip payments lo coupon. Payments must be received by our office before the due date to avoid lale charges or service

interruption. Meters are the property of the County and shall not be tampered with. Fees will aoolv

Account

Page 1of 1

Statement

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

_o RS T M S i M T i)
ACCOUNT: 021223-0(
SERVICE ADDRESS: 9532 SE 124TH LOOF
READING PERIOD: 06/24/13 TO 07/23/12
BILLING DATE: 08/02/17
TR
NEW CHARGES DUE: 08/27/17
CURRENT METER INFORMATION
[T THIH g
Reading Period: 06/24/13 TO 07/23/13
Meter Service Previous  Current  Consumption
91921686 5/8x3/4 127 130 3

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

LAST BILL
TOTAL PAID SINCE LAST BILL
PREVIOUS BALANCE

NEW CHARGES

5/8X3/4 WATER RES - BASE
5/8X3/4 WATER RES - USE

3/4" SEWER RESIDENTIAL - BASE
3/4" SEWER RESIDENTIAL - USE
TOTAL NEW CHARGES

ACCOUNT BALANCE
e e

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
** YOUR BILL WILL BE PAID BY BANK DRAFT **

ARNT1ARIRANTA RAAATAAND A 4 2704 4 4 A 2En



Marion MARION COUNTY UTILITIES
oun 1219 S Pine Avenue
FLORIDA
s Ocala FL 34471
Office Phone: 352-671-8510
Pay by Phone: 352-671-8503
Office Hours Monday-Friday 8:30AM-4:30PM
EMERGENCY SERVICE: 352-671-8510
Emergency service is available 24 hours. Additional fees may apply.
If you have a sewer backup, be sure 10 call our office or emergency number.

*¥AUTO®*SCH 5-DIGIT 34420 L4 PS5 BO7L3AAD3I-A-1
3815 1 AV 0-3k0
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- AITCHISON, BARBARA
7 9532 SE 124TH LOOP
SUMMERFIELD FL 34491-9733

YOUR MONTHLY USAGE

Account

Page 10of 1

Statement

ACCOUNT: 021223-00
SERVICE ADDRESS: 9532 SE 124TH LOOP
READING PERIOD: 05/23/13 TO 06/24/13
BILLING DATE: 07/03/13
NEW CHARGES DUE: 07/28/13

CURRENT METER INFORMATION

Reading Period: 05/23/13 TO 06/24/13

Meter Service Previous  Cumrent  Consumption
91921686 5/8x3/4 116 127 1

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

LAST BILL
TOTAL PAID SINCE LAST BILL
PREVIOUS BALANCE

NEW CHARGES

5/8X3/4 WATER RES - BASE
5/8X3/4 WATER RES - USE

20 3/4" SEWER RESIDENTIAL - BASE
- 3/4" SEWER RESIDENTIAL - USE
TOTAL NEW CHARGES
12 ACCOUNT BALANCE
8 TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 81.6
4 ** YOUR BILL WILL BE PAID BY BANK DRAFT ™
Last Year This Year
13 MONTH HISTORY - WATER
SPECIAL MESSAGE 5
R T e T e P T e e L O Ry A T T AT I LT RN TR e e o
REMINDERS Here are some things to remember... Our water is tested on a i
regular basis and must meet Federal Drinking Water Standards, having a water H
conditioner is not required and is strictly a personal preference. If you are on our %
sewer system and experience a sewer backup, you should contact our office 3
first, we are available 24/7, call 352-671-8510. If traveling you may want to turn g
off your house valve to prevent any damage inside your home in case of a leak. 5
Update your contact info. ®
g
nig is the only notice you will receive. Failure to receive a bill does not exempt you from a monthly payment. If you have a "Previous Balance” please pay in full before the cut off date o avoid service interruption. [
u can pay online at www marioncountyfl.org. Click on Utilities and select online payments. Drop boxes are collected Tuesday and Thursday, prior to office hours. NO LATE PAYMENTS! For drop box locations, =
u can visit our website. Please use the enclosed envelope to mail payments. Do not staple or clip pay ts lo coupon. Pay Mber!_meimdhyouraﬁmbahr&lmﬂuedﬁhmmmaormm §

terruntion Maters ara the neanedy of the Cremtu and chall nat ha tamnored with  Cane will annt,



Marion MARION COUNTY UTILITIES

County 1219 S Pine Avenue
PLOELDA Ocala FL 34471

UTILITIES

Office Phone: 352-671-8510
Pay by Phone: 352-671-8503
Office Hours Monday-Friday 8:30AM-4:30PM
EMERGENCY SERVICE: 352-671-8510
Emergency service is available 24 hours. Additional fees may apply.
If you have a sewer backup, be sure to call our office or emergency number

sxAUTO=*3(H 5~DIGIT 34420 14 P35 &8038LAA02-A-1
3874 L AV 0-3bLD
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! AITCHISON, BARBARA
LA%¢ 9532 SE 124TH LOOP
i SUMMERFIELD FL 34491-9733

YOUR MONTHLY USAGE

This Year
13 MONTH HISTORY - WATER

SPECIAL MESSAGE

T N S e S e T e S L e S e e s B ¥ R S WS e I Y
Jur office will be closed May 27 for Memorial Day. Call 352-671-8510 in case of
1mergency. With twice a week watering schedules in place you will want to

nake sure your irrigation system is in top shape and has the proper settings.

‘ou may be eligible for a free imrigation system audit if you use 20,000 gallons or
nore; to find out, call 352-671-8686

s is the only notice you will receive. Failure to receive a bill does not exempt you from a monthly payment. If you have a "Previous Balance” please pay in full before the cut off date to avoid service interruption.
u can pay onfine at www.marioncountyfi.org. Click on Utilities and select online payments. Drop boxes are collected Tuesday and Thursday, prior 1o office hours. NO LATE PAYMENTS! For drop box locations,
1 can visit our website. Please use the enclosed envelope to mail payments. Do nol staple or clip payments to coupon. Payments must be received by our office before the due date to avoid late charges or service

amuption. Meters are the property of the County and shail not be tampered with. Fees will applv.

Account

Page 1 of 1

Statement

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

ACCOUNT: 021223-00
SERVICE ADDRESS: 9532 SE 124TH LOOP
READING PERIOD: 03/22/13 TO 04/22/13
BILLING DATE: 05/02/13
NEW CHARGES DUE: 05/27/13

/CURRENT METER INFORMATION

Reading Period; 03/22/13 TO 04/22/13

Meter Service Previous  Current  Consumption
91921686 5/8x3/4 102 110 8

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

LAST BILL 77.01
TOTAL PAID SINCE LAST BILL -77.01
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

10607 11RISONTA - ANIATAANT A 1 3874 1 10 %N



Marion MARION COUNTY UTILITIES
unty 1219 S Pine Avenue
FLOR LA Ocala FL 34471
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

=xAUTOexSCH 5-DIGIT 34u20 15 PS5 782L3AA02-A-1
3922 1 AV D-3k0
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. AITCHISON, BARBARA
2 9532 SE 124TH LOOP
SUMMERFIELD FL 34491-9733

YOUR MONTHLY USAGE : .

This Year
13 MONTH HISTORY - WATER

Lasl Year

SPECIAL MESSAGE
A BT S S T L IER L G S i i T b ot L R S ST S R i E i e o e T Ry S T
Want to save on your water bill? Retrofit. Fixing leaks and instaliing a few
inexpensive low flow devices could save you an estimated 30,000 gallons of
water a year. Replacing faucet aerators with low flow aerators can save 3to 5
percent of your total indoor water bill. Come see one of our Customer Service
Representatives for your free conservation kit.

Account

Statement

Page 10of 1

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

ACCOUNT: 021223-0C
SERVICE ADDRESS: 9532 SE 124TH LOOF
READING PERIOD: 02/21/13 TO 03/22/13
BILLING DATE: 04/02/1%
NEW CHARGES DUE: 04/27/1%

'CURRENT METER INFORMATION

Reading Period: 02/21/13 TO 03/22/13

Meter Service Previous  Current  Consumption
91921686 5/8x3/4 94 102 8

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

LAST BILL 75.47
TOTAL PAID SINCE LAST BILL -75.47
PREVIOUS BALANCE 0.00

NEW CHARGES

5/8X3/4 WATER RES - BASE 12.25
5/8X3/4 WATER RES - USE 9.98
3/4" SEWER RESIDENTIAL - BASE 21.66
3/4" SEWER RESIDENTIAL - USE 33.12
TOTAL NEW CHARGES 77.01

ACCOUNT BALANCE

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
** YOUR BILL WILL BE PAID BY BANK DRAFT™

77.01

This s the only notice you will receive. Failure to receive a bill does not exempt you from a monthly payment. if you have a “Previous Balance” please pay in full before the cut off date to avoid service interruption.
You can pay online at www.marioncountyfl.org. Click on Utilities and select online payments. Drop boxes are collected Tuesday and Thursday, prior to office hours. NO LATE PAYMENTS! For drop box locations,
you can visit our website. Please use the enclosed envelope o mail payments. Do not staple or ciip payments to coupon. Payments must be received by our office before the due date 10 avoid late charges or service

interruption. Meters are the oropertv of the Countv and shall nol be tampered with. Fees will apply.



Ms. Barbara M. Aitchison
9532 SE 124th Loop
Summerfield, FL 34491
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APPENDED
SEP 18, 2013 - 11:01 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 05554-13

Shawna Senko

From: Cristina Slaton

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 9:01 AM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: Docket Correspondence 130000-OT

Attachments: RE: Gary Hart of Publix Corp not interested in Gilbert Spring Clean Water proven

Cleanest in World but Sweetbay investors do - And FDEP Hershall Vinyard below and
the day we sent a letter to Publix Governor Scott was in Polk the Next Day - FOR THE
RECORD; Gary Hart of Publix Corp not interested in Gilbert Spring Clean Water proven
Cleanest in World but Sweetbay investors do - And FDEP Hershall Vinyard below and
the day we sent a letter to Publix Governor Scott was in Polk the Next Day - FOR THE
RECORD; RE: GEORGIA-FLORIDA CHATTAHOOCHEE RIVER CORRECTIONAL FACILITY -
PRE-APPLICATION AND UTILITY COORDINATION - NEAR TRI-STATE WATER WARS
WITH COPIES OF FLORIDA WATER WARS - 10 MILLION JOBS BY GILBERTI WATER
COMPANY - SEE PSC COMPLAINTS ON FLORIDA WATER RICO

Please place the attached emails in the undocketed matters docket (130000-0T).

Thanks,

Cristina SLaton

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Balbis
PH: (850) 413-6004

3X: (850) 113-6005
eslaton@pse.stale.il.us



FPSC Commission Clerk
APPENDED
SEP 18, 2013 - 11:01 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 05554-13


Shawna Senko

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

GILBERTI WATER COMPANY <gilberti.water.company.fla@gmail.com>

Wednesday, September 18, 2013 8:00 AM

info@arrests.org; pd13@pd13.state.fl.us; 'Ross Morton'; jlewis@cityofnorthport.com;
jlawrence@cityofnorthport.com; rstampe@yahoo.com; info@snyderlawgroup.com;
dalton.drake@lennar.com; 'Matt O'Dwyer’; Office of Commissioner Brisé;
contact@warburgpincus.com; 'Doug’; hagank@hillsboroughcounty.org;
higginbothama@hillsboroughcounty.org; stephenjstanley@yahoo.com; Consumer
Contact; advocate@heraldtribune.com; 'Directors - Mosaic’;
victoria@financeamericaonline.com; fccinfo@fcc.gov; 'Directors - Mosaic';
dirk.weed@gmail.com; richard.alt@watermatters.org

info@etrlabs.com; Brian_Dietz@doh.state.fl.us; info@snyderlawgroup.com;
info@seminole-electric.com; info@archdioceseofhartford.org; info@sbdd.org;
60m@cbsnews.com; jlewis@cityofnorthport.com; 'Meyer, James A'; blackc@who.int;
Brian_Dietz@doh.state fl.us; 'Brooke T. Elias’; Bob.Starr@charlottefl.com;
sydkitson@kitsonpartners.com; bobspanos@benderson.com; 'Brandon Broncos’;
Lisa@mabrycarltonranch.com; rdstaton47 @hotmail.com; 'Robert Flint'; pd13
@pd13.state.fl.us; terry.montrose.1@us.af. mil; MCoates@regionalwater.org;
jasenchristiansen@gmail.com; ryder417@aol.com; 'Robert Flint’;
BoardCommunications@wellsfargo.com; James.Oni@dep.state.fl.us;
jasenchristiansen@gmail.com; gilberti-4@hotmail.com; jmcala@lauderhill-fl.gov;
jack.strain@tamarac.org; dough@fladistricts.com; dough@fladistricts.com; pd13
@pd13.state.fl.us; Anthony_Vomero@doh.state.fl.us; dpowell@sfwmd.gov;
rverma@coconutcreek.net; tstella@northportpd.com; ‘Jayne Prindible’; info@sbdd.org;
jamie.fones@preco.coop; asepls4349@gmail.com; tsullivan@heidtdesign.com;
abdul.ahmadi@dep .state.fl.us; gordon.romeis@dep.state.fl.us;
bennie.shoemaker@dep.state.fl.us; terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil;
mlyons@tampasportsauthority.com; hg-publicaffairs@usace.army.mil; pd13
@pd13.state.fl.us; Lisa@mabrycarltonranch.com; 'Carol Russell’; manager@preco.coop;
firstladyscheduling@who.eop.gov; information@dioceseofvenice.org;
info@messages.whitehouse.gov; jlawrence@cityofnorthport.com;
jlewis@cityofnorthport.com; jkennedy@tampabaywater.org;
SouthDistrict.pws@dep.state.fl.us; news@wfla.com; info@rainbowpush.org;
info@seminole-electric.com; info@snyderlawgroup.com; Jr."; ‘William Hecksher’;
cris.costello@sierraclub.org; jasenchristiansen@gmail.com; comments@I|bknews.com;
Office of Commissioner Brisé; Office of Commissioner Balbis; 'Cliff Ondercin’;
dtheis@worldbank.org; sandysanders@embargmail.com; services@kimley-horn.com;
sylvia.stephens@hklaw.com; sydkitson@kitsonpartners.com;
Sam.Chehab@swfwmd.state.fl.us; richard.alt@watermatters.org;
rross@rossengineers.com; 'Robert Flint'; rdstaton47 @hotmail.com;
lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov; ray.eubanks@dca.state.fl.us; 'Rapid Blueprint '‘Brandon”;
rebecca.martinez@mail.house.gov; ‘Robert"; ‘Robert Burns Jr. '; 'Ryan Lolkus';
robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org; rep.vern.buchanan@mail.house.gov;
60m@cbsnews.com; ryderd417@aol.com; investors@nextra.com;
info@archdioceseofhartford.org; investigations_hotline@worldbank.org;
keener.bill@epa.gov; 'Kris Dejarnette’; 'Doug’; mylott.richard@epa.gov; 'paul Veras';
PoweringFlorida@fpl.com; 'Jill Koon'; Lizanne@filmoption.com; lisa.yost@sdhc.k12 fl.us;
jerry.jackson@sdhc.k12.flus; ‘James Blucher'; ‘James A";
ksims@tampasportsauthority.com; kellyh@benchmarkengineers.com;
jjurado@broward.org; firstladyscheduling@who.eop.gov; info@C1Bank.com;
SouthDistrict.pws@dep.state.fl.us; news@wfla.com; info@rainbowpush.org;
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Cc: info@seminole-electric.com; info@snyderlawgroup.com; Jr."; ‘William Hecksher';
cris.costello@sierraclub.org; jasenchristiansen@gmail.com; comments@Ibknews.com;
Office of Commissioner Brisé; Office of Commissioner Balbis; 'Cliff Ondercin’;
dtheis@worldbank.org; sandysanders@embargmail.com; services@kimley-horn.com;
sylvia.stephens@hklaw.com; sydkitson@kitsonpartners.com;
Sam.Chehab@swfwmd.state fl.us; richard.alt@watermatters.org;
rross@rossengineers.com; 'Robert Flint'; rdstaton47@hotmail.com;
lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov; ray.eubanks@dca.state.fl.us; 'Rapid Blueprint 'Brandon";
rebecca.martinez@mail.house.gov; '‘Robert"”; 'Robert Burns Jr. '; 'Ryan Lolkus';
robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org; rep.vern.buchanan@mail.house.gov;
60m@cbsnews.com; ryder417@aol.com; investors@nextra.com;
info@archdioceseofhartford.org; investigations_hotline@worldbank.org;
keener.bill@epa.gov; 'Kris Dejarnette’; '‘Doug’; mylott.richard@epa.gov; 'paul Veras';
PoweringFlorida@fpl.com; 'Jill Koon'; Lizanne@filmoption.com; lisa.yost@sdhc.k12.fl.us;
Jjerryjackson@sdhc.k12.fl.us; 'James Blucher'; 'James A",
ksims@tampasportsauthority.com; kellyh@benchmarkengineers.com;
jjurado@broward.org; firstladyscheduling@who.eop.gov; info@C1Bank.com;
info@kiewit.com; agarcia@broward.org; jmcala@lauderhill-fl.gov;
jack.strain@tamarac.org; dough@fladistricts.com; dough@fladistricts.com;
Anthony_Vomero@doh state.fl.us; dpowell@sfwmd.gov; rverma@coconutcreek.net;
'Jayne Prindible’; info@sbdd.org; randolph.brown@copbfl.com;
sbassett@ecoadvisors.net; sjoseph@hollywoodfl.org; dorlando@ci.dania-beach.fl.us;
twelch@cityofsunrise.org; tsullivan@heidtdesign.com

Subject: RE: Gary Hart of Publix Corp not interested in Gilbert Spring Clean Water proven
Cleanest in World but Sweetbay investors do - And FDEP Hershall Vinyard below and
the day we sent a letter to Publix Governor Scott was in Polk the Next Day - FOR THE
RECORD

Attachments: Certified mail to FDEP Fort Myers-Coca Cola-Disney-Pepsi-Publix 001.jpg; Pepsi & Coca-
Cola Ignore Cleanest Water in World, Jobs and Kids 002 jpg; Pepsi & Coca-Cola Ignore
Cleanest Water in World, Jobs and Kids 001.jpg; Warning.txt; GILBERTI WATER
COMPANY FLYER-2.pdf; GWC - Bottling letters to Disney-Publix-Pepsi-Coca Cola.pdf;
Letter to SAO Discovery demand (Gilberti).pdf; Mosaic Mining sells to Middle East Firm
8-5-2013.pdf; Stampe & Gov Scottjpg

Gary Hart (Publix Supermarkets),

Pursuant to your phone call yesterday with Gilberti staff, you will not respond and do not care about this clean water to
help Kids and Publix revenues for the Cleanest Water in the World, and the fact that Governor Scott visited your Corp
headquarters the very day you received this letter attached.

We purposely put Publix, Pepsi, Coca-Cola all on one letter with Disney as we were told by Scott Freyre and Phillip
Glassman with Debartolo that Sweet Bay was getting location replaced by Publix with Governor Scott, about 18 months
ago. The interesting part for the Secret Service and FBI to consider, is Gilberti emailed this article below with Hershall
Vinyard (attorney and head of FDEP) was in this jog fund raiser for Kids, with a PUBLIX banner, which was emailed out 7
Hours before the Boston TERROR ATTACK on April 15" 2013! Then a Fertilzer plant (And MOSIAIC is FERTILIZER), blows
up in Texas where Bush Family resides the day Gilberti was supposivly running from the US Marshalls per this New Grad
prosecutor in Judge Dominquez’s court room, Sheila Sangvhi, a Middle East person working with Greenberg Traurig who
works with Coca-Cola and is chief council for Mosaic!

Who didn’t show up for Trial 3 months ago as they had to go to ISRAEL, who owns Mosaic and just sold to a Saudi
Arabian mining firm when we have this OPEN to the Sky Water supply in a SWAMP with low flying mosquito planes and
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drones attack potential, with Obama turning off Air cantrol towers after a Monsanto seed (used to be Agent Orange!)
contract was signed last Easter!

Seem to me, just for finding the Cleanest Water in the World, considering the Cyberstalking charge victims are
Greenberg attorneys Gilberti Fired, who directly work with these CEQ’s of these large corporations, and the Public
defender disappeared like Gilberti's Water Treatment plant engineer who did half the plans, Rob Stampe (attached
ducking out the day our Oil guys showed up Jim Murray of Amps Well testing), and 10 days prior to the Boston Terror
attack. With Dirk Weed stating the Secret Service (Under Oath in front of Judge Conrad who replaced Judge Dominquez,
who recused himself after he raised a misdemeanor from $500 to $300,000 on April 15"111 Then leaves!), when it seems
the Secret Service could have just come over to Gilberti’s home!

Why would the Secret Service want Gilberti scheduled in a little misdeameanor Dirk Weed Withdraw hearing as Gilberti
Fired Dirk Weed three weeks prior? Who is this Sheriff Gee guy and why does his goons come each week to Gilberti's
house, on video for trials, and threaten him, and cuff him in the front yard in front of neighbors, when he is on

GPS? After his dad already was KILLED and found dead in Fort Myers! Isn’t that enough? How much of a flight risk is
Joe Gilberti? And how much of a flight risk are these folks who play with Clean Water at SWFWMD, FDEP, District 12 &
13, Governor Scott, Christ, and many more about 50 USA attorney know bidding on this and being blind copied by
others.

Now Chris Shaw the Public defender disappears two day before the 2™ rescheduled trial, as Greenberg ran off and hid
behind Israel the first time, after 72 days of lockdown with Sheriff Gee, with family members of Gilberti found dead, and
nobody knows what happened to him for the first month! His two little kids and wife for 20 years in a panic with his
family, without any report to the Armor facility in Miami! So the can cut the Coca-Cola Adam Putnam deal, and now the
Mosaic deal, while we all get kids dying from Amoeba’s , pay to fix CW Bill Young a terror attack, and Publix in Polk
County, with Mosaic coordinate with Governor Scott and Obama the very day our US Certified mail shows up. Obama
went to Orlando where Disney is while Scott worked Polk! Millions of Jobs could be on this pipeline with homes and
development but instead we got this! Two big corporate closings in Florida for Mosaic and coca-cola with the Zionist
fools we have on file.

DON'T YOU THINK OUR TAX PAID PROTECTORS OF THE LAW

ﬂd\ Florida Department of Environmental Protection

SECRETARY VINYARD, PARK STAFF PARTICPATE IN
SPECIAL OLYMPICS LAW ENFORCEMENT TORCH RUN

Florida Department of Environmental Protection sent this bulletin at 04/11/2013 04:10 PM EDT



FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: April 11, 2013
CONTACT: DEP Press Office, 850.245.2112, DEPNews@dep.state.fl.us

SECRETARY VINYARD, PARK STAFF PARTICIPATE IN SPECIAL
OLYMPICS LAW ENFORCEMENT TORCH RUN

~Law Enforcement Torch Run draws 300 in Tallahassee~

> -
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Florida Park Service Director Donald Forgione carries the torch running with Governor Scott

TALLAHASSEE - Secretary Herschel Vinyard, Florida Park Service Director Donald Forgione and nine Florida
Park Service employees participated in the Law Enforcement Torch Run for the Special Olympics today
with Governor Rick Scott and Attorney General Pam Bondi.

The Florida Law Enforcement Torch Run is the signature annual event of the criminal justice community’s year-
round support of Special Olympics. Each year, more than 5,000 officers carry the “Flame of Hope" in a 1,500-
mile relay through 66 counties in Florida.
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Secretary Herschel T. Vinyard, Jr. "It is a special treat for me because | am going to get to run with some of the
staff of our award-winning state parks lead by Donald Forgione."

During the race, the torch was passed from Governor Rick Scott to various representatives from participating
law enforcement agencies as well as Forgione. More than 300 participants ran in the Tallahassee segment of
the interstate torch relay, which culminated with a ceremony at the Historic Old Capitol that brought together
the Special Olympic athletes and the run participants.

"The Florida Park Service is so proud to be part of this event," said Forgione. "The Florida state parks are for all
people, including the heroic and courageous athletes that the Special Olympians are."

Ceremony attendees heard from several local and state officials including Governor Scott, Attorney General
Pam Bondi, Tallahasse Mayor John Marks, as well as the President of the Special Olympics Florida Sherry
Wheelock, Leon County Sheriff Larry Campbell and Tallahassee Police Department Chief Dennis Jones.

“The Special Olympics is a wonderful organization that brings athletes, families and communities together to
celebrate the annual competitive games for children and adults with intellectual disabilities,” said Bondi. ‘I
appreciate DEP Secretary Herschel Vinyard and Florida State Park staff for showing their community support
by participating in today’'s Law Enforcement Torch Run.”

This event is an example of the community involvement Florida Park Service staff takes part in across the
state. Community involvement is a critical component of promoting Florida's award-winning state parks,
greenways and trails, which is one of Secretary Vinyard's top priorities.

We thank you for your consideration.

Assistant and Neighbors of Joe Gilberti
GILBERTI WATER COMPANY

From: GILBERTI WATER COMPANY [mailto:gilberti.water.company.fla@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 11:53 AM

To: info@arrests.org; pd13@pd13.state.fl.us; 'Ross Morton'; jlewis@cityofnorthport.com; jlawrence@cityofnorthport.com;
rstampe@yahoo.com; info@snyderlawgroup.com; dalton.drake@lennar.com; 'Matt O'Dwyer’;
Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us; contact@warburgpincus.com; 'Doug'; hagank@hillsboroughcounty.org;
higginbothama@hillsboroughcounty.org; stephenjstanley@yahoo.com; contact@psc.state.fl.us;
advocate@heraldtribune.com; 'Directors - Mosaic'; victoria@financeamericaonline.com; fccinfo@fcc.gov

Cc: info@etrlabs.com; Brian Dietz@doh.state.fl.us; info@snyderlawgroup.com; info@seminole-electric.com;
info@archdioceseofhartford.org; info@sbdd.org; 60m@cbsnews.com; jlewis@cityofnorthport.com; 'Meyer, James A’;
blackc@who.int; Brian Dietz@doh.state.fl.us; 'Brooke T. Elias'; Bob.Starr@charlottefl.com;
sydkitson@kitsonpartners.com; bobspanos@benderson.com; '‘Brandon Broncos'; Lisa@mabrycarltonranch.com;
rdstaton47 @hotmail.com; 'Robert Flint'; pd13@pd13.state.fl.us; terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil;
MCoates@regionalwater.org; jasenchristiansen@gmail.com; ryder417@aol.com; 'Robert Flint';
BoardCommunications@wellsfargo.com; James.Oni@dep.state.fl.us; jasenchristiansen@gmail.com; gilberti-
4@hotmail.com; jmcala@lauderhill-fl.gov; jack.strain@tamarac.org; dough@fladistricts.com; dough@fladistricts.com;
pd13@pd13.state.fl.us; Anthony Vomero@doh.state.fl.us; dpowell@sfwmd.gov; rverma@coconutcreek.net;
tstella@northportpd.com; 'Jayne Prindible’; info@sbdd.org; jamie.fones@preco.coop; asepls4349@gmail.com;
tsullivan@heidtdesian.com; abdul.ahmadi@dep.state.fl.us; gordon.romeis@dep.state.fl.us;
bennie.shoemaker@dep.state.fl.us; terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil; mlyons@tampasportsauthority.com; hg-
publicaffairs@usace.army.mil; pd13@pd13.state.fl.us; Lisa@mabrycarltonranch.com; 'Carol Russell';
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manager@preco.coop; firstladyscheduling@who.eop.gov; information@dioceseofvenice.org;
info@messages.whitehouse.gov; jlawrence@cityofnorthport.com; jlewis@cityofnorthport.com;
jkennedy@tampabaywater.org; SouthDistrict.pws@dep.state.fl.us; news@wfla.com; info@rainbowpush.org;
info@seminole-electric.com; info@snyderlawgroup.com; 'Jr."; 'William Hecksher'; cris.costello@sierraclub.org;
jasenchristiansen@gmail.com; comments@I|bknews.com; Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us;
Commissioner.Balbis@psc.state.fl.us; 'Cliff Ondercin’; dtheis@worldbank.org; sandysanders@embargmail.com;
services@kimley-horn.com; sylvia.stephens@hklaw.com; sydkitson@kitsonpartners.com;
Sam.Chehab@swfwmd.state.fl.us; richard.alt@watermatters.org; rross@rossengineers.com; 'Robert Flint';

rdstaton47 @hotmail.com; lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov; ray.eubanks@dca.state.fl.us; 'Rapid Blueprint 'Brandon”;
rebecca.martinez@mail.house.gov; 'Robert"; 'Robert Burns Jr. '; 'Ryan Lolkus'; robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org;
rep.vern.buchanan@mail.house.gov; 60m@cbsnews.com; ryder417@aol.com; investors@nextra.com;
info@archdioceseofhartford.org; investigations hotline@worldbank.org; keener.bill@epa.gov; 'Kris Dejarnette’; 'Doug’;
mylott.richard@epa.gov; 'paul Veras'; PoweringFlorida@fpl.com; "Jill Koon'; Lizanne@filmoption.com;
lisa.yost@sdhc.k12.fl.us; jerry.jackson@sdhc.k12.fl.us; 'James Blucher'; 'James A"; ksims@tampasportsauthority.com;
kellyh@benchmarkengineers.com; jjurado@broward.org; firstladyscheduling@who.eop.gov; info@C1Bank.com;
SouthDistrict.pws@dep.state.fl.us; news@wfla.com; info@rainbowpush.org; info@seminole-electric.com;
info@snyderlawgroup.com; 'Jr."; 'William Hecksher'; cris.costello@sierraclub.org; jasenchristiansen@gmail.com;
comments@I|bknews.com; Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us; Commissioner.Balbis@psc.state.fl.us; 'Cliff Ondercin’;
dtheis@worldbank.org; sandysanders@embargmail.com; services@kimley-horn.com; sylvia.stephens@hklaw.com;
sydkitson@kitsonpartners.com; Sam.Chehab@swfwmd.state.fl.us; richard.alt@watermatters.org;
rross@rossengineers.com; 'Robert Flint'; rdstaton47 @hotmail.com; lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov;
ray.eubanks@dca.state.fl.us; 'Rapid Blueprint 'Brandon"; rebecca.martinez@mail.house.gov; 'Robert"; 'Robert Burns Jr. ';
'Ryan Lolkus'; robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org; rep.vern.buchanan@mail.house.gov; 60m@cbsnews.com;
ryder417@aol.com; investors@nextra.com; info@archdioceseofhartford.org; investigations hotline@worldbank.org;
keener.bill@epa.gov; 'Kris Dejarnette’; 'Doug'; mylott.richard@epa.gov; 'paul Veras'; PoweringFlorida@fpl.com; 'Jill Koon';
Lizanne@filmoption.com; lisa.yost@sdhc.k12.fl.us; jerry.jackson@sdhc.k12.fl.us; 'James Blucher'; 'James A",
ksims@tampasportsauthority.com; kellyh@benchmarkengineers.com; jjurado@broward.org;
firstladyscheduling@who.eop.gov; info@C1Bank.com; info@kiewit.com; agarcia@broward.org; jmcala@lauderhill-fl.gov;
jack.strain@tamarac.org; dough@fladistricts.com; dough@fladistricts.com; Anthony Vomero@doh.state.fl.us;
dpowell@sfwmd.gov; rverma@coconutcreek.net; 'Jayne Prindible’; info@sbdd.org; randolph.brown@copbfl.com;
sbassett@ecoadvisors.net; sjoseph@hollywoodfl.org; dorlando@ci.dania-beach.fl.us; twelch@cityofsunrise.org;
tsullivan@heidtdesign.com

Subject: RE: Michelle Obama on Tap Water and Health - To Visit Daughtrey Ranch and see the Cleanest Water in the
World hidden in Sorrysota - and bringing a Task force for Florida Leaders & Government Staff - CIVIL DUTY AS A LEADER
AT THE WHITE HOUSE OR A HUMAN BEI

Pepsi .....all over Tampa and own Tropicana/Gatorade & Coca-Cola with Adam Putnam and Peace River Citrus games
both didn’t even visit the site or do a diligence and DENIED THE WATER, JOBS AND KIDS FUTURE! CHRIS SHAW ....ADD
THIS TO THE FILE FOR RICO CASE AND SEE ARTICLE BELOW TO INSURE THE BACKERS OF THIS WATER CAMPAIGN ARE
EXPOSED TO THE PEOPLE! THEY COULD HAVE AT LEAST VISITED THE SITE, DON'T YA THINK?

Public Service Commission/FCC/Senators and Leaders Blind Copied out of Florida/Obama Administration,

Chris Shaw — Public Defender .....Add this email to the Trial documents with the RICO files you added this summer to
insure everyone in the Cyber case in District 13, Cops, Judges, Prosecutors, and Politicians is routed to the RICO Case
2011 CA 004029 NC in District 12. Now that Tonya Pitts is removed and Steve Stanley is added? Whom we fired, see
prior emails, maybe after he removes it from Docket (added by Politicians to play with that Judge), Greenberg will end
up there next?

Below is Michele Obama working toward our Ranch at 9438 Daughtrey Road, Sidell, Florida 32466, at Gilberti Spring on
Sec 1, Twp 38, Rng 22 East, Sarasota, Florida.

Maybe she should visit Florida at Daughtrey Ranch in Sarasota. 9438 Daughtrey Road, Sidell, FL. 32466. Bring her
husband that needs help Politically and show America how to Lead with Gilberti Water Company at the Cleanest Water
Source in the World! With trillions of gallons for all that will NEVER RUN OQUT IN A MILLION YEARS! And do us a favor and




bring the US MARSHALL'S, Secret Service, FBI, Homeland Security with any Engineer or Water tester in the World and
accomplish something for Obama's Presidency for the First time! A duh!

Michelle Obama to visit Wisconsin school to promote water

Associated Press

Students at Watertown High School will welcome first lady Michelle Obama at the launch of a push to get Americans to drink more water.

By Bill Glauber of the Journal Sentinel
Sept. 12, 2013 5:00 a.m.

° (258) COMMENTS

The dance team is ready. So is the drum line.



On Thursday afternoon, more than 1,500 students will gather at Watertown High School to welcome first lady Michelle Obama at the launch of
a nationwide campaign to get Americans to drink more water.

"Who would not be interested in meeting any first lady of the United States?" said Watertown schools Superintendent Cassandra Schug. "1
just think this Is a once-in-a-lifetime opportunity for our students."

Obama, through her "Let's Move!" initiative, and the Partnership for a Healthier America are bringing together a coalition from industry,
entertainment, media and government to get behind the campaign.

The tagline of the campaign is deceptively simple — Drink Up.

But backers of the campaign are clearly trying to thread a needle by promoting water without casting a negative light on other beverages,
including soda and juice drinks.

They're also dealing with a political environment in which boosters of healthy initiatives are sometimes accused of fostering a "nanny state.”

A release from Michelle Obama's office said that according to the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, "More than 40% of Americans
drink less than half of the recommended amount of water daily, and approximately one-fourth of children don't drink any water on any given
day."”

Sam Kass, the executive director of Let's Move!, said: "Our core messages are that drinking more water is the fastest and easiest choice that
we can make every day. ...Water is the original energy drink. This is a really exciting, fun and very positive campaign that is really going to
inspire people to drink more water."

Kass said the first lady and her team are excited to come to Watertown, using it as s symbol for other towns across the country.
Obama will be joined by actress Eva Longoria.

Lawrence Soler, president and CEO of the Partnership for a Healthier America, listed nearly two dozen water brands that have signed on to
the initiative, as well as the American Beverage Association and the International Bottled Water Association. Municipal water services are also
on board.

"Every participating company has agreed to only encourage people to drink water, not focus on what people should drink. Not even talk about
why they feel their type of water is better than another," Soler said.

The campaign will be rolled out on online and on television, from the morning shows such as the "Today" show and "Good Morning America"
to the late night broadcasts including the "The Tonight Show with Jay Lenc" and the "Late Show with David Letterman."

Wis-Pak, a manufacturer of Pepsi-Cola and other soft drinks, is also on board. The firm employs 200 people at its Watertown bottling facility.

Barbara Parish, president of Wis-Pak, said the company is pleased that Obama chose Watertown to launch the initiative. Wis-Pak bottles
Agquafina and has lines of flavored waters, juices and teas.

"Wis-Pak has been part of the Watertown community for over 40 years and we are proud of the jobs and economic contributions provided to
the area over that period of time," she said in a statement,

Even the Rusty Nail, a local bar, was getting into the spirit of the event.
A sign outside the bar read: "Michelle and Eva, 2 for 1 water and Desperate Housewife Reruns. Noon to Close."

The other side of the sign read: "Save Water. Drink Beer,"

THE PEOPLE FOR JOE GILBERTI, P.E. AND 1°" AMENDMENT RIGHTS

From: GILBERTI WATER COMPANY [mailto:gilberti.water.company.fla@gmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 9:09 PM

To: 'info@arrests.org'; 'pd13@pd13.state.fl.us'; 'Ross Morton'; 'jlewis@cityofnorthport.com’;
'jlawrence@cityofnorthport.com'; 'rstampe@yahoo.com’; 'info@snyderlawgroup.com'; 'dalton.drake@lennar.com'’; '‘Matt
O'Dwyer'; 'Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us'; 'contact@warburgpincus.com’; 'Doug’; ‘hagank@hillsboroughcounty.org’;
'higginbothama@hillsboroughcounty.org'; 'stephenjstanley@yahoo.com’; 'contact@psc.state.fl.us';
'advocate@heraldtribune.com'; 'Directors - Mosaic'; 'victoria@financeamericaonline.com'; 'fccinfo@fcc.gov'

Cc: 'info@etrlabs.com'; 'Brian_Dietz@doh.state.fl.us'; 'info@snyderlawgroup.com'; 'info@seminole-electric.com’;
'info@archdioceseofhartford.org'; 'info@sbdd.org'; '60m@cbsnews.com’; 'jlewis@cityofnorthport.com'; 'Meyer, James A';
‘blackc@who.int'; 'Brian_Dietz@doh.state.fl.us'; 'Brooke T. Elias'; 'Bob.Starr@charlottefl.com’;
'sydkitson@kitsonpartners.com'; 'bobspanos@benderson.com'; 'Brandon Broncos'; 'Lisa@mabrycarltonranch.com’;
'rdstaton47@hotmail.com'; 'Robert Flint'; 'pd13@pd13.state.fl.us'; 'terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil’;
'MCoates@regionalwater.org'; 'jasenchristiansen@gmail.com'; 'ryder417@aol.com’; 'Robert Flint';
'BoardCommunications@wellsfargo.com'; 'James.Oni@dep.state.fl.us'; 'jasenchristiansen@gmail.com’; 'gilberti-
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4@hotmail.com'; 'jmcala@lauderhill-fl.gov'; 'jack.strain@tamarac.org'’; 'dough@fladistricts.com'; 'dough@fladistricts.com’;
'pd13@pd13.state.fl.us’; 'Anthony_Vomero@doh.state.fl.us'; 'dpowell@sfwmd.gov'; 'rverma@coconutcreek.net’;
'tstella@northportpd.com’; 'Jayne Prindible'; 'info@sbdd.org'; 'jamie.fones@preco.coop'; 'asepls4349@gmail.com’;
'tsullivan@heidtdesign.com'; 'abdul.ahmadi@dep.state.fl.us'; 'gordon.romeis@dep.state.fl.us';
'bennie.shoemaker@dep.state.fl.us'; 'terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil'; 'mlyons@tampasportsauthority.com'; 'hg-
publicaffairs@usace.army.mil’; 'pd13@pd13.state.fl.us'; 'Lisa@mabrycarltonranch.com'; 'Carol Russell’;
'manager@preco.coop'; 'firstladyscheduling@who.eop.gov'’; 'information@dioceseofvenice.org’;
'info@messages.whitehouse.gov'; 'jlawrence@cityofnorthport.com’; 'jlewis@cityofnorthport.com’;
'jkennedy@tampabaywater.org'; 'SouthDistrict.pws@dep.state.fl.us'; 'news@wfla.com'; 'info@rainbowpush.org';
'info@seminole-electric.com'; 'info@snyderlawgroup.com’; 'Jr."; 'William Hecksher'; ‘cris.costello@sierraclub.org';
'Jasenchristiansen@gmail.com'; 'comments@Ibknews.com’; ‘Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us’;
'Commissioner.Balbis@psc.state.fl.us'; 'Cliff Ondercin'; 'dtheis@worldbank.org'; 'sandysanders@embargmail.com’;
'services@kimley-horn.com'; 'sylvia.stephens@hklaw.com'; 'sydkitson@kitsonpartners.com'’;
'Sam.Chehab@swfwmd.state.fl.us'; 'richard.alt@watermatters.org'; 'rross@rossengineers.com'; 'Robert Flint’;
'rdstaton47@hotmail.com’; ‘'lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov'; 'ray.eubanks@dca.state.fl.us'; 'Rapid Blueprint 'Brandon";
'rebecca.martinez@mail.house.gov'; 'Robert"; 'Robert Burns Jr. '; 'Ryan Lolkus'; 'robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org’;
'rep.vern.buchanan@mail.house.gov'; '60m@cbsnews.com'; 'ryder417@aol.com'’; 'investors@nextra.com';
'info@archdioceseofhartford.org’; 'investigations_hotline@worldbank.org'; 'keener.bill@epa.gov'; 'Kris Dejarnette’; 'Doug’;
'mylott.richard@epa.gov'; 'paul Veras'; 'PoweringFlorida@fpl.com’; "Jill Koon'; 'Lizanne@filmoption.com’;
'lisa.yost@sdhc.k12.fl.us'; "jerry.jackson@sdhc.k12.fl.us'; 'James Blucher'; 'James A"; 'ksims@tampasportsauthority.com’;
'kellyh@benchmarkengineers.com'; 'jjurado@broward.org'; 'firstladyscheduling@who.eop.gov'; 'info@C1Bank.com';
'SouthDistrict.pws@dep.state.fl.us'; 'news@wfla.com’; 'info@rainbowpush.org'; 'info@seminole-electric.com’;
'info@snyderlawgroup.com'; 'Jr."; 'William Hecksher'; 'cris.costello@sierraclub.org'; ‘jasenchristiansen@gmail.com’;
‘comments@Ilbknews.com'; 'Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us'; ‘Commissioner.Balbis@psc.state.fl.us'; 'Cliff Ondercin’;
'dtheis@worldbank.org’; 'sandysanders@embargmail.com'; 'services@kimley-horn.com'; 'sylvia.stephens@hklaw.com’;
'sydkitson@kitsonpartners.com'; 'Sam.Chehab@swfwmd.state.fl.us'; 'richard.alt@watermatters.org';
'rross@rossengineers.com'; 'Robert Flint'; 'rdstaton47@hotmail.com’; 'lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov'’;
'ray.eubanks@dca.state.fl.us'; 'Rapid Blueprint 'Brandon"; 'rebecca.martinez@mail.house.gov'; 'Robert"; 'Robert Burns Jr.
'» 'Ryan Lolkus'; 'robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org’; 'rep.vern.buchanan@mail.house.gov'; '60m@cbsnews.com’;
'ryder417@aol.com’; 'investors@nextra.com'; 'info@archdioceseofhartford.org'; 'investigations_hotline@worldbank.org';
'keener.bill@epa.gov'; 'Kris Dejarnette’; 'Doug’; 'mylott.richard@epa.gov'; 'paul Veras'; 'PoweringFlorida@fpl.com’; 'Jill
Koon'; 'Lizanne@filmoption.com'; 'lisa.yost@sdhc.k12.fl.us'; 'jerry.jackson@sdhc.k12.fl.us'; 'James Blucher'; 'James A";
'ksims@tampasportsauthority.com'; 'kellyh@benchmarkengineers.com'; ‘jjurado@broward.org’;
firstladyscheduling@who.eop.gov'; 'info@C1Bank.com'; ‘info@kiewit.com'; ‘agarcia@broward.org’; 'jmcala@lauderhill-
fl.gov'; ‘jack.strain@tamarac.org'; 'dough@fladistricts.com’; 'dough@fladistricts.com’; 'Anthony_Vomero@doh.state.fl.us';
'dpowell@sfwmd.gov'; 'rverma@coconutcreek.net’; 'Jayne Prindible'; 'info@sbdd.org'; 'randolph.brown@copbfl.com’;
'sbassett@ecoadvisors.net’; 'sjoseph@hollywoodfl.org’; 'dorlando@ci.dania-beach.fl.us'; 'twelch@cityofsunrise.org’;
'tsullivan@heidtdesign.com’

Subject: Link to Boston Terror Attack with Governor Scott and FDEP Hershall Vinyard and our Leaders on Daughtrey
Ranch - Add this to RICO in Sarasota 2011 CA 004029 NC - PSC case 02424-13 - and Cyberstalking case Hillborough case
12CM011299A & 13CM008278A

Chris Shaw/US Congress Blind Copied/The PEOPLE,

Add this below to the data needed: Videos of US Marshalls and neighbors and doctors coming in on case and Class
actions:

Secretary Vinyard (an Attorney appointed by Governor Scott), head of Florida Department of
Environmental Protection (Water) who was doing the jog fundraiser, with his local Police to help kids?
Joe Gilberti, P.E. copied this link below the morning of April 15,2013 to all the Government officials that
should care about Water and more, on how Publix Headquarters are located in Polk county where
Mosaic Fertilizer (largest in the World) has been for the last 100 Years, whose attorneys are the Fired
attorneys who tried to steal it, Greenberg Traurig (largest attorneys in the World), attorneys for Coca-
Cola and Mosaic.

Gilberti copied this link to hundreds of Government officials and the Whitehouse with a mass email addy
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(the Petition of Redress of Grievance) 5 hours prior to the Boston Terror attack! Three days later US
Marshall show up surrounding our home, while I was at the Hillsborough Government Building with
helicopters flying around, and... a Texas Fertilizer building blew up 74 homes in Texas,

They tried to set me up or this is one Big coincidence with the Cleanest Water in the World hidden in
Sorrysota for 44 Years. And remember, the NY Twin towers was hit by pilots that practiced in Venice
(Sarasota), just before the hit, while President Bush was teaching a childrens class that day in
Sorrysota(Sarasota)!!

THEY TRIED TO SET ME UP! NOW THE PEOPLE KNOW! GOOGLE: PUBLIC SERVICE
COMMISSION 02424-13 AND SEE THE RICO PROOF, AS THEY ARE COMING FOR ALL OF
THEM! NOW YOU KNOW WHY THE RECOUNT HAPPENED, NOW YOU KNOW WHY FLORIDA
WAS SUCH A SWING STATE! WE ALL HAVE BEEN HAD BY ATTORNEY POLITICIANS! BACK
TO CLINTON UNTIL TODAY! WATER AND FOOD CONTROL!

CLOSER TO THE HEART......OF THE PROBLEM AND THE SOLUTION!
http://content.govdelivery.com/accounts/FLDEP/bulletins/756f0b

Assistant and Neighbors of Joe Gilberti
GILBERTI WATER COMPANY

From: GILBERTI WATER COMPANY [mailto:gilberti.water.company.fla@gmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 2:23 PM

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
info@archdioceseofhartford.org; info@sbdd.org; 60m@cbsnews.com; jlewis@cityofnorthport.com; 'Meyer, James A';
blackc@who.int; Brian Dietz@doh.state.fl.us; 'Brooke T. Elias'; Bob.Starr@charlottefl.com;
sydkitson@kitsonpartners.com; bobspanos@benderson.com; 'Brandon Broncos'; Lisa@mabrycarltonranch.com;
rdstaton47@hotmail.com; 'Robert Flint'; pd13@pd13.state.fl.us; terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil;
MCoates@regionalwater.org; jasenchristiansen@gmail.com; ryder417@aol.com; 'Robert Flint';
BoardCommunications@wellsfargo.com; James.Oni@dep.state.fl.us; jasenchristiansen@gmail.com; gilberti-
4@hotmail.com; jmcala@lauderhill-fl.gov; jack.strain@tamarac.org; dough@fladistricts.com; dough@fladistricts.com;
pdi3@pd13.state.fl.us; Anthony Vomero@doh.state.fl.us; dpowell@sfwmd.gov; rverma@coconutcreek.net;
tstella@northportpd.com; 'Jayne Prindible'; info@sbdd.org; jamie.fones@preco.coop; asepls4349@gmail.com;
tsullivan@heidtdesign.com; abdul.ahmadi@dep.state.fl.us; gordon.romeis@dep.state.fl.us;
bennie.shoemaker@dep.state.fl.us; terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil; mlyons@tampasportsauthority.com; hq-
publicaffairs@usace.army.mil; pd13@pd13.state.fl.us; Lisa@mabrycarltonranch.com; 'Carol Russell’;
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
jasenchristiansen@gmail.com; comments@lbknews.com; Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us;
Commissioner.Balbis@psc.state.fl.us; 'Cliff Ondercin'; dtheis@worldbank.org; sandysanders@embargmail.com;
services@kimley-horn.com; sylvia.stephens@hklaw.com; sydkitson@kitsonpartners.com;
Sam.Chehab@swfwmd.state.fl.us; richard.alt@watermatters.org; rross@rossengineers.com; '‘Robert Flint';
rdstaton47@hotmail.com; lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov; ray.eubanks@dca.state.fl.us; 'Rapid Blueprint '‘Brandon";
rebecca.martinez@mail.house.gov; 'Robert"; 'Robert Burns Jr. ’; 'Ryan Lolkus'; robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org;
rep.vern.buchanan@mail.house.gov; 60m@cbsnews.com; ryder417@aol.com; investors@nextra.com;
info@archdioceseofhartford.org; investigations hotline@worldbank.org; keener.bill@epa.gov; 'Kris Dejarnette’; 'Doug’;
mylott.richard@epa.gov; 'paul Veras'; PoweringFlorida@fpl.com; 'Jill Koon'; Lizanne@filmoption.com;
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lisa.yost@sdhc.k12.fl.us; jerry.jackson@sdhc.k12.fl.us; ‘James Blucher'; 'James A"; ksims@tampasportsauthority.com;
kellyh@benchmarkengineers.com; jjurado@broward.org; firstladyscheduling@who.eop.gov; info@C1Bank.com;
SouthDistrict.pws@dep.state.fl.us; news@wfla.com; info@rainbowpush.org; info@seminole-electric.com;
info@snyderlawgroup.com; 'Jr."; 'William Hecksher'; cris.costello@sierraclub.org; jasenchristiansen@gmail.com;
comments@I|bknews.com; Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us; Commissioner.Balbis@psc.state.fl.us; 'Cliff Ondercin';
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
‘Ryan Lolkus'; robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org; rep.vern.buchanan@mail.house.gov; 60m@cbsnews.com;

ryder417 @aol.com; investors@nextra.com; info@archdioceseofhartford.org; investigations hotline@worldbank.org;
keener.bill@epa.gov; 'Kris Dejarnette’; 'Doug’; mylott.richard@epa.gov; 'paul Veras'; PoweringFlorida@fpl.com; 'Jill Koon';
Lizanne@filmoption.com; lisa.yost@sdhc.k12.fl.us; jerry.jackson@sdhc.k12.fl.us; 'James Blucher'; 'James A";
ksims@tampasportsauthority.com; kellyh@benchmarkengineers.com; jjurado@broward.org;
firstladyscheduling@who.eop.gov; info@C1Bank.com; info@kiewit.com; agarcia@broward.org; imcala@lauderhill-fl.gov;
jack.strain@tamarac.org; dough@fladistricts.com; dough@fladistricts.com; Anthony Vomero@doh.state.fl.us;
dpowell@sfwmd.gov; rverma@coconutcreek.net; 'Jayne Prindible'; info@sbdd.org; randolph.brown@copbfl.com;
sbassett@ecoadvisors.net; sjoseph@hollywoodfl.org; dorlando@ci.dania-beach.fl.us; twelch@cityofsunrise.org;
tsullivan@heidtdesign.com

Subject: Caloosahatchee Fort Myers Reservoir breaks ground Today? Another $576 Million dollar waiste of taxes when
we should connect to GILBERTI PIPE LINE WITH CLEANEST WATER IN THE WORLD!

EPA/SFWMD/SFWWMD/Regional Planning Councils,

Don’t you think we should stop Work for the Attached considering CW Bill cracked within 10 Years costing another $180
Million to move dirt and play with Water and create ANOTHER Terror attack with Open to the Sky Water supply!

The People for Gilberti Water Company

From: GILBERTI WATER COMPANY [mailto:gilberti.water.company.fla@gmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 1:10 PM

To: info@arrests.org; pd13@pd13.state.fl.us; 'Ross Morton'; jlewis@cityofnorthport.com; jlawrence@cityofnorthport.com;
rstampe@yahoo.com; info@snyderlawgroup.com; dalton.drake@lennar.com; 'Matt O'Dwyer’;
Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us; contact@warburgpincus.com; 'Doug’; hagank@bhillsboroughcounty.org;
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
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rdstaton47@hotmail.com; lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov; ray.eubanks@dca.state.fl.us; 'Rapid Blueprint 'Brandon";
rebecca.martinez@mail.house.gov; 'Robert"; 'Robert Burns Jr. '; 'Ryan Lolkus'; robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org;
rep.vern.buchanan@mail.house.gov; 60m@cbsnews.com; ryder417@aol.com; investors@nextra.com;
info@archdioceseofhartford.org; investigations hotline@worldbank.org; keener.bill@epa.gov; 'Kris Dejarnette'; 'Doug’;
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
rross@rossengineers.com; 'Robert Flint'; rdstaton47@hotmail.com; lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov;
ray.eubanks@dca.state.fl.us; 'Rapid Blueprint 'Brandon"; rebecca.martinez@mail.house.gov; 'Robert"; 'Robert Burns Jr.
'Ryan Lolkus'; robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org; rep.vern.buchanan@mail.house.gov; 60m@cbsnews.com;
ryder417@aol.com; investors@nextra.com; info@archdioceseofhartford.org; investigations hotline@worldbank.org;
keener.bill@epa.gov; 'Kris Dejarnette'; 'Doug'; mylott.richard@epa.gov; 'paul Veras'; PoweringFlorida@fpl.com; 'Jill Koon';
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

Subject: PSC Complaint Open Investigation 02424-13 - FORWARD TO FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION AND
GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS BUREAU OF CONSUMER COMPLAINTS - FTF

Federal Communications Commission & Governmental Affairs Bureau of Consumer Complaints/Senators and
Congressmen Blind copied outside of Florida/others,

Thank you for your contact.....we look forward to you visiting the Site and questioning many local Politicians and Staff
involved to get the Clean Water Flowing and STOP Florida Terrorism with OPEN to the SKY Water supply from Tampa
Bay Water and Peace River Manasota. John Kennedy of Tampa Bay Water has known and understands as an Engineer
and should be available to show you how many time Mr. Gilberti notified Hillsborough county, PRMSWA, SWFWMD
staff, and his Board over the year. And they still continue to build the CW Bill Fix!

See attached and below:
Chair of Public Service Commission/Chris Shaw/USA Leaders/Julian Holt/Governor Scott/Adam Putnam/The People,

Google: 02424-13 and see FPL and Senators involved on Public Service Investigation with Gilberti’s Water and 1*
Amendment with a Petition of Redress of Grievance. Texas involved? Mosaic involved, Power, Food and Energy
involved? Water is the KEY! Just go watch a Mosaic Commercial and track their META DATA! See Motion that Judge
Dominguez denies last year, screaming at Gilberti for no reason in court, then says under recording audio for RICO case
with his prosecutor, “Its not the content of the emails” This is Tampa and Florida run by Zionist Israel companies like
Mosaic and working with Coca-Cola and shareholders to Poison and create Terror attacks on Floridians, while hiding the
Cleanest Water in the World for 44 Years with SWFWMD and other agencies.

TO HIDE A FARMER, A CASE IN DISTRICT 12 & 13, KILL GILBERTI'S FATHER WHO HAD THE DISKS, AND PLAY IN A SYRIA
DESSERT MAKE IT EASY FOR HAGAN, HIGGINBOTHEM, GREENBERG, MOSAIC, COCA-COLA, JUDGES, COPS AND MORE TO
HIDE ONE ENGINEER AND THE PEOPLE'S WATER AT DAUGHTREY RANCH.......WITH THE HELP OF C1 BANK AND WELLS
FARGO WHO STEALS $137K WITH SCOTT FREYRE AND HANDS 6 COUNTERFIET BILLS TO GILBERTI'S WIFE! SEE DATA AND
PROOF ON PUBLIC SERVICE 1450 PAGE STIMULUS 02424-13 FOR THE RECORD.
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You see, District 12 & 13 Work together with Greenberg Traurig and Mosaic with Adam Putnam and Governor
Scott to schedule the court cases on the same day, so Gilberti and Daughtrey get robbed, as well as the PEOPLE
so C1 Bank, Thomas Howze, Lee Pallardy, Judge Hall relatives, Kenny Harrison, Adam Putnam, Bush, Obama,
and Governor Scott with Attorneys and current leaders play with LIVES, Jobs, and WATER!

October 17" 2013 was the big schedule so Gilberti cannot defend his deeds in Sarasota nor use phones to call
attorneys, computers, or move the Water to the PEOPLE so Kewitt, Tampa Bay Water and Peace River
Manasota with a list of developers, staff and more, playing a very dangerous game with OPEN TO THE SKY
Reservoirs. We have Steve Stanley and Tonya Pitts, on the case in Sarasota ILLEGALLY by the Docket Clerks
in Sarasota, with letters in writing from Tonya Pitts last week. So they just add Steve Stanley? Sarasota Case
2011 CA004029 NC with RICO!

This is a RICO crime from elected Officials from Tampa to Sarasota with their buddy attorneys and Judges,
with Julian Holt’s office and Mark Ober’s office. All for Mosaic’s big sell to an Iraq Mining firm! Wow!

Filing

Date Party Description Text
08/20/2013 [D0o1 [PISPOSITION SET & Event Scheduled,DIS,17-OCT-2013,13:30, Judge: CONRAD, JOHN
NOTICE SENT N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN
|08/06/2013 [D001 [NOTICE OF DISCOVERY: |
07/17/2013 |D0o1 [PISPOSITION SET & Event Scheduled,DIS, 15-AUG-2013,13:30, Judge: CONRAD, JOHN
NOTICE SENT N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN

Event Modified,DIS,11-JUL-2013,13:30:00, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN

06/26/2013, (D001 [EVENT MODIFIED N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = LEWISTE

06/24/2013 D001 DISPOSITION SET & Event Scheduled,DIS,11-JUL-2013,13:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
NOTICE SENT JAMES V., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = LEWISTE
SUMMONS RETURNED

05/24/2013 D001 S\ /eD

|05/13/2013 {D001 [SUMMONS ISSUED [

05/13/2013 D001 ARRAIGNMENT Event Scheduled, DIAR, 24-JUN-2013,08:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,

SCHEDULED JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = PIERREMA
|05/08/2013 [D001 [DIRECT INFORMATION [ —-

Screen View
JC /DH for Gilberti Water Company

From: GILBERTI WATER COMPANY [mailto:qgilberti.water.company.fla@gmail.com]
Sent: Saturday, August 31, 2013 4:09 PM

To: info@arrests.org; pd13@pd13.state.fl.us; 'Ross Morton'; jlewis@cityofnorthport.com; jlawrence@cityofnorthport.com;
rstampe@yahoo.com; info@snyderlawgroup.com; dalton.drake@lennar.com; 'Matt O'Dwyer’

Cc: info@etrlabs.com; Brian Dietz@doh.state.fl.us; info@snyderlawgroup.com; info@seminole-electric.com;
info@archdioceseofhartford.org; info@sbdd.org; 60m@cbsnews.com; jlewis@cityofnorthport.com; 'Meyer, James A';
blackc@who.int; Brian Dietz@doh.state.fl.us; ‘Brooke T. Elias'; Bob.Starr@charlottefl.com;
sydkitson@kitsonpartners.com; bobspanos@benderson.com; 'Brandon Broncos'; Lisa@mabrycarltonranch.com;
rdstaton47@hotmail.com; ‘Robert Flint'; pd13@pd13.state.fl.us; terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil;
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
tstella@northportpd.com; ‘Jayne Prindible'; info@sbdd.org; jamie.fones@preco.coop; asepls4349@gmail.com;
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
info@seminole-electric.com; info@snyderlawgroup.com; Jr."; 'William Hecksher'; cris.costello@sierraclub.org;
jasenchristiansen@gmail.com; comments@Ilbknews.com; Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us;
Commissioner.Balbis@psc.state.fl.us; 'Cliff Ondercin’; dtheis@worldbank.org; sandysanders@embargmail.com;
services@kimley-horn.com; sylvia.stephens@hklaw.com; sydkitson@kitsonpartners.com;
Sam.Chehab@swfwmd.state.fl.us; richard.alt@watermatters.org; rross@rossengineers.com; 'Robert Flint';
rdstaton47@hotmail.com; lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov; ray.eubanks@dca.state.fl.us; ‘Rapid Blueprint 'Brandon";
rebecca.martinez@mail.house.gov; 'Robert”; 'Robert Burns Jr. '; 'Ryan Lolkus'; robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org;
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
kellyh@benchmarkengineers.com; jjurado@broward.org; firstladyscheduling@who.eop.qgov; info@C1iBank.com;
SouthDistrict.pws@dep.state.fl.us; news@wfla.com; info@rainbowpush.org; info@seminole-electric.com;
info@snyderlawgroup.com; 'Jr."; 'William Hecksher'; cris.costello@sierraclub.org; jasenchristiansen@gmail.com;
comments@Ibknews.com; Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us; Commissioner.Balbis@psc.state.fl.us; 'Cliff Ondercin’;
dtheis@worldbank.org; sandysanders@embargmail.com; services@kimley-horn.com; sylvia.stephens@hklaw.com;
sydkitson@kitsonpartners.com; Sam.Chehab@swfwmd.state.fl.us; richard.alt@watermatters.org;
rross@rossengineers.com; 'Robert Flint'; rdstaton47@hotmail.com; lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov;
ray.eubanks@dca.state.fl.us; 'Rapid Blueprint 'Brandon"; rebecca.martinez@mail.house.gov; 'Robert"; 'Robert Burns Jr. ;
'Ryan Lolkus'; robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org; rep.vern.buchanan@mail.house.gov; 60m@cbsnews.com;
ryder417@aol.com; investors@nextra.com; info@archdioceseofhartford.org; investigations hotline@worldbank.org;
keener.bill@epa.gov; 'Kris Dejarnette’; 'Doug’; mylott.richard@epa.gov; 'paul Veras'; PoweringFlorida@fpl.com; ‘Jill Koon';
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

Subject: RE: ATTORNEY OWENS WITHDRAWS FROM DAUGHRTREY AND TONYA PITTS SHOWS UP? NOBODY SAID
TONYA CAN COME IN CASE AND SEPT 3RD WAS A MOTION TO WITHDRAW AND AMEND - FOR RECORD ON CLERK AND
RICO

Spano was terminated due to billing up $9,000 dollars for one appearance and one deposition done totally
wrong and without any real questions to protect C1 Bank Thomas Howze, and Lee Pallardy I1I, Tampa’s leader
with Scott Freyre and Greenberg attorney victims!

Then he plays the docket below by adding Tonya Pitts! She left the case early this year as she said she had no
time and returned the money! How can District 12 Civil court keep playing with docket. For example, this was
listed as a Commercial foreclosure, then Pratt tried to get a partial summary on leases and more, lost, then
docket turns to Home Foreclosure, which case law says you cannot have both on one Claim!

THE GOOD OLE BOYS ARE GOING DOWN! 50 STATES BIDDING THIS DEAL, AND WE WILL
BUDGET $1 MILLION FOR RICO CASE ABOUT TO OPEN TO TAMPA BAY WATER, PEACE RIVER
MANASOTA, AND ALL THE COMMISSIONERS AND STAFF IN BETWEEN, AND OUR FRIENDS IN
DISTRICT 12 & 13.....FOR THE WORLD AND THE USA TO SEE!
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CONSTITUTION MIXED WITH CLEANEST WATER IN THE WORLD, JOBS, AND GOOD
HEALTH FOR OUR KIDS VS. BS ATTORNEYS, COPS, MEDIA AND LEADERS!

Richard J. Mclntyre

Location:

Temple Terrace, Florida
Phone:

813-990-0662
888-553-5240

Fax:

813-899-6069

15



Tonya Willis Pitts Esq.

MclIntyre Panzarella Thanasides et al since August 1, 2010
Location:

Sarasota, Florida

Phone:

813-990-0662

888-553-5240 (Toll Free)

Fax:

813-899-6069

This is the depth of corruption, as we all are watching the momentums on the Wall Street stocks with Disney,
Coca-Cola and Mosaic as these hearings go by. They made up their money a long time ago! But they still want
to steal it.

Should of done a Survey!....... lol.....Now we come in and counterclaim EVERYONE and this case goes for 10
years!

For the Record!

Assistant for the THE PEOPLE for Clean Water and councils of Gilberti Water Company

Bcc|49 States of leaders

SEE BELOW DOCKET GAMES IN SORRYSOTA!

Civil Inquiry Detail

Top of Form

Case Number 2011 CA 004209 NC

Uniform Case Number 58201 1CA0042090000NC
Filing Type HomeRes4close$250,000 or more
Filing Date 5/25/2011

Judge DIVISION A CIRCUIT

Plaintiff Information

Plaintiff Name |Attorney Name

16




'BSLF HOLDINGS LLC
72 PARTNERS LLC  [SNYDER RYAN L

Defendant Information

Defendant Name |Attorney Name ‘

IDAUGHTREY, CECIL PITTS TONYA W — SHE LEFT CASE MONTHS AGO? |
IDAUGHTREY, PATRICIA A [PITTS TONYA W — THIS IS UNLAWFUL BY COURTS? |
'BECKER, RICHARD O |

Docket Information

Date Description Pages|image
|8!30i2013 ORDER ON MOTION FOR WITHDRAWAL OF COUNSEL 2 View
18/20/2013 |MOTION TO WITHDRAW - AMENDED 5 View

18/19/2013 |[CROSS-NOTICE OF HEARING - THIS WAS CHANGED BY OWEN AND ADDED TONYA 3 View

' WITHOUT DAUGHTREY KNOWLEDGE? ILLEGAL?

1811 4/2013 |PLAINTIFF'S WITNESS LIST 2 View
%8!14!2013 PLTFS LIST OF DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE AND EXHIBITS 2 View
15.8;‘9!‘2013 PLAINTIFF'S NOTICE OF SERVING INTERROGATORIES 1 View
8/9/2013  |ANSWER - AMENDED - & AFFIRM DEFEFNSES - DEFTS DAUGHTREY JR, CECIL & 11 View

DAUGHTREY, PATRICIA A

28!'9!2013 DEFEDANT'S MOTION TO AMEND ANSWER AND AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES

157;’2!2013 PLAINTIFFS NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITION DUCES TECUM

2

7/2/2013  |PLAINTIFF'S NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITION DUCES TECUM 3 View
3
3

6/28/2013 |DEFENDANT'S RESPONSE TO PLAINTIFF'S SECOND REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS -
PATRICIA A DAUGHTREY; CECIL DAUGHTREY JR

;6;‘28/2013 DEFENDANT'S MOTION FOR RELIEF FROM ADMISSIONS 3 View
16/28/2013 [SUBPOENA - DUCES TECUM WITHOUT DEPOSITION FOR RECORDS ONLY 2 View
;6!28;(2013 NOTICE OF HEARING 2 View
|6/2?,-‘2013 NOTICE OF SERVING DEFENDENTS FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES TO PLAINTIFF |2 [View
16)*24!201 3 |MOTION TO HAVE ADMISSIONS DEEM ADMITTED 6 [View
%6;’18,-'2013 PLAINTIFF'S RESPONSE TO DEFENDANTS' FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF 2 View
{ DOCUMENTS
‘56;‘1 0/2013 |NOTICE OF PRODUCTION FROM NON PARTY 4 View
i5:‘28!2013 AMENDED NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITION 2 View
55123,‘201 3 |INOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITION & View
‘55121;’2013 REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION 3 View
.5!1 6/2013 |ORDER GRANTING PLAINTIFF'S MOTION FOR DIRECTION TO CLERK TO CHANGE 1 View
CASE STYLE
5/16/2013 _C[_)!_\I':{IRIER SETTING CASE FOR RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE FORECLOSURE NON-JURY 1 View
_1;5;’16,"2013 STIPULATION ON MOTION TO SUBSTITUTE COUNSEL 2 View
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}5!16!2013 ORDER ON MOTION TO SUBSTITUTE COUNSEL (STIPULATED) 1 View
5/16/2013 |[COURT APPEARANCE FORM - CIVIL COURT APPEARANCE FORM - CIVIL Sent on: 1 View
05/16/2013 10:22:05 -
5/14/2013 |INOTICE OF APPEARANCE AND NOTICE OF DESIGNATION OF EMAIL ADDRESS - 1 View
, PLAINTIFF Attorney: SNYDER, RYAN L (0010849)
[5{14{201 3 |NOTICE OF APPEARANCE, DESIGNATION OF EMAIL ADDRESS AND REQUEST FOR |2 View
| COPIES - CECIL AND PATRICIA DAUGHTREY Attorney: OWENS, MICHAEL J (0076584)
15/2/2013  |[NOTICE OF HEARING 1 View
6/2/2013 |ORDER - PROPOSED 1 |View
14/11/2013 [NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITION 2 View
4/8/2013 |ORDER ON PLAINTIFF'S AMENDED MOTION FOR ORDER REQUIRING PAYMENTS OF |2 Niaw
RENT TO PLAINTIFF OR INTO THE COURT REGISTRY OR FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF
A RECEIVER
i4!5;'2013 NOTICE FOR TRIAL 1 View
[4:112013 NOTICE OF REQUEST FOR REMOVAL FOR SERVICE OF PAPERS 1 View
'3!28!2013 SUBPOENA RETURNED - NON SERVED - RICHARD THARPE 2 View
3/25/2013 |PLAINTIFF'S NOTICE OF SERVICE OF EXPERT INTERROGATORIES 3 View
'3!25:’2013 NOTICE OF LIMITED APPEARANCE - ON BEHALF OF 72 PARTNERS LLC Attorney: 2 View |
_ MCCOMB, WILLIAM C (0087063)
3/25/2013 |PLAINTIFF'S SECOND REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS TO DEFENDANTS 4 View
3/21/2013 |NOTICE - CERTIFICATE OF NON-APPEARANCE 1 View
[312012013 NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITION 2 View
(3120:2013 NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITION 2 View
]3/712013 SUBPOENA RETURNED - SERVED - TIM MAPP 4 View
'3/1/2013 |[NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITION > View
2/28/2013 |COURT APPEARANCE FORM - CIVIL COURT APPEARANCE FORM - CIVIL Sent on: 1 View
| 02/28/2013 09:45:22
!21’271’2013 NOTICE OF APPEARANCE - LIMITED - FOR CECIL DAUGHTREY JR AND PATRICIA A 1 View
i DAUGHTREY Attorney: PITTS, TONYA W (0489050)
2/15/2013 |SUBPOENA RETURNED CORPORATE SERVICE ON - LANDTECH DESIGN GROUP, INC |4 View
1/25/2013 |NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITION 2 View
1/18/2013 |NOTICE OF PRODUCTION - FROM NON-PARTY 4 View
;‘1,’16,?2013 NOTICE OF HEARING 1 View
11/16/2013 |AMENDED MOTION - FOR ORDER REQUIRING PAYMENTS OF RENT TO PLAINTIFF OR |21 o
; INTO THE COURT REGISTRY OR FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF A RECEIVER
112/28/2012 [NOTICE - SERVICE OF INTERROGATORIES TO DEFTS 1 View
i’12f28r2012 REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION - TO DEFTS 4 View
"12:’19!2012 COURT APPEARANCE FORM - CIVIL COURT APPEARANCE FORM - CIVIL Sent on: 1 View
12/19/2012 14:20:56
12/18/2012 |ORDER ON MOTION STEPHEN J. STANLEY TO WITHDRAW AS COUNSEL FOR CECIL |2 Niew
DAUGHTREY AND PATRICIA A. DAUGHTREY.
12/7/2012 |NOTICE OF HEARING 1 View
11/9/2012 |MOTION TO WITHDRAW 1 View

11/7/2012

MOTION - FOR ORDER REQUIRING PAYMENTS OF RENT TO PLTF OR INTO COURT
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REGISTRY

110/18/2012

ORDER ON THE DEFENDANTS' MOTION FOR CONTINUANCE AND THE PLAINTIFF'S |1 View
| MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT
110/11/2012 [COURT APPEARANCE FORM - CIVIL COURT APPEARANCE FORM - CIVIL Sent on: 1 View
, 10/11/2012 15:30:32
110/9/2012 |[MOTION CONTINUE HEARING 2 View
110/6/2012 [NOTICE OF HEARING 1 View
[10/9/2012 [NOTICE DESIGNATION EMAIL ADDRESS 1 View
10/9/2012 |NOTICE OF APPEARANCE - CECIL DAUGHTREY JR; PATRICIA DAUGHTREY Attorney: (1 View
STANLEY, STEPHEN JAY (0076082)
10/9/2012 |[NOTICE OF FILING - ORIGINAL AFFIDAVIT OF ALEX S ESBER, PLS IN OPPOSITION TO |1 View
, PLAINTIFF'S REVISED MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT
10/9/2012 |AFFIDAVIT 3 View
110/8/2012 [NOTICE DESIGNATION EMAIL ADDRESS 1 View |
10/8/2012 |RESPONSE - SUPPLEMENTAL - TO PRODUCTION REQUEST 1 |View
7/24/2012 |NOTICE OF HEARING 1 View
7/24/2012 |PLAINTIFF'S REVISED MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT View
7/20/2012 {ORDER ON MOTION OF SANDRA SANDERS TO WITHDRAW AS COUNSEL FOR CECIL |2 View
[DAUGHTREY AND PATRICIA A. DAUGHTREY
7/20/2012 |[RESPONSE TO PLAINTIFF'S FIRST REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS 2 View
7/17/2012 |[MOTION TO WITHDRAW 2 View
7/117/2012 |NOTICE OF HEARING 2 View
17/116/2012 |RESPONSE - TO DEFT AFFIRM DEFENSES 2 View |
7/16/2012 |ANSWER - 72 PARTNERS LLC - TO COUNTER-CLAIM 5 View
7/9/2012  |ORDER MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE AMENDED RESPONSE 1 View
6/28/2012 |REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS 31 [View
6/20/2012 |FORECLOSURE - FINAL JUDGMENT PROPOSED 3 View
16/20/2012 |ORDER ON PLAINTIFF'S AMENDED MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT OF 1 View
| FORECLOSURE (COUNT | OF AMENDED COMPLAINT)
16/19/2012 |COURT APPEARANCE FORM - CIVIL COURT APPEARANCE FORM - CIVIL Sent on: 1 View
g 06/20/2012 09:20:42
6/15/2012 |MOTION - LEAVE TO FILE AMENDED ANSWER DEFENSES & MOTION TO DISMISS PLTF (31 [View
| ;mezlmosn COMPLAINT AND VERIFIED COUNTER-CLAIM AND VERIFIED THIRD-PARTY
'6/15/2012 |NOTICE OF FILING - ORIGINAL AFFIDAVIT OF CECIL DAUGHTREY, JR IN OPPOSITION |6 View
TO MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT
6/5/2012 |RESPONSE - TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION 2 View
6/4/2012 |REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION 7 View
6/1/2012  |ORDER WITHDRAW 1 View
6/1/2012  [MOTION TO WITHDRAW 3 View
5/25/2012 |REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL NOTICE 1 View
5/25/2012 |NOTICE OF FILING - AFFIDAVIT AS TO REASONABLE ATTORNEY FEES (REVISED); 7 View
. AFFIDAVIT AS TO SERVICES RENDERED (REVISED)
5/25/2012 [NOTICE OF FILING EXHIBITS IN SUPPORT OF PLAINTIFFS MOTION FOR SUMMARY 42 [View
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JUDGMENT

5/21/2012 |[NOTICE OF HEARING 1 View
5/17/2012 [PHONE CONVERSATION RECORD PHONE CONVERSATION RECORD -CIVIL Senton: (1 View
_ 05/17/2012 09:23:34
‘is;9r2012 COURT APPEARANCE FORM - CIVIL COURT APPEARANCE FORM - CIVIL Sent on: 1 View
05/09/2012 12:06:10
5/8/2012  [NOTICE OF FILING - EXHIBITS TO AFFIDAVIT AS TO TITLE AND PROPERTY INTEREST [23  [View
5/7/2012  |MOTION - TO RESCHEDULE - CONTINUE HEARING 3 View
5/7/2012  [NOTICE OF FILING - AFFIDAVIT IN OPPOSITION TO MOTION FOR SUMMARY View
| JUDGMENT
5712012 INOTICE OF APPEARANCE - AS CO-COUNSEL 2 View
5/1/2012  [NOTICE OF FILING -RESPONSE - RICHARD BECKER 2 View |
5/1/2012 [FORECLOSURE - CHECKLIST (JUDGMENT) 2 View |
14/26/2012 |CORRESPONDENCE - JUDGE - PUBLIC - FROM RICHARD O BECKER 1 View
14124/2012 |DEFAULT - RICHARD O. BECKER DEFAULT Sent on: 04/24/2012 16:31:15 1 View
4/24/2012 [MOTION FOR DEFAULT - RICHARD O BECKER 1 View
4/17/2012 [FORECLOSURE - FINAL JUDGMENT PROPOSED 3 View
14/17/2012 |[FORECLOSURE - CERTIFICATE TITLE PROPOSED 1 View
4/17/2012 |CERTIFICATE OF DISBURSEMENT - PROPOSED 1 View
4/17/2012 |[FORECLOSURE - NOTICE SALE PROPOSED 1 View |
4/17/2012 [FORECLOSURE - CERTIFICATE SALE PROPOSED 1 View |
4/17/2012 [AFFIDAVIT - NON-MILITARY 5  |[View |
4/16/2012 |NOTICE OF FILING ORIGINAL DOCUMENTS - PROMISSORY NOTE DATED JUNE 8, 25  |View
2010, ALLONGE TO PROMISSORY NOTE, MORTGAGE DATED JUNE 8, 2010,
ASSIGNMENT OF MORTGAGE, CLOSING STATEMENT (COPY), CERTIFICATION OF
LOAN FOR BUSINESS PURPOSES DATED JUNE 8, 2010, SUBORD0001
4/13/2012 |NOTICE OF FILING - ORIGINAL DOCUMENTS (PROMISSORY NOTE; ALLONGE TO 24 |View
| PROMISSORY NOTE' RECORDED ASSIGNMENT OF MORTGAEG; CLOSING STATMENT -
| (COPY); CERTIFCATION OF LOAN FOR BUSINESS PURPOSES; SUBORDINAITO, NON-
DISTURBANCE AND ATTORNMENT AGREEMENT)
4/13/2012 |NOTICE OF HEARING 1 View
14/13/2012 |AFFIDAVIT - AS TO TITLE AND PROPERTY INTERESTS 2 View |
4/13/2012 |AFFIDAVIT - AS TO SERVICES RENDERED 3 View
14/13/2012 |AFFIDAVIT - AS TO REASONABLE ATTORNEY'S FEES 2 View
4/13/2012 |AFFIDAVIT - AS TO AMOUNT DUE AND IN SUPPORT OF PLAINTIFF'S MOTION FOR 3 View
FINAL JUDGMENT OF FORECLOSURE :
14/13/2012 |PLAINTIFF'S AMENDED MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT OF FORECLOSURE 4 View
4/9/2012  |ALIAS SUMMONS SERVED-RICHARD O BECKER 3 View
13/8/2012  [SUMMONS ISSUED- RICHARD O BECKER 0 None
3/8/2012  |SUMMONS ALIAS CIRCUIT EFILED - REQUEST FOR ISSUANCE - AS TO AMENDED 2 View
COMPLAINT - RICHARD O BECKER Receipt: 730601 Date: 03/08/2012
3/8/2012  |AFFIDAVIT -LOST SUMMONS 1 View
2/1/2012  [NOTICE SUPPLEMENTAL PLEADING TO AMENDED COMPLAINT 1 View
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‘1!30!2012 ORDER AUTHORIZING PLAINTIFF TO FILE SUPPLEMENTAL PLEADING 1 View

11/30/2012 |CORRESPONDENCE - JUDGE - PUBLIC - FROM HARRISON, KIRKLAND, PRATT & 5 View

’ MCGUIRE

'1/30/2012 |MOTION - FOR LEAVE TO FILE SUPPLEMENT PLEADING 4 View

';12!14!2011 ORDER - ADOPTING RECOMMENDED ORDER - MOTION WITHDRAW View

112/14/2011 |RECOMENDED ORDER OF MAGISTRATE - ON MOTION TO WITHDRAW AS COUNSEL, View
FILED BY COUNSEL FOR THE DEFENDANT

12/13/2011 |COURT EVENT SET Event: MOTIONS Date: 12/13/2011 Time: 2:00 pm Judge: BAILEY, 0 None
DEBORAH Location: Courtroom 5-A

‘510f24!2011 ORDER OF REFERRAL TO MAGISTRATE 3 View

10/19/2011 INOTICE OF HEARING 3 View

?1 0/17/2011 [MOTION TO WITHDRAW 6 View

7/26/2011 |ORDER AUTHORIZING SUBSTITUTION OF PARTY PLAINTIFF AND COUNSEL (72 1 View
PARTNERS LLC A FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY)

7/25/2011 |ANSWER - Daughtreys' Answer and Affirmative Defenses to Plaintiff's Verified Amended 11 View

| Complaint

\7/25/2011 |ORDER - PROPOSED View

‘?f25t2011 NOTICE OF FILING - EXHIBIT A TO STIPULATION TO SUBSTITUTE PARTIES AND 9 View

: COUNSEL

17.-*22!2011 STIPULATION - TO SUBSTITUTE PARTIES & COUNSEL 2 View

171’18!2011 PROOF OF SERVICE- RUTH MIXON FOR CHRISTINA TAYLOR 1 View

7/18/2011 |AFFIDAVIT-OF LOST SUMMONS 1 View

'7/18/2011 |NOTICE - OF BORROWER NONPARTICIPATION WITH RMFM PROGRAM 2 View

'!7!1 3/2011 |[SUMMONS ISSUED - RICHARD O BECKER 0 None

7/13/2011 [SUMMONS CIRCUIT EFILED - REQUEST FOR ISSUANCE RICHARD O. BECKER Receipt: |2 View
682398 Date: 07/13/2011

17/11/2011 |EVIDENCE RECORD-#28390-PLAINITFF 9 View

7/11/2011 |ORDER-DENYING MOTION TO APPOINT RECEIVER View

7/111/2011 [COURT APPEARANCE FORM - CIVIL COURT APPEARANCE FORM - CIVIL Sent on: 1 View
07/11/2011 11:07:30

7/11/2011 [NOTICE OF HEARING 2 View

5718!2011 PLAINTIFF'S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANTS' (A) EMERGENCY MOTION TO STRIKE o View

- PLAINTIFF'S REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL NOTICE, AND (B) EMERGENCY MOTION TO
QUASH SUBPOENA FOR TESTIMONY BEFORE COURT DUCES TECUM OR, IN THE

. ALTERNATIVE, TO CONTINUE THE JULY 11, 2011 HEARI0001

7/8/2011 Emergency Motion to Quash Subpoena for Testimony 14 View

7/8/2011 Emergency Motion to Strike Plaintiff's Request for Judicial Notice 19 View

7/7/2011  |PLAINTIFF'S REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL NOTICE 13 View

17/5/2011  |[MOTION-EXTENSION TIME - CECIL DAUGHTREY; PATRICIA DAUGHTREY Attorney: 3 View
CRAWFORD II, DONALD H (0433731)

7/5/2011  INOTICE OF APPEARANCE View

6/21/2011 [NOTICE OF HEARING View

6/20/2011 [MOTION - for Appointment of Receiver and/or Injunction 5 View

6/20/2011 |COMPLAINT - AMENDED - Verified 35 View
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6/20/2011 [SUMMONS SERVED - Patricia Daughtrey - SUBSERVED 5 View

6/20/2011 |{SUMMONS SERVED - Cecil Daughtrey, Jr. - SUBSERVED 5  [View

5/26/2011 |LETTER - OUTSTANDING FEES- EMAILED TO ATTY FEE SHORTAGE LETTER - 1 View
PLAINTIFF Sent on: 05/26/2011 08:47:31

5/25/2011 [SUMMONS ISSUED - CECIL DAUGHTREY JR 0 [None

‘!5,-’25!2011 SUMMONS ISSUED - PATRICIA A DAUGHTREY 0 None

5/25/2011 |NOTICE-VALUE 1 |[View

5/25/2011 [MOTION FOR ENFORCEMENT OF ASSIGNMENT OF RENTS AND OR TO SEQUESTER |9 View

f ACCOUNTS RECEIVAVBLE AND REQUEST FOR EXPEDITED HEARING PURSUANT TO

| FL STATUTE 697.07

‘5125:2011 SUMMONS CIRCUIT EFILED - REQUEST FOR ISSUANCE-PATRICIA A DAUGHTREY- 4 |View

| (NOTICE FROM THE COURT REGARDING LAWSUITS TO FORECLOSE MORTAGES ON

| HOMESTEADS NOT ATTACHED) Receipt: 673298 Date: 05/27/2011

5/25/2011 |SUMMONS CIRCUIT EFILED - REQUEST FOR ISSUANCE-CECIL DAUGHTREY 4 View
JR((NOTICE FROM THE COURT REGARDING LAWSUITS TO FORECLOSE MORTAGES

_ ON HOMESTEADS ATTACHED) Receipt: 673298 Date: 05/27/2011

5/25/2011 [FORECLOSURE FORM A View

5/25/2011 |LIS PENDENS FILED AND RECORDED View

5/25/2011 |COMPLAINT FORECLSE >$250,000 Receipt: 673298 Date: 05/27/2011 31 |View

16/25/2011 |CIVIL COVER SHEET 2

Bottom of Form

From: GILBERTI WATER COMPANY [mailto:gilberti.water.company.fla@gmail.com]
Sent: Saturday, August 31, 2013 1:21 PM

To: info@arrests.org; pd13@pd13.state.fl.us; 'Ross Morton'; jlewis@cityofnorthport.com; jlawrence@cityofnorthport.com;

rstampe@yahoo.com; info@snyderlawgroup.com; dalton.drake@lennar.com

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
MCoates@regionalwater.org; jasenchristiansen@gmail.com; ryder417@aol.com; ‘Robert Flint';
BoardCommunications@wellsfargo.com; James.Oni@dep.state.fl.us; jasenchristiansen@gmail.com; gilberti-
4@hotmail.com; imcala@lauderhill-fl.gov; jack.strain@tamarac.org; dough@fladistricts.com; dough@fladistricts.com;
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
manager@preco.coop; firstladyscheduling@who.eop.qov; information@dioceseofvenice.org;
info@messages.whitehouse.qov; jlawrence@cityofnorthport.com; jlewis@cityofnorthport.com;
jkennedy@tampabaywater.org; SouthDistrict.pws@dep.state.fl.us; news@wfla.com; info@rainbowpush.org;
info@seminole-electric.com; info@snyderlawgroup.com; 'Jr."; 'William Hecksher'; cris.costello@sierraclub.org;
jasenchristiansen@gmail.com; comments@Ibknews.com; Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us;
Commissioner.Balbis@psc.state.fl.us; 'Cliff Ondercin’; dtheis@worldbank.org; sandysanders@embargmail.com;
services@kimley-horn.com; sylvia.stephens@hklaw.com; sydkitson@kitsonpartners.com;
Sam.Chehab@swfwmd.state.fl.us; richard.alt@watermatters.org; rross@rossengineers.com; 'Robert Flint’;
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
info@snyderlawgroup.com; 'Ir."; 'William Hecksher'; cris.costello@sierraclub.org; jasenchristiansen@gmail.com;
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
ray.eubanks@dca.state.fl.us; 'Rapid Blueprint 'Brandon”; rebecca.martinez@mail.house.gov; 'Robert"; 'Robert Burns Jr. ';
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
sbassett@ecoadvisors.net; sioseph@hollywoodfl.org; dorlando@ci.dania-beach.fl.us; twelch@cityofsunrise.org;
tsullivan@heidtdesign.com

Subject: OBAMA AND FLORIDA LEADERS TAKE CONTITUTION 1ST AMENDMENT TO HIDE WATER AND JOBS IN USA -
JUDGE ORDER

The Tampa Police come to his house and handcuff him each week in front of neighbors. See Order taking 1*
Amendment rights to hide it while C1 Bank and Wells Fargo try to steal it with Trafficantes and Commissioners of Florida
and Governor Scott and Obama! For the Bush family! And the rest of our US Congress and Senate and Media hiding it!

Cant see little league sports with his two young sons?

Cant take kids to school to insure they are safe at bus stop?
Can go to store?

Can go out of residence?

B S S A

All for hiding clean water and for attorneys for Mosaic and Coca-Cola and Votes for Politicians?

THE TAKE THE CONSTITUION FOR POWER OF WATER CONTROL FROM GILBERTI, AND KILL HIS DAD AND SURROUND HIS
HOME FOR FLORIDA DEVELOPERS AND LEADERS WHO ARE CHEATING AMERICA!

LENNAR KNOWS? THEY MET HIM AT CRACKER BARREL WITH FILES FOR NORTH PORT 6 MONTHS AGO?

From: GILBERTI WATER COMPANY [mailto:gilberti.water.company.fla@gmail.com]

Sent: Saturday, August 31, 2013 12:52 PM

To: 'info@arrests.org’; pd13@pd13.state.fl.us; 'Ross Morton'; 'jlewis@cityofnorthport.com’;
jlawrence@cityofnorthport.com; rstampe@yahoo.com; 'info@snyderlawgroup.com'

Cc: 'info@etrlabs.com’; 'Brian_Dietz@doh.state.fl.us'; 'info@snyderlawgroup.com’; 'info@seminole-electric.com’;
'info@archdioceseofhartford.org’; 'info@sbdd.org'; '60m@cbsnews.com’; ‘jlewis@cityofnorthport.com'; 'Meyer, James A’;
'blackc@who.int'; 'Brian_Dietz@doh.state.fl.us'; 'Brooke T. Elias'; 'Bob.Starr@charlottefl.com';
'sydkitson@kitsonpartners.com'; 'bobspanos@benderson.com'; 'Brandon Broncos'; 'Lisa@mabrycarltonranch.com’;
'rdstaton47@hotmail.com’; 'Robert Flint'; 'pd13@pd13.state.fl.us'; 'terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil’;
'‘MCoates@regionalwater.org'; 'jasenchristiansen@gmail.com'; 'ryder417@aol.com’; 'Robert Flint';
'‘BoardCommunications@wellsfargo.com’; 'James.Oni@dep.state.fl.us'; 'jasenchristiansen@gmail.com'; 'gilberti-
4@hotmail.com’; 'jmcala@lauderhill-fl.gov'; ‘jack.strain@tamarac.org'; 'dough@fladistricts.com'; 'dough@fladistricts.com’;
'pd13@pd13.state.fl.us'; 'Anthony_Vomero@doh.state.fl.us'; 'dpowell@sfwmd.gov'; 'rverma@coconutcreek.net’;
‘tstella@northportpd.com’; 'Jayne Prindible'; 'info@sbdd.org'; ‘jamie.fones@preco.coop'; 'asepls4349@gmail.com'’;
‘tsullivan@heidtdesign.com’; 'abdul.ahmadi@dep.state.fl.us'; 'gordon.romeis@dep.state.fl.us’;
'bennie.shoemaker@dep.state.fl.us'; 'terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil'; 'mlyons@tampasportsauthority.com'; 'hg-
publicaffairs@usace.army.mil'; 'pd13@pd13.state.fl.us'; 'Lisa@mabrycarltonranch.com'; 'Carol Russell';
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'manager@preco.coop’; 'firstladyscheduling@who.eop.gov'; 'information@dioceseofvenice.org’;
'info@messages.whitehouse.gov'; 'jlawrence@cityofnorthport.com'; ‘jlewis@cityofnorthport.com’;
'jkennedy@tampabaywater.org'’; 'SouthDistrict.pws@dep.state.fl.us'; 'news@wfla.com’; 'info@rainbowpush.org';
'info@seminole-electric.com’; 'info@snyderlawgroup.com'; 'Jr."; 'William Hecksher'; 'cris.costello@sierraclub.org’;
"jasenchristiansen@gmail.com'; 'comments@Ibknews.com'; '‘Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us’;
'Commissioner.Balbis@psc.state.fl.us'; 'Cliff Ondercin’; 'dtheis@worldbank.org'; 'sandysanders@embargmail.com’;
'services@kimley-horn.com’; 'sylvia.stephens@hklaw.com'; 'sydkitson@kitsonpartners.com’;
'Sam.Chehab@swfwmd.state.fl.us'; 'richard.alt@watermatters.org’; 'rross@rossengineers.com’; 'Robert Flint';
'rdstaton47@hotmail.com'; 'lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov'; 'ray.eubanks@dca.state.fl.us'; 'Rapid Blueprint 'Brandon";
'rebecca.martinez@mail.house.gov'; 'Robert"; 'Robert Burns Jr. '; 'Ryan Lolkus'; 'robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org’;
'rep.vern.buchanan@mail.house.gov'; '60m@cbsnews.com'; 'ryder417@aol.com'; 'investors@nextra.com'’;
'info@archdioceseofhartford.org’; 'investigations_hotline@worldbank.org'; 'keener.bill@epa.gov'; 'Kris Dejarnette’; 'Doug’;
'mylott.richard@epa.gov'; 'paul Veras'; 'PoweringFlorida@fpl.com'; 'Jill Koon'; 'Lizanne@filmoption.com';
'lisa.yost@sdhc.k12.fl.us'; ‘jerry.jackson@sdhc.k12.fl.us'; 'James Blucher'; 'James A"; 'ksims@tampasportsauthority.com'’;
'kellyh@benchmarkengineers.com'; 'jjurado@broward.org'; 'firstladyscheduling@who.eop.gov'; 'info@C1Bank.com’;
'SouthDistrict.pws@dep.state.fl.us'; 'news@wfla.com’; 'info@rainbowpush.org'; 'info@seminole-electric.com’;
'info@snyderlawgroup.com'; 'Jr."; 'William Hecksher'; 'cris.costello@sierraclub.org'’; 'jasenchristiansen@gmail.com';
'‘comments@Ibknews.com'; 'Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us'; 'Commissioner.Balbis@psc.state.fl.us'; 'Cliff Ondercin';
'dtheis@worldbank.org'; 'sandysanders@embargmail.com’; 'services@kimley-horn.com'; 'sylvia.stephens@hklaw.com’;
'sydkitson@kitsonpartners.com'; 'Sam.Chehab@swfwmd.state.fl.us'; 'richard.alt@watermatters.org’;
'rross@rossengineers.com'; 'Robert Flint'; 'rdstaton47@hotmail.com'; 'lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov';
'ray.eubanks@dca.state.fl.us'; 'Rapid Blueprint 'Brandon"; 'rebecca.martinez@mail.house.gov'; 'Robert"; 'Robert Burns Jr.
'; 'Ryan Lolkus'; 'robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org'; 'rep.vern.buchanan@mail.house.gov'; '60m@cbsnews.com’;
'ryder417@aol.com'; 'investors@nextra.com’; 'info@archdioceseofhartford.org’; 'investigations_hotline@worldbank.org’;
'keener.bill@epa.gov'; 'Kris Dejarnette’; 'Doug’; 'mylott.richard@epa.gov'; 'paul Veras'; 'PoweringFlorida@fpl.com’; 'Jill
Koon'; 'Lizanne@filmoption.com'; 'lisa.yost@sdhc.k12.fl.us'; jerry.jackson@sdhc.k12.fl.us'; 'James Blucher'; 'James A";
'ksims@tampasportsauthority.com'; 'kellyh@benchmarkengineers.com'; 'jjurado@broward.org';
'firstladyscheduling@who.eop.gov'; 'info@C1Bank.com’; 'info@kiewit.com'; 'agarcia@broward.org’; ‘jmcala@Ilauderhill-
fl.gov'; 'jack.strain@tamarac.org'; 'dough@fladistricts.com’; 'dough@fladistricts.com’; 'Anthony_Vomero@doh.state.fl.us’;
'dpowell@sfwmd.gov'; 'rverma@coconutcreek.net’; 'Jayne Prindible'; 'info@sbdd.org'; 'randolph.brown@copbfl.com’;
'sbassett@ecoadvisors.net'; 'sjoseph@hollywoodfl.org'; 'dorlando@ci.dania-beach.fl.us’; 'twelch@cityofsunrise.org’;
'tsullivan@heidtdesign.com'

Subject: JOE GILBERTI WATER - IN TAMPA YOU ARE GUILTY UNTIL PROVEN INNOCENT ON THE INTERNET WHILE
JUDGES, COPS AND LEADERS DESTROY JOBS, MANATEES, AND SELL MEDICINE IN THE NAME OF 'WATER MATTERS' AT
SWFWMD - FOR THE RECORD ROSS MORTON

THIS IS HOW OUR COUNTRY RUNS NOW UNDER COMMUNISTIC AND MILITARY MEDIA
WITH CONSTANT BAD NEWS CONTROL AND INPUT!

SHERIFF GEE AND MARK OBER OF HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY AND THEIR
COMMISSIONERS AND STAFF.....PUT A MUG SHOT ON THE WEB THE DAY OF AN ARREST
WHEN US MARSHALLS PLAYED A GAME WITH FLORIDA LEADERS.....

TAMPA’S AMERICA NOW YOUR GUILTY UNTIL PROVEN INNOCENT TO HIDE THE
CLEANEST WATER IN FLORIDA, WHILE JUDGES, PUBLIC DEFENDORS, COPS, AND
GOVERNORS, SENATORS, OBAMA AND LOCAL COMMISSIONERS AND LEADERS, PLAY
DUMB ON TV AND THE TAMPA TIMES OR FOX 13 WHO HAVE ALL THE FILES FOR A YEAR!
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THE INTERNET IS STOPPING JOBS! MILLIONS OF JOBS WITH TAMPA LEADERS AND
MEDIA! FOR THE ENTIRE UNITED STATES AND KILLING 20,000 KIDS PER DAY WITH BLUE
GOLD WATER WARS......

ITS ALL ABOUT TO OPEN UP AND THIS SERVICE NEEDS TO BE CHECKED! WE THE
PEOPLE ARE INNOCENT UNTIL PROVEN GUILTY.....ATTORNEYS ARE THE PROBLEM
..... ESPECIALLY THE LEADERS WHO HAVE BAR LICENSES! THAT'S SHOULD BE
OUTLAWED IN AMERICA! NO ATTORNEY POLITICIANS ANYMORE!

FOR THE RECORD ON RICO CASE 2011 CA 004029 NC. THIS ARREST.ORG COMPANY
NEEDS TO READ THE CONSTITUTION!

BCC:\49 OTHER STATES OF MEDIA AND COUNCILS!

Record Removal

Hillsborough County
Joseph Gilberti

Arrest Information

Full Name: Joseph Dennis Gilberti Jr
Date: 07/03/2012

Time: 9:09 AM

Arresting Agency: HCSO

Total Bond: $1500

Arrest Location:3905 HALLOAK CT, Hillsborough, FL
Personal Information

Arrest Age: 43

Current Age: 44

Gender: Male

Birthdate: 03/20/1969

Block: 3900 Halloak Ct

City: Valrico, Florida

Height: 5'08"

Weight: 190 Ibs

Hair Color: BRO

Eye Color: GRN

Place of Birth: FL

Occupation: SELF DEVELOPER
Tag this Mug Shot

e Beat Up
o Celebrity
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Handicap
Grills

Hair

Hunks
Hotties
Scary
Tatted up
Transgender
Wino

WTF

Hillsborough County.
" Sheriff’'s Office &

Charges

« #1 STALKING
STATUTE: ASSA6000 (1 M)
BOND: $500

NOTES: (CYBERSTALK) WNIC
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« #2 STALKING
STATUTE: ASSA6000 (1 M)
BOND: $500

NOTES: (CYBERSTALK)WNIC

« #3 STALKING
STATUTE: ASSA6000 (1 M)
BOND: $500

NOTES: (CYBERSTALK) WNIC

Comments

¢ #1 RED TIDE

Tampa Police HIDE FRESH water and KILL constituion The Tampa police officers who did this work for
Trafficante mobsters and KILL our constitution! They will be in the RICO Trial with SWFWMD and MOSIAC next
month and can visit all their criminals they put away. All friends with Scott and Jason Freyre who are Traifficante
family folks cheating on FDOT dirt and Bridges and tried to Steal JOe Gilberti's land with Greenberg and Mosaic to
poison fish and People, so they can divorce their wives and go for young strippers at Doll House now! Cubans that
make CUBANS look bad!! They want to be from Miami, go there and rag Tampa and come back here and make
Porn with Hulk Hogan their family friend with GRECO in Tampal

11/25/2012 - 23:55

It is obvious that the police in this situation did a favor for the Traifficante's. But the question is why??? The Chief of
Police better look into this one, or there could be some serious fallout. Why would Mr. Gilberti be arressted for
these charges??? What type of validity is there in this case??? Mr. Gilberti has some powerful friends that will be
more than happy to create a storm cloud over the Hillsborough County Police Dept. and open it up for some
serious investigation regarding the Traifficante's. The story has made its way to the Sun Sentinel and the Miami
Herald where Mr. Gilberti has some media connections.

04/16/2013 - 14.59

¢ #3 Captain Sum Ting Wong

We going down!!!
07/16/2013 - 12:25

e #4 just me

Joe Gilberti is a piece of |@#%% and | hope that he lands his |@#$% in prison! He is psychotic and needs to be
supervised at all times.

08/29/2013 - 18:41
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8 PEPSICO

August 23, 2013

Mr. Joseph Gilberti
President/Owner
Gilberti Water Company
3148 Beaver Pond Trail
Valrico, FL 33595

Dear Joseph:

Thank you for writing us regarding Gilberti Water Company. We appreciate the
opportunity to study your proposal of August 7.

Regretiably, we are sorry to inform you that we cannot take advantage of the opportunity
that vou offer at this time.

We appreciate your interest in our company. and wish you success.

Sincerely,

A

tisha Lynch
On)Behalf of
THe Pepsi-Cola Company

t156/29



6—'@ % Refreshments

CONSUMER AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT P.O. Box 1734
Atlanta, GA, 30301

August 21, 2013

Mr. Joseph Gilberti
3148 BEAVER POND TRL
VALRICO FL 33596-7931

Dear Mr. Gilberti,

Thank you for contacting The Coca-Cola Company.
We appreciate your interest in our Company. However, we are not currently in need of these products.
If you have any additional questions, please feel free to contact us again.

Sincerely,

Gt
Gmmﬂ../—)w -((,LLAM_Qz

Pamela Teamer-Yisrael
Department Manager

Industry and Consumer Affairs
Coca-Cola Refreshments

CRB8002750352-4561591
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

e CREATES OVER 1,000,000 FLORIDA CONSTRUCTION AND HOUSING JOBS IN THE NEXT SIX MONTHS

e CREATES OVER 10,000,000 USA INDIRECT JOBS WITH SUPPLIES AND SERVICES TO FLORIDA

e PAYS FOR NATIONAL HEALTH CARE FROM BULK WATER SHIPPING TO THE WORLD FROM FLORIDA PORTS
e  HOME VALUES WITH WATER SOAR TO HIGHEST IN THE WORLD

e  BUSINESSES THRIVE FROM HOUSING BOOM

WHAT IS IT AND HOW DOES IT GET TO YOU?

e 250 MILE SPRING WATER 84-INCH TRANSMISSION PIPE FROM TAMPA TO PORT EVERGLADES DOWN [-75
e  TRILLIONS OF GALLONS OF ANTIOXIDANT SPRING WATER TO NEW AND EXISTING HOMES

e LARGEST CANCER ANTIOXIDANT EVER SEEN ON THE PLANET

e  PERMITS SUBMITTED OVER A YEAR AGO AND NO GOVERNMENT RESPONSE? CALL THEM NOW!

HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL FACTORS!

e  ELIMINATES SINK HOLES FROM CONNECTING TO TRANSMISSION AND REMOVING SHALLOW WELLS

e  REDUCES RED TIDE BY LEAVING WATER IN RIVERS FROM CURRENT WATER TREATMENT PLANTS
WITHDRAWS

e  ELIMINATES RESERVOIR WATER SUPPLY OPEN TO THE SKY SUBJECT TO PESTICIDE CONTAMINATION OR
POTENTIAL TERROR ATTACK FROM LOW FLYING PLANES OR DRONES

e |LOWERS COST OF WATER SUPPLY BY REMOVING CHEMICALS AND EXPENSIVE PROCESSING

e  WATER CONTAINS pH LEVELS ABOVE CANCER CELL MITOSIS OF 7.3 AND HAS NO METALS AND TOXINS

e REDUCES HEALTH COSTS FROM ALKALINE BODY AND LOWERS DISEASE

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

CALL OBAMA, MEDIA, HOA'’S, SCHOOLS, BUSINESSES AND PROMOTE

GILBERTI WATER COMPANY
813-482-8512 OR 813-482-7918
3148 Beaver Pond Trail-Valrico-Florida 33596



GILBERTI WATER COMPANY

3148 Beaver Pond Trail
Valrico, Florida 33596
813-482-7918 office
813-470-6000 main

www. landtechdesigngroup.com

Certified US Mail
August 7, 2013

Joe Welch

| Want My H20

Walt Disney World Company
178 Bracket Way, Suite 9
Blairsville, GA 30512

Gary Hart

Publix Supermarkets
Corporate Purchasing

3300 Publix Corporate Parkway
Lakeland, Florida 33811

Trisha Lynch

Pepsi Cola, Pepsi NEXT, Pepsi Globe
700 Anderson Hill Road

Purchase, NY 10577

Coca-Cola Refreshments
Attn: Business Proposal
P.O. Drawer 502088
Atlanta, GA 30350

RE: GILBERTI WATER COMPANY (GWC) — BOTTLING OPPORTUNITY VENTURE
LARGEST WATER ANTIOXIDANT SPRING IN THE WORLD - OVER 250 MGD
Gilberti-Daughtrey 2500 Acre Ranch
Sarasota, Florida

Dear Walt Disney World, Publix Supermarket, Pepsi Cola-Next-Globe, and Coca-Cola:

Please see the cleanest Spring Water source ever seen on Planet Earth located in Sarasota, Florida. This
letter and enclosed disk with water results and higher quality results underway due to mixing aquifers
with the spring down deep is an opportunity for your firm to sell the highest quality water or soft drinks


http://www.landtechdesigngroup.com/

to the World. We are sending the same to every bottling and Grocery Store and Oil Company there is on
the Planet, so don’t hesitate or you may miss out.

The spring is only a few miles from the recent $3 Billion dollar citrus deal with Adam Putnam’s family
and Peace River Citrus (whose President is the ex-Coca-Cola President in South America!), coordinated
with Adam Putnam the Agricultural Commissioner for 25,000 acres of Citrus Groves.

The spring water testing results are so incredibly clean and abundant, as a University of Florida native
born Floridian, Civil and Mechanical Professional Engineer (PE#56079) have submitted permits and plans
for a 250 mile spring water transmission main project that will increase Florida real estate to Number
One in the World, and control all major developers in West Florida, while bottling from the Ports of
Florida. This spring water source together with a huge Constitutional First Amendment effort to disclose
this hidden spring for 44 years by Florida leaders and developers, put me in Jail at Hillsborough County-
Tampa for a First Amendment game of Cyberstalking for Greenberg Traurig attorneys | fired in
December 2011 for trying to steal it with C1 Bank and Mosaic Mining Fertilizer Company. The three so
called victims are high powered manipulative attorneys for said corporations and have been loafing
Peace River for years from Tampa with Sierra and ACOE attorneys to create a Terror attack with open to
the sky Reservoirs; in Tampa, Manatee and Desoto County, such as but not limited to RV Griffin
Reservoir, CW Bill Young Reservoir and Everett Reservoir. | mass copied Lisa Jackson of the EPA,
SWFWMD staff, White House and Governor Scott in an attempt to Petition the Government for a
Redress of Grievance, as our Four Fathers intended almost 250 years ago. These agencies and staff
leaders in Florida and abroad, and all the government authorities that should do something for The
PEOPLE, simply set me up the week of the Boston Terror attack, while they try to foreclose on the land
in Sarasota to steal the Spring for C1 Bank, Thomas Howze, Lee Pallardy and potentially local Judges in
Desoto, to be shown in a 10-Year RICO case.

My poor father another civil engineer who raised me in South Florida, who built bridges like Palmetto
expressway and Sunday’s Marina, Vizcaya and more in Miami, of 63 years of age, died from stress while |
am in Jail, hidden away and with no family communication, from a sudden raised in a misdemeanor
bond from $500 dollars to $300,000 dollars by Mark Ober’s partner in business, Judge Dominquez. This
crooked Judge with Greenberg attorneys raised the bond then recuses himself for his Greenberg Traurig
friends, and some new grad Prosecutor who is Middle Eastern and claims | was running from the US
Marshall’s the day of the Boston Terror Attack? | have copied the cops and the White house and her the
whole time? What happen to America in Tampa this past election? One Engineer with this spring can
beat all these fools that think they can hide and steal a spring with two terror attacks surrounding my
lands with open to the sky Water supply with low flying Mosquito planes spraying poisons each night.
The reservoir creates the mosquitos! That’s how crooked the local engineers are that want our retirees
to buy medicine in Sarasota, Charlotte and North Port!

Last March 2013 my Qil drillers showed up from South Florida explaining how this is the cleanest water
in the World! That’s why a sudden raise of bond came and who knows maybe the Boston Terror attack
was a set up too?



| now have a honest Judge, since Dominquez of Tampa ran off, in Judge Conrad who lowered my bond
after my dad’s death, but Mark Ober, Hillsborough County’s State attorney and his new very corrupt
new grad prosecutor Sheila Sohgovia (Case #12CM011299A) only let me out 11 hours, to drive down to
Fort Myers Beach, to my father’s home and funeral on Memorial, with about one hour of quality time,
to torture me more, with a GPS! As if | am some kind of flight risk? The Jail and Doctors who tortured
me with nurses and prison guards never reported to Armor in Miami, the third party contractors who is
supposed to manage lockdown inmates, keeping me in lockdown hidden way, never letting my wife of
25 years and family know what happened to me for weeks. My family, friends and | plan to open up a
Civil rights case against these terrorists, with the Water RICO case filed last June 2012 in Sarasota, case
number 2011 CA 004029 NC, that will show the entire World the depth of Florida corruption in Tampa.

Florida is a huge desalinization plant as the ocean around the Peninsula dumps rain year round in a
sandy filtering swamp. My enclosed business plans, that Duke Energy already has and wants to team
up, can satisfy National Debt in one day with amortized antioxidant bulk and bottled water over a 10-20
year span, while paying for National Health care and ending Water wars in Florida and around the
World.

See enclosed plans herewith to create over One Million Florida construction and housing jobs and over
10 Million US indirect jobs along I-75 from Tampa to Port Everglades, Broward County. Everyone will
move to Florida for work and sunshine with a Cancer antioxidant to their new homes. Homes will
increase higher than New York City with this Water. Water affects everything! All you need is the
Constitution and an Engineer and Farmer with Honor and a handshake and all the Politicians and
attorneys are done. Especially the attorney Politicians we have on our lists that are caught red handed.

Please contact us soon if you wish to participate. More recent reading and pump tests are about to be
performed and a show on American Hog Hunters as one co-star is on our land and friends with the
Daughtreys helping our cause. It’s funny how God finds a way to make the water flow to The PEOPLE.
Honor and a handshake from a Farmer and an Engineer from Florida did it. Hope you consider this great
opportunity to lead the World in change America back to what it used to be when 1* Amendments
governed over Cyberstalking games to hide quality people and quality water.

Sincerely,

oe G

Joseph Gilberti, P.E., President and Owner of Spring
GILBERTI WATER COMPANY & LANDTECH DESIGN GROUP, INC.

Cc: \Legal Council(s), Commissioners, Banks, Private Funders, Wall Street, Public Defenders office District 13, Sarasota County, SWFWMD,
Florida leaders, Japan, India, Jessie Jackson Rainbow Push, Clintons, Gore, US Citizens, Jeb Bush, Hollywood Studios, many celebrities,
Brockovich, Radio stations, outside Countries, Opra, local News Investigations, Fox 13 News, Channel 10, 60 Minutes, GWC, FPSC, F&W, AWWA,
Many Residents of North Port, National Media, FDEP, FDOH, White House, EPA, US Congress, US Senate, US Governors, FDLE, Alex Sink, Mrs.
Graham, FBI, Secret Service, US Military.



The Law Office of William B. Wynne, P.L.L.C.

William B. Wynne, Esq.
(813) 532-5057

PO Box 342513

Attorney and Counselor at Law Tampa, FL 33694

Criminal Defense « Traffic Tickets « Domestic Violence «Drug Charges « Appeals

October 12,2012

Office of the State Attorney
Attention Sheila Sanghvi
419 N. Pierce Street
Tampa, FL 33602

RE: JOSEPH GILBERTI; 12-CM-011299
Ms. Sheila Sanghvi,

I have made multiple requests for the discovery, starting on September 25, 2012. As of today, I have not
heard from you or your office. 1 am particularly concerned with this case because of the voluminous
nature of the discovery, and the fact that the current offer entails incarceration. At this point, my client,
and myself have no information on the basis for these criminal charges. Further, the next court date is
on October 25, 2012 (less than two weeks away).

Please contact me and let me know how and when I can get the discovery. Otherwise, I will have to file
a motion to compel. I hope to hear from you soon, and I’m optimistic that this can be worked out
without the necessity for litigation on the matter.

Sincerely,

e -
A
/‘/./ bl
LL7E
William B. Wynne, Esq.
FL Bar # 83415
Attorney and Counselor at Law
The Law Office of William B. Wynne, P.L.L.C.
PO Box 342513
Tampa, FL. 33694
Office: 813-532-5057
Fax: 813-200-8295

williamwynnelaw(@gmail.com
http://www.williamwynnelaw.com



M [ The Mosaic Company

osa’c 3033 Campus Drive, Suite E490

Ay Plymouth, MN 55441
www.mosaicco.com

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Media Investors

Rob Litt Laura Gagnon

The Mosaic Company The Mosaic Company
763-577-6187 763-577-8213
rob.litt@mosaicco.com investor@mosaicco.com

THE MOSAIC COMPANY ENTERS INTO SHAREHOLDERS’ AGREEMENT
WITH MA’ADEN AND SABIC

Companies on track to construct 3.5 million tonne phosphate operation

PLYMOUTH, Minn., August 5, 2013 — The Mosaic Company (NYSE: MOS) today announced that it has
entered into a Shareholders’ Agreement with Saudi Arabian Mining Company (Ma’aden) and Saudi Basic
Industries Corporation (SABIC) to participate in integrated phosphate production facilities in the Kingdom
of Saudi Arabia. The companies have been working toward the agreement since a Heads of Agreement

was signed in March.
Ma’aden, Mosaic and SABIC will own 60, 25 and 15 percent of the joint venture, respectively.

The estimated $7 billion greenfield project, to be known as Wa'ad Al Shamal, or Northern Promise,
Phosphate Project, will be built in the northern region of Saudi Arabia at Wa'ad Al-Shammal Minerals
Industrial City, and in Ras Al Khair Minerals Industrial City which is located on the east coast of Saudi
Arabia. The highly cost-efficient project is expected to have a production capacity of 3.5 million tonnes of

finished phosphate per year. Operations are expected to commence in late 2016.

Under the terms of the agreement, Mosaic will contribute expertise to the design, construction and
operations of the new facilities and acquire a 25 percent ownership stake. In connection with its equity
share, Mosaic will market approximately 25 percent of the joint venture’s product, including phosphate
fertilizer and animal feed. Subject to final financing terms, Mosaic’s cash investment is expected to be up

to $1 billion, funded over a four-year period beginning in 2013.

“We are pleased with the progress on our joint venture with Ma’aden and SABIC,” said Mosaic President
and Chief Executive Officer Jim Prokopanko. “This cost-effective project will allow Mosaic to extend our

ability to serve key growing agricultural markets. Our growing global reach further enables us to fulfill




Mosaic's mission, to help the world grow the food it needs, while delivering compelling shareholder

value."
About The Mosaic Company

The Mosaic Company is one of the world's leading producers and marketers of concentrated phosphate
and potash crop nutrients. Mosaic is a single source provider of phosphate and potash fertilizers and feed
ingredients for the global agriculture industry. More information on the Company is available at

WWW.Mmosaicco.com.

About Ma’aden

Ma’aden, the Saudi Arabian Mining Company, is a leading mining and metals company in the Kingdom of
Saudi Arabia, with a diverse portfolio of mineral assets at various stages of development including
exploration, development and production. Ma'aden has a broad commodity focus spanning gold,
phosphate, aluminium, magnesia, low-grade bauxite and industrial minerals, and is continually assessing
opportunities to enter into new commodities that demonstrate strong long-term fundamentals and
opportunities for growth. Ma’aden’s objective is to become a world class diversified mining and minerals
company, and to enhance overall value for its shareholders. Ma’aden’s mission is to be a profitable,
publicly owned, international mining company, while maintaining the utmost concern for human
resources, health, safety, environmental and social issues. For more information please visit

www.maaden.com.sa.

About SABIC

Ranked among the world’s largest petrochemicals manufacturers, SABIC is a public company based in
Riyadh, Saudi Arabia. 70% of the Company’'s shares are owned by the Saudi Arabian government, with
the remaining 30% held by private investors in Saudi Arabia and other countries of the Gulf Cooperation

Council.

SABIC began in 1976 by Royal decree. Today, the company has operations in over 40 countries with a

global workforce of over 40,000 talented individuals.

This press release contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform
Act of 1995. Such statements include, but are not limited to, statements about future financial and operating results.
Such statements are based upon the current beliefs and expectations of The Mosaic Company’s management and
are subject to significant risks and uncertainties. These risks and uncertainties include but are not limited to the
predictability and volatility of, and customer expectations about, agriculture, fertilizer, raw material, energy and

transportation markets that are subject to competitive and other pressures and economic and credit market



http://www.maaden.com.sa/

conditions; the level of inventories in the distribution channels for crop nutrients; changes in foreign currency and
exchange rates; international trade risks; changes in government policy; changes in environmental and other
governmental regulation, including greenhouse gas regulation, implementation of numeric water quality standards for
the discharge of nutrients into Florida waterways or possible efforts to reduce the flow of excess nutrients into the
Mississippi River basin or the Gulf of Mexico; further developments in judicial or administrative proceedings, or
complaints that Mosaic’s operations are adversely impacting nearby business operations or properties; difficulties or
delays in receiving, increased costs of or challenges to necessary governmental permits or approvals or increased
financial assurance requirements; resolution of global tax audit activity; the effectiveness of the Company’s processes
for managing its strategic priorities; the ability of the Wa’ad Al Shamal Phosphate Project to obtain project financing in
acceptable amounts and upon acceptable terms, the future success of current plans for the project and any future
changes in those plans; adverse weather conditions affecting operations in Central Florida or the Mississippi River
basin or the Gulf Coast of the United States, and including potential hurricanes, excess rainfall or drought; actual
costs of various items differing from management’s current estimates, including, among others, asset retirement,
environmental remediation, reclamation or other environmental regulation, or Canadian resources taxes and
royalties; brine inflows at Mosaic’s Esterhazy, Saskatchewan potash mine or other underground mines; other
accidents and disruptions involving Mosaic’s operations, including potential mine fires, floods, explosions, seismic
events or releases of hazardous or volatile chemicals, as well as other risks and uncertainties reported from time to
time in The Mosaic Company’s reports filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Actual results may differ

from those set forth in the forward-looking statements.

HH#







Shawna Senko

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

_——

GILBERTI WATER COMPANY <gilberti.water.company.fla@gmail.com>

Wednesday, September 18, 2013 7:56 AM
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Cc: info@seminole-electric.com; info@snyderlawgroup.com; 'Jr."; "William Hecksher';
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
Sam.Chehab@swfwmd state fl.us; richard.alt@watermatters.org;
rross@rossengineers.com; 'Robert Flint'; rdstaton47@hotmail.com;
lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov; ray.eubanks@dca.state.fl.us; ‘Rapid Blueprint '‘Brandon"’
rebecca.martinez@mail.house.gov; '‘Robert"”; 'Robert Burns Jr. '; 'Ryan Lolkus';
robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org; rep.vern.buchanan@mail.house.gov;
60m@cbsnews.com; ryder4l7 @aol.com; investors@nextra.com;
info@archdioceseofhartford.org; investigations_hotline@worldbank.org;
keener.bill@epa.gov; 'Kris Dejarnette’; 'Doug’; mylott.richard@epa.gov; 'paul Veras';
PoweringFlorida@fpl.com; 'Jill Koon'; Lizanne@filmoption.com; lisa.yost@sdhc.k12.fl.us;
jerryjackson@sdhc k12 fl.us; 'James Blucher'; 'James A",
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Subject: Gary Hart of Publix Corp not interested in Gilbert Spring Clean Water proven Cleanest
in World but Sweetbay investors do - And FDEP Hershall Vinyard below and the day we
sent a letter to Publix Governor Scott was in Polk the Next Day - FOR THE RECORD

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
8-5-2013.pdf

Gary Hart (Publix Supermarkets),

Pursuant to you phone call yesterday with Gilberti staff, you will not respond and do not care about this clean water to
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

Who didn’t show up for Trial 3 months ago as they had to go to ISRAEL, who owns Maosaic and just sold to a Saudi
Arabian mining firm when we have this OPEN to the Sky Water supply in a SWAMP with low flying mosquito planes and
drones attack potential, with Obama turning off Air control towers after a Monsanto seed (used to be Agent Orange!)
contract was signed last Easter!




Seem to me, just for finding the Cleanest Water in the World, considering the Cyberstalking charge victims are
Greenberg attorneys Gilberti Fired, who directly work with these CEQ’s of these large corporations, and the Public
defender disappeared like Gilberti’s Water Treatment plant engineer who did half the plans, Rob Stampe (attached
ducking out the day our Oil guys showed up Jim Murray of Amps Well testing), and 10 days prior to the Boston Terror
attack. With Dirk Weed stating the Secret Service (Under Oath in front of Judge Conrad who replaced Judge Dominquez,
who recused himself after he raised a misdemeanor from $500 to $300,000 on April 15111 Then leaves!), when it seems
the Secret Service could have just come over to Gilberti’s home!

Why would the Secret Service want Gilberti scheduled in a little misdeameanaor Dirk Weed Withdraw hearing as Gilberti
Fired Dirk Weed three weeks prior? Who is this Sheriff Gee guy and why does his goons come each week to Gilberti’s
house, on video for trials, and threaten him, and cuff him in the frant yard in front of neighbors, when he is on

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

Now Chris Shaw the Public defender disappears two day before the 2" rescheduled trial, as Greenberg ran off and hid
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

;ﬁ,«i\ Florida Department of Environmental Protection

SECRETARY VINYARD, PARK STAFF PARTICPATE IN
SPECIAL OLYMPICS LAW ENFORCEMENT TORCH RUN

Florida Department of Environmental Protection sent this bulletin at 04/11/2013 04:10 PM EDT




3@4\ Florida Department of Environmental Protection

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

The Florida Law Enforcement Torch Run is the signature annual event of the criminal justice community's year-
round support of Special Olympics. Each year, more than 5,000 officers carry the “Flame of Hope” in a 1,500-
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
celebrate the annual competitive games for children and adults with intellectual disabilities,” said Bondi. “|
appreciate DEP Secretary Herschel Vinyard and Florida State Park staff for showing their community support
by participating in today’s Law Enforcement Torch Run.”

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
rstampe@yahoo.com; info@snyderlawgroup.com; dalton.drake@lennar.com; '‘Matt O'Dwyer’;
Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us; contact@warburgpincus.com; 'Doug’; hagank@bhillsboroughcounty.org;
higginbothama@hillsboroughcounty.org; stephenjstanley@yahoo.com; contact@psc.state.fl.us;
advocate@heraldtribune.com; 'Directors - Mosaic'; victoria@financeamericaonline.com; fccinfo@fcc.gov

Cc: info@etrlabs.com; Brian_Dietz@doh.state.fl.us; info@snyderlawgroup.com; info@seminole-electric.com;
info@archdioceseofhartford.org; info@sbdd.org; 60m@chsnews.com; jlewis@cityofnorthport.com; 'Meyer, James A';
blackc@who.int; Brian_Dietz@doh.state.fl.us; 'Brooke T. Elias'; Bob.Starr@charlottefl.com;
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
pd13@pd13.state.fl.us; Anthony_Vomero@doh.state.fl.us; dpowell@sfwmd.gov; rverma@coconutcreek.net;
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
info@archdioceseofhartford.org; investigations_hotline@worldbank.org; keener.bill@epa.gov; 'Kris Dejarnette’; 'Doug’;
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
info@snyderlawgroup.com; 'Jr."; '‘William Hecksher'; cris.costello@sierraclub.org; jasenchristiansen@gmail.com;
comments@Ilbknews.com; Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us; Commissioner.Balbis@psc.state.fl.us; 'Cliff Ondercin’;
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
ryder417@aol.com; investors@nextra.com; info@archdioceseofhartford.org; investigations_hotline@worldbank.org;
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
jack.strain@tamarac.org; dough@fladistricts.com; dough@fladistricts.com; Anthony_Vomero@doh.state.fl.us;
dpowell@sfwmd.gov; rverma@coconutcreek.net; 'Jayne Prindible'; info@sbdd.org; randolph.brown@copbfl.com;
shassett@ecoadvisors.net; sjoseph@hollywoodfl.org; dorlando@ci.dania-beach.fl.us; twelch@cityofsunrise.org;
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
EXPOSED TO THE PEOPLE! THEY COULD HAVE AT LEAST VISITED THE SITE, DON’T YA THINK?

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

Assaciated Press

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
Just think this is a once-in-a-lifetime opportunity for our students.”

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

They're also dealing with a political environment in which boosters of healthy initiatives are sometimes accused of fostering a "nanny state."

A release from Michelle Obama's office said that according to the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, "More than 40% of Americans
drink less than half of the recommended amount of water daily, and approximately one-fourth of children don't drink any water on any given
day."

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

The campaign will be rolled out on online and on television, from the morning shows such as the "Today" show and "Good Morning America”
to the late night broadcasts including the "The Tonight Show with Jay Leno” and the "Late Show with David Letterman."

Wis-Pak, a manufacturer of Pepsi-Cola and other soft drinks, is also on board. The firm employs 200 people at its Watertown bottling facility.

Barbara Parish, president of Wis-Pak, said the company is pleased that Obama chose Watertown to launch the initiative. Wis-Pak bottles
Aquafina and has lines of flavored waters, juices and teas.

"Wis-Pak has been part of the Watertown community for over 40 years and we are proud of the jobs and economic contributions provided to
the area over that period of time," she said in a statement.

Even the Rusty Nail, a local bar, was getting into the spirit of the event.
A sign outside the bar read: "Michelle and Eva, 2 for 1 water and Desperate Housewife Reruns. Noon to Close."

The other side of the sign read: "Save Water. Drink Beer."

THE PEOPLE FOR JOE GILBERTI, P.E. AND 1°" AMENDMENT RIGHTS

From: GILBERTI WATER COMPANY [mailto:gilberti.water.company.fla@gmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 9:09 PM

To: 'info@arrests.org'’; 'pd13@pd13.state.fl.us'; 'Ross Morton'; 'jlewis@cityofnorthport.com’;
'jlawrence@cityofnorthport.com'; 'rstampe@yahoo.com’; 'info@snyderlawgroup.com'; 'dalton.drake@lennar.com'; 'Matt
O'Dwyer'; 'Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us'; 'contact@warburgpincus.com’; 'Doug'; 'hagank@bhillsboroughcounty.org’;
'higginbothama@hillsboroughcounty.org'; 'stephenjstanley@yahoo.com’; 'contact@psc.state.fl.us';
'advocate@heraldtribune.com'; 'Directors - Mosaic'; 'victoria@financeamericaonline.com'; 'fccinfo@fcc.gov'

Cc: 'info@etrlabs.com'; 'Brian_Dietz@doh.state.fl.us'; 'info@snyderlawgroup.com'; 'info@seminole-electric.com’;
'info@archdioceseofhartford.org’; 'info@sbdd.org'; '60m@cbsnews.com'; 'jlewis@cityofnorthport.com'; 'Meyer, James A’;
'blackc@who.int'; 'Brian_Dietz@doh.state.fl.us'; 'Brooke T. Elias'; 'Bob.Starr@charlottefl.com’;
'sydkitson@kitsonpartners.com'; 'bobspanos@benderson.com’; 'Brandon Broncos'; ‘Lisa@mabrycarltonranch.com’;
'rdstaton47@hotmail.com'; 'Robert Flint'; 'pd13@pd13.state.fl.us'; 'terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil';
'MCoates@regionalwater.org'; 'jasenchristiansen@gmail.com'; 'ryder417@aol.com’; 'Robert Flint';
'BoardCommunications@wellsfargo.com’; 'James.Oni@dep.state.fl.us'; ‘jasenchristiansen@gmail.com’; 'gilberti-




4@hotmail.com'; 'jmcala@lauderhill-fl.gov'; 'jack.strain@tamarac.org'’; 'dough@fladistricts.com’; 'dough@fladistricts.com’;
'nd13@pd13.state.fl.us'; 'Anthony_Vomero@doh.state.fl.us'; 'dpowell@sfwmd.gov'; 'rverma@coconutcreek.net’;
'tstella@northportpd.com'; 'Jayne Prindible'; 'info@sbdd.org'; ‘jamie.fones@preco.coop'; 'asepls4349@gmail.com’;
'tsullivan@heidtdesign.com’; 'abdul.ahmadi@dep.state.fl.us'; 'gordon.romeis@dep.state.fl.us';
'bennie.shoemaker@dep.state.fl.us'; 'terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil'; 'mlyons@tampasportsauthority.com'; 'hg-
publicaffairs@usace.army.mil’; 'pd13@pd13.state.fl.us'; 'Lisa@mabrycarltonranch.com'; 'Carol Russell’;
'manager@preco.coop’; 'firstladyscheduling@who.eop.gov'; 'information@dioceseofvenice.org';
'info@messages.whitehouse.gov'; 'jlawrence@cityofnorthport.com’; 'jlewis@cityofnorthport.com’;

'ijkennedy @tampabaywater.org'; 'SouthDistrict.pws@dep.state.fl.us'; 'news@wfla.com'; 'info@rainbowpush.org’;
'info@seminole-electric.com’; 'info@snyderlawgroup.com'; 'Jr."; 'William Hecksher'; 'cris.costello@sierraclub.org’;
‘jasenchristiansen@gmail.com’; 'comments@lbknews.com'; 'Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us';
'‘Commissioner.Balbis@psc.state.fl.us’; 'Cliff Ondercin'; 'dtheis@worldbank.org'; 'sandysanders@embargmail.com’;
'services@kimley-horn.com'; 'sylvia.stephens@hklaw.com'; 'sydkitson@kitsonpartners.com'’;
'Sam.Chehab@swfwmd.state.fl.us'; 'richard.alt@watermatters.org’; 'rross@rossengineers.com'’; 'Robert Flint';
'rdstaton47@hotmail.com’; 'lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov'; 'ray.eubanks@dca.state.fl.us'; 'Rapid Blueprint '‘Brandon”;
'rebecca.martinez@mail.house.gov'; 'Robert"; 'Robert Burns Jr. '; 'Ryan Lolkus'; 'robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org’;
'rep.vern.buchanan@mail.house.gov'; '60m@cbsnews.com'; 'ryder417@aol.com’; 'investors@nextra.com’;
'info@archdioceseofhartford.org'; 'investigations_hotline@worldbank.org'; 'keener.bill@epa.gov'; 'Kris Dejarnette’; ‘Doug’;
'mylott.richard@epa.gov'; 'paul Veras'; 'PoweringFlorida@fpl.com’; 'Jill Koon'; 'Lizanne@filmoption.com';
'lisa.yost@sdhc.k12.fl.us'; "jerry.jackson@sdhc.k12.fl.us'; 'James Blucher'; 'James A"; 'ksims@tampasportsauthority.com’;
'kellyh@benchmarkengineers.com'; 'jjurado@broward.org’; 'firstladyscheduling@who.eop.gov'; 'info@C1Bank.com’;
'SouthDistrict.pws@dep.state.fl.us'; 'news@wfla.com'; 'info@rainbowpush.org'; 'info@seminole-electric.com’;
'info@snyderlawgroup.com’; 'Jr."; 'William Hecksher’; 'cris.costello@sierraclub.org’; 'jasenchristiansen@gmail.com’;
‘comments@Ibknews.com'; 'Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us'; ‘Commissioner.Balbis@psc.state.fl.us'; 'Cliff Ondercin’;
'dtheis@worldbank.org'; 'sandysanders@embargmail.com’; 'services@kimley-horn.com'; 'sylvia.stephens@hklaw.com’;
'sydkitson@kitsonpartners.com'; 'Sam.Chehab@swfwmd.state.fl.us'; 'richard.alt@watermatters.org’;
'rross@rossengineers.com'; 'Robert Flint'; 'rdstaton47@hotmail.com’; 'lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov';
'ray.eubanks@dca.state.fl.us'; 'Rapid Blueprint 'Brandon"; 'rebecca.martinez@mail.house.gov'; 'Robert"; 'Robert Burns Jr.
'» 'Ryan Lolkus'; 'robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org’; 'rep.vern.buchanan@mail.house.gov'; '60m@cbsnews.com’;
'ryder417@aol.com’; 'investors@nextra.com'; 'info@archdioceseofhartford.org’; 'investigations_hotline@worldbank.org'’;
'keener.bill@epa.gov'; 'Kris Dejarnette'; 'Doug'; 'mylott.richard@epa.gov'; 'paul Veras'; 'PoweringFlorida@fpl.com’; 'Jill
Koon'; 'Lizanne@filmoption.com'; 'lisa.yost@sdhc.k12.fl.us'; ‘jerry.jackson@sdhc.k12.fl.us'; 'James Blucher'; 'James A";
'ksims@tampasportsauthority.com'; 'kellyh@benchmarkengineers.com'; ‘jjurado@broward.org’;
firstladyscheduling@who.eop.gov'; 'info@C1Bank.com'; 'info@kiewit.com'; ‘agarcia@broward.org’; 'jmcala@lauderhill-
fl.gov'; 'jack.strain@tamarac.org'; 'dough@fladistricts.com'; 'dough@fladistricts.com’; 'Anthony_Vomero@doh.state.fl.us';
'dpowell@sfwmd.gov'; 'rverma@coconutcreek.net'; 'Jayne Prindible'; 'info@sbdd.org'; 'randolph.brown@copbfl.com’;
'sbassett@ecoadvisors.net'; 'sjoseph@hollywoodfl.org’; 'dorlando@ci.dania-beach.fl.us'; ‘twelch@cityofsunrise.org’;
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
helicopters flying around, and... a Texas Fertilizer building blew up 74 homes in Texas.

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

CLOSER TO THE HEART.....OF THE PROBLEM AND THE SOLUTION!
http://content.govdelivery.com/aceounts/FLDEP/bulletins/756f0b

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
rstampe@yahoo.com; info@snyderlawgroup.com; dalton.drake@Ilennar.com; '‘Matt O'Dwyer’;
Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us; contact@warburgpincus.com; 'Doug'; hagank@bhillsboroughcounty.org;
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
BoardCommunications@welisfargo.com; James.Oni@dep.state.fl.us; jasenchristiansen@gmail.com; gilberti-
4@hotmail.com; jmcala@lauderhill-fl.gov; jack.strain@tamarac.orqg; dough@fladistricts.com; dough@fladistricts.com;
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
manager@preco.coop; firstladyscheduling@who.eop.qgov; information@dioceseofvenice.org;
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
Sam.Chehab@swfwmd.state.fl.us; richard.alt@watermatters.org; rross@rossengineers.com; '‘Robert Flint’;

rdstaton47 @hotmail.com; lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov; ray.eubanks@dca.state.fl.us; 'Rapid Blueprint 'Brandon";
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
rross@rossengineers.com; 'Robert Flint'; rdstaton47@hotmail.com; lindsay.n.richardson@usps.qgov;
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
rstampe@yahoo.com; info@snyderlawgroup.com; dalton.drake@Ilennar.com; 'Matt O'Dwyer’;
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
pd13@pdi3.state.fl.us; Anthony Vomero@doh.state.fl.us; dpowell@sfwmd.gov; rverma@coconutcreek.net;
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
mylott.richard@epa.qgov; 'paul Veras'; PoweringFlorida@fpl.com; 'Jill Koon'; Lizanne@filmoption.com;
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
comments@lbknews.com; Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us; Commissioner.Balbis@psc.state.fl.us; 'Cliff Ondercin';
dtheis@worldbank.org; sandysanders@embargmail.com; services@kimley-horn.com; sylvia.stephens@hklaw.com;
sydkitson@kitsonpartners.com; Sam.Chehab@swfwmd.state.fl.us; richard.alt@watermatters.org;
rross@rossengineers.com; 'Robert Flint'; rdstaton47@hotmail.com; lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov;
ray.eubanks@dca.state.fl.us; 'Rapid Blueprint '‘Brandon"; rebecca.martinez@mail.house.gov; 'Robert"; ‘Robert Burns Jr. ';
'Ryan Lolkus'; robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org; rep.vern.buchanan@mail.house.gov; 60m@cbsnews.com;
ryder417@aol.com; investors@nextra.com; info@archdioceseofhartford.org; investigations hotline@worldbank.org;
keener.bill@epa.gov; 'Kris Dejarnette'; 'Doug'; mylott.richard@epa.gov; 'paul Veras'; PoweringFlorida@fpl.com; Jill Koon';
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

Google: 02424-13 and see FPL and Senators involved on Public Service Investigation with Gilberti’s Water and 1™
Amendment with a Petition of Redress of Grievance. Texas involved? Mosaic involved, Power, Food and Energy
involved? Water is the KEY! Just go watch a Mosaic Commercial and track their META DATA! See Motion that Judge
Dominquez denies last year, screaming at Gilberti for no reason in court, then says under recording audio for RICO case
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
HIDE ONE ENGINEER AND THE PEOPLE’S WATER AT DAUGHTREY RANCH......WITH THE HELP OF C1 BANK AND WELLS
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

Filing L
Date Party Description Text
08/20/2013 ID0o1 [PISPOSITION SET & Event Scheduled,DIS,17-OCT-2013,13:30, Judge: CONRAD, JOHN
NOTICE SENT N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN
|08/06/2013 |D001 |NOTICE OF DISCOVERY: |
07/17/2013 IDoo1 [PISPOSITION SET & Event Scheduled,DIS, 15-AUG-2013,13:30, Judge: CONRAD, JOHN
NOTICE SENT N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = HOLLOMAN
Event Modified,DIS,11-JUL-2013,13:30:00, Judge:CONRAD, JOHN
ESRERTR (P01 [EVENT. MOBIFIED N., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = LEWISTE
06/24/2013 |Doo1 [PISPOSITION SET & Event Scheduled,DIS,11-JUL-2013,13:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
NOTICE SENT JAMES V., Room:CR24, Room Location:NT, User ID = LEWISTE
SUMMONS RETURNED
05/24/2013 [DO01 |cE oy e
05/13/2013 [D001 [SUMMONS ISSUED |
05/13/2013 (D001 [ARRAIGNMENT Event Scheduled,DIAR,24-JUN-2013,08:30, Judge:DOMINGUEZ,
SCHEDULED JAMES V., Room:CR20, Room Location:NT, User ID = PIERREMA
105/08/2013 [DO01 |DIRECT INFORMATION |

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
rstampe@yahoo.com; info@snyderlawgroup.com; dalton.drake@lennar.com; 'Matt O'Dwyer'

Cc: info@etrlabs.com; Brian Dietz@doh.state.fl.us; info@snyderlawgroup.com; info@seminole-electric.com;
info@archdioceseofhartford.org; info@sbdd.org; 60m@cbsnews.com; jlewis@cityofnorthport.com; 'Meyer, James A';
blackc@who.int; Brian Dietz@doh.state.fl.us; '‘Brooke T. Elias'; Bob.Starr@charlottefl.com;
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
info@archdioceseofhartford.org; investigations hotline@worldbank.org; keener.bill@epa.gov; 'Kris Dejarnette’; 'Doug';
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
comments@lbknews.com; Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us; Commissioner.Balbis@psc.state.fl.us; 'Cliff Ondercin’;
dtheis@worldbank.org; sandysanders@embargmail.com; services@kimley-horn.com; sylvia.stephens@hklaw.com;
sydkitson@kitsonpartners.com; Sam.Chehab@swfwmd.state.fl.us; richard.alt@watermatters.org;
rross@rossengineers.com; 'Robert Flint'; rdstaton47@hotmail.com; lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov;
ray.eubanks@dca.state.fl.us; 'Rapid Blueprint 'Brandon"; rebecca.martinez@mail.house.gov; 'Robert”; 'Robert Burns Jr. ';
‘Ryan Lolkus'; robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org; rep.vern.buchanan@mail.house.gov; 60m@cbsnews.com;
ryder417@aol.com; investors@nextra.com; info@archdioceseofhartford.org; investigations hotline@worldbank.org;
keener.bill@epa.gov; 'Kris Dejarnette'; 'Doug'; mylott.richard@epa.gov; 'paul Veras'; PoweringFlorida@fpl.com; 'Jill Koon',
Lizanne@filmoption.com; lisa.yost@sdhc.k12.fl.us; jerry.jackson@sdhc.k12.fl.us; 'James Blucher'; 'James A",
ksims@tampasportsauthority.com; kellyh@benchmarkengineers.com; jjurado@broward.org;
firstladyscheduling@who.eop.gov; info@C1Bank.com; info@kiewit.com; agarcia@broward.org; jmcala@lauderhill-fl.goy;
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
wrong and without any real questions to protect C1 Bank Thomas Howze, and Lee Pallardy III, Tampa’s leader
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

Mclntyre Panzarella Thanasides et al since August 1, 2010
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

Bcel49 States of leaders

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
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BSLF HOLDINGS LLC

72 PARTNERS LLC  |[SNYDER RYAN L

Defendant Information

Defendant Name |Attorney Name

[DAUGHTREY, CECIL PITTS TONYA W — SHE LEFT CASE MONTHS AGO?

{DAUGHTREY. PATRICIA A [PITTS TONYA W — THIS IS UNLAWFUL BY COURTS?

[BECKER, RICHARD O

Docket Information

Date Description Pages}image
8/30/2013 |ORDER ON MOTION FOR WITHDRAWAL OF COUNSEL 2 E
581’20!201 3 |MOTION TO WITHDRAW - AMENDED 5 View
i8!1 9/2013 |CROSS-NOTICE OF HEARING - THIS WAS CHANGED BY OWEN AND ADDED TONYA 3 View
WITHOUT DAUGHTREY KNOWLEDGE? ILLEGAL?
%8}1412013 PLAINTIFF'S WITNESS LIST View
_'8;’14;‘2013 PLTFS LIST OF DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE AND EXHIBITS 2 View
]8!9!201 3 |PLAINTIFF'S NOTICE OF SERVING INTERROGATORIES View
8/9/2013 |ANSWER - AMENDED - & AFFIRM DEFEFNSES - DEFTS DAUGHTREY JR, CECIL & 11 View
DAUGHTREY, PATRICIA A
:8!9.’201 3 |DEFEDANT'S MOTION TO AMEND ANSWER AND AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES |2 View ‘
7/2/2013 |PLAINTIFF'S NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITION DUCES TECUM ]3 View J
7/2/2013 |PLAINTIFFS NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITION DUCES TECUM 3 View ‘
6/28/2013 |DEFENDANT'S RESPONSE TO PLAINTIFF'S SECOND REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS - 3 View
PATRICIA A DAUGHTREY; CECIL DAUGHTREY JR
]6!28!2013 DEFENDANT'S MOTION FOR RELIEF FROM ADMISSIONS 3 View
16128:’2013 SUBPOENA - DUCES TECUM WITHQUT DEPOSITION FOR RECORDS ONLY 2 View
]6:‘28!201 3 |NOTICE OF HEARING 2 View
6/27/2013 [NOTICE OF SERVING DEFENDENTS FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES TO PLAINTIFF |2 View
]6!24!201 3 IMOTION TO HAVE ADMISSIONS DEEM ADMITTED 6 View
?6!18!2013 PLAINTIFF'S RESPONSE TO DEFENDANTS' FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF 2 View
! DOCUMENTS
‘6!10!2013 INOTICE OF PRODUCTION FROM NON PARTY 4 View
‘5!28!2013 AMENDED NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITION 2 View
5/23/2013 |NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITION 2 View
5/21/2013 |REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION 3 View
5/16/2013 |ORDER GRANTING PLAINTIFF'S MOTION FOR DIRECTION TO CLERK TO CHANGE 1 View
! CASE STYLE
:51'16!201 3 %EEER SETTING CASE FOR RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE FORECLOSURE NON-JURY 1 View l
|5;“1!55!2-.'.)13 STIPULATION ON MOTION TO SUBSTITUTE COUNSEL 2 |View |
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}5;16;2013 ORDER ON MOTION TO SUBSTITUTE COUNSEL (STIPULATED) 1 View

5/16/2013 |COURT APPEARANCE FORM - CIVIL COURT APPEARANCE FORM - CIVIL Sent on: 1 View
05/16/2013 10:22:05 :

5/14/2013 |NOTICE OF APPEARANCE AND NOTICE OF DESIGNATION OF EMAIL ADDRESS - 1 View
PLAINTIFF Attorney: SNYDER, RYAN L (0010849)

5/14/2013 [NOTICE OF APPEARANCE, DESIGNATION OF EMAIL ADDRESS AND REQUEST FOR |2 View
COPIES - CECIL AND PATRICIA DAUGHTREY Attorney: OWENS, MICHAEL J (0076584)

5/2/2013 [NOTICE OF HEARING 1 View

5/2/2013 |ORDER - PROPOSED 1 View

4/11/2013 |NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITION 2 View

4/8/2013 |ORDER ON PLAINTIFF'S AMENDED MOTION FOR ORDER REQUIRING PAYMENTS OF |2 View
RENT TO PLAINTIFF OR INTO THE COURT REGISTRY OR FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF
A RECEIVER

}4;5;2013 NOTICE FOR TRIAL 1 View

[4;1;'2013 NOTICE OF REQUEST FOR REMOVAL FOR SERVICE OF PAPERS 1 View

13/28/2013 |{SUBPOENA RETURNED - NON SERVED - RICHARD THARPE 2 View

‘;3!25;2013 PLAINTIFF'S NOTICE OF SERVICE OF EXPERT INTERROGATORIES 3 View

3/25/2013 |NOTICE OF LIMITED APPEARANCE - ON BEHALF OF 72 PARTNERS LLC Attorney: 2 i
MCCOMB, WILLIAM C (0087063)

3/25/2013 |PLAINTIFF'S SECOND REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS TO DEFENDANTS 4 Viow

3/21/2013 [NOTICE - CERTIFICATE OF NON-APPEARANCE 1 View

3/20/2013 [NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITION 2 View

3/20/2013 [NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITION 2 View

3/7/2013 |SUBPOENA RETURNED - SERVED - TIM MAPP 4 View

3/1/2013 [NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITION 2 View

2/28/2013 |COURT APPEARANCE FORM - CIVIL COURT APPEARANCE FORM - CIVIL Sent on: 1 View

. 02/28/2013 09:45:22

12/27/2013 [NOTICE OF APPEARANCE - LIMITED - FOR CECIL DAUGHTREY JR AND PATRICIA A 1 View
DAUGHTREY Attorney: PITTS, TONYA W (0489050)

2/15/2013 |SUBPOENA RETURNED CORPORATE SERVICE ON - LANDTECH DESIGN GROUP, INC |4 View

11/25/2013 |NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITION 2 View

11/18/2013 |NOTICE OF PRODUCTION - FROM NON-PARTY 4 View

]1;16;*2013 NOTICE OF HEARING 1 View

"1”6;2013 AMENDED MOTION - FOR ORDER REQUIRING PAYMENTS OF RENT TO PLAINTIFF OR |21 View
INTO THE COURT REGISTRY OR FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF A RECEIVER

112/28/2012 [INOTICE - SERVICE OF INTERROGATORIES TO DEFTS 1 View

12/28/2012 [REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION - TO DEFTS 4 View

112/19/2012 |COURT APPEARANCE FORM - CIVIL COURT APPEARANCE FORM - CIVIL Sent on: 1 T

; 12/19/2012 14:20:56

12/18/2012 |ORDER ON MOTION STEPHEN J. STANLEY TO WITHDRAW AS COUNSEL FOR CECIL |2 View
DAUGHTREY AND PATRICIA A. DAUGHTREY

12/7/2012 |NOTICE OF HEARING 1 View

11/9/2012 [MOTION TO WITHDRAW 1 View

11/7/2012 |MOTION - FOR ORDER REQUIRING PAYMENTS OF RENT TO PLTF OR INTO COURT |21 Vies
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I
|

REGISTRY

]10118!2012 ORDER ON THE DEFENDANTS' MOTION FOR CONTINUANCE AND THE PLAINTIFF'S |1 View
] MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT
.'10!1 1/2012 |COURT APPEARANCE FORM - CIVIL COURT APPEARANCE FORM - CIVIL Sent on: 1 View
| 10/11/2012 15:30:32
10/9/2012 [MOTION CONTINUE HEARING 2 View
'10!9f2012 NOTICE OF HEARING 1 View
110/9/2012 [NOTICE DESIGNATION EMAIL ADDRESS 1 View
1101’9;‘2012 NOTICE OF APPEARANCE - CECIL DAUGHTREY JR; PATRICIA DAUGHTREY Attorney: 1 View
! STANLEY, STEPHEN JAY (0076082)
10/9/2012 [NOTICE OF FILING - ORIGINAL AFFIDAVIT OF ALEX S ESBER, PLS IN OPPOSITION TO |1 View
PLAINTIFF'S REVISED MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT
10/9/2012 |AFFIDAVIT 3 View
10/8/2012 |NOTICE DESIGNATION EMAIL ADDRESS 1 View
10/8/2012 |RESPONSE - SUPPLEMENTAL - TO PRODUCTION REQUEST 1 |View
[7f2412012 NOTICE OF HEARING 1 View
|7/24/2012 |PLAINTIFF'S REVISED MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT View
}7:2012012 ORDER ON MOTION OF SANDRA SANDERS TO WITHDRAW AS COUNSEL FOR CECIL |2 View
DAUGHTREY AND PATRICIA A. DAUGHTREY
‘;7;‘20!2012 RESPONSE TO PLAINTIFF'S FIRST REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS 2 View
7/17/2012 |[MOTION TO WITHDRAW 2 |View
‘7!17;’2012 NOTICE OF HEARING 2 View
7/16/2012 |RESPONSE - TO DEFT AFFIRM DEFENSES 2 View
‘;7!1 6/2012 |ANSWER - 72 PARTNERS LLC - TO COUNTER-CLAIM 5 View
[7/9/2012  |ORDER MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE AMENDED RESPONSE 1 View
6/28/2012 [REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS 31 [View
16/20/2012 |FORECLOSURE - FINAL JUDGMENT PROPOSED 3 View
i6f20;‘2012 ORDER ON PLAINTIFF'S AMENDED MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT OF 1 View
! FORECLOSURE (COUNT | OF AMENDED COMPLAINT)
16/19/2012 |COURT APPEARANCE FORM - CIVIL COURT APPEARANCE FORM - CIVIL Sent on: 1 View
06/20/2012 09:20:42
6/15/2012 |MOTION - LEAVE TO FILE AMENDED ANSWER DEFENSES & MOTION TO DISMISS PLTF |31 View
glﬁgl:ﬂDED COMPLAINT AND VERIFIED COUNTER-CLAIM AND VERIFIED THIRD-PARTY
16/15/2012 |NOTICE OF FILING - ORIGINAL AFFIDAVIT OF CECIL DAUGHTREY, JR IN OPPOSITION |6 View
‘ TO MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT
5615;'2012 RESPONSE - TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION 2 View
6/4/2012 |REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION 7 View
1!6!1;’2012 ORDER WITHDRAW 1 View
6/1/2012  [MOTION TO WITHDRAW 3 View
'|5!25f2012 REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL NOTICE 1 View
J5f25!2012 NOTICE OF FILING - AFFIDAVIT AS TO REASONABLE ATTORNEY FEES (REVISED); 7 View
5 AFFIDAVIT AS TO SERVICES RENDERED (REVISED)
5/25/2012 [NOTICE OF FILING EXHIBITS IN SUPPORT OF PLAINTIFFS MOTION FOR SUMMARY  [42  [View
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\ JUDGMENT
}5;2“2012 NOTICE OF HEARING 1 e
'5/17/2012 |PHONE CONVERSATION RECORD PHONE CONVERSATION RECORD -CIVIL Senton: |1 \ew
5 05/17/2012 09:23:34
5/9/2012 |COURT APPEARANCE FORM - CIVIL COURT APPEARANCE FORM - CIVIL Sent on: 1 View
05/09/2012 12:06:10
]513,«2012 NOTICE OF FILING - EXHIBITS TO AFFIDAVIT AS TO TITLE AND PROPERTY INTEREST (23  |View
|5m2012 MOTION - TO RESCHEDULE - CONTINUE HEARING 3 View
‘517,«2012 NOTICE OF FILING - AFFIDAVIT IN OPPOSITION TO MOTION FOR SUMMARY 5 View
JUDGMENT
gsmzmz NOTICE OF APPEARANCE - AS CO-COUNSEL 2 W
15/1/2012  [NOTICE OF FILING -RESPONSE - RICHARD BECKER 2 View
5/1/2012 |FORECLOSURE - CHECKLIST (JUDGMENT) 2 View
4/26/2012 |CORRESPONDENCE - JUDGE - PUBLIC - FROM RICHARD O BECKER 1 View
14/24/2012 |DEFAULT - RICHARD O. BECKER DEFAULT Sent on: 04/24/2012 16:31:15 1 View
14/24/2012 |[MOTION FOR DEFAULT - RICHARD O BECKER 1 View
14/17/2012 [FORECLOSURE - FINAL JUDGMENT PROPOSED 3 View
}4,'1 7/2012 |FORECLOSURE - CERTIFICATE TITLE PROPOSED ]1 View
§4z1w2012 CERTIFICATE OF DISBURSEMENT - PROPOSED 1 View
14/17/2012 |FORECLOSURE - NOTICE SALE PROPOSED 1 View
‘;4,*1 7/2012 |FORECLOSURE - CERTIFICATE SALE PROPOSED 1 Vicw
14/17/2012 |AFFIDAVIT - NON-MILITARY 5 View
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
_! PROMISSORY NOTE' RECORDED ASSIGNMENT OF MORTGAEG: CLOSING STATMENT S
(COPY): CERTIFCATION OF LOAN FOR BUSINESS PURPOSES; SUBORDINAITO, NON-
DISTURBANCE AND ATTORNMENT AGREEMENT)
4/13/2012 [NOTICE OF HEARING 1 View
'4/13/2012 |AFFIDAVIT - AS TO TITLE AND PROPERTY INTERESTS 2 View
4/13/2012 |AFFIDAVIT - AS TO SERVICES RENDERED 3 View
14/13/2012 |AFFIDAVIT - AS TO REASONABLE ATTORNEY'S FEES 2 Vet
14/13/2012 |AFFIDAVIT - AS TO AMOUNT DUE AND IN SUPPORT OF PLAINTIFF'S MOTION FOR 3 View
| FINAL JUDGMENT OF FORECLOSURE
4/13/2012 |PLAINTIFF'S AMENDED MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT OF FORECLOSURE 4 View
4/9/2012  |ALIAS SUMMONS SERVED-RICHARD O BECKER 3 View
3/8/2012 |SUMMONS ISSUED- RICHARD O BECKER 0 None
3/8/2012 [SUMMONS ALIAS CIRCUIT EFILED - REQUEST FOR ISSUANCE - AS TO AMENDED 2 View
COMPLAINT - RICHARD O BECKER Receipt: 730601 Date: 03/08/2012 His
3/8/2012  |AFFIDAVIT -LOST SUMMONS 1 Vidw
}211;2012 NOTICE SUPPLEMENTAL PLEADING TO AMENDED COMPLAINT 1 View
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11/30/2012 |ORDER AUTHORIZING PLAINTIFF TO FILE SUPPLEMENTAL PLEADING 1 View
;'1f30f2012 CORRESPONDENCE - JUDGE - PUBLIC - FROM HARRISON, KIRKLAND, PRATT & 5 View
:. MCGUIRE
'1f30!2012 MOTION - FOR LEAVE TO FILE SUPPLEMENT PLEADING 4 View
}12!14!2011 ORDER - ADOPTING RECOMMENDED ORDER - MOTION WITHDRAW 5 View
]12!14!2011 RECOMENDED ORDER OF MAGISTRATE - ON MOTION TO WITHDRAW AS COUNSEL, |3 View
| FILED BY COUNSEL FOR THE DEFENDANT
112/13/2011 [COURT EVENT SET Event; MOTIONS Date: 12/13/2011 Time: 2:00 pm Judge: BAILEY, 0 None
DEBORAH Location: Courtroom 5-A
10/24/2011 |ORDER OF REFERRAL TO MAGISTRATE 3 View
l10;‘1'9!2011 NOTICE OF HEARING 3 View
110/17/2011 [MOTION TO WITHDRAW 5 View
;7,'26!2011 ORDER AUTHORIZING SUBSTITUTION OF PARTY PLAINTIFF AND COUNSEL (72 1 View
| PARTNERS LLC A FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY)
7/25/2011 |ANSWER - Daughtreys' Answer and Affirmative Defenses to Plaintiff's Verified Amended 11 View
[ Complaint
7/25/2011 |ORDER - PROPOSED 1 View
|7/25/2011 |NOTICE OF FILING - EXHIBIT A TO STIPULATION TO SUBSTITUTE PARTIES AND 9 View
COUNSEL
]7!22,"2011 STIPULATION - TO SUBSTITUTE PARTIES & COUNSEL 2 View
‘7;‘18!2011 PROOF OF SERVICE- RUTH MIXON FOR CHRISTINA TAYLOR 1 View
7/18/2011 |AFFIDAVIT-OF LOST SUMMONS 1 View
7/18/2011 |NOTICE - OF BORROWER NONPARTICIPATION WITH RMFM PROGRAM 2 View
E?H 3/2011 |[SUMMONS ISSUED - RICHARD O BECKER 0 None
7/13/2011 |[SUMMONS CIRCUIT EFILED - REQUEST FOR ISSUANCE RICHARD O. BECKER Receipt: |2 View
| 682398 Date: 07/13/2011
i7l1 1/2011 |EVIDENCE RECORD-#28390-PLAINITFF 9 View
1!7,’1 1/2011 |ORDER-DENYING MOTION TO APPOINT RECEIVER 1 View
17/11/2011 |COURT APPEARANCE FORM - CIVIL COURT APPEARANCE FORM - CIVIL Sent on: 1 View
07/11/2011 11:07:30
17/11/2011 |NOTICE OF HEARING View
7/8/2011  [PLAINTIFF'S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANTS' (A) EMERGENCY MOTION TO STRIKE 4 View
1 PLAINTIFF'S REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL NOTICE, AND (B) EMERGENCY MOTION TO
[ QUASH SUBPOENA FOR TESTIMONY BEFORE COURT DUCES TECUM OR, IN THE
'[ ALTERNATIVE, TO CONTINUE THE JULY 11, 2011 HEARI0001
!?l8!2011 Emergency Motion to Quash Subpoena for Testimony 14 View
]7!8!2011 Emergency Motion to Strike Plaintiff's Request for Judicial Notice 19 View
;717;’2011 PLAINTIFF'S REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL NOTICE 13 View
7/5/2011  [MOTION-EXTENSION TIME - CECIL DAUGHTREY; PATRICIA DAUGHTREY Attorney: 3 View
i CRAWFORD II, DONALD H (0433731)
7152011 NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 2 View
i6!21r'2011 NOTICE OF HEARING 2 View
}6!20!2011 MOTION - for Appointment of Receiver and/or Injunction 5 View
6/20/2011 |COMPLAINT - AMENDED - Verified 35 View
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6/20/2011 |SUMMONS SERVED - Patricia Daughtrey - SUBSERVED 5 View

:6;‘2012011 SUMMONS SERVED - Cecil Daughtrey, Jr. - SUBSERVED 5 View

5/26/2011 |[LETTER - OUTSTANDING FEES- EMAILED TO ATTY FEE SHORTAGE LETTER - 1 View
PLAINTIFF Sent on: 05/26/2011 08:47:31

5/25/2011 |SUMMONS ISSUED - CECIL DAUGHTREY JR 0 None

5/25/2011 |[SUMMONS ISSUED - PATRICIA A DAUGHTREY 0 None

5/25/2011 |NOTICE-VALUE : 1 View

5/25/2011 |MOTION FOR ENFORCEMENT OF ASSIGNMENT OF RENTS AND OR TO SEQUESTER |9 View

ACCOUNTS RECEIVAVBLE AND REQUEST FOR EXPEDITED HEARING PURSUANT TO
FL STATUTE 697.07

i5,’25!201 1 [SUMMONS CIRCUIT EFILED - REQUEST FOR ISSUANCE-PATRICIA A DAUGHTREY- 4 View
g (NOTICE FROM THE COURT REGARDING LAWSUITS TO FORECLOSE MORTAGES ON
i HOMESTEADS NOT ATTACHED) Receipt: 673298 Date: 05/27/2011

5/25/2011 |SUMMONS CIRCUIT EFILED - REQUEST FOR ISSUANCE-CECIL DAUGHTREY 4 View
: JR((NOTICE FROM THE COURT REGARDING LAWSUITS TO FORECLOSE MORTAGES
| ON HOMESTEADS ATTACHED) Receipt: 673298 Date: 05/27/2011

5/25/2011 |FORECLOSURE FORM A 3 View
5/25/2011 |LIS PENDENS FILED AND RECORDED 3 |View
5/25/2011 |COMPLAINT FORECLSE >$250,000 Receipt: 673298 Date: 05/27/2011 31 [View
15/25/2011 |CIVIL COVER SHEET I2

Bottom of Form

From: GILBERTI WATER COMPANY [mailto:qilberti.water.company.fla@gmail.com]
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
info@archdioceseofhartford.orq; info@sbdd.org; 60m@cbsnews.com; jlewis@cityofnorthport.com; 'Meyer, James A’;
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
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mylott.richard@epa.gov; 'paul Veras'; PoweringFlorida@fpl.com; Jill Koon'; Lizanne@filmoption.com;
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
comments@Ibknews.com; Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us; Commissioner.Balbis@psc.state.fi.us; "Cliff Ondercin’;
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
'‘Ryan Lolkus'; robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org; rep.vern.buchanan@mail.house.gov; 60m@cbsnews.com;
ryder417@aol.com; investors@nextra.com; info@archdioceseofhartford.org; investigations hotline@worldbank.org;
keener.bill@epa.gov; 'Kris Dejarnette’; 'Doug'; mylott.richard@epa.gov; 'paul Veras'; PoweringFlorida@fpl.com; "Jill Koon';
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

B W N

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
'info@archdioceseofhartford.org’; 'info@sbdd.org’; '60m@cbsnews.com’; 'jlewis@cityofnorthport.com'; 'Meyer, James A';
'blackc@who.int'; 'Brian_Dietz@doh.state.fl.us'; 'Brooke T. Elias'; 'Bob.Starr@charlottefl.com’;
'sydkitson@kitsonpartners.com'; 'bobspanos@benderson.com’; 'Brandon Broncos'; 'Lisa@mabrycarltonranch.com’;
'rdstaton47@hotmail.com'; 'Robert Flint'; 'pd13@pd13.state.fl.us'; 'terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil’;
'MCoates@regionalwater.org'; 'jasenchristiansen@gmail.com’; 'ryder417@aol.com’; 'Robert Flint';
'BoardCommunications@wellsfargo.com'; 'James.Oni@dep.state.fl.us'; 'jasenchristiansen@gmail.com'; 'gilberti-
4@hotmail.com’; ‘jmcala@lauderhill-fl.gov'; 'jack.strain@tamarac.org'; 'dough@fladistricts.com'; 'dough@fladistricts.com’;
'pd13@pd13.state.fl.us'; 'Anthony_Vomero@doh.state.fl.us'; 'dpowell@sfwmd.gov'; 'rverma@coconutcreek.net’;
'tstella@northportpd.com'; 'Jayne Prindible'; 'info@sbdd.org'; ‘jamie.fones@preco.coop'; 'asepls4349@gmail.com’;
'tsullivan@heidtdesign.com'’; 'abdul.ahmadi@dep.state.fl.us'; 'gordon.romeis@dep.state.fl.us';
'bennie.shoemaker@dep.state.fl.us'; 'terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil'; 'mlyons@tampasportsauthority.com'; 'hg-
publicaffairs@usace.army.mil'; 'pd13@pd13.state.fl.us'; 'Lisa@mabrycarltonranch.com'; 'Carol Russell’;
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'manager@preco.coop’; 'firstladyscheduling@who.eop.gov'; 'information@dioceseofvenice.org';
'info@messages.whitehouse.gov'; 'jlawrence@cityofnorthport.com'; 'jlewis@cityofnorthport.com’;
‘jkennedy@tampabaywater.org'; 'SouthDistrict.pws@dep.state.fl.us'; 'news@wfla.com'; 'info@rainbowpush.org’;
'info@seminole-electric.com'; 'info@snyderlawgroup.com’; 'Jr."; 'William Hecksher'; 'cris.costello@sierraclub.org';
‘jasenchristiansen@gmail.com'; 'comments@I|bknews.com'; 'Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us';
'‘Commissioner.Balbis@psc.state.fl.us'; 'Cliff Ondercin'; 'dtheis@worldbank.org'; 'sandysanders@embargmail.com’;
'services@kimley-horn.com'; 'sylvia.stephens@hklaw.com'; 'sydkitson@kitsonpartners.com’;
'Sam.Chehab@swfwmd.state.fl.us'; 'richard.alt@watermatters.org’; 'rross@rossengineers.com'; 'Robert Flint';
'rdstaton47@hotmail.com'; 'lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov'; 'ray.eubanks@dca.state.fl.us'; 'Rapid Blueprint '‘Brandon";
'rebecca.martinez@mail.house.gov'; 'Robert"; 'Robert Burns Jr. '; 'Ryan Lolkus'; 'robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org’;
'rep.vern.buchanan@mail.house.gov'; '60m@cbsnews.com'; 'ryder417@aol.com’; 'investors@nextra.com’;
'info@archdioceseofhartford.org'; 'investigations_hotline@worldbank.org'; 'keener.bill@epa.gov'; 'Kris Dejarnette’; 'Doug’;
'mylott.richard@epa.goV'; 'paul Veras'; 'PoweringFlorida@fpl.com’; 'Jill Koon'; ‘Lizanne@filmoption.com’;
'lisa.yost@sdhc.k12.fl.us'; ‘jerry.jackson@sdhc.k12.fl.us'; 'James Blucher'; 'James A"; 'ksims@tampasportsauthority.com';
'kellyh@benchmarkengineers.com’; 'jjurado@broward.org’; 'firstladyscheduling@who.eop.gov'; 'info@C1Bank.com’;
'SouthDistrict.pws@dep.state.fl.us'; 'news@wfla.com'; 'info@rainbowpush.org’; 'info@seminole-electric.com’;
'info@snyderlawgroup.com’; 'Jr."; 'William Hecksher'; 'cris.costello@sierraclub.org’; 'jasenchristiansen@gmail.com’;
'‘comments@lbknews.com'; ‘Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us'; 'Commissioner.Balbis@psc.state.fl.us'; 'Cliff Ondercin’;
'dtheis@worldbank.org'; 'sandysanders@embargmail.com'; 'services@kimley-horn.com'; 'sylvia.stephens@hklaw.com’;
'sydkitson@kitsonpartners.com'; 'Sam.Chehab@swfwmd.state.fl.us'; 'richard.alt@watermatters.org’;
'rross@rossengineers.com’; 'Robert Flint'; 'rdstaton47@hotmail.com’; 'lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov';
'ray.eubanks@dca.state.fl.us'; 'Rapid Blueprint 'Brandon”; 'rebecca.martinez@mail.house.gov'; 'Robert"; 'Robert Burns Jr.
's 'Ryan Lolkus'; 'robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org’; 'rep.vern.buchanan@mail.house.gov'; '60m@cbsnews.com’;
'ryder417@aol.com’; 'investors@nextra.com'; 'info@archdioceseofhartford.org'; 'investigations_hotline@worldbank.org';
'keener.bill@epa.gov'; 'Kris Dejarnette’; 'Doug’; 'mylott.richard@epa.gov'; 'paul Veras'; 'PoweringFlorida@fpl.com’; 'Jill
Koon'; 'Lizanne@filmoption.com'; 'lisa.yost@sdhc.k12.fl.us'; 'jerry.jackson@sdhc.k12.fl.us'; 'James Blucher'; 'James A";
'ksims@tampasportsauthority.com'; 'kellyh@benchmarkengineers.com'; 'jjurado@broward.org’;
'firstladyscheduling@who.eop.gov'; 'info@C1Bank.com’; 'info@kiewit.com'; 'agarcia@broward.org'; 'jmcala@lauderhill-
fl.gov'; 'jack.strain@tamarac.org'; 'dough@fladistricts.com'; 'dough@fladistricts.com'; 'Anthony_Vomero@doh.state.fl.us';
'dpowell@sfwmd.gov'; 'rverma@coconutcreek.net’; 'Jayne Prindible’; 'info@sbdd.org’; ‘randolph.brown@copbfl.com'’;
'sbassett@ecoadvisors.net’; 'sjoseph@hollywoodfl.org'; 'dorlando@ci.dania-beach.fl.us'; 'twelch@cityofsunrise.org’;
'tsullivan@heidtdesign.com'

Subject: JOE GILBERTI WATER - IN TAMPA YOU ARE GUILTY UNTIL PROVEN INNOCENT ON THE INTERNET WHILE
JUDGES, COPS AND LEADERS DESTROY JOBS, MANATEES, AND SELL MEDICINE IN THE NAME OF '"WATER MATTERS' AT

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

TAMPA’'S AMERICA NOW YOUR GUILTY UNTIL PROVEN INNOCENT TO HIDE THE
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
e Celebrity
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Handicap
Grills

Hair

Hunks
Hotties
Scary

Tatted up
Transgender
Wino

WTF

Hillsborough County
Sheriff's Office

Charges

« #1 STALKING
STATUTE: ASSA6000 (1 M)
BOND: $500

NOTES: (CYBERSTALK) WNIC
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o« #2 STALKING
STATUTE: ASSA6000 (1 M)
BOND: $500

NOTES: (CYBERSTALK)WNIC

o #3 STALKING
STATUTE: ASSA6000 (1 M)
BOND: $500

NOTES: (CYBERSTALK) WNIC

» #1 RED TIDE

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
make CUBANSs look bad!! They want to be from Miami, go there and rag Tampa and come back here and make
Porn with Hulk Hogan their family friend with GRECO in Tampal!

11/25/2012 - 23:55
o #2 Bllly

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

04/16/2013 - 14:59
e #3 Captain Sum Ting Wong

We going down!!!
07/16/2013 - 12:25

e #4 just me

Joe Gilberti is a piece of |@#%$% and | hope that he lands his !|@#%$% in prison! He is psychotic and needs to be
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

A file has been blocked due to the 'Simple File Filter kad 042910 rule.

Context: 'Water Sample - 250 MGD with Number 1 Cancer Antioxidant in World.zip'
Disallowed due to

Ticket Number: '0950-5239-961f-000¢

See your system administrator for further information.
Copyright 1999-2008 McAfee, Inc.

All Rights Reserved.

http://www.mcafee.com

Warning.txt[9/18/2013 9:56:10 AM]



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

Ce:

—— S

GILBERTI WATER COMPANY <gilberti.water.company.fla@gmail.com>

Tuesday, September 17, 2013 11:38 AM

georged@bainbridgecity.com; ehinson@gadsdencountyfl.gov;
dcroley@gadsdencountyfl.gov; gmorgan@gadsdencountyfl.gov;
bholt@gadsdencountyfl.gov; staylor@gadsdencountyfl.gov; dminnis@ausley.com;
falak.hindash@house.ga.gov; info@seminole-electric.com; info@rainbowpush.org;
olivia.sims@house.ga.gov; sheilajones@house.ga.gov; chrish@bainbridgecity.com;
phill@bainbridgecity.com; Iconyers@bainbridgecity.com;
amandag@bainbridgecity.com; frank.ginn@senate.ga.gov; don.balfour@senate.ga.gov;
Jjeff.mullis@senate.ga.gov; gloria.butler@senate.ga.gov

info@etrlabs.com; Brian_Dietz@doh.state.fl.us; info@snyderlawgroup.com;
info@seminole-electric.com; info@archdioceseofhartford.org; info@sbdd.org;
60m@cbsnews.com; jlewis@cityofnorthport.com; 'Meyer, James A'; blackc@who.int;
Brian_Dietz@doh.state.fl.us; 'Brooke T. Elias'; sydkitson@kitsonpartners.com;
bobspanos@benderson.com; rdstaton47@hotmail.com; pd13@pd13.state.flus;
terry.montrose.1@us.af.mil; MCoates@regionalwater.org; jasenchristiansen@gmail.com;
ryderd17 @aol.com; BoardCommunications@wellsfargo.com; James.Oni@dep.state.fl.us;
jasenchristiansen@gmail.com; ChrisGremley@yahoo.com; gilberti-4@hotmail.com;
jmecala@Ilauderhill-fl.gov; jack.strain@tamarac.org; dough@fladistricts.com;
dough@fladistricts.com; pd13@pd13.state.fl.us; Anthony_Vomero@doh state.fl.us;
dpowell@sfwmd.gov; rverma@coconutcreek.net; tstella@northportpd.com; 'Jayne
Prindible'; info@sbdd.org; jamie.fones@preco.coop; asepls4349@gmail.com;
tsullivan@heidtdesign.com; abdul.ahmadi@dep.state.fl.us;
gordon.romeis@dep.state.fl.us; bennie.shoemaker@dep.state.fl.us; terry.montrose.1
@us.af.mil; mlyons@tampasportsauthority.com; hg-publicaffairs@usace.army.mil;
Lisa@mabrycarltonranch.com; 'Carol Russell’; manager@preco.coop;
firstladyscheduling@who.eop.gov; information@dioceseofvenice.org;
info@messages.whitehouse.gov; jlawrence@cityofnorthport.com;
jlewis@cityofnorthport.com; jkennedy@tampabaywater.org;
SouthDistrict.pws@dep.state fl.us; news@wfla.com; info@rainbowpush.org;
info@seminole-electric.com; info@snyderlawgroup.com; Jr."; 'William Hecksher';
cris.costello@sierraclub.org; comments@lbknews.com; Office of Commissioner Brisé;
Office of Commissioner Balbis; dtheis@worldbank.org; sylvia.stephens@hklaw.com;
richard.alt@watermatters.org; rross@rossengineers.com; '‘Robert Flint’; rdstaton47
@hotmail.com; lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov; ray.eubanks@dca.state.fl.us; 'Rapid
Blueprint 'Brandon"’; rebecca.martinez@mail.house.gov; 'Robert"; '‘Robert Burns Jr. ';
‘Ryan Lolkus'; robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org; rep.vern.buchanan@mail.house.gov;
60m@chsnews.com; ryder4l7@aol.com; investors@nextra.com;
info@archdioceseofhartford.org; investigations_hotline@worldbank.org;
keener.bill@epa.gov; 'Kris Dejarnette’; 'Doug'’; mylott.richard@epa.gov; 'paul Veras';
PoweringFlorida@fpl.com; 'Jill Koon'; Lizanne@filmoption.com; lisa.yost@sdhc.k12.fl.us;
jerryjackson@sdhc.k12.fl.us; 'James Blucher'; 'James A",
ksims@tampasportsauthority.com; kellyh@benchmarkengineers.com;
Jjurado@broward.org; firstladyscheduling@who.eop.gov; info@C1Bank.com;
SouthDistrict.pws@dep.state.fl.us; news@wfla.com; info@rainbowpush.org;
info@seminole-electric.com; info@snyderlawgroup.com; 'Jr."; 'William Hecksher’;
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
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Cc: Sam.Chehab@swfwmd.state.fl.us; richard.alt@watermatters.org;
rross@rossengineers.com; ‘Robert Flint'; rdstaton47 @hotmail.com;
lindsay.n.richardson@usps.gov; ray.eubanks@dca.state.fl.us; 'Rapid Blueprint ‘Brandon";
rebecca.martinez@mail.house.gov; 'Robert"; 'Robert Burns Jr. '; 'Ryan Lolkus’;
robin.disabatino@mymanatee.org; rep.vern.buchanan@mail.house.gov;
60m@cbsnews.com; ryder417 @aol.com; investors@nextra.com;
info@archdioceseofhartford.org; investigations_hotline@worldbank.org;
keener.bill@epa.gov; 'Kris Dejarnette’; ‘Doug’; mylott.richard@epa.gov; 'paul Veras';
PoweringFlorida@fpl.com; 'Jill Koon'; lisa.yost@sdhc k12 fl.us;
jerryjackson@sdhc.k12 flus; ‘James Blucher’; 'James A";
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
Anthony_Vomero@doh.state.fl.us; dpowell@sfwmd.gov; rverma@coconutcreek.net;
"Jayne Prindible’; info@sbdd.org; randolph.brown@copbfl.com;
sbassett@ecoadvisors.net; sjoseph@hollywoodfl.org; dorlando@ci.dania-beach fl.us;
twelch@cityofsunrise.org; tsullivan@heidtdesign.com; Office of Commissioner Brisé;
pd13@pd13.state.fl.us; 'Ross Morton'; jlewis@cityofnorthport.com;
jlawrence@cityofnorthport.com; dalton.drake@lennar.com;
contact@warburgpincus.com; '‘Doug’; hagank@hillsboroughcounty.org;
higginbothama@hillsboroughcounty.org; stephenjstanley@yahoo.com; Consumer
Contact; advocate@heraldtribune.com; fccinfo@fcc.gov

Subject: RE: GEORGIA-FLORIDA CHATTAHOOCHEE RIVER CORRECTIONAL FACILITY - PRE-
APPLICATION AND UTILITY COORDINATION - NEAR TRI-STATE WATER WARS WITH
COPIES OF FLORIDA WATER WARS - 10 MILLION JOBS BY GILBERTI WATER COMPANY
- SEE PSC COMPLAINTS ON FLORIDA WATER RICO

Attachments: GEORGIA-FLORIDA CHATTAHOOCHEE RIVER PRISON- COVER.PDF; GEORGIA-FLORIDA
CHATTAHOOCHEE RIVER PRISON - SITE PLAN.PDF; GEORGIA-FLORIDA
CHATTAHOOCHEE RIVER PRISON - SCHEMATIC FLOOR PLAN.PDF; FOUNTAIN OF
YOUTH.PPT; Business plan GWC.PDF; S-2.pdf; Certified mail to FDEP Fort Myers-Coca
Cola-Disney-Pepsi-Publix 001.jpg; Warning.txt; Investment Summary.pdf; Warning.txt;
FOUNTAIN OF YOUTH FLOWING ON 8-26-13.jpg; Dodge Bid - 50 States.pdf; Stampe &
Gov Scott,jpg; XL_FLORIDAN_AQUIFER_SYSTEM_MAPL.jpg

Dear Mr. Dixon (City Manager of Bainbridge Georgia)/Georgia and Blind copied US Senators and Congress/Media,

We have clients located in your area off Booster Club Road, that are potentially partnering with us to place a Dual State -
Correctional Facility with our other Private Correctional facility client(s) that runs prisons around the USA for many
years. As you may know, privatization of prisons are very common and the need for these facilities, are coming in
demand.

We provided a Pro-bono plan for a project, about 5 years ago for George Land and Bob Ryals, who worked with Gadsden
county and the ACOE just south of the Levy on Florida-Georgia line (see attached Gadsden County Riverwalk at
Chattahoochee done by Gilberti PRO-Bono to create jobs in 2008) that is just south of the Georgia line in 2008 for the
County Manager and the ACOE folks just south of you in Gadsden County off the River. Interesting enough, we are
dealing with Water Wars from Tampa to South Florida and have been inundated with Georgia attorneys for a filed
Florida RICO act on Water supply with C1 Bank owners, involving commissioners and FDEP, SWFWMD, SFWMD, and
FDEP staff, as Florida leaders with Governor Scott, Governor Christ, past and present USA and Florida leaders; and many
locals in Tampa-Sarasota along West Florida who have hidden a Clean Spring that shows to be the Cleanest Water in the
USA and potentially the World, with Trillions of Gallons being wasted for the past 44 Years! Just to feed attorneys and
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sell medicine in West Florida! On our Retirees and VA folks who fought for us over the past decades! This case involved
1%, 2" 4" & 8" Amendments combined with the Cleanest spring and Effort ever seen on the Planet in our time.

The pre-app request is for the Prison, local ground water tables and utility diligence to coordinate our funding and
demographical demands for Correctional institutions. It also happens to be the closest large project to the upcoming,
threat from Governor Scott to sue your State and start up the Tri-State Water Wars for his votes again! Gilberti has
critical data on both sides of the ACOE Levy that affects the Tri-State Water War threat and the depositions coming to
media hiding in Tampa, Gov. Scott, Adam Putnam, developers in Florida involved and many more.

We copied many individuals that know of this Huge Trillion gallon Spring 1500 feet below at Daughtrey Ranch in
Sarasota, Sec 1, Twp 38, Range 22e, so you can report this to your local leaders and Governor. We are sending Certified
mail with attorneys to all in Georgia and across the USA. The Florida Public Service commission has a 1450 page
COMPLAINT, connected to an FPL and Duke Energy Complaint as we all know Power and Water control development
and Florida has a few problems with Three State Water Wars Mr. Gilberti has solved by saving this farmer.

Google: 02424-13 and pull down the Florida Public Service Commission complaint and see not only has US Marshalls,
but Secret Service and disappearing Public Defenders, Bush, Obama, and many more are aware, with local Florida Media
copied for a years hiding the Cancer Antioxidant Water. Wall Street and many are reviewing the 250 Mile Transmission
to solve the Blue Gold World Water Wars, and the Florida North-South Water Wars.

Coincidently, we are on both sides of the upcoming Florida-Georgia threat from Governor Scott who is shown ducking
out with our Engineer Rob Stampe who disappeared the day our Oil guys showed up on April 3, 2013, and explained the
Water Quality verification, Jim Murray, Amps drilling, who has drilled Oil for almost 50 years, throughout the US and
Florida and whose wife sits on a major Geotechical boards, and has shown this underground spring may be from the
Yucatan Meteor blast.

We have a RICO case about to open to Governor Scott and Governor Christ in Sarasota Case #2011 CA 004029 NC. This
is being reviewed by many National, International and Georgia attorneys who also want to represent Georgia.

Please review and contact us for a permit petition in your city for the Prison.
Regards,
Assistant for Joe Gilberti, P.E., Owner

GILBERTI WATER COMPANY & LANDTECH DESIGN GROUP, INC.
813-482-7918
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REGIONAL POTABLE WATER
SUPPLY



Benefits to “THE PEOPLE"

Clean Natural Potable Water from Deep below with Life Healing Minerals for Florida Regional Service
area.

Remove surface withdraw from Peace River WTP to minimize and RESTORE
in 11 Counties and the Florida Everglades.

ELIMINATE Creative Moesaic Loafing in Middle Florida that swings 47% of Electoral Votes
In Elorida

Minimize Potential CANCER from Peace River from Hurricanes
and Human Errer over 40 years.

WORLD DEMAND FOR ANTIOXIDANT WATER PAYS FOR NATIONAL HEALTHCARE



CONTACTED INVESTORS

THE PEOPLE of the Service Area

BP OIl Industries

Walt Disney Waorild

Peace River Manasota Water; Authority
Various \Water Bottling/ Companies

Varous [Developers



RICO ACT FILE

Various syndicated groups in West Florida

Current lender Sarasota case 72 Partners LLC vs. Cecil Daughtrey
Jr. - Sarasota Case No. 2011 CA 004209 NC

Florida Department of Environmental Protection, EPA, Southwest
Florida Water Management District, Department of Health, Sarasota,
Manatee, Charlotte and Desoto County, Governoer Scott, Morgan &
Morgan, Greenberg Traurig, Wells Fargo and more invelved.

Governmental Agencies and lecal Leaders potentially hide
EXISTING WATER SUPPLY Since mid 70’s from “THE PEOPLE”

Potential greups off Mining Corpoerations involved



FIRST AMENDMENT RIGHTS

= Arrested for Cyberstalking exposing RICO ACT ISSUES

= Arrested after Firing Mosaic Attorneys Greenberg
Traurig

= Counterfeit funds monies dispensed from Wells Fargo
with 3-Walmart witnesses.



‘IMPERATIVES”

= THE RIGHT PLACE AT THE RIGHT TIME
Exceptional Location and High Demand

= ADVANCED MATERIALS with DESIGN
ADVANTAGES

= CREATE VALUE AT THE CENTER AND
INCTHE COMMUNITY

JOB'S REVENUE VALUE



NEAR TERM "HAVE TO'S”

Expedite Permit and Install for “The People”
Start depositions for RICO File
Create a Media Frenzy with Cancer victims

Perform Presentations to all Hospitals and St.
Jude, In Regional four County Service area

Contact developers and future Hospital lands

Push for Hurrcane Charlie Disaster Recoevery.
funds



EXTRAORDINARY SCIENCE

= | ANDTECH DESIGN GROURP, INC.

ABOVE AVERAGE UNDERSTANDING of Human
Rights... LEADING TO ABOVE AVERAGE HEALTH
OPPORTUNITIES BOTH SHORT AND LONG TERM



SUMMARY

Health Promoting Natural Mineral water to Millions of Floridians and People
around the World with- nearly: unlimited supply.

INCREASE HOME VALUES and RESTORE FISHING AND WILDLIFE

New Mineral Water Park in North Port off I-75 & Toledo to CREATE JOBS and
BRING TOURISM TO WEST FLORIDA

New: Bottling companies to serve People through Tourism ‘All ever the Waorld®

A Wounded Warrior foundation and: jobs to visit the Daughtrey
“Florida Feuntain of Youth” - Deep 1968 FLLORIDAN 1500" deep Spring Well



GILBERTI WATER COMPANY
LANDTECH DESIGN GROUP, INC.

Presests

“Gloder to the Heart’

Sarasota County, Florida

SPRING WATER TRANSMISSION SERVICE AREAS

FDOT DISTRICT 1
FDOT DISTRICT 4
FDOT DISTRICT 6
FDOT DISTRICT 7

APRIL 1, 2013
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
extending deep 1509 feet below an average grade of 40 NGVD. This Well Driller in 1969, struck a
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
formation, and in-turn created this Spring at Daughtrey Ranch and vyields this Gilberti Spring at
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

With this and Billions in ‘Fix it Right’ or Grant Financing with Corporative funding and developers
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
from Ports and railroads to produce water overseas and utilize I-75 and existing Power transmissions
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
diameters based on conceptual alighnments of routes and typical transmission main flows. Typical flows
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

TO REDWING PORT AND TECO/DUKE POWER PLANT TO SAVE DYING KIDS

L AKE CITY
FOR EXISTING BERTHS TO SHIP OUT BLUE GOLD WATER AND PAY FOR

AINES
NATIONAL HEALTH CARE (SUBSIDIZE OBAMA CARE) AND HELP SETTLE U.S.
DEBT WITH LANDTECH BUSINESS PLAN FOR LARGEST ANTIOXIDANT WATER
WITH TRILLIONS OF GALLONS FROM SPRING CREATED BY YUCATAN METEOR

20 SHIFS PER DAY TO ASIA AND EUROPE TO CUT OFF NESTLE FROM LAKE MICHIGAN COMPACT
FOR BLUE GOLD WATER WARS AT APOLLO BEACH REDWING DUKE ENMERGY/TECO PORT — TAMPA PORT AUTHORITY
($200 MILION PER DAY PROFIT FOR USA FROM WORLD DEMAND - PAYS FOR HEALTH CARED

DELAND

RLANDO
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EXPRESSWAY

GILBERTI SPRING WATER ANTIOXIDANT LOCATION
AND INITTIAL FLORIDA RAW POTABLE SPRING WATER (500 MGD) ST

INITTIAL WTP TOWER BEGINS HERE WITH PRESIDENT NO. 1
GEORGE WASHINGTON WATER TOWER (120 FT -TYP)

A
-%'4! L AKELAND ‘

S
., 4‘}
GILBERTI SOUTHERN SPRING WATER PRESIDENTIAL TOWER CONCEPT b

SPRING WATER TRANSMISSION SYSTEM WATER SUPPLY - 250 MILES+ @ \ <y
SARASUTA -

WITH TIMELINE ARCHITECTURE FOR HISTORICAL TOURISM ALONG 1-75 S TRN
(FROM TAMPA TO SOUTH FLORIDA) ) D
BRAT TDN\\@L‘
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REPLICA ARCHITECTURAL HISTORIC WATER TOWER PORT CHARLO \k
DESIGN TO TEACH TOURISTS THE HISTORY OF WATER \
AND REVISIIT EACH PRESIDENTIAL ERA OF THE USA

\

1ST PRESIDENT TOWER REPLICA
WASHINGTON WATER TOWER (AKA FIRST AMENDMENT TOWER)
(AT GILBERTI-DAUGHTREY 2500 RANCH PROPERTY)

INITIAL WASHINGTON WATER TOWER IN SARASOTA
(OLD COLONIAL REPLICA OF TOWER)

44TH PRESIDENT TOWER REPLICA
OBAMA WATER TOWER

FINAL OBAMA WATER TOWER IN FORT LAUDERDALE
(REPLICA OF ORIGINAL CHICAGO WATER TOWER)

FT MYERS

MEL BOURNE -
COCUA

T PIERCE
\
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e

WATER SUPPLY RICO CASE NOTE:

MANY PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS WITH LOCAL
COUNTIES AND COMMISSIONERS, STAFF OF CITY OF
NORTH PORT, INCLUDING COMMISSIONER DELFRANCO
FOR ACCEPTANCE OF SPRING WATER TO OVER 50,000
US CITIZENS FROM MIAMI TO TAMPA SINCE

JUNE 2012 OR EARLIER. ROSS MORTON OF SWFAMD
AND MANY STAFF AT THE TAMPA BAY SWFWMD OFFICE, GRAPHIC SCALE

TAMPA AND HILLSBCROUGH, CITY OF NORTH PORT POLICE 100000 0 50000 100000 400000 800000
GOVERNOR SCOTT, SECRET SERVICE AND US MARSHALLS
APRISED WITH MCDILL AIRFORCE BASE ON POTENTIAL
TERROR ATTACK ISSUES ON OPEN TO SKY RESERVIORS THAT
SURROUND THE CLEANEST SPRING EVER SEEN IN REGION
AND POTENTIALY THE WORLD IN TRILLIONS OF GALLONS
SINCE 1968. SEE RICO CASE IN SARASOTA 2011 CA 004029 NC

HAGNETIC

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 100049,

REVISIONS:

AGAINST LOCAL APATHETIC LEADERS AND C1 BANKERS
WITH LOCAL AND WORLD WIDE ATTORNEYS AND MINING CORPS.

DATE:

GILBERTI HONORABLE
PRESIDENTIAL INTERSTATE
WATER TOWER AND AQUIFER
SUPPLY SYSTEM TO SERVE
TAMPA TO MIAMI FOR FUTURE
GROWTH TO 2050 AND BEYOND

CLOSER TO THE HEART
SPRING WATER ANTIOXIDANT AND SOUTHERN
FLORIDA POTABLE TRANSMISSION SYSTEM
SARASOTA, FLORIDA
JOSEPH D. GILBERTI, P.E., LAND OWNER
INTERSTATE SPRING TRANSMISSION SERVICE AREA
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NAPL ES — PURT EVERGLADES
GILBERT] @5 FT LAUDERDALE
2 SOUTHERN SPRING 20 SHIPS PER DAY TO ASIA
S WATER TRANSMISSION NESTL@NER%ﬂREEEKET%IEHITGADNFF\»’ATER
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Presented to: Mr. Norman Pinkard

Mr. Norman Pinkard

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL




ROBERT RYALSREALTY INC.

WITHOUT PREDJUDICE

April 2, 2008
Mr. Norman Pinkard

Dear Mr. Pinkard:

Re Investment Proposal to Purchase M ultiple Parcdls for River Walk at Chattahoochee

We are in the process of acquiring approximately 116 acres of land (six parcels from one owner)

in Gadsden County in the State of Florida to develop River Walk at Chattahoochee. River Walk
at Chattahoochee will be developed as an historical Native Indian tourist attraction, with a
Museum, river tours and canoe launching, nature trails, horseback riding, bird watching, 5-Story
river view hotel and cabin lodging and more. The development will feature riverfront lodging
and a high rise hotel with historical monumental views of the Apalachicola River in an area
where no other large commercial development may ever exist due to the natural conservations
and legendary historical monuments that rein back in time to the founding days of our great
Country’s existence.

The site is located in an area that has secured part of one of the largest collections of Native
American artifacts in the South and expects more commitments in the near future. There are
features that still remain such as an original railroad tracks and railroad river crossings from the
1700’s when native Indians still used to hunt and live off the land. The land has almost a mile for
river view frontage which can be implemented to serve people around the world who wish to
revisit the past and experience what native life felt like while lodging comfortably with a peaceful
river view after a day of Native History in America.

Attached with this letter are preliminary conceptual site and architectural plans to help
demonstrate the potential for development and tourist attraction to an exclusive one and only
Native American Historical area along the largest River in the Southeast that can help educate
people on Native American History while getting away from the hustle of work life. If families
can educate themselves on the importance of preservation of natural areas while relaxing at a
River view Hotel attraction and spending time with their family experiencing nature, canoeing the
same river like the Indians once did, horseback riding and shooting bows and arrows, or simply
reading a book after spending a day familiarizing yourself with the Native American Heritage at a
place that has really existed long ago with real Native Americans Indians, then you have been on
a vacation to remember.

We would like to arrange a meeting with you at the earliest opportunity. If you have any
guestions in the meantime, please feel free to contact the undersigned at 866-621-5935

Yours sincerely,
ROBERT RYAYSREALTY, INC.

Robert Ryals, CEO
Attachment

LandTech Design Group, Inc.
Sarasota/Port Charlotte/Fort Myers/Boca Raton - Florida
Tel: 877-452-6383/Fax: 239-561-2909
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APPENDIX A

MARKETING RESEARCH

Demographics

Florida Population np—
1950 to 2000 il
S Florida is now ranked the fourth largest State in the US
with a population of 17 million people. By 2030, it is
9,746,961 expected that Florida will rank as #3 in terms of
= population (US Census Bureau). This is_ consistent
p— with the trends from 1950 to 2000, which saw a
S population increase of more than 13 million. It is
- expected that Florida’s population will continue to
" increase by over 2 million between 2006 and 2015.
These changes in population size are mainly attributed
on IR MR MWD RE: SR to migration both domestically and internationally. If
the current trends continue, Florida’s population will reach 20.4 million in 2010, 25 million in
2030, and 31 million in 2050, double its population todey\.npg.org. The age composition
of migrants mainly compses the 50 — 65 age segments. By 2025, it is expected that the baby
boomer segment will number some 50 million, more than any age group. The Management tean
has identified the need to provide tourism with natural conservation inventory to this segment.
Market Segment

The Company has identified the mature segment of the market (primary segment) as the ideg
target to sell the land to. This segment is expected to grow faster than the total population o

every state. Many buyers aged 45 — 65 are seeking to retire in the Sunshine Belt. Buyers in thif

segment are buying land well ahead of their retirement as investments and future homesites. TH
primary market comprises migrants from New York, Georgia, New Jersey, California,
Pennsylvania, Ohio, Massachusetts, Texas, and lllinois.

The secondary segment comprises immigrants from L e s B 2000
America, the Caribbean, Canada, Europe, Asia, . Crone 6%
Russia (currently contributing 26% to growth trends). worldeicle Asia 10%
is expected that this segment will increase by 15% ¢ oo
the next 10 years. Arerica ﬁ.u;?écnsf*
Target Customer Profile Amarca _

&% Mexico 13%
Customers identified in the sub-market for the River
Walk product include those who have the preferred lifestyle preferences:
. Native American ambiance: Horseback riding and Archery
. Amenities: Nature Trails/Bird Watching/canoe launching/river tours Museum
. Lodgings. River cabins and large Amenity Hotel with swimming pools and play grounds
. Services: Close to entertainment and services (within a short-distance drive)
. Price Range: $120/room

River Walk at Chattahoochee
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APPENDIX B

MARKET OVERVIEW

Summary

River Walk at Chattahoochee is being designed as a unigque product that gives tourists severa
attractive and competitive options.

The geographic location of River Walk will add to the satisfaction of the niche market identified for
this project. Residents wishing to “get away” from the crowds of the main hubbub and still be near
the action of Florida’s bustling cities, beaches, and arts and entertainment, will be attracted to wha
River Walk has to offer. It is anticipated that market absorption can be achieved within 1 — 3 years.
A robust marketing plan will ensure that the project is advertised out within the planned timeframe.
River Walk will be within a 45-minute commute of the Tallahassee International Airport. Nearby
towns will be City of Chattahoochee (5 miles), the City of Quincy (10 miles) and Tallahassee (30
miles).

Target Market

River Walk provides a demand for tourism to help educate people of the Native American Heritage
while preserving a historical area of Native America. There is high desirability of people around the
world to experience the way Native Americans use to dwell in the natural environment of Florida. In
a historical natural environment that features equestrian and River view amenities, such as boating
bird watching, fishing, archery, horseback riding, fitness, artifacts and museum history, etc. The
ability to experience Native American Heritage while lodging close to nearby Cities such as the City
of Tallahassee, our Florida capital allows tourist to access this remote area within minutes of ar
international airport. According to the study done for this project, the population increase in Florida
is expected in two age groups: 20 — 44 and over 55 (the population will double by 2025).

Domestic migrants from the Northeast, Midwest, and West coast are contributing to major
demographic shifts in Florida. Immigrants make up a large portion of the target market. Europeang
are investing their strong currencies in Florida land. Latin Americans and Caribbean nationals arg
also following this trend. This population inflow along with new tourist features such as River Walk
will generate a market for this area.

Product Differ entiation

Florida is a hot seller. Snowbirds and foreigners visit its sandy shores looking to escape the frigid
temperatures of the North and elsewhere every year. Reports of the Florida market being “overbuilt’
have run rampant for the last several months. While sales have slowed in the $1+ million segment
there is still strong demand in the affordable housing market and investment properties. The produg
will respond to current market demand for natural tourism and capitalize on market momentum.

River Walk at Chattahoochee
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Closer to the Heart Spring Trans. Potabk®1300615057 v 3
Water Main (PH 1)

Action Stages Bidding
Bid Date 11/01/2013@12:00:00 PM
Unincorporated area Valuation 25000000-35000000
,FL(SARASOTA)
34266 Target Start Date 01/01/2014
Report Type Project
Project Type Water Treatment Plant,Water Line
Type of Work New Project
Status Bids to Owner November 1 at NOON - Construction start possible January 1
pending permit
Submits Bid To Owner (Private)
Publish Date 08/29/2013
Civil Engineer Land Tech Design Group,3148 Beaver Pond Trail VALRICO,FL,33596,Phone:(813)
4827918*,Fax:()
Civil Engineer Land Tech Design Group,3148 Beaver Pond Trail,VALRICO,FL,33596,Phone:(813)

4827918*,Fax:()

Owner (Private) Gilberti Water Company,3148 BEAVER POND TRL,VALRICO,FL,33596-7931,Phone:
(813)4828512*,Fax:()

Plans on File
Plans Available FronOwner (Private)

Notes B2US14 Send bids and questions through email to
Gilberti.water.company.fla@gmail.com Gilberti-4@hotmail.com or
estimator jasenchristiansen@gmail.com

Bonds

Additional Features Installation of initial 50,000 LF of water main for a final build out for a multi
phase project of a 250 Mile 84-inch Transmission from Tampa to South
Florida down FDOT I-75 Highway and pump stations

CSI Codes

Bidder List

This is a draft preview copy of a McGraw-Hill Construction Dodge Report for review for verification prior to publishing. The information conta
this message is intended only for the recipient, and may be a confidential attorney-client communication or may otherwise be privileged and
confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible f(
delivering this message to the intended recipient, please be aware that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibi

8/29/2013 lofl






EXPLANATION
FLORIDAN AQUIFER SYSTEM

ERSNN POTABLE WATER
| NOPOTABLE WATER
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